
Mr. Jeff DeRouen 
Executive Director 

RECEIVED 
MAY 2 9 2013 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

May 29,2013 

Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602 

Re: Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
PSC Case No. 2013-00167 

Dear Mr. DeRouen 

Pursuant to its Notice of Intent dated April30, 2013, Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
·:, ("Columbia") hereby submits an original and ten (10) copies of its Application for 

Adjustment in Rates utilizing a forecasted test period. 

~~~ 
Stephen B. Seiple 
Assistant General Counsel 

Enclosures 
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COMMONWEALTHOFKENTUO<Y RECEIVEID 

BEFORETHEPUBLICSERVICECOMMISSION MAY 2 9J {:fiJ'13 

In the matter of adjustment of rates of 
Columbia Gas of Kenh1cky, Inc. 

) 
) Case No. 2013-00167 

APPLICATION FOR ADJUSTMENTS IN RATES 

PUBLIC SERVICE: 
COMMISSlON 

Columbia Gas of Kenh1cky, Inc. ("Columbia"), pursuant to KRS 278.180 

and KRS 28.190, hereby submits the instant Application for Adjustment in Rates 

("Application") to become effective June 30, 2013, in conformity with this Appli-

cation and the attached schedules. Columbia respectfully states: 

(A) Columbia is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of 

the Commonwealth of Kenh1cky. Columbia's full name is Columbia Gas of Ken-

h1cky, Inc. Its corporate headquarters and principal Kenh1cky office are located at 

2001 Mercer Road, Lexington, Kenh1cky, 40511-1018, and its mailing address is 

P.O. Box 14241, Lexington, KY 40512-4241. Columbia is engaged in the distribu-

tion and sale of nah1ral gas, as well as the transportation of customer-owned vol-

umes of gas, in the following Kenh1cky communities: Ashland, Bellefonte, Catletts-

burg, Coal Run, Cynthiana, Flatwoods, Foster, Frankfort, Fullerton, Georgetown, 

Germantown, Greenup, Hindman, Inez, Irvine, Lexington, Louisa, Maysville, 



Midway, Mt. Sterling, Paris, Raceland, Ravenna, Russell, South Shore, South Wil­

liamson, Versailles, Warfield, Winchester, and Worthington. Columbia also serves 

rural communities and areas in the following Kentucky counties: Bath, Bourbon, 

Boyd, Bracken, Carter, Clark, Clay, Estill, Fayette, Floyd, Franklin, Greenup, Harri-

son, Jessamine, Jolmson, Knott, Lawrence, Lee, Letcher, Lewis, Madison, Martin, 

Mason, Montgomery, Nicholas, Owsley, Pike, Robertson, Scott, and Woodford. 

(B) Columbia's last application to adjust rates was filed on May 4, 2009, 

in Case No. 2009-00141, which was resolved by a settlement agreement adopted by 

the Commission in an Order, dated October 26, 2009. The rates established in that 

proceeding were intended to produce an overall return of 8.10% based on a reh1rn 

on equity of 1050%. As more fully explained in testimony, Columbia has not been 

able to earn its authorized rate of rehun due to regulatory lag and declining cus­

tomer usage. The proposed rate adjustment is necessary to enable Columbia to con­

tinue providing safe, reasonable and adequate service to its customers, and to af­

ford Columbia a reasonable opportunity to earn a fair reh1rn on its investment 

property which is used to provide that service. A more detailed explanation of the 

reasons for this Application is contained in testimony attached hereto. 

(C) Columbia hereby gives notice to the Public Service Commission of 

the adjustment of its rates as set forth in Schedule M in the total amount of 
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$16,595,473 on an annual basis, to become effective with service rendered on and 

after June 30, 2013. The percentage of increase will approximate 17.75% to 

Columbia. The estimated amount of increase per customer class is as follows: 

Residential $11,809,084 19.82% 
Commercial $4,240,720 15.76% 
Industrial $476,766 7.90% 
Wholesale $6,450 8.40% 
Other $62,453 7.08% 

Schedules L, M and Attachment RAF-3 contain a comparison of the existing and 
proposed rates. 

(D) As authorized by KRS § 278.192(1), and for the purpose of justifying 

the rates proposed herein, Columbia has utilized a forecasted test period consisting 

of the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, with a base period ended August 

31, 2013. As required by KRS § 278.192(2), and within 45 days after the end of the 

base period, Columbia will file the actual results for the estimated months. 

(E) In addition to the adjustment of distribution rates, Columbia is 

proposing the following programs and policy changes, all of which are more fully 

explained in the testimony that is part of this Application: 

1. the implementation of a tariff mechanism, termed Revenue 

Normalization Adjustment ("RNA"), that would enable Co-

lumbia to adjust base rates for Columbia's residential (Rate 

Schedule GSR and Rate Schedule SVGTS GSR) customer class 
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on a quarterly basis to reconcile the difference in non-gas base 

rate revenue to account for changes in gas usage per customer 

caused by factors not adjusted by the existing Weather Normal­

ization Adjustment and modification of the Energy Efficiency 

and Conservation Rider as this adjustment would substih1te for 

the Revenue from Lost Sales component; 

2. the revision of the Accelerated Main Replacement Program 

(" AMRP") Rider to provide for use of a forecasted period and 

inclusion of property taxes; and, 

3. the continuation of Columbia's pilot CHOICE program for an 

additional three years. 

(F) Columbia's annual reports, including the annual report for 2012, are 

on file with the Commission in accordance with 807 KAR 5:006, Section 3(1). 

(G) Columbia is a corporation, and a certified copy of Columbia's articles 

of incorporation was filed with the Commission in Case No. 2013-00066. 

(H) A certificate of good standing issued by the Office of the Secretary of 

State on April 23, 2013 is found at Tab No.2 of the filing requirements. 
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(I) Columbia conducts business only under its real name: Columbia Gas 

of Kentucky, Inc. As a result, no certificate of assumed name is required pursuant to 

KRS § 365.015. 

(J) Columbia has filed with the Public Service Commission a written no-

tice of its intention to file this rate application. The notice stated that the application 

would be supported by a fully forecasted test period and was filed with the Com­

mission on April 30, 2013, at which time an electronic copy was served upon the 

Utility Intervention and Rate Division of the Attorney General's office via email, as 

required by 807 KAR § 5:001, Section 16(2)(c). A copy of that notice is identified as 

Tab No.7 in the Filing Requirements. 

(K) Columbia has complied with 807 KAR 5:011, Section 16(4) by deliver-

ing to newspapers of general circulation in its service area, a copy of the Notice 

identified as Tab No.9 in the Filing Requirements, for publication once a week for 

three consecutive weeks in a prominent manner, the first of said publications to be 

made as of the date of this Application. 

(L) As required by 807 KAR § 5:001, Sections 16(6)(a) and (b), Columbia 

will post a copy of the Notice contained in Tab No.9 of the Filing Requirements at 

its place of business on May 29, 2013, and it will remain posted until the Commis-
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sion has finally determined Columbia's rates. Additionally, Columbia will post a 

copy of the Notice on its website within 7 days of the date of this Application. 

This Application is filed under the provisions of KRS §§ 278.180 and 278.190, 

and 807 KAR § 5:001, Section 16. Columbia respectfully asks the Commission to 

find that the proposed rates are fair, just, and reasonable pursuant to KRS § 

278.030(1). 

Dated at Columbus, Ohio, this twenty-ninth day of May, 2013. 

Respectfully submitted, 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. 

By: 

Stephen B. Seiple, Asst. General Counsel 
Brooke E. Leslie, Counsel 
200 Civic Center Drive 
P.O. Box 117 
Columbus, Ohio 43216-0117 
Telephone: (614) 460-4648 
Fax: (614) 460-6986 
Email: sseiple®nisource.com 
Email: bleslie@nisource.com 

Richard S. Taylor 
225 Capital A venue 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Telephone: (502) 223-8967 
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Fax: (502) 226-6383 
Email: attysmitty@aol.com 

Attorneys for 
COLUMBIA GAS OF KEN1UCKY, INC. 

CER~CATEOFSERV1CE 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Application for Adjustment in Rates 
was served upon the following parties via hand delivery this 29u' day of May: 

Hon. David J. Barberie 
Managing Attorney 
200 East Main Street 
Lexington, KY 40507 
Attorney for Lexington-Fayette Urban Cmmty Government 

,~'1f4 
Steph B. Seiple 

Attorney for Columbia Gas of Kentud<:y, Inc. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN THE MATTER OF AN ADJUSTMENT 
OF GAS RATES OF COLUMBIA GAS 
OF KENTUCKY, INC. 

VOLUME 1 

) 
) 
) 

FILING REQUIREMENTS 

CASE NO. 2013-00167 



Tab Filing 
Requirement 

1 1-1 
2 1-2 

3 1-3 
4 1-4 

5 1-5 

6 1-6 
7 2-a 

7 2-b 

7 2-c 
8 3 

9 4-a 
9 4-b 

9 4-c 

9 4-d 

9 4-e 

9 4-f 

9 4-g 

9 4-h 
10 5 

11 6 
12 7 

13 8 
14 9 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Volume 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

Case 2013-00167 
Table of Contents 

Volume 1 

Description 

Reason adjustment is required 
Certificate of Qood standinQ 
Certificate of assumed name or statement 
that it is not necessary 
Proposed tariff 
Proposed tariff changes shown in 
comparative form 
Statement that customer notice has been 
I given with copy of notice 
Written notice of intent 

Application to Commission to use 
abbreviated form of newspaper notice 

Notice of intent transmitted to AG's Office 
Manner of customer notification 
Notice shall include present and 
I proposed rates by customer class 
Amount of change requested 
Effect on average bill for each customer 
class 
Statement that rates are proposed by 
utility; PSC approves final order 

Statement regarding Intervention process 

Statement thatwritten comments to may 
be made to PSC by mail or website 
Statement that any person can obtain 
copy of the application and other filings 
from the utility 
Statement that filing is available on PSC 
website 
Proof of Newspaper Notice 
Copy of filing available at place of 
business or Web within 7 days 
Abbreviated form of Notice 
Notice of hearing shall be advertised in 
newspaper 
Series of rules for Historic Test Year 

Responsible 
Witness 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 
Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 
Judy M. Cooper 

Judy M. Cooper 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 
Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 
Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 
Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 
Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 
Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Herbert A. Miller Jr. 
None 



Series of rules for Historic Test Year with 
14 10 1 pro forma adjustments None 

Financial data for forecasted period Chad E. Notestone/ S. 
presented as pro forma adjustments to Mark Katko/ Panpilas 

15 11-a 1 base period W. Fischer 
Chad E. Notestone/ S. 

Forecasted adjustments limited to 12 Mark Katko/ Panpilas 
16 11-b 1 months following suspension period W. Fischer 

Capitalization and net investment rate 
17 11-c 1 based on 13 month average Chad E. Notestone 

No changes to the forecast after it is filed 
18 11-d 1 except to correct errors Herbert A. Miller Jr. 
19 11-e 1 PSC May request an alternative forecast Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

20 11-f 1 Reconciliation on rate base and capital Chad E. Notestone 
21 12-a 1 Prepared testimony All 
22 12-b 1 Most recent capital construction budget Eric T. Belle 

Description of factors used to prepare 
23 12-c 1 forecast period All 

Annual and monthly budget for 12 S. Mark Katko and 
24 12-d 1 months Eric T. Belle 

Attestation signed by utilities chief officer 
25 12-e 1 in charge of operations Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Forecast reasonable, reliable in good 
25 12-e-1 1 faith Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Forecast contains assumption and 
25 12-e-2 1 methodologies used in forecast Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Productivity and efficiency gains included 
25 12-e-3 1 in forecast Herbert A. Miller Jr. 

Each major construction project 5% or 
26 12-f 1 more of annual construction budget EricT. Belle 

Date project began or estimated starting 
26 12-f-1 1 date Eric T. Belle 
26 12-f-2 1 Estimated completion date Eric T. Belle 
26 12-f-3 1 Estimated cost of construction Eric T. Belle 
26 12-f-4 1 Most recent available costs incurred Eric T. Belle 

Construction projects less than 5% of 
27 12-g 1 annual budge within 3 yr. forecast EricT. Belle 

Financial forecast for 3 forecasted years 
included in capital construction budget 

28 12-h 1 and including the following: S. Mark Katko 
29 12-h-1 1 Operating income statement S. Mark Katko 
30 12-h-2 1 Balance Sheet S. Mark Katko 
31 12-h-3 1 Statement of cash flows S. Mark Katko 

Revenue requirements necessary to 
32 12-h-4 1 support the forecasted rate of return S. Mark Katko 

Load forecast including energy and 
33 12-h-5 1 demand (electric) N/A 
34 12-h-6 1 Access line forecast (telephone) N/A 



35 12-h-7 1 Mix of generation (electric) N/A 
36 12-h-8 1 Mix of Qas supply S. Mark Kalka 
37 12-h-9 1 Employee level S. Mark Katko 
38 12-h-10 1 Labor cost changes S. Mark Katko 
39 12-h-11 1 Capital structure requirements Paul R. Maul 
40 12-h-12 1 Rate base Chad E. Notestone 

41 12-h-13 1 
Gallons of water projected to be sold 

!(water) N/A 
42 12-h-14 1 Customer forecast (gas, water) William J. Gresham 

43 12-h-15 1 Sales volume forecasts- cubic feet (gas) William J. Gresham 

Toll and access forecast of number for 
44 12-h-16 1 calls and number of minutes (telephone l N/A 

A detailed explanation of any other 
45 12-h-17 1 information provided N/A 

46 12-i 1 Most recent FERC or FCC audit reports N/A 
Prospectuses of most recent stock or 

47 12-j 1 bond offerings S. Mark Katko 
48 12-k 1 Most recent FERC Form 2 S. Mark Katko 



Tab Filing 
Requirement 

49 12-1 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Volume 

2 

Case 2013-00167 
Table of Contents 

Volume2 

Description 

Annual report to shareholders or 
members and statistical supplements 
for most recent 2 years prior to 
application filing date 

Responsible 
Witness 

S. Mark Katko 



Tab Filing 
Requirement 

50 12-m 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Volume 

3 

Case 2013-00167 
Table of Contents 

Volume 3 

Description 

Current chart of accounts if more detail 
than the Uniform System of Accounts 

I prescribed by the Commission 

Responsible 
Witness 

S. Mark Katko 



Tab Filing 
Requirement 

51 12-n 

52 12-o 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Volume 

4 

4 

Case 2013-00167 
Table of Contents 

Volume4 

Description 

Latest 12 months of the monthly 
managerial reports providing 
financial results of operations in 
comparison to forecast 
Complete monthly budget variance 
reports, with narrative explanations 
or the 12 months prior to base 
period 

Responsible 
Witness 

S. Mark Katko 

S. Mark Katko 



Tab Filing 
Requirement 

53 12-p 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Volume 

5 and 6 

Case 2013-00167 
Table of Contents 

Volume 5 

Description 

SEC's annual report on Form 1 0-K for 
most recent 2 years and any 8-Ks 
issued during prior 2 years, and any 
form 1 0-Q issued during the past 6 
quarters 

Responsible 
Witness 

S. Mark Katko 



Tab Filing 
Requirement 

54 12-q 

55 12-r 

56 12-s 

57 12-t 

58 12-u 

58 12-u-1 

58 12-u-2 

58 12-u-3 

58 12-u-4 

59 12-v 

60 12-w 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Volume 

7 

7 

7 

7 

7 

7 

7 

7 

7 

7 

7 

Case 2013-00167 
Table of Contents 

Volume 7 

Description 

Independent auditor's annual opinion 
report, with any written communication 
which indicates the existence of a 
material weakness in internal controls 
Quarterly reports to the stockholders 
for the most recent 5 quarters 
Summary of latest depreciation study 
with schedules itemized by major plant 
accounts 
List of software and models used in 
application 
Any amounts charged or allocated by 
an affiliate during the base period or 
during the previous 3 calendar years 
shall file: 
Detailed description of method or 
calculation and amounts allocated or 
charqed to utility_ by affiliates 
Method and amounts allocated during 
base period and method and 
estimated amounts to be allocated 
durinq forecasted period 
Explain how allocator for both base 
and forecasted test period was 
determined 
All facts relied upon, including other 
regulatory approval, to demonstrate 
that each amount charged during base 
I period is reasonable. 
Cost of service study based on 
methodology accepted in industry and 
based on current reliable data from 
single time period 
Local exchange carriers with fewer 
than 50,000 access lines need not file 
cost of service studies 

Responsible 
Witness 

S. Mark Katko 

S. Mark Katko 

John J.Spanos 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 

Susanne M. Taylor and 
S. Mark Katko 

Susanne M. Taylor and 
S. Mark Katko 

Susanne M. Taylor and 
S. Mark Katko 

Susanne M. Taylor and 
S. Mark Katko 

Susanne M. Taylor and 
S. Mark Katko 

Russell A. Feingold 

N/A 



Tab Filing 
Requirement 

A 13-a 

B 13-b 

c 13-c 

D 13-d 

E 13-e 

F 13-f 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Volume 

8 

8 

8 

8 

8 

8 

Case 2013-00167 
Table of Contents 

Volume 8 

Description 

Jurisdictional financial summary for 
both base and forecasted periods 
detailing how utility derived amount of 
requested revenue increase 

Jurisdictional rate base summary for 
both base and forecasted periods with 
supporting schedules which include 
detailed analyses of each component 
of the rate base 

Jurisdictional operating income 
summary for both base and forecasted 
periods with supporting schedules 
which provide breakdowns by major 
account group and by individual 
account base 

Summary of jurisdictional adjustment to 
operating income by major account 
with supporting schedules for individual 
adjustments and jurisdictional factors 

Jurisdictional federal and state income 
tax summary for both base and 
forecasted periods with all supporting 
schedules of the various components 
of jurisdictional income taxes 

Summary schedules for both base and 
forecasted periods of organization 
membership dues, initiation fees, 
country club expenditures, charitable 
contributions, marketing, sales, and 
advertising, professional services, civic 
and political activities, employee 
parties and outings, employee gifts, 
and rate case expenses 

Responsible 
Witness 

S. Mark Kalka 

Chad E. Notestone and 
Panpilas W. Fischer 

S. Mark Kalka 

S. Mark Katko and Chad 
E. Notestone 

Panpilas W. Fischer 

S. Mark Kalka 



Analysis of payroll costs including 
schedules for wages and salaries, 
employee benefits, payroll taxes 
straight time and overtime hours and 

G 13-g 8 executive compensation by title S. Mark Katko 

Computation of gross revenue 
H 13-h 8 conversion factor for forecasted period S. Mark Katko 

Comparative income statements, 
revenue statistics and sales statistics 
for 5 most recent calendar years, base 

I 13-i 8 I period and forecasted period S. Mark Katko 

Cost of capital summary for both base 
and forecasted periods with supporting 
schedules providing details one ach 

J 13-j 8 component of the capital structure Paul R. Maul 
earnings measures for the 1 0 most 
recent calendar years, base period and 

K 13-k 8 forecasted period S. Mark Katko 

Narrative description and explanation 
L 13-1 8 of all proposed tariff changes Judy M. Cooper 

Revenue summary for both base and 
forecasted periods with supporting 
schedules which provide detailed billing 

M 13-m 8 analyses for all customer classes Chad E. Notestone 
Typical bill comparison under present 
and proposed rates for all customer 

N 13-n 8 classes Chad E. Notestone 



Tab Filing 
Requirement 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. Testimony 

Judy M. Cooper Testimony 

Eric T. Belle Testimony 

William J. Gresham Testimony 

Paul R. Moul Testimony 

Russell A. Feingold Testimony 

S. Mark Katko Testimony 

Chad E. Notestone Testimony 

John J. Spanos Testimony 

Susanne M. Taylor Testimony 

Panpilas W. Fischer Testimony 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Volume 

9 

9 

9 

9 

9 

9 

9 

9 

9 

9 

9 

Case 2013-00167 
Table of Contents 

Volume9 

Description 

Policy 

Tariff 

Capital budget, AMR, Accelerated Mains 
Replacement Program 

Forecasted Sales and Customer, UPC 

Cost of Capital 

Class Cost of Service Study, Rate Design 

O&M Cost of Service ( excl. rate base), Revenue 
Requirement 

Revenue, Rate Base 

Depreciation studies 

NiSource Corporate Services 

Income Taxes 

Responsible 
Witness 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 

Judy M. Cooper 

Eric T. Belle 

William J. Gresham 

Paul R. Moul 

Russell A. Feingold 

S. Mark Katko 

Chad E. Notestone 

John J. Spanos 

Susanne M. Taylor 

Panoilas W. Fischer 



Tab Filing 
Requirement 

Workpapers 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Volume 

10 

Case 2013-00167 
Table of Contents 

Volume 10 

Description Responsible 
Witness 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 1-1 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

A statement of the reason the adjustment is required. 

Response: 

Please refer to the testimony of Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 1-2 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

A certificate of good standing or certificate of authorization dated within 
sixty (60) days of the date the application is filed. 

Response: 

Please refer to the attachment. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 



Commonwealth of Kentucky 4/23/2013 

Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary of State 

Division of Corporations 
Business Flings 
P.o. Box718 

Frankfort, KY 40602 
(502) 564-3490 

http://w.vw.sos.ky.gov 

Authentication Number. 138023 

Certificate of Existence 

Visit httos:J/app sos.ky.qov!ftshow/certvalldate.aspx to authenticate this certificate. 

I, Alison Lundergan G~jroJ~§]':~~~~~fi Commonwealth of 
the Office of the Kentucky, do hereby celjtifV; 

Secretary of State, 

is a corporation 
whose date of in~\l:WOiilll;ion 
is perpetual. 

I further cerl:ifY~th'ID~~\1\ 
been paid; that artiiCJC$\W<i 
recent annual report 
Secretary of State. 

~t,etary of State have 
the most 

iui''Clelivered to the 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and affixed my 
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 23rd day of April, 2013. 

~~_.4m.v 
Alison Lundergan Grimes 
Secretary of State 
Commonwealth of Kentucky 
13002310010555 
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Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 1-3 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

A certified copy of a certificate of assumed name as required by KRC 
365.015 or a statement that such a certificate is not necessary. 

Response: 

A certificate of assumed name is not necessary. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 1-4 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

New or revised tariff sheets, if applicable in a format that complies with 
807 KAR 5:011 with an effective date not less than thirty (30) days from 
the date the application is filed. 

Response: 

The proposed tariffs have been included as Schedule L. 

Responsible Witness: 

Judy M. Cooper 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 1-5 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

New or revised tariff sheets, if applicable, identified in compliance with 
807 KAR 5:011, shown either by: 

(a) Providing the present and proposed tariffs in comparative form on 
the same sheet side by side or facing sheets side by side; or 

(b) Providing a copy of the present tariff indicating proposed additions 
by italicized inserts or underscoring and striking over proposed 
deletions. 

Response: 

The proposed tariff changes are identified and have been provided with 
Schedule L. 

Responsible Witness: 

Judy M. Cooper 
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Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 1-6 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

A statement that customer notice has been given in compliance with 
subsections (3) and (4) of this section with a copy of the notice. 

Response: 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. has provided customer notice, as 
required. A copy of the customer notice is attached to Filing 
Requirement 4. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 
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Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 2 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

A utility with gross annual revenues greater than $5,000,000 shall notify 
the Commission in writing of notice of intent to file a rate application at 
least thirty (30) days, but not more than sixty (60) days, prior to filing the 
application. 

(a) The notice of intent shall state if the rate application will be 
supported by a historical test period or fully forecasted test period. 

(b) Upon filing the notice of intent, an application may be made to the 
commission for permission to use an abbreviated form of newspaper 
notice. 

(c) The applicant shall also transmit by electronic mail a copy of the 
notice in a portable document format to the Attorney General's 
Office of Rate Intervention at rateintervention@ag.ky.gov. 

Response: 

(a) The notice of intent was provided, as required. A copy of the notice 
of intent is attached. 

(b) An abbreviated form of newspaper notice was not requested. 
(c) A copy of the notice was transmitted to the Attorney General's Office 

of Rate Intervention at rateintervention@ag.ky.gov. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 



April29, 2013 

Mr. Jeff R. Derouen 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, KY 40601 

Dear Mr. Derouen, 

RECEIVED 
APR 2 9 2013 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

CDluml:iia Gas ky 
ofKentuc 
A NiSource Company 

Pursuant to KRS Section 278.180(1) and 807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(2), 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. ("Columbia") provides notice to the Commission 

of Columbia's intention to file an application for an increase in its base rates. The 

application will be filed no sooner than 30 days after the date of this letter and will 

be based on a fully forecasted test year ended December 31, 2014. 

Columbia has provided an electronic copy of this notice to the Attorney 

General's Office of Rate Intervention at rateintervention@ag.ky.gov, pursuant to 

807 KAR 5:001 Section 16(2)(c). 

Respectfully submitted, 

St{phen B. Seiple, Assis?ant General Counsel 



Stephen B. Seiple, Assistant General Counsel 
Brooke E. Leslie, Senior Counsel 
200 Civic Center Drive 
P.O. Box 117 
Columbus, Ohio 43216-0117 
Telephone: (614) 460-4648 

(614) 460-5558 
Fax: (614) 460-6986 
Email: sseiple@nisource.com 

bleslie@nisource.com 

RichardS. Taylor 

225 Capital A venue 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

Telephone: (502) 223-8967 

Fax: (502) 226-6383 

Email: attysmitty@aol.com 

Attorneys for 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013·00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 3 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Manner of notification. 
(a) If the utility has twenty (20) or fewer customers ... 
(b) An applicant that has more than twenty (20) customers and is not a 

sewage utility shall post at its place of business a sheet containing 
the information required by subsection (4) of this section and shall: 

1. Include notice with customer bills mailed by the date the 
application is filed; 

2. Publish notice in a trade publication or newsletter going to all 
customers by the date the application is filed; or 

3. Publish notice once a week for three (3) consecutive weeks 
in a prominent manner in a newspaper of general circulation 
in the utility's service area, the first publication to be made by 
the date the application is filed. 

(c) Utilities providing service in multiple counties may use a combination 
of the notice methods listed in paragraph (b) of this subsection. 

(d) Notice given pursuant to this administrative regulation shall satisfy 
the requirements of 807 KAR 5:051, Section 2. 

Response: 

(a) Not applicable. 
(b) The notice will be posted as required until the commission has 

issued a final order. The customer notice was provided to local 
newspapers for publication once a week for three (3) consecutive 
weeks, as required. 

(c) The Company will use notification method 3. 
(d) The notice satisfies the requirements of 807 KAR 5:051, Section 2. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 4 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Notice Requirements. Each notice shall contain the following 
information: 

(a) The present rates and proposed rates for each customer class to 
which the proposed rates will apply; 

(b) The amount of the change requested in both dollar amounts and 
percentage change for customer classification to which the 
proposed rate change will apply; 

(c) The amount of the average usage and the effect upon the average 
bill for each customer class to which the proposed rate change will 
apply, except for local exchange companies, which shall include the 
effect upon the average bill for each customer class for the 
proposed rate change in basic local service; 

(d) A statement that the rates contained in this notice are the rates 
proposed by (name of utility) but that the Public Service Commission 
may order rates to be charged that differ from the proposed rates 
contained in this notice; 

(e) A statement that a corporation, association, or person may within 
thirty (30) days after the initial publication or mailing of notice of the 
proposed rate changes, submit a written request to intervene to the 
Public Service Commission, 211 Sower Boulevard, P.O. Box 615, 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 that establishes the grounds for the 
request including the status and interest of the party, and states that 
intervention may be granted beyond the thirty (30) day period for 
good cause shown; 

(f) A statement that written comments regarding the proposed rate may 
be submitted to the Public Service Commission by mail or through 
the Public Service Commission's Web site; 

(g) A statement that a person may examine this filing and any other 
documents the utility has filed with the Public Service Commission at 
the offices of (the name of the utility) located at (the utility's address) 
and on the utility's Web site at (the utility's Web site address), if the 
utility maintains a public Web site; and 

(h) A statement that this filing and any other related documents can be 
found on the Public Service Commission's Web site at 
http://psc.ky.gov/. 



Response: 

A copy of the notice is attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 



NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc., ("Columbia") a Kentucky 
Corporation, has asked the Public Service Commission, Frankfort, Kentucky, for approval of an 
adjustment of rates to become effective June 30, 2013, for service rendered on and after June 30, 
2013. The present rates charged in all territory served by Columbia are as follows: 

Gas Cost Gas Cost Total 
Adjustment Adjustment Billing 

Charge Demand Commoditx Rate 
$ $ $ $ 

RATE SCHEDULES GS 
Residential ( GSR) 1 

Customer Charge per billing period 12.35 12.35 
AMRP Rider per billing period 1.06 1.06 
EECPRC per billing period (0.24) (0.24) 
Delivery Charge per Mcf 1.8715 1.6692 2.4545 5.9952 
EAP Rider 0.0615 0.0615 
NGR&DRider 0.015 0.015 

Commercial or Industrial (GS0) 1 

Customer Charge per billing period 25.13 25.13 
AMRP Rider per billing period 3.98 3.98 
Delivery Charge per Mcf 

First 50 Mcf or less per billing period 1.8715 1.6692 2.4545 5.9952 
Next 350 Mcfper billing period 1.8153 1.6692 2.4545 5.9390 
Next 600 Mcfper billing period 1.7296 1.6692 2.4545 5.8533 
Over I ,000 Mcf per billing period 1.5802 1.6692 2.4545 5.7039 

NGR&DRider 0.015 0.015 

RATE SCHEDULE IS-
INTERRUPTffiLE SALES SERVICE 
Customer Charge per billing period 583.39 583.39 
AMRP Rider per billing period 237.59 237.59 
Delivery Charge per Mcf 

First 30,000 Mcf per billing period 0.5467 2.4545 3.0012 
Over 30,000 Mcf per billing period 0.2905 2.4545 2.7450 

NGR&DRider 0.015 0.015 
Firm Service Demand Charge 
Demand Charge times Daily Firm Volumes 
(Mcf) in Customer Agreement 6.6495 6.6495 

RATE SCHEDULE IUS- INTRASTATE 
UTILITY SERVICE' 
Customer Charge per billing period 331.50 331.50 
AMRP Rider per billing period 41.38 41.38 



Delivery Charge per Mcf 0.7750 1.6692 2.4545 4.8987 
NGR&DRider 0.015 0.015 

RATESCHEDULESS-STANDBY 
SERVICE 
Standby Service Demand Charge per Mcf 
Demand Charge times Standby Service 
Volumes (Met) in Customer Agreement 6.6495 6.6495 
Standby Service Commodity Charge per 
Mcf 2.4545 2.4545 

RATE SCHEDULE DS - DELIVERY 
SERVICE 
Administrative Charge per billing period 55.90 55.90 
Customer Charge per billing period 2 583.39 583.39 
AMRP Rider- DS only- per billing period 2 237.59 237.59 

Customer Charge - Grandfathered Service 
only- per billing period 25.13 25.13 
AMRP Rider- Grandfathered Service only 
- per billing period 3.98 3.98 

Customer Charge- Intrastate Utility only-
per billing period 331.50 331.50 
AMRP Rider- Intrastate Utility only- per 
billing period 41.38 41.38 

Delivery Charge ller Mcf 2 

First 30,000 Mcf per billing period 0.5467 0.5467 
Over 30,000 Mcf per billing period 0.2905 0.2905 

Delivery Charge- Grandfathered Service 
only 

First 50 Mcf or less per billing period 1.8715 1.8715 
Next 350 Mcfper billing period 1.8153 1.8153 
Next 600 Mcf per billing period 1.7296 1.7296 
Over I ,000 Mcf per billing period 1.5802 1.5802 

Delivery Charge- Intrastate Utility only 
All volumes per billing period 0.7750 0.7750 

Banking and Balancing Service 0.0207 0.0207 
NGR&DRider O.Q15 0.015 

RATE SCHEDULE MLDS - MAINLINE 
DELIVERY SERVICE 
Administrative Charge 55.90 55.90 



Customer Charge per billing period 200.00 200.00 
Delivery Charge Per Mcf 0.0858 0.0858 
NGR&DRider 0.015 O.ot5 
Banking and Balancing Service 0.0207 0.0207 

The proposed rates to be charged in all territory served by Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. are as 
follows: 

RATE SCHEDULES GS 
Residential (GSR) 1 

Customer Charge per billing period 
AMRP Rider per billing period 
EECPRC per billing period 

Delivery Charge per Mcf3
•
4 

EAP Rider 
NGR&DRider 

Commercial or Industrial (GS0)1 

Customer Charge per billing period 
AMRP Rider per billing period 
Delivery Charge per Mcf 

First 50 Mcf or less per billing period 3 

Next 350 Mcf per billing period 3 

Next 600 Mcf per billing period 3 

Over I ,000 Mcf per billing period 3 

NGR&D Rider 

RATE SCHEDULE IS­
INTERRUPTIBLE SALES SERVICE 
Customer Charge per billing period 
AMRP Rider per billing period 
Delivery Charge per Mcf 

First 30,000 Mcf per billing period 3 

Over 30,000 Mcf per billing period 3 

NGR&DRider 
Firm Service Demand Charge 

Charge 
$ 

18.50 
0.00 

(0.24) 

2.4322 
0.0615 

O.oJS 

37.50 
0.00 

2.4322 
2.3851 
2.2990 
2.1495 

0.015 

583.39 
0.00 

0.6177 
0.3272 

0.015 

Gas Cost 
Adjustment 

Demand 
$ 

1.6692 

1.6692 
1.6692 
1.6692 
1.6692 

Gas Cost 
Adjustment 
Commodity 

$ 

2.4185 

2.4185 
2.4185 
2.4185 
2.4185 

2.4185 
2.4185 

Total 
Billing 
Rate 

$ 

18.50 
0.00 

(0.24) 

6.5199 
0.0615 

O.oJS 

37.50 
0.00 

6.5199 
6.4728 
6.3867 
6.2372 

O.oJ5 

583.39 
0.00 

3.0362 
2.7457 

O.oJS 



Demand Charge times Daily Firm 
Volumes (Met) in Customer Agreement 

RATE SCHEDULE IUS- INTRASTATE 
UTILITY SERVICE 1 

Customer Charge per billing period 
AMRP Rider per billing period 
Delivery Charge per Mcf 3 

NGR&DRider 

RATESCHEDULESS-STANDBY 
SERVICE 
Standby Service Demand Charge per Mcf 
Demand Charge times Standby Service 
Volumes (Met) in Customer Agreement 
Standby Service Commodity Charge per 
Mcf 3 

RATE SCHEDULE DS- DELIVERY 
SERVICE 
Administrative Charge per billing period 
Customer Charge per billing period 2 

AMRP Rider- OS only- per billing 
period 2 

Customer Charge - Grandfathered Service 
only- per billing period 
AMRP Rider- Grandfathered Service 
only - per billing period 
Customer Charge - Intrastate Utility only­
per billing period 
AMRP Rider- Intrastate Utility only- per 
billing period 

Delivery Charge per Mcf 2 

First 30,000 Mcf per billing period 
Over 30,000 Mcf per billing period 

Deliverv Charge - Grandfathered Service 
only 

First 50 Mcf or less per billing period 

477.00 
0.00 

1.0604 
O.oiS 

55.90 
583.39 

0.00 

37.50 

0.00 

477.00 

0.00 

0.6177 
0.3272 

2.4322 

6.6495 

1.6692 

6.6495 

6.6495 

477.00 
0.00 

2.4185 5.1481 
0.015 

6.6495 

2.4185 2.4185 

55.90 
583.39 

0.00 

37.50 

0.00 

477.00 

0.00 

0.6177 
0.3272 

2.4322 



Next 350 Mcfper billing period 
Next 600 Mcf per billing period 
Over 1,000 Mcf per billing period 

Delivery Charge- Intrastate Utility only 
All volumes per billing period 

Banking and Balancing Service 
NGR&D Rider 

RATE SCHEDULE MLDS- MAINLINE 
DELIVERY SERVICE 
Administrative Charge 
Customer Charge per billing period 
Delivery Charge Per Mcf 
NGR&DRider 
Banking and Balancing Service 

IMPACT OF PROPOSED RATES 

2.3851 
2.2990 
2.1495 

1.0604 

O.Dl5 

55.90 
200.00 
0.0858 

0.015 

0.0207 

0.0207 

2.3851 
2.2990 
2.1495 

1.0604 
0.0207 

O.Dl5 

55.90 
200.00 
0.0858 

O.Dl5 
0.0207 

The foregoing proposed rates designed to recover Columbia's revenue deficiency reflect 
an increase of approximately 17.75% to Columbia. The estimated amount of increase per 
customer class is as follows: 

Residential $11 ,809,084 19.82% 
Commercial $4,240,720 15.76% 
Industrial $476,766 7.90% 
Wholesale $6,450 8.40% 
Other $62,453 7.08% 

The average monthly bill for each customer class to which the proposed rates will apply 
will increase approximately as follows: 

Residential - based on average usage of 
5.5 Mcf $7.98 17.1% 
Commercial- based on average usage of 
25.0 Mcf $21.49 12.0% 
Industrial- based on average usage of 
336.2 Mcf $187.37 9.2% 
Wholesale-- based on average usage of 
576.8 Mcf $247.99 7.7% 

The rates contained in this notice are the rates proposed by Columbia; however, the 
Public Service Commission may order rates to be charged that differ from the proposed rates 



contained in this notice. In addition to the adjustment of rates described above, Columbia is also 
seeking Public Service Commission approval of the following: 

• the implementation of a tariff mechanism, termed Revenue Normalization Adjustment, 
that would enable Columbia to adjust base rates for Columbia's residential (Rate 
Schedule GSR and Rate Schedule SVGTS GSR) customer class on a quarterly basis to 
reconcile the difference in normalized non-gas base rate revenue to account for changes 
in gas usage per customer caused by factors not adjusted by the existing Weather 
Normalization Adjustment and modification of the Energy Efficiency and Conservation 
Rider as this adjustment would substitute for the Revenue from Lost Sales component; 

• the revision of the Accelerated Main Replacement Program ("AMRP") Rider to provide 
for use of a forecasted period and inclusion of property taxes; and 

• the continuation of Columbia's pilot CHOICE program for an additional three years. 

Any corporation, association, or person may within thirty (30) days after the initial 
publication of this notice of the proposed rate changes, submit a written request to intervene to 
the Public Service Commission at the address listed below. The written request must establish 
the grounds for the request including the status and interest of the party. Intervention may be 
granted beyond the thirty (30) day period for good cause shown. Written comments regarding the 
proposed rate may be submitted to the Public Service Commission by mail or through the Public 
Service Commission's web site shown below. 

Any person may examine this filing and any other documents Columbia has filed with the 
Public Service Commission at Columbia's offices located at the address below, and on 
Columbia's web site at http://www.columbiagasky.com/. 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
2001 Mercer Road 
Lexington, Kentucky 40511-1018 
1-800-432-9345 

Public Service Commission of Kentucky 
P.O. Box 615 
211 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 
(502) 564-3940 

This filing and any other related documents can be found on the Public Service Commission's 
web site at http://psc.ky.gov/. 

1 Customers taking Small Volume Gas Transportation Service ("SVGTS") are charged the base rate charge and all 
applicable riders only. 
2 Applicable to all Rate Schedule OS customers except those served under Grandfathered or Intrastate Utility 
provisions 

The Gas Cost Adjustment Commodity includes a revised Gas Cost Uncollectible Charge of$0.0243 per Mcf. 
4 The tariff mechanism noted above, initially set at zero, is included in the Delivery Charge per Mcf. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 5 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Proof of notice. An applicant shall file with the commission no later than 
forty-five (45) days from the date of the initial filing: 

(a) If its notice is published, an affidavit from the publisher verifying the 
notice was published, including the dates of the publication with an 
attached copy of the published notice; 

(b) If its notice is published in a trade publication or newsletter going to 
all customers, an affidavit from an authorized representative of the 
utility verifying the trade publication or newsletter was mailed; or 

(c) If the notice is mailed, an affidavit from an authorized representative 
of the utility verifying the notice was mailed. 

Response: 

The customer notification is being published, as required, in the 
following papers: Lexington Herald-Leader, State-Journal (Frankfort), 
Ashland Daily Independent, The Ledger-Independent (Maysville), and 
Floyd County Times. Affidavits verifying publication of the notice will be 
filed as required. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 6 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Additional notice requirements: In addition to the notice requirements 
established in subsection ( 4) of this section: 

(a) A utility shall post a sample copy of the required notification at its 
place of business no later than the date on which the application is 
filed and shall not remove the notification until issuance of a final 
order from the commission establishing the utility's approved rates; 
and 

(b) A utility that maintains a public web site shall, within seven (7) days 
of filing an application, post a copy of the public notice as well as a 
hyperlink to its filed application on the commission's Web site and 
shall not remove the notification until issuance of a final order from 
the commission establishing the utility's approved rates. 

Response: 

Columbia acknowledges these requirements and will comply with them. 
The location of Columbia's office is below: 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
2001 Mercer Road 
Lexington, Kentucky 40511-1018 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 7 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Abbreviated form of notice. Upon written request, the commission may 
grant a utility permission to use an abbreviated form of published notice 
of the proposed rates, provided the notice includes a coupon that may 
be used to obtain all of the required information. 

Response: 

Columbia did not request an abbreviated form of notice. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 8 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Notice of hearing scheduled by the commission upon application by a 
utility for a general adjustment in rates shall be advertised by the utility 
by newspaper publication in the areas that will be affected in 
compliance with KRS 424.300. 

Response: 

The notice of hearing will be published as required when the hearing is 
scheduled by the commission. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirements 9 and 10 

These requirements do not apply to an application supported by a fully 
forecasted test period. 



..... 
U'l 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 11-a 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

The financial data for the forecasted period shall be presented in the 
form of pro forma adjustments to the base period. 

Response: 

The financial data for the forecasted period is presented in the form of 
pro forma adjustments to the base period. 

Responsible Witnesses: 

S. Mark Katko, Panpilas W. Fischer, and Chad E. Notestone 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 11-b 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Forecasted adjustments shall be limited to the twelve (12) months 
immediately following the suspension period. 

Response: 

Forecasted adjustments have been limited to the twelve (12) months 
immediately following the suspension period. 

Responsible Witnesses: 

S. Mark Katko, Panpilas W. Fischer, and Chad E. Notestone 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 11-c 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Capitalization and net investment rate base shall be based on a thirteen 
(13) month average for the forecasted period. 

Response: 

Capitalization and net investment rate base are based on a thirteen (13) 
month average for the forecasted period. 

Responsible Witness: 

Chad E. Notestone 



. 
c 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 11-d 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

After an application based on a forecasted test period is filed, there 
shall be no revisions to the forecast, except for the correction of 
mathematical errors, unless the revisions reflect statutory or regulatory 
enactments that could not, with reasonable diligence, have been 
included in the forecast on the date it was filed. There shall be no 
revisions filed within thirty (30) days of a scheduled hearing on the rate 
application. 

Response: 

The company acknowledges this requirement. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 



. 
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Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 11-e 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

The commission may require the utility to prepare an alternative 
forecast based on a reasonable number of changes in the variables, 
assumptions, and other factors used as the basis for the utility's 
forecast. 

Response: 

The company acknowledges this requirement. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 11-f 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

The utility shall provide a reconciliation of the rate base and capital 
used to determine its revenue requirements. 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

Chad E. Notestone 



Filing Requirement 16(11 )(f) 
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Case No. 2013-00167 
Reconciliation of Forecasted Test Period Rate Base to Capital 

Forecasted Test Period Ending December 31, 2014 

Rate Base Adjustment Rate Balance 
Line 13 mo avg from Rate Base Making Sheet 
No. Descri~tion 12/31/2014 13 mo avg 12/31/2014 Adjustments 12/31/2014 

($000) ($000) ($000) ($000) ($000) 

1 Gross Plant 356,162 14,175 370,337 (4,121) 366,216 
2 CWIP 2,823 2,823 
3 Accumulated Depr. & Amort. (138,959) (4,402) (143,361) 1,329 (142,032) 

4 Cash Working Capital 4,082 4,082 (4,082) 
5 Materials & Supplies 75 75 75 
6 Prepayments 433 433 97 530 
7 Storage Gas 38,936 38,936 4,723 43,659 

8 Deferred Income Taxes and Credits (57,431) (1 ,006) (58,437) (1 ,420) (59,857) 

9 Rate Base 203,298 8,766 212,065 (652) 211,413 

10 Assets not in Rate Base 
11 Cash & temporary investments 763 
12 Accounts receivable 25,687 
13 Deferred gas cost 3,619 
14 Other current assets 7,625 
15 Deferred assets 2,568 
16 Regulatory assets 11,514 
17 Other non-current assets 4,218 
18 Liabilities not in Rate Base 
19 Current Liabilities (44,134) 
20 Non-current Liabilities (18,576) 

21 Total Capitalization (Includes Short-term Debt) 204,697 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Each application requesting a general adjustment in rates supported by 
a fully forecasted test period shall include the following or a statement 
explaining why the required information does not exist and is not 
applicable to the utility's application: 

Response: 

Please refer to the following pages for the detailed requirements. 

Responsible Witness: 

None 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-a 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

The prepared testimony of each witness the utility proposes to use to 
support its application, which shall include testimony from the utility's 
chief officer in charge of Kentucky operations on the existing programs 
to achieve improvements in efficiency and productivity, including an 
explanation of the purpose of the program; 

Response: 

Witness testimony is contained in Volume 9 of this filing. 

Responsible Witnesses: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 
Judy M. Cooper 
Eric T. Belle 
William J. Gresham 
Paul R. Moul 
Russell A. Feingold 
S. Mark Katko 
Chad E. Notestone 
John J. Spanos 
Susanne M. Taylor 
Panpilas W. Fischer 



I 
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Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013·00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-b 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

The utility's most recent capital construction budget containing at a 
minimum a three (3) year forecast of construction expenditures; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

Eric T. Belle 



FR 16(12)(b) 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Filing Requirement 12-b 

Most Recent Capital Expenditure Budget 
($000) 

Line 
No. 2013 2014 2015 2016 

1 New Business (Growth} 5,090 2,400 2,900 3,700 
2 Age & Condition (Replacement) 15,200 13,200 13,200 13,200 
3 Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 2,200 2,850 2,250 1 '100 
4 Betterment 100 100 100 100 
5 Automated Meter Reading 350 7,024 60 60 
6 Support Services 1,000 900 900 900 
7 Information Technology 685 588 399 786 
8 Total 24,625 27,062 19,809 19,846 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-c 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

A complete description, which may be filed in prefiled testimony form, of 
all factors used in preparing the utility's forecast period. All econometric 
models, variables, assumptions, escalation factors, contingency 
provisions, and changes in activity levels shall be quantified, explained, 
and properly supported; 

Response: 

Please refer to the prefiled testimony. 

Responsible Witnesses: 

All 



I 
~ 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-d 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

The utility's annual and monthly budget for the twelve (12) months 
preceding the filing date, the base period, and forecasted period; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

S. Mark Katko and Eric T. Belle 



FR 16(12Xdl 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Filing Requirement 12-cl 

Income Statement Budget 
($000) 

Line 
~ 12 Months Precedl!:l,9 Filing Date Jun-12 Ju1~12 Aug·12 Se~12 Oct·12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 A~r-13 Ma:t:13 Total 

1 Gas Revenue 3,883 3,829 3,800 3,772 5,918 10,010 19,362 16,929 13,966 10,661 6,637 4,611 103.379 
2 Gas Purchase Expense 914 888 855 733 2029 4625 11 813 8 584 6 762 4645 2 316 1157 45320 
3 Plant Revenue 2,969 2,940 2,945 3,039 3,889 5,385 7,549 8,345 7,204 6,017 4,321 3,454 58,059 

4 O&M Expenses 2,626 2,595 2,522 2,713 2,553 2,490 2,665 2,702 2,665 3,869 2,593 2,580 32,573 
5 Depreciation & Amortization 543 555 557 560 563 566 570 573 576 579 583 586 6,811 
6 Other Taxes 239 261 232 234 232 236 258 257 260 253 253 255 2,969 
7 Plant Expenses 3,407 3,411 3,311 3,507 3,348 3.292 3,493 3,532 3,501 4,701 3,429 3,421 42,353 

8 Operating Income Before Income Taxes (438) (470) (365) (467) 541 2,093 4,056 4,813 3,703 1,315 892 33 15,708 

9 Income Taxes (243) (264) (238) (268) 128 743 1,538 1,802 1,385 409 262 (76) 5,178 

10 Net Operating Income (195) (206) (127) (199) 413 1,350 2,518 3,011 2,318 908 630 109 10,528 

11 Other Income & Deductions 217 208 172 185 204 254 301 286 268 187 221 220 2,723 

12 Income Before Interest Expense 22 2 45 (14) 617 1,604 2,819 3,297 2,586 1,093 851 329 13,251 

13 Interest Expense 389 402 401 391 402 425 417 446 392 437 421 431 4,956 

14 Net Income (367} (400} ,356~ (405l 215 1,179 2 402 2849 2194 656 430 (102} 8,295 



FR 16(12Xdl 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Filing Requirement 12-d 

Income Statement Budget 
($000) 

Une 
~Base Period s~-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 A!:!:r-13 Ma;t-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 A!:§l-13 Total 

1 Gas Revenue 3,772 5,918 10,010 19,362 16,929 13,966 10,661 6,637 4,611 3,743 3,725 3,693 103,027 
2 Gas Purchase Expense 733 2029 4625 11 813 8584 6762 4645 2 316 1 157 575 614 565 44417 
3 Plant Revenue 3.039 3.889 5,385 7,549 8,345 7,204 6,016 4,321 3,454 3.168 3,111 3,128 58,610 

4 O&M Expenses 2,713 2,553 2,490 2,665 2,702 2.665 3,869 2,593 2,560 2,554 2,617 2.642 32,643 
5 Depreciation & Amortization 560 563 566 570 573 576 579 583 586 590 618 597 6,961 
6 Other Taxes 234 232 236 258 257 260 253 253 255 283 294 259 3,074 
7 Plant Expenses 3,507 3,348 3,292 3.493 3,532 3,501 4,701 3.429 3,421 3.427 3,529 3,498 42,678 

8 Operating Income Before Income Taxes (467) 541 2,093 4,056 4,813 3.703 1,315 892 33 (259) (418) (370) 15,932 

9 Income Taxes (268) 128 743 1.538 1,802 1,385 409 262 (76) (230) (249) (230) 5,214 

10 Net Operating Income (199) 413 1,350 2,518 3,011 2,318 906 630 109 (29) (169) (140) 10,718 

11 Other Income & Deductions 185 204 254 301 286 268 187 221 220 86 220 212 2,644 

12 Income Before Interest Expense (14) 617 1,604 2,819 3,297 2,586 1,093 851 329 57 51 72 13,362 

13 Interest Expense 391 402 425 417 446 392 437 421 431 400 424 418 5.006 

14 Net Income ,405} 215 1 179 2,402 2,849 2,194 656 430 po2~ !343) !373) !346) 8,356 



FR 16(12Xdl 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Filing Requirement 12-d 

Income Statement Budget 
($000) 

Line 
NQ. Forecasted Period Jan~14 Feb--14 Mar~14 A~r-14 Ma:t;14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aus-14 Se~14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Total 

1 Gas Revenue 24,996 20,260 10,121 7,414 5,033 3,930 3,908 3,868 4,280 6,338 11,071 19,165 120,384 
2 Gas Purchase Expense 16452 12 915 4039 3012 1 491 789 807 757 1 083 2425 5680 11 727 61 177 
3 Plant Revenue 8,544 7,345 6,082 4,402 3,542 3,141 3,101 3,111 3,197 3,913 5,391 7,438 59,207 

4 O&M Expenses 2,744 2,784 2,845 2,780 2,742 2,721 2,798 2,795 2,923 2,693 2,650 2,811 33,286 
5 Depreciation & Amortization 641 641 641 641 641 641 641 641 641 640 640 640 7,689 
6 Other Taxes 295 295 281 284 282 289 309 282 284 281 289 305 3.476 
7 Plant Expenses 3,680 3,720 3,767 3,705 3,665 3,651 3,748 3,718 3,848 3,614 3,579 3,756 44,451 

8 Operating Income Before Income Taxes 4,864 3,625 2,315 697 (123) (510) (647) (607) (651) 299 1,812 3,682 14,756 

9 Income Taxes 1,809 1,326 784 173 (155) (301) (355) (339) (348) 21 628 1,359 4,604 

10 Net Operating Income 3,055 2,299 1,531 524 32 (209) (292) (268) (305) 278 1,184 2,323 10,152 

11 Other Income & Deductions 259 219 181 213 204 204 209 204 218 230 269 285 2,695 

12 Income Before Interest Expense 3,314 2,518 1,712 737 236 (5) (63) (64) (87) 508 1,453 2,606 12,847 

13 Interest Expense 455 418 462 448 463 451 457 450 440 456 449 456 5,405 

14 Net Income 21859 2,100 11250 289 (227} (456} (540) (514) (527) 52 1,004 2,152 7,442 



FR 16(12Xd) 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Filing Requirement 12-d 

Capital Expenditure Budget by Major Category 
($000) 

Line 
~ 

12 Months Preceding Filing Date Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 SeJ2:12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 /\Er-13 Ma:t:-13 Total 

2 New Business (Growth) 74 100 92 69 176 222 251 375 308 261 507 725 3,181 
3 Age & Condition (Replacement) 1,024 848 739 770 809 796 1,241 830 941 1,040 1,558 1,699 12,298 
4 Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 34 162 89 (11) 101 59 202 135 161 174 182 292 1,581 
5 Betterment 102 21 (66) 176 (18) 145 (55) 13 19 10 26 (17) 358 
6 Automated Meter Reading 1 1 1 1 1 1 287 0 0 0 0 58 350 
7 Support Services 8 15 5 8 5 15 121 44 44 44 50 60 419 
8 Information Technofogy 41 44 29 59 28 43 206 68 68 68 70 68 793 
9 Total 1 285 1190 889 1 070 1,103 1 282 2,254 1,465 1,543 1,619 2,394 2,884 18,976 

10 Base Period Se2:;12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 /\Er-13 Ma:r:-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 Total 

11 New Business (Growth} 69 176 222 251 375 308 281 507 725 683 722 625 4,944 
12 Age & Condition (Replacement) 770 809 798 1,241 830 941 1,040 1,558 1,699 1,666 1,689 1,658 14,699 
13 Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) (11) 101 59 202 135 161 174 182 292 287 289 230 2,102 
14 Betterment 176 (18) 145 (55) 13 19 10 26 (17) (13) (21) (29) 236 
15 Automated Meter Reading 1 1 1 287 0 0 0 0 58 1 1 1 350 
16 Support Services 8 5 15 121 44 44 44 50 60 160 160 160 869 
17 Information Technology 59 28 43 206 68 68 68 70 68 68 66 47 858 
18 Total 1,070 1,103 1,282 2,254 1,465 1,543 1,619 2,394 2,884 2,852 2,906 2,689 24,059 

19 Forecasted Period Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 A~r-14 Ma:t:-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 SeJ2:14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Total 

20 New Business (Growth) 166 169 142 179 250 167 193 185 161 258 300 232 2,400 
21 Age & Condition (Replacement) 1,117 1,029 1,128 1,203 1,001 1,246 1,098 958 984 1,015 1,005 1,417 13,200 
22 Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 86 171 44 209 194 34 542 207 137 265 153 808 2,850 
23 Betterment 10 12 9 14 7 9 6 4 11 5 10 4 100 
24 Automated Meter Reading 12 12 3,000 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 444 7,024 
25 Support Services 20 31 75 71 117 101 27 68 97 67 30 195 900 
26 Information Technology 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 31 31 31 31 31 588 
27 Total 1,471 1486 4,459 2,181 2,076 2,063 2,373 1,899 1,865 2,084 1,974 3,131 27,062 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-e 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

A statement of attestation signed by the utility's chief officer in charge of 
Kentucky operations, which shall provide: 

1. That the forecast is reasonable, reliable, made in good faith, and 
that all basic assumptions used in the forecast have been identified 
and justified; 

2. That the forecast contains the same assumptions and 
methodologies as used in the forecast prepared for use by 
management, or an identification and explanation for differences 
that exist, if applicable; and 

3. That productivity and efficiency gains are included in the forecast; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

Herbert A. Miller, Jr. 



FR 16-12-E 

STATEMENT OF ATTESTATION OF THE OFFICER IN CHARGE OF 
KENTUCKY OPERATIONS 

1. The forecast presented in this rate application is reasonable, reliable, 
and made in good faith, and all basic assumptions used in the forecast 
have been identified and justified; and 

2. The forecast contains the same assumptions and methodologies as used 
in the forecast period for use by management, and any differences that 
exist have been identified and explained; and 

3. All productivity gains have been illcluc;led in the forecast. 

Herbert A. Miller, -Jr . 

. President, Columbia Gas of Kentucky 

SUBSCRIBED, ACKNOWLEDGED AND SWORN to before me by 

· -~Y-~~ f{,i{t; ll.., :Jr. ··· · · ~~ ihl~ the ~3rciay-~f M~y,io1i 

My Commission .expires: s-/1 ~~ ~ol t/ 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-f 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

For each major construction project that constitutes five (5) percent 
or more of the annual construction budget within the three (3) year 
forecast, the following information shall be filed: 

1. The date the project was started or estimated starting date; 
2. The estimated completion date; 
3. The total estimated cost of construction by year exclusive and inclusive 

of allowance for funds used during construction ("AFUDC") or interest 
during construction credit; and 

4. The most recent available total costs incurred exclusive and inclusive of 
AFUDC or interest during construction credit; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

Eric T. Belle 



Estimated Estimated 

Start Date End Date 

2/15/2013 12/1/2013 

5/1/2013 12/1/2013 

1/1/2013 12/31/2014 

2/15/2013 12/1/2013 

5/1/2013 12/1/2013 

1/1/2013 12/31/2014 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Filing Requirements 12-f 

Most Recent Capital Expenditure Budget 

($000) 

Class Category 

Total Projects > 5% of Annual Construction 

Age & Condition (Replacement) 

Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 

Automated Meter Reading 

Total Projects> 5% of Annual Construction 

Age & Condition (Replacement) 

Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 

Automated Meter Reading 

Project Name 

Euclid Avenue Replacement 

Leestown Road Relocation 

Automatic Meter Reading Program 

Total 

Euclid Avenue Replacement 

Leestown Road Relocation 

Automatic Meter Reading Program 

Total 

Estimate Inclusive of AFUDC 

Annual Annual Annual Annual 

2013 2014 2015 2016 

1,686 

1,650 

350 7,024 60 

3,686 7,024 60 

Estimate Exclusive of AFUDC 

Annual 

2013 

1,620 

1,585 

320 

3,525 

Annual 

2014 

6,741 

6,741 

Annual 

2015 

59 
59 

Annual 

2016 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-g 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

For all construction projects that constitute less than five (5) percent of 
the annual construction budget within the three (3) year forecast, the 
utility shall file an aggregate of the information requested in paragraph 
(f)3 and 4 of this subsection; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

Eric T. Belle 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Filing Requirement 12-g 

Most Recent Capital Expenditure Budget 

($000) 

Class Category 

Total Projects< 5% of Annual Construction 

New Business (Growth) 

Age & Condition (Replacement) 

Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 

Betterment 

Automated Meter Reading 

Support Services 

Information Technology 

Total Projects < 5% of Annual Construction 

New Business (Growth) 

Age & Condition (Replacement) 

Mandatory (Public Improvement, Replacement) 

Betterment 

Automated Meter Reading 

Support Services 

Information Technology 

Project Name 

Total 

Total 

Estimate Inclusive of AFUDC 

Annual 

2013 

5,090 

13,514 

550 

100 

0 

1,000 

685 

20,939 

Annual 

2014 

2,400 

13,200 

2,850 

100 

0 

900 

588 

20,038 

Annual 

2015 

2,900 

13,200 

2,250 

100 

0 

900 

399 

19,749 

Annual 

2016 

3,700 

13,200 

1,100 

100 

60 

900 

786 

19,846 

Estimate Exclusive of AFUDC 

Annual Annual Annual Annual 

2013 2014 2015 2016 

5,051 2,384 2,881 3,676 

13,426 13,114 13,114 13,114 

547 2,831 2,235 1,093 

100 99 99 99 

0 0 0 59 

994 894 894 894 

661 568 368 781 

20,780 19,891 19,591 19,715 



I 
c 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

A financial forecast corresponding to each of the three (3) forecasted 
years included in the capital construction budget. The financial forecast 
shall be supported by the underlying assumptions made in projecting 
the results of operations and shall include the following information: 

1. Operating income statement (exclusive of dividends per share or 
earnings per share); 

2. Balance sheet; 
3. Statement of cash flows; 
4. Revenue requirements necessary to support the forecasted rate of 

return; 
5. Load forecast including energy and demand (electric); 
6. Access line forecast (telephone); 
7. Mix of generation (electric); 
8. Mix of gas supply (gas); 
9. Employee level; 
10. Labor cost changes; 
11. Capital structure requirements; 
12. Rate base; 
13. Gallons of water projected to be sold (water); 
14. Customer forecast (gas, water); 
15. Sales volume forecasts- cubic feet (gas); 
16. Toll and access forecast of number of calls and number of 

minutes (telephone); and 
17. A detailed explanation of other information provided, if applicable 

Response: 

Please refer to the following pages for the detailed requirements. 

Responsible Witness: 

None 



I 
c 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-1 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Operating income statement (exclusive of dividends per share or 
earnings per share); 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

S. Mark Katko 



FR 16(12)(h)(1) 
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Case No. 2013-00167 
Forecasted Income Statement Summary 

Calendar Years 2013- 2016 

Line 
No. Description 2013 2014 2015 2016 

(000) (000) (000) (000) 

1 Gas Revenue $ 113,570 $ 120,384 $ 119,740 $ 121,741 
2 Gas Purchase Expense 54,428 61,177 61,130 63,467 

3 Plant Revenue 59,142 59,207 58,610 58,274 

4 O&M Expenses 32,955 33,286 32,175 32,273 
5 Depreciation 7,126 7,689 8,202 8,648 
6 Other Taxes 3,165 3,476 3,851 4,131 

7 Plant Expenses 43,246 44,451 44,228 45,052 

8 Operating Income Before Taxes 15,896 14,756 14,382 13,222 

9 Income Taxes 5,120 4,604 4,381 3,791 

10 Net Operating Income 10,776 10,152 10,001 9,431 

11 Other Income 2,672 2,695 2,631 2,697 

12 Income Before Interest 13,448 12,847 12,632 12,128 

13 Interest Expense 5 143 5405 5.553 6 015 

14 Net Income from Subsidiaries 8 

15 Net Income $ 8,313 $ 7,442 $ 7,079 $ 6,113 



c 
c 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-2 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Balance sheet; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

S. Mark Katko 



FR 16(12)(h)(2) 
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Case No. 2013-00167 
Forecasted Balance Sheets 
Calendar Years 2013 - 2016 

Line 
No. Description 2013 2014 2015 2016 

(000) (000) (000) (000) 

Assets 
1 Property, Plant and Equipment $ 343,895 $ 369,039 $ 386,929 $ 404,856 
2 Accumulated Depreciation (136,261) (142,032) (148,315) (155,044) 

3 Net Plant 207,634 227,007 238,614 249,812 

4 Investment in Subsidiaries 440 440 440 440 
5 Current Assets 86,415 81,957 83,818 83,090 
6 Deferred Assets 8,509 7,498 7,347 7,709 
7 Regulatory Assets 12,753 11,514 10,901 10,476 
8 Other Non-current Assets 3,830 3,778 3,778 3,778 

9 Total Other Assets 111,947 105,187 106,284 105,493 

10 Total Assets $ 319,581 $ 332,194 $ 344,898 $ 355,305 

Capitalization and Liabilities 
11 Common Stock $ 23,806 $ 23,806 $ 23,806 $ 23,806 
12 Additional Paid-in Capital 5,583 5,583 5,583 5,583 
13 Retained Earnings 69,776 77,218 83,296 78,408 

14 Total Equity 99,165 106,607 112,685 107,797 

15 Short-term Debt 1,110 1,755 5,467 12,922 
16 Long-term Debt 94,335 96,335 85,585 98,375 

17 Total Debt 95,445 98,090 91,052 111,297 

18 Total Capitalization 194,610 204,697 203,737 219,094 

19 Current Liabilities 44,574 44,134 56,219 49,795 
20 Non-current Liabilities 80,397 83,363 84,942 86,416 

21 Total Liabilities 124,971 127,497 141,161 136,211 

22 Total Capitalization and Liabilities $ 319,581 $ 332,194 $ 344,898 $ 355,305 

Assets less Capitalization & Liabilities 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-3 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Statement of cash flows; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

S. Mark Katko 



FR 16(12)(h)(3) 
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Case No. 2013-00167 
Forecasted Statements of Cash Flow 

Calendar Years 2013 - 2016 
Line 
No. Description 2013 2014 2015 2016 

(000) (000) (000) (000) 

1 Cash Flow from Operations 
2 Net Income $ 8,308 $ 7,442 $ 7,078 $ 6,112 
3 Income from Subsidiaries (8) 
4 Depreciation 7,126 7,689 8,202 8,648 
5 AFUDC (7) 

6 Cash flow from operations 15,419 15,131 15,280 14,760 

7 Change in Deferred Assets (1 ,553) 1,011 151 (362) 
8 Change in Regulatory Assets 2,804 1,239 613 425 
9 Change in Other Non-current Assets (601) 52 
10 Change in Non-current Liabilities 5,372 2,966 1,579 1,474 
11 Change in Current Assets (19,191) 4,458 (1,861) 728 
12 Change in Current Liabilities (16,720) (439) 1,334 116 

13 Total from Balance Sheet Accounts (29,889) 9,287 1,816 2,381 

12 Net Cash from Operations (14,470) 24,418 17,096 17,141 

13 Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
14 Net Capital Expenditures (24,625) (27,062) (19,808) (19,846) 
15 Total Cash from Investing (24,625) (27,062) (19,808) (19,846) 

16 Cash from Financing Activity 
17 Net Financing Activity 39,087 2,644 2,712 2,705 
18 Total Cash from Financing 39,087 2,644 2,712 2,705 

19 Totallncrease/(Decrease) in Cash (8) 

20 Beginning Cash 1,510 1,502 1,502 1,502 
21 Ending Cash $ 1,502 $ 1,502 $ 1,502 $ 1,502 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013·00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-4 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Revenue requirements necessary to support the forecasted rate of 
return; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

S. Mark Katko 



FR 16(12)(h)(4) 
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Case No. 2013-00167 
Revenue Requirements Necessary to Support the Forecasted Rate of Return 

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 201 X 

Line 
No. Description 2013 2014 2015 2016 

(000) (000) (000) (000) 

1 13 Month Average Rate Base $ 185,543 $ 203,298 $ 210,750 $ 218,939 

2 Operating Income $ 7,749 $ 7,399 $ 7,240 $ 6,604 

3 Earned Rate of Return 4.18% 3.64% 3.44% 3.02% 

4 Required Rate of Return 8.75% 8.59% 8.59% 8.59% 

5 Required Operating Income (1 x 4) $ 16,237 $ 17,463 $ 18,103 $ 18,807 

6 Operating Income Deficiency (5-2) $ 8,488 $ 10,064 $ 10,864 $ 12,203 

7 Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 1.648935 1.648935 1.648935 1.648935 

8 Revenue Deficiency (6 x 7) $ 13,997 $ 16,596 $ 17,914 $ 20,122 

9 Operating Revenues $ 86,334 $ 93,148 $ 92,504 $ 94,505 

10 Revenue Requirements (8 + 9) $ 100,331 $ 109,744 $ 110,418 $ 114,627 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-5 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Load forecast including energy and demand (electric); 

Response: 

Not applicable to a gas utility. 

Responsible Witness: 

None 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-6 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Access line forecast (telephone); 

Response: 

Not applicable to a gas utility. 

Responsible Witness: 

None 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-7 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Mix of generation (electric); 

Response: 

Not applicable to a gas utility. 

Responsible Witness: 

None 



c 
c 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-8 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Mix of gas supply (gas); 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

S. Mark Katko 



Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Case No. 2013-00167 

Mix of Gas Supply 
Calendar Years 2013-2016 Forecasted 

Description 2013 2014 
(000) (000) 

Sales Volumes {Mcf} 
Local Purchases 394 394 
Flowing Supply 9,009 8,852 
Storage 26 69 

Total Gas Supply 9.429 9,315 

FR 16(12)(h)(8) 

2015 2016 
(000) (000) 

394 394 
8,772 8,637 

1 26 

9,167 9,057 



c 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-9 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Employee level; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

S. Mark Katko 



Line 
No. 

1 Year End 

2 Average 

FR 16(12)(h)(9) 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Filing Requirement 12-h-9 

Employee Level 

2013 2014 

131 131 

128 131 

2015 2016 

131 131 

131 131 



( 
( 



Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-10 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Labor cost changes; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

S. Mark Katko 



Line 
No. 

1 Net Labor Expense 

2 Annual Change 

3 Percent Change 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

$ 

Filing Requirement 12-h-1 0 
Labor Cost Changes 

2013 2014 

7,241,268 $ 7,554,394 

$ 313,126 

4.3% 

$ 

$ 

FR 16(12)(h)(10) 

2015 2016 

7,778,071 $ 8,011 '120 

223,677 $ 233,049 

3.0% 3.0% 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-11 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Capital structure requirements; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

Paul R. Maul 



FR 16(12)(h)(11) 
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

Case No. 2013-00167 
Capital Structure Requirements 

Thirteen Month Average Balances Ending December 31, 201X 

Line 
No. Description 2013 2014 2015 2016 

($000) ($000) ($000) ($000) 

1 Short-Term Debt 1,436 552 1,226 3,037 
2 Long-Term Debt 88,006 94,643 96,335 102,104 

3 Total Debt 89,442 95,195 97,561 105,141 

4 Common Stock 23,806 23,806 23,806 23,806 
5 Retained Earnings 66,759 74,693 81,772 83,208 
6 Additional Paid-in Capital 5,583 5,583 5,583 5,583 

7 Total Equity 96,148 104,082 111,161 112,597 

8 Total Capitalization 185,590 199,277 208,722 217,738 

9 Total Debt% 48.19% 47.77% 46.74% 48.29% 
10 Total Equity% 51.81% 52.23% 53.26% 51.71% 
11 Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-12 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Rate base; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

Chad E. Notestone 



Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Case No. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Jurisdictional Rate Base 

FR 16(12)(h)(12) 

Thirteen Month Average Rate Base Ending December 31, 201X 

Description 2013 2014 2015 2016 
(000) (000) (000) (000) 

Property, Plant and Equipment $ 331,708 $ 358,934 $ 376,933 $ 394,624 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (133,390) (138,959) (145,291) (151 ,798) 
Construction Work in Progress (2,772) (2,772) (2,772) (2,772) 

Net Plant in Service (Line 1 through Line 3) 195,545 217,203 228,870 240,054 

Cash Working Capital 4,119 4,082 4,022 4,034 
Other Working Capital Items (13 mo avg): 

Gas Stored Underground 37,752 38,936 38,761 38,668 
Materials and Supplies 75 75 75 75 
Prepayments 433 433 433 433 

Deferred Income Taxes (52,381) (57,431) (61,412) (64,325) 

Rate Base (Line 4 through Line 1 0) $ 185,543 $ 203,298 $ 210,750 $ 218,939 
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Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-13 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Gallons of water projected to be sold (water); 

Response: 

Not applicable to a gas utility. 

Responsible Witness: 

None 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-14 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Customer forecast (gas, water); 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

William J. Gresham 



COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

CUSTOMER FORECAST 
FOR CALENDAR YEARS 2013,2014,2015 AND 2016 

DATA:_X_BASE PERIOD_X_FORECASTED PERIOD 
TYPE OF FILING·_X __ ORIGINAL UPDATED 

FR 12-h-14 
Witness: W. J. Gresham 

PROJECT CALENDAR YEARS [2] 
LINE 
NO. DESCRIPTION 

1 SALES CUSTOMERS BY CLASS 
2 RESIDENTIAL 
3 COMMERCIAL [1] 
4 INDUSTRIAL [1] 
5 PUBLIC UTILITIES 
6 OTHER 

7 TOTAL SALES CUSTOMERS 

8 TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS BY CLASS 
9 RESIDENTIAL 
10 COMMERCIAL 
11 INDUSTRIAL 

12 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS 

13 TOTAL CUSTOMERS 

[11 Customer class includes fallback schedule for transportation customers. 
[21 Projected customer counts are at year end. 

2013 

92,675 
9,607 

99 
2 

102,383 

26,606 
4,230 

76 
30,912 

133,295 

2014 2015 2016 

92,237 91,905 91,551 
9,542 9,500 9,459 

99 99 99 
2 2 2 

101,880 101,506 101,111 

26,481 26,385 26,284 
4,202 4,183 4,165 

76 76 76 

30,759 30,644 30,525 

132,639 132,150 131,636 
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Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-15 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Sales volume forecasts- cubic feet (gas); 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

William J. Gresham 



COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

SALES VOLUME FORECASTS- CUBIC FEET (GAS) 
FOR CALENDAR YEARS 2013, 2014,2015 AND 2016 

DATA:_X_BASE PERIOD_X_FORECASTED PERIOD 
TYPE OF FILING:_X __ ORIGINAL UPDATED 

FR 12-h-15 
Witness: W. J. Gresham 

PROJECT CALENDAR YEARS !11 
LINE 
NO. DESCRIPTION 2013 2014 2015 2016 

1 SALES VOLUMES BY CLASS 
2 RESIDENTIAL 63,090,000 62,140,000 61,220,000 60,400,000 
3 COMMERCIAL 28,930,000 28,570,000 28,030,000 27,760,000 
4 INDUSTRIAL 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 
5 PUBLIC UTILITIES 
6 OTHER 

7 TOTAL SALES CUSTOMERS 93,420,000 92,110,000 90,650,000 89,560,000 

8 TRANSPORTATION VOLUMES BY CLASS 
9 RESIDENTIAL 19,610,000 19,320,000 19,060,000 18,790,000 
10 COMMERCIAL 44,090,000 44,210,000 44,940,000 44,830,000 
11 INDUSTRIAL 154,080,000 147,990,000 154,250,000 154,250,000 

12 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CUSTOMERS 217,780,000 211,520,000 218,250,000 217,870,000 

13 TOTAL THROUGHPUT 311,200,000 303,630,000 308,900,000 307,430,000 

{1] Forecasted throughput does not include unbilled volumes. 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-16 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

Toll and access forecast of number of calls and number of 
minutes (telephone); and 

Response: 

Not applicable to a gas utility. 

Responsible Witness: 

None 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-h-17 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

A detailed explanation of other information provided, if applicable 

Response: 

Not applicable. 

Responsible Witness: 

None 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-i 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

The most recent Federal Energy Regulatory Commission or Federal 
Communications Commission audit reports; 

Response: 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. is not audited by the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission. 

Responsible Witness: 

None 





Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
CASE NO. 2013-00167 

Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 
Filing Requirement 12-j 

Description of Filing Requirement: 

The prospectuses of the most recent stock or bond offerings; 

Response: 

Please refer to the attached. 

Responsible Witness: 

S. Mark Katko 
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Title of Shares To Be Registered 

Common Stock (par value $0.01 per share) 

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE 

Amount to Be 
Registered()) 

24,265,000 

Proposed 
Maximum 

Offering Price 
Per Securih· 

$16.50 

Filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2) 
File No. 333-148239 

Proposed 
Maximum 
Aggregate 

Offering Price 

$400,3 72,500 

Amount of 
Registration 

Fee(2) 

$28,547 

(I) 

(2) 

Includes up to 3,1 65,000 shares that may be issued upon exercise of the underwriters' over-allotment option. 

Calculated in accordance with Rule 457(r) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. 
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Prospectus Supplement 
September 8, 2010 
(To Prospectus dated December 21, 2007) 

21,100,000 shares 

NiSource Inc. 

Common Stock 
In connection with the forward sale agreement that we have entered into with an affiliate of Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, which 

affiliate we refer to as the forward purchaser, Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, acting as agent for the forward purchaser, which we refer to 
in such agency capacity as the forward seller, is at our request borrowing from third parties and selling to underwriters 21,100,000 shares of 
our common stock. If the forward purchaser determines, in its commercially reasonable judgment, that the forward seller is unable to borrow 
and deliver for sale on the anticipated closing dates the number of shares of our common stock to which the forward sale agreement relates, 
or if the forward purchaser determines, in its commercially reasonable judgment, that it is either impracticable to do so or that the forward 
seller is unable to borrow, at a stock loan rate not greater than a specified amount, and deliver for sale on the anticipated closing dates the 
number of shares of our common stock to which the forward sales agreement relates, we will issue and sell to the underwriters a number of 
shares equal to the number of shares that the forward seller does not borrow and sell. 

We will not initially receive any proceeds from the sale of the shares of our common stock offered hereby, except In certain circumstances 
described in this prospectus supplement. Although we expect to physically settle the forward sale agreement entirely by delivering shares of 
our common stock in exchange for cash proceeds on dates specified by us within approximately two years after the date of this prospectus 
supplement, we may elect cash or net share settlement for all or a portion of our obligations under the forward sale agreement if we conclude 
it is in our best interest to do so. See "Underwriting- Forward Sale Agreemenr for a description of the forward sale agreement. 

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol ''NI". The last reported sale price of our common stock on 
the New York Stock Exchange on September 8, 2010 was $16.93. 

Investing in our common stock involves risks. See "Risk Factors" on page 5 .. 5 of this prospectus supplement and 
"Risk Factors" beginning on page 9 of the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 and 
beginning on page 79 of the Quarterly Report on Form 1 0-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2010. 

Public offering price 
UndeiWriting discount 
Proceeds, before expenses, to us(1) 

Per Share Total 

$16.5000 $348,150,000 
$ .5362 $ 11,313,820 
$15.9638 $336,836,180 

(1) Depending on the price of our common stock at the time of each settlement of the foiWard sale agreement and the relevant 
settlement method, we may receive proceeds upon settlement of the forward sale agreement, which settlements must 
occur no later than approximately two years after the date of this prospectus supplement. For the purposes of calculating 
the aggregate net proceeds to us, we have assumed that the foiWard sale agreement is physically settled based on the 
initial foiWard sale price of $15.9638 per share. The foiWard sale price is subject to adjustment pursuant to the foiWard sale 
agreement, and the actual proceeds, if any, will be calculated as described in this prospectus supplement. 

We have granted the underwriters an option to purchase from us directly up to an additional 3,165,000 shares of common stock to cover 
over-allotments (representing 15% of the aggregate shares of our common stock offered hereby). If such option is exercised, we will enter into 
an additional forward sale agreement with the forward purchaser in respect of the number of shares that are subject to the exercise of the 
underwriters' over-allotment option. In such event, if the forward purchaser determines, In Its commercially reasonable judgment, that the 
forward seller is unable to borrow and deliver for sale on the anticipated closing date for the exercise of such option the number of shares of 
our common stock with respect to which such option has been exercised, or if the forward purchaser determines, In its commercially 
reasonable judgment, that it is either impracticable to do so or that the forward seller is unable to borrow, at a stock loan rate not greater than 
a specified amount, and deliver for sale on the anticipated closing date for the exercise of such option the number of shares of our common 
stock with respect to which such option has been exercised, we will issue and sell to the underwriters a number of shares equal to the number 
of shares that the forward seller does not borrow and sell. 

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any other regulatory body has approved or disapproved of these 
securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus. Any 
representation to the contrary Is a criminal offense. 

The underwriters are offering the shares of our common stock as set forth under ~underwriting.~ The underwriters expect to deliver the 
shares of common stock in book~entry form only through the facilities of The Depository Trust Company against payment on or about 
September 14,2010. 

Joint Book~Running Managers 

Credit Suisse Barclays Capital Citi J.P. Morgan 
Senior Co~Msnagers 



BofA Merrill Lynch Wells Fargo Securities 
Co-Managers 

BNP PARI BAS Deutsche Bank Securities KeyBanc Capital Markets Mlzuho Securities USA Inc. 
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT 

This document is in two parts. The first is this prospectus supplement, which describes the specific terms of this 
offering. The second part, the accompanying prospectus, gives more general infom1ation, some of which may not 
apply to this offering. 

If the description of the offering varies between this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, 
you should rely on the information in this prospectus supplement. 

You should rely only on the infonnation contained in this prospectus supplement or to which we have referred 
you. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. This prospectus supplement may only 
be used where it is legal to sell these securities. The information in this prospectus supplement may only be accurate 
on the date of this prospectus supplement. 

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE 

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" information into this prospectus supplement and the 
accompanying prospectus. This means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to another 
document that NiSource has filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is considered 
to be part of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Information that NiSource files with the 
SEC after the date of this prospectus supplement will automatically modify and supersede the information included 
or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus to the extent that the 
subsequently filed information modifies or supersedes the existing information. We incorporate by reference: 

our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009; 

our Quarterly Reports on Form l 0-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2010 and June 30, 20 10; 

our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed on January 28,2010, February 19,2010, February 26,2010, May 14, 
20 I 0 and August 26, 20 l 0; and 

any future filings we make with the SEC under Sections !3(a), !3(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934, as amended, until we sell all of the securities offered by this prospectus supplement. 

You may request a copy of any of these filings at no cost by writing to or telephoning us at the following address 
and telephone number: Gary W. Pottorff, NiSource Inc., 801 East 86th Avenue, Merrillville, Indiana 46410, 
telephone: (877) 647-5990. 

S-i 
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SUMMARY 

This summa'}' highlights certain il?fOrmation appearing elsel'vhere in this prospectus supplement. This 
summmJI is not complete and does not contain all of the information that you should consider before 
purchasing our common stock. We urge you to read carefully the entire prospectus supplement, the 
accompan_ving prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the 
accompanying prospectus, including the historical financial statements and notes to those .financial statements 
included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. You 
should read carefidly the "Risk Factors'' section on page S-5 of this prospectus supplement and the "Risk 
Factors" and "Note Regarding Forrvard-Looking Statements" sections in our Annual Report on 
Form 10-KjOr the year ended December 31, 2009 and in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Qfor the 
quarters ended March 31 and June 30, 2010for more information about important risks that you should 
consider before investing in our common stock. Unless the context requires othenvise, references to 
"NiSource" refer to NiSource 1nc. and '\ve, " "us" or "our" refer collectively to NiSource and its 
subsidiaries. 

NiSource Inc. 

Overview. NiSource is an energy holding company whose subsidiaries provide natural gas, electricity 
and other products and services to approximately 3.8 million customers located within a corridor that runs 
from the Gulf Coast through the Midwest to New England. Our principal subsidiaries include Columbia 
Energy Group, a vertically-integrated natural gas distribution, transmission and storage holding company 
whose subsidiaries provide service to customers in the Midwest, the Mid-Atlantic and the Northeast; Northern 
Indiana Public Service Company, a vertically-integrated natural gas and electric company providing service to 
customers in northern Indiana; and Bay State Gas Company, a natural gas distribution company serving 
customers in Massachusetts. NiSource derives substantially all its revenues and earnings from the operating 
results of its subsidiaries. Our primary business segments are: 

gas distribution operations; 

gas transmission and storage operations; and 

electric operations. 

Strategy. We have established four key initiatives to build a platform for long-term, sustainable growth: 
commercial and regulatory initiatives; commercial growth and expansion of the gas transmission and storage 
business; financial management of the balance sheet; and process and expense management. 

Gas Distribution Operations. Our natural gas distribution operations serve more than 3.3 million 
customers in seven states and operate approximately 58 thousand miles of pipeline. Through our wholly­
owned subsidiary, Columbia Energy Group, we own five distribution subsidiaries that provide natural gas to 
approximately 2.2 million residential, commercial and industrial customers in Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, 
Kentucky and Maryland. We also distribute natural gas to approximately 792 thousand customers in northern 
Indiana through three subsidiaries: Northern Indiana Public Service Company, Kokomo Gas and Fuel 
Company and Northern Indiana Fuel and Light Company, Inc. Additionally, our subsidiary Bay State Gas 
Company distributes natural gas to approximately 294 thousand customers in Massachusetts. 

Gas Transmission and Storage. Our gas transmission and storage subsidiaries own and operate 
approximately 15 thousand miles of interstate pipelines and operate one of the nation's largest underground 
natural gas storage systems, capable of storing approximately 639 billion cubic feet of natural gas. Through 
our subsidiaries Columbia Gas Transmission LLC, Columbia Gulf Transmission Company and Crossroads 
Pipeline Company, we own and operate an interstate pipeline network extending from the Gulf of Mexico to 
Lake Erie, New York and the eastern seaboard. Together, these companies serve customers in 16 Northeastern, 
Mid-Atlantic, Midwestern and Southern states and the District of Columbia. 

Electric Operations. Through our subsidiary Northern Indiana Public Service Company, we generate, 
transmit and distribute electricity to approximately 457 thousand customers in 20 counties in the northern part 
of Indiana and engage in wholesale and transmission transactions. Northern Indiana Public Service Company 

S-1 
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owns four and operates three coal-fired electric generating stations. TI1e three operating facilities have a net 
capability of2,574 megawatts. Northern Indiana Public Service Company also operates Sugar Creek, a 
combined cycle gas turbine plant with a 535 megawatt capability rating, four gas-fired generating units located 
at Northern Indiana's coal fired electric generating stations with a net capability of 203 megawatts and two 
hydroelectric generating plants with a net capability of I 0 megawatts. These facilities provide for a total 
system operating net capability of 3,322 megawatts. Northern Indiana Public Service Company's transmission 
system, with voltages from 69,000 to 345,000 volts, consists of2,792 circuit miles. Northern Indiana Public 
Service Company is interconnected with five neighboring electric utilities. During the year ended 
December 31, 2009, Northern Indiana Public Service Company generated 85.2% and purchased 14.8% of its 
electric requirements. 

Our executive offices are located at 80 I East 86th A venue, Merrillville, Indiana 4641 0, telephone: 
(877) 647-5990. 

S-2 
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The Offering 

Issuer NiSource Inc., a Delaware corporation 

Common Stock Offered 21,100,000 shares( I) 

Common Stock to be Outstanding 
Immediately After the Offering 278,196,027 shares(2) 

Conm1on Stock to be Outstanding After 
the Final Settlement of the Forward 
Sale Agreement, Assuming Physical 
Settlement 299,296,027 shares(3) 

Use of Proceeds We will not initially receive any proceeds from the sale of the shares 
of our common stock pursuant to this prospectus supplement, unless 
an event occurs that requires us to sell our common stock to the 
undetwriters in lieu of the forward seller selling our common stock to 
the underwriters. Depending on the price of our common stock at the 
time of each settlement of the forward sale agreement and the 
relevant settlement method, we may receive proceeds upon settlement 
of the forward sale agreement, which settlements must occur within 
approximately two years after the date of this prospectus supplement. 

Listing 

Dividend Policy 

Assuming that the forward sale agreement is physically settled in 
whole at the initial forward sale price of$15.9638 and the 
undetwriters do not exercise their over-allotment option, we would 
receive aggregate proceeds of approximately $336.8 million, net of 
the underwriting discount but before estimated expenses, upon 
settlement of the forward sale agreement. The forward sale price is 
subject to adjustment pursuant to the forward sale agreement, and the 
actual proceeds, if any, will be calculated as described in this 
prospectus supplement. See "Underwriting- Forward Sale 
Agreement" for a description of the forward sale agreement. 

We intend to use any net proceeds that we receive upon settlement of 
the forward sale agreement for general corporate purposes, including 
the funding of our infrastructure investment growth opportunities. 

In addition, if an event occurs that requires us to sell our common 
stock to the underwriters in lieu of the forward seller selling our 
common stock to the undeiVIriters, then we intend to use the net 
proceeds we receive from such sale for the same purposes. See "Use 
of Proceeds." 

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under 
the symbol "NI." 

We expect to pay dividends on our common stock in amounts 
determined from time to time by our board of directors. Future 
dividend levels will depend on the earnings ofNiSource's 
subsidiaries, their financial condition, cash requirements, regulatory 
restrictions, any restrictions in financing agreements and other factors 
deemed relevant by the board. See "Price Range of Common Stock 
and Dividend Policy" for a discussion of certain regulatory 
restrictions applicable to our receipt of dividends from our 
subsidiaries. 
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Risk Factors 

Accounting Treatment 

An investment in our cmmnon stock involves various risks, and 
prospective investors should carefully consider the matters discussed 
under the caption entitled ''Risk Factors" beginning on page S-5 of 
this prospectus supplement and under the caption entitled ''Risk 
Factors" beginning on page 9 of the Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31, 2009 aod beginning on page 79 of the 
Quarterly Report on Form I 0-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 20 I 0. 

Before settlement of the forward sale agreement, the forward sale 
agreement will be reflected in our diluted earnings per share 
calculations using the treasury stock method. Under this method, the 
number of shares of our common stock used in calculating diluted 
earnings per share is deemed to be increased by the excess, if any, of 
the number of shares that would be issued upon physical settlement 
of the forward sale agreement over the number of shares that could be 
purchased by us in the market (based on the average market price 
during the period) using the proceeds receivable upon settlement 
(based on the adjusted forward sale price). Consequently, prior to 
physical settlement or net share settlement of the forward sale 
agreement and subject to the occurrence of certain events, we 
anticipate there will be no dilutive effect on our earnings per share 
except during periods when the applicable average market price of 
our common stock is above the per share adjusted forward sale price, 
which is initially $15.9638 (which is the public offering price less the 
underwriting discount shown on the cover page of this prospectus 
supplement), and is subject to adjustment based on the federal funds 
rate less a spread, subject to decrease on each of certain dates 
specified in the forward sale agreement and subject to adjustment 
upon the occurrence of certain events pursuant to the forward sale 
agreement. However, if we decide to physically settle or net share 
settle the forward sale agreement, any deliveJY of our shares on 
physical or net share settlement of the forward sale agreement will 
result in dilution to our earnings per share and return on average 
common equity. 

(I) This amount does not include up to 3,165,000 shares that may be purchased to cover over-allotments. 

(2) This amount is based on the total number of shares of our common stock that was outstanding on 
August 31, 2010. In calculating that number of shares, we did not take into account shares reserved for 
future issuance upon conversion of outstanding stock options or upon satisfaction of performance targets 
under outstanding equity compensation awards or other stock compensation plans. For more information, 
see '"Underwriting" below. 

(3) The forward purchaser has advised us that the forward seller intends to acquire shares of our common stock 
to be sold under this prospectus supplement through borrowings from stock lenders. Unless otherwise 
specified in this prospectus supplement, we assume that we will not be required to issue to the underwriters 
shares of our common stock that are the subject of this offering. If the forward seller is unable to borrow, 
or unable to borrow at a cost not greater than a specified threshold, all or a portion of the shares of common 
stock that are the subject of this offering, we will issue and sell for cash to the underwriters a number of 
shares equal to the number of shares that the forward seller does not borrow aod sell. See "Underwriting­
Fotward Sale Agreement" for a description of the forward sale agreement. 
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RISK FACTORS 

Investing in our common stock invo/Fes risk. Plea.>e see the "Risk Factors" and "Note Regarding Forward­
Looking Statements" sections in NiSource 's Annual Report on Form 10-KjOr the year ended December 31, 2009, 
and in our Quarterly Reports on Form10-Qfor the quarters ended March 31 and June 30. 2010, which are 
incmporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Before making an 
investment dec:ision, you should carefully consider these risks as well as other infOrmation contained or incmporated 
by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. In addition, the forward sale 
agreement presents special risks. 

The settlement provisions contained in the forward sale agreement subject us to risks if certain events 
occur. If any of these events occurs, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be 
materially harmed, the trading price of our common stock could decline, and you could lose part or all of your 
investment. 

The forward purchaser will have the right to accelerate the forward sale agreement and require us to physically 
settle the forward sale agreement on a date specified by the forward purchaser if: 

in the commercially reasonable judgment of the forward purchaser (i) it or its affiliate would be unable to 
hedge its exposure to the forward sale agreement because of the lack of sufficient shares of our common stock 
being made available for share borrowing by lenders or (ii) it or its affiliate would incur a cost to borrow 
shares of our common stock to hedge its exposure to the forward sale agreement that is greater than a 
specified threshold; 

we declare any dividend or distribution on shares of our common stock payable in (i) cash in excess of a 
specified amount (other than extraordinary dividends), (ii) securities of another company or (iii) any other 
type of securities (other than our common stock), rights, warrants or other assets for payment at less than the 
prevailing market price, as determined by the forward purchaser; 

certain ownership thresholds applicable to the fonvard purchaser are exceeded; 

an event is announced that, if consummated, would result in an extraordinary event (as defined in the forward 
sale agreement) including, among other things, certain mergers and tender offers, as well as certain events 
involving our nationalization or delisting of our common stock or the occurrence of certain changes in 
applicable law or regulations (each as more fully described in the forward sale agreement); or 

certain other events of default or termination events occur, including, among other things, any material 
misrepresentation made in connection with entering into the forward sale agreement (each as more fully 
described in the forward sale agreement). 

To the extent not previously settled, the forward sale agreement will terminate automatically in the event of our 
bankruptcy, with no termination payments owed by either party. 

The forward purchaser's decision to exercise its right to require us to settle the forward sale agreement will be 
made irrespective of our interests, including our need for capital. In such cases, we could be required to issue and 
deliver our common stock under the terms of the physical settlement provisions of the forward sale agreement 
irrespective of our capital needs, which could result in dilution to our earnings per share and return on average 
common equity. In addition, upon certain events ofbankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization relating to us, the 
forward sale agreement will terminate without further liability of either party. Following any such termination, we 
would not issue any shares and we would not receive any proceeds pursuant to the forward sale agreement. 

The forward sale agreement provides for settlement on settlement dates to be specified at our discretion, except 
as described above, within approximately two years after the date of this prospectus supplement. 

Except under the circumstances described above, we generally have the right to elect physical, cash or net share 
settlement under the forward sale agreement. Subject to the provisions of the forward sale agreement, delivery of our 
shares on physical settlement or net share settlement of the forward sale agreement could result 

S-5 



Table of Contents 

in dilution to our earnings per share and return on average common equity. If we elect cash or net share settlement 
for all or a portion of the shares of our common stock included in the forward sale agreement, we would expect the 
forward purchaser or one of its affiliates to purchase the number of shares necessary, based on the portion for which 
we elect cash or net share settlement, in order to cover the obligation to return the shares of our conm1on stock the 
forward seller borrowed in connection with sales of our common stock under this prospectus supplement (in the case 
of net share settlement, taking into account the shares of common stock, if any, we are required to deliver to the 
forward purchaser) and, if applicable in connection with net share settlement, to deliver shares to us. If we elect to 
cash or net share settle the forward sale agreement, and the average price of our common stock over a specified 
period preceding such settlement is above the forward sale price at that time, we would expect to pay, or deliver, as 
the case may be, to the forward purchaser under the forward sale agreement an amount of cash, or common stock 
with a value, equal to this difference, which could be significant, and we would not have the right to receive any cash 
or common stock from the forward purchaser. If we elect to cash or net share settle the forward sale agreement, and 
the average price of our common stock over a specified period preceding such settlement is below the forward sale 
price at that time, we expect that we would be paid this difference in cash by, or we would receive the value of this 
difference in common stock from, the forward purchaser under the forward sale agreement, as the case may be. See 
"Underwriting- Forward Sale Agreement." 

ln addition, the purchase of our common stock by the forward purchaser or one of its afftliates to unwind its 
hedge position could cause the price of our common stock to increase over time, thereby increasing the amount of 
cash we could owe to the forward purchaser upon a cash settlement of the forward sale agreement, or the number of 
shares we could owe to the forward purchaser upon a net share settlement of the forward sale agreement, as the case 
may be. 

S-6 



Table of Contents 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

We will not initially receive any proceeds from the sale of the shares of our common stock pursuant to this 
prospectus supplement, unless an event occurs that requires us to sell our common stock to the underwriters in lieu of 
the forward seller selling our common stock to the underwriters, in which event, we intend to use all net proceeds we 
receive from such sale for the same purposes described below. Depending on the settlement method and, in the case 
of cash or net share settlement, the market prices of our common stock during a specified period preceding the time 
of settlement, we may receive proceeds from the sale of common stock upon any settlement of the forward sale 
agreement, all of which settlements must occur within approximately two years after the date of this prospectus 
supplement. For purposes of calculating the proceeds to us upon settlement of the forward sale agreement, we have 
assumed that the forward sale agreement is physically settled based upon the initial forward sale price of $15.9638 
(which is the public offering price of our common stock after deducting the applicable underwriting discount shown 
on the cover of this prospectus supplement) on the effective date of the forward sale agreement, which will be 
September 14, 2010, and that the underwriters have not exercised their election to purchase up to 3,165,000 shares to 
cover over-allotments. Based on such assumptions, we would receive aggregate net proceeds of approximately 
$336.8 million upon settlement of the forward sale agreement. The actual proceeds from the forward sale are subject 
to the terms of the forward sale agreement. See "Underwriting- Forward Sale Agreement" for a description of the 
forward sale agreement. 

We intend to use any net proceeds that we receive upon settlement of the forward sale agreement for general 
corporate purposes, including the funding of our infrastructure investment growth opportunities. 
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CAPITALIZATION 

The following table shows our cash and cash equivalents, short-term indebtedness and total capitalization at 
June 30, 20 I 0 (I) on an actual consolidated basis and (2) on a consolidated basis as adjusted to reflect the issuance 
and sale of common stock upon settlement of the forward sale agreement, assuming that the fmward sale agreement 
is physically settled based upon the initial forward sale price of$15.9638 (which is the public offering price of our 
common stock after deducting the applicable underwriting discount shown on the cover of this prospectus 
supplement) on the effective date of the forward sale agreement, which will be September 14, 2010, and that the 
underwriters have not exercised their election to purchase up to 3,165,000 shares to cover over-allotments. This table 
should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes for the six months ended 
June 30, 2010, incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and accompanying prospectus. See 
"Incorporation by Reference." 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Short-term borrowings (including current portion of long-term debt) 

Long-term debt (excluding amounts due within one year) 
Common stockholders' equity 

Total capitalization 
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June 30,2010 
Adual As Adjusted 

(In millions) 

$ 7.4 

$ 931.6 

$ 5,977.3 
4,894.9 

$10,872.2 

$ 344.2 

$ 931.6 

$ 5,977.3 
5,231.7 

$ 11,209.0 
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA 

Six Montb.s Ended June 30. Year Ended December 31, 
2010 2009 2009 2008 2007 

Statement of Income Data: 
Gross Revenues 

Gas Distribution $ 1,795.4 $ 2,161.6 $ 3,296.2 $ 5,171.3 $ 4,332.5 
Gas Transportation and Storage 634.8 656.3 1.239.5 1.132.4 1.089.6 
Electric 658.4 582.2 1,213.2 1,357.0 1,358.6 
Other 441.2 590.4 900.5 1.218.3 1.080.9 

Total Gross Revenues 3,529.8 3,990.5 6,649.4 8,879.0 7.861.6 
Net Revenues (Gross Revenues less Cost of Sales, 

excluding depreciation and amortization) 1,804.4 1,748.2 3,331.4 3.245.7 3,186.4 
Operating Income 542.6 459.9 801.9 918.7 916.6 
Income from Continuing Operations 225.4 155.2 231.2 370.6 303.0 
Results from Discontinued Operations- net of 

taxes (11.6) (13.5) (291.6) 18.4 
Net Income 225.4 143.6 217.7 79.0 321.4 
Balance Sheet Data: 
Total Assets 19.048.1 19,223.3 19.271.7 20,032.2 18,009.9 
Capitalization 

Common stockholders' equity 4.894.9 4,792.4 4.854.1 4,728.8 5.076.6 
Long-tenn debt, excluding amounts due within 

one year 5,977.3 6,564.4 5.965.1 5 943.9 5,594.4 

Total Capitalization $ 10.872.2 $ I 1.356.8 $ 10.819.2 $ 10.672.7 $ 10.671.0 
Per Share Data: 
Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share($} 

Continuing operations 0.81 0.57 0.84 1.35 1.10 
Discontinued operations (0.04) (0.05) ( 1.06} 0.07 

Basic Earnings Per Share 0.81 0.53 0.79 0.29 1.17 
Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share($) 

Continuing operations 0.81 0.56 0.84 1.35 l.lO 
Discontinued operations (0.04) (0.05) (1.06) 0.07 

Diluted Earnings Per Share 0.81 0.52 0.79 0.29 1.17 
Other Data: 
Dividends paid per share($) 0.69 0.69 0.92 0.92 0.92 
Shares outstanding at the end of the year (in 

thousands) 277.819.0 275,148.0 276,638.0 274,262.0 274,177.0 
Number of common Shareholders 33,320.0 35,347.0 34.299.0 36,194.0 38,091.0 
Capital expenditures($ in millions) 336.9 385.8 777.2 1,299.9 786.5 
Number of employees 7,590.0 7,761.0 7,616.0 7,981.0 7,607.0 
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PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK AND DIVIDEND POLICY 

Our common stock is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "NI." The following 
table sets forth the high and low sales prices of our common stock on the composite tape for the periods indicated . 

...!!!&!!..._ ~ Dh·idend 

Year Ended December 31, 2008 
First Quarter $19.82 $16.78 $ 0.23 
Second Quarter $18.80 $17.o7 $ 0.23 
Third Quarter $18.45 $14.00 $ 0.23 
Fourth Quarter $15.59 $10.35 $ 0.23 
Year Ended December 31,2009 
First Quarter $11.40 $ 7.79 $ 0.23 
Second Quarter $11.82 $ 9.64 $ 0.23 
Third Quarter $14.03 $11.41 $ 0.23 
Fourth Quarter $15.82 $12.83 $ 0.23 
Year Ending December 31, 2010 
First Quarter $16.03 $14.24 $ 0.23 
Second Quarter $1.6.80 $14.13 $ 0.23 
Third Quarter (through September 8, 2010). $17.91 $14.19 $ 0.23 

On September 8, 2010, the last reported sale price of our conm1on stock on the NYSE was $16.93 per share. 

As of August 31, 2010, there were approximately 278,196,027 shares of our common stock outstanding. 

Holders of shares of our common stock are entitled to receive dividends when, and if declared by NiSource 's 
board of directors out of funds legally available. The policy of the board has been to declare cash dividends on a 
quarterly basis payable on or about the 20th dsy of February, May, August and November. We paid quarterly 
common dividends totaling $0.92 per share for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. At its August 25, 
2010 meeting, the board declared a quarterly common dividend of$0.23 per share, payable on November 19, 2010 to 
holders of record on October 29,2010. 

Although the board currently intends to continue the payment of regular quarterly cash dividends on common 
shares, the timing and amount of future dividends will depend on the earnings ofNiSource's subsidiaries, their 
financial condition, cash requirements, regulatory restrictions, any restrictions in financing agreements and other 
factors deemed relevant by the board. Such regulatory restrictions include a requirement imposed in the August 25, 
20 I 0 order of the Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission issued in the electric rate case filed by our subsidiary, 
Northern Indiana Public Service Company. This order provides that, before Northern Indiana Public Service 
Company may declare or pay any dividend, it must file a report with the IURC detailing the proposed dividend and 
certain financial information. If within 20 calendar days the IURC does not initiate a proceeding to further explore 
the implications of the proposed dividend, it will be deemed approved. 
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CERTAIN U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS 
FOR HOLDERS OF COMMON STOCK 

The following is a summary of certain United States federal income tax consequences of the purchase, 
ownership and disposition of our common stock, but does not purport to be a complete analysis of all the potential 
tax considerations relating thereto. Tbis summary is based upon the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 
as amended (the "Code"), the applicable United States federal income tax regulations promulgated or proposed under 
the Code (the "Treasury Regulations"), administrative rulings and judicial decisions, all as of the date of this 
prospectus supplement. These authorities are subject to change, possibly retroactively, and are subject to differing 
interpretations, so as to result in United States federal income tax consequences different from those set forth below. 

This summary is applicable only to holders who hold our common stock as a capital asset for United States 
federal income tax purposes. This summary also does not address any possible applicability of any United States 
federal tax other than the income tax, including but not limited to the United States federal estate tax or gift tax, or 
the tax considerations arising under the laws of any non-United States, state or local jurisdiction. In addition, this 
discussion does not address tax considerations applicable to an investor's particular circumstances or to investors that 
may be subject to special tax rules, including, without limitation: 

banks, insurance companies or other financial institutions; 

persons subject to the alternative minimum tax: 

real estate investment trusts and regulated investment companies; 

tax-exempt organizations; 

pension funds; 

brokers and dealers in securities or currencies; 

traders in securities that elect to use a mark-to-market method of tax accounting for their securities holdings; 

U.S. holders (as defined below) whose "functional currency" is not the U.S. dollar or who hold our common 
stock through a foreign entity or foreign account; 

''controlled foreign corporations," "passive foreign investment companies" and corporations that accwnulate 
earnings to avoid United States federal income tax; 

persons who own, or are deemed to own, more than 5% of our company (except to the extent specifically set 
forth below); 

persons that are partnerships (or other entities or arrangements classified as partnerships for U.S. federal 
income tax purposes) or other pass-through entities, or investors in such entities; 

certain former citizens or long-term residents of the United States; 

persons who hold our common stock as a position in a hedging transaction, .. straddle," "conversion 
transaction" or other risk reduction transaction; or 

persons deemed to sell our common stock under the constructive sale provisions of the Code. 

This summary is not binding on the Internal Revenue Service. We have not sought any ruling from the IRS with 
respect to the statements made and the conclusions reached in the following summary, and there can be no assurance 
that the IRS would not assert, or that a court would not sustain, a position contrary to such statements and 
conclusions. 

TillS SUMMARY OF MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS 
IS FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ONLY AND IS NOT LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE. PROSPECTIVE 
INVESTORS ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS WITH RESPECT TO THE 
APPLICATION OF THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX LAWS TO 
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THEIR PARTICULAR SITUATIONS, AS WELL AS ANY TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF OUR COMMON STOCK ARISING UNDER THE UNITED 
STATES FEDERAL ESTATE OR GIFT TAX RULES OR UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY STATE, LOCAL, 
NON-UNITED STATES OR OTHER TAXING JURISDICTION OR UNDER ANY APPLICABLE TAX 
TREATY. 

United States Holder and Non-United States Holder Defined 

For purposes of this discussion, a ''U.S. holder" is a beneficial owner of shares of common stock who is for 
United States federal income tax purposes: 

an individual citizen or resident of the United States; 

a corporation (or any other entity treated as a corporation for United States federal income tax purposes) 
created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia; 

an estate the income of which is subject to United States federal income taxation regardless of its source; or 

a trust if it (I) is subject to the primary supervision of a court within the United States and one or more 
"United States persons," as defined in the Code, have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the 
trust or (2) has a valid election in effect under applicable United States Treasury regulations to be treated as a 
United States person. 

For purposes of this discussion, a "Non-U.S. holder" means any beneficial owner of common stock that is 
neither a U.S. holder nor a partnership or other entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for United States 
federal income tax purposes. A Non-U.S. bolder should review the discussion under the heading 
··-Non-U.S. Holders" below for more information. 

U.S. Holders 

Dividends 011 Common Stock 

Distributions to a U.S. holder with respect to shares of our common stock will be treated as dividends to the 
extent paid out of our current or accumulated earnings and profits, as detennined under United States federal income 
tax principles, as of the end of the taxable year of the distribution. Dividends will be taxable to a U.S. holder as 
ordinary income. To the extent that the amount of the distribution exceeds our current and accumulated earnings and 
profits, it will be treated as a return of capital to the extent of a U.S. holder"s adjusted tax basis in our shares of 
common stock and thereafter as capital gain from the sale or exchange of such shares of common stock. 

Dividends paid to corporate U.S. holders will generally qualify for a dividends received deduction, provided that 
certain conditions are met. Dividends received by individual and other non-corporate U.S. holders on our common 
stock in taxable years beginning on or before December 31, 20 I 0 may be subject to United States federal income tax 
at lower rates applicable to long-term capital gains, provided that certain conditions are met. The legislation 
providing for the application of the reduced capital gain rates to dividends is scheduled to expire on December 31, 
2010, at which time, unless such legislation is extended, dividends received by a non-corporate U.S. holder will 
generally be taxed at ordinary income rates. U.S. holders should consult their own tax advisors concerning the 
applicability of these rules to their particular circumstances. 

Sale or Other Taxable Disposition of Common Stock 

A U.S. holder will generally recognize capital gain or loss upon the sale. exchange or other taxable disposition 
of our common stock and, if such holder's holding period in such common stock exceeds one year, such gain or loss 
will generally be treated as a long-term capital gain or loss. The amount of the U.S. holder's gain or loss will be 
equal to the difference between the amount of cash plus the fair market value of any property received by the 
U.S. holder in exchange for the disposed common stock and such U.S. holder's 

S-12 



Table of Contents 

adjusted tax basis in the common stock. Long-term capital gains recognized by certain non-corporate U.S. holders, 
including individuals, generally are subject to a reduced tax rate. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to 
limitations. 

New Medicare Tax 

Newly enacted legislation requires certain U.S. holders at certain income thresholds who are individuals, estates 
or trusts to pay a 3.8% tax on, among other things, dividends on and capital gains from the sale or other disposition 
of stock for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2012. If you are a U.S. holder that is an individual, estate or 
trust, you are urged to consult your tax advisors regarding the applicability of the Medicare tax to your income and 
gains in respect of your investment in our common stock. 

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding 

Certain non-exempt U.S. holders may be subject to information reporting in respect of any dividends on our 
common stock and the proceeds of the sale or other disposition of our common stock. In addition, backup 
withholding may apply if the U.S. holder (i) fails to supply a taxpayer identification number and certain other 
information, certified under penalty of peijury, in the manner required by the applicable Treasury Regulations, 
(ii) fails to certify that such holder is eligible for an exemption from backup withholding or (iii) otherwise fails to 
comply with the applicable backup withholding rules. Amounts withheld under backup withholding are allowable as 
a refund or a credit against the U.S. holder's federal income tax upon furnishing the required information on a timely 
basis to the IRS. 

Non-U.S. Holders 

Distributions 

Any distributions we make with respect to our common stock will generally constitute dividends for 
United States federal income tax purposes to the extent payable from our current or accumulated earnings and profits, 
as determined under United States federal income tax principles, as of the end of the taxable year of the distribution. 
To the extent those distributions exceed both our current and our accumulated earnings and profits, they will first 
constitute a non-taxable return of capital, which reduces a Non-U.S. holder's tax basis in its shares of our common 
stock, but not below zero, and thereafter will be treated as gain from the sale of stock. 

Any dividend on our common stock paid to a Non-U.S. holder generally will be subject to United States 
withholding tax at a rate of 30% of the gross amount of the dividend, subject to any exemption or lower rate as may 
be specified by an applicable tax treaty, unless the dividends are effectively connected with the conduct by a 
Non-U.S. holder of a trade or business within the United States and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, 
are attributable to a United States permanent establishment (or, in the case of an individual, a fixed base) maintained 
by the Non-U.S. holder. We may withhold up to 30% of the gross amount of the entire distribution even if the 
amount of the distribution is greater than the amount constituting a dividend, as described above, to the extent 
provided for in the Treasury Regulations. If tax is withheld on the amount of a distribution in excess of the amount 
constituting a dividend, then a Non-U.S. holder may obtain a refund ofany excess amounts withheld if it timely files 
an appropriate claim for refund with the IRS. 

Except as discussed in the next paragraph, in order to receive a reduced rate of or an exemption from 
withholding tax under an income tax treaty, a Non-U.S. holder is required to satisfy certain certification 
requirements, which may be met by providing us or our agent with an IRS Form W-8BEN or other appropriate 
version of IRS Form W-8 certifying, under penalty of perjury, as to its qualification for the reduced rate or 
exemption. Special certification and other requirements apply to certain Non-U.S. holders that are partnerships or 
other pass-through entities. 

Dividends received by a Non-U.S. holder that are effectively connected with the Non-U.S. holder's conduct of a 
United States trade or business and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, that are attributable to a 
United States permanent establishment (or. in the case of an individual, a fixed base) 
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maintained by the Non-U.S. holder will generally be exempt from withholding tax. In order to obtain this exemption, 
a Non-U.S. holder must satisfy certain certification requirements, which may be met by providing us or our paying 
agent with an IRS Form W-8ECI properly certifYing such exemption. Such effectively connected dividends, although 
not subject to withholding tax, are subject to United States federal income tax and are taxed at the same graduated 
rates applicable to United States persons, net of certain deductions and credits. In addition, if a Non-U.S. holder is a 
corporate non-United States holder, dividends received that are effectively connected with such holder's conduct of a 
United States trade or business may also be subject to a branch profits tax at a rate of 30% or such lower rate as may 
be specified by an applicable tax treaty. 

If a Non-U.S. holder is eligible for a reduced rate of or an exemption from withholding tax pursuant to an 
income tax treaty, then such holder may obtain a refund of any excess amounts withheld if it timely files an 
appropriate claim for refund with the IRS. 

Gain on the Sale or Disposition of Common Stock 

Subject to the discussion regarding backup withholding below, a Non-U.S. holder generally will not be subject 
to United States federal income or withholding tax on any gain realized upon the sale or other disposition of our 
common stock unless: 

that gain is effectively connected with the Non-U.S. holder's conduct of a United States trade or business and, 
if required by an applicable income tax treaty, is attributable to a United States permanent establishment (or, 
in the case of an individual, a fixed base) maintained by the Non-U.S. holder; 

the Non-U.S. holder is a nonresident alien individual who is present in the United States for a period or 
periods aggregating 183 days or more during the calendar year in which the sale or disposition occurs and 
certain other conditions are met; or 

our common stock constitutes a United States real property interest by reason of our status as a "United States 
real property holding corporation" for United States federal income tax purposes, which we refer to as a 
"USRPHC," at any time within the shorter of the five-yeat period preceding the disposition or the 
Non-U.S. holder's holding period for our common stock. 

In general, a corporation is a USRPHC if the fair market value of its U.S. real property interests (as defmed in 
the Code and applicable Treasury Regulations) equals or exceeds 50% of the sum of the fair matket value of its 
worldwide (domestic and foreign) real property interests and its other assets used or held for use in a trade or 
business. We believe that we are not currently and will not become a USRPHC. The determination of whether we are 
a USRPHC depends on the fair market value of our United States real property interests relative to the fair market 
value of our other business assets, and there can be no assurance that we will not become a USRPHC in the future. 
Even if we are or become a USRPHC, however, so long as our common stock is regularly traded on an established 
securities matket (such as the New York Stock Exchange), our common stock will be treated as U.S. real property 
interests only for a Non-U.S. holder who actually or constructively holds (at any time within the shorter of the five­
year period preceding the disposition or the Non-U.S. holder's holding period) more than 5% of such regularly traded 
stock. 

A Non-U.S. bolder described in the first bullet above will be required to pay tax on the net gain derived from the 
sale or disposition under regular graduated United States federal income tax rates, as if such holder were a United 
States person, except as otherwise required by an applicable income tax treaty. In addition, corporate 
Non-U.S. holders described in the first bullet above may be subject to an additional branch profits tax at a 30% rate, 
subject to any exemption or lower rate as may be specified by an applicable tax treaty. 

A Non-U.S. holder who is an individual described in the second bullet above will be subject to tax at a gross rate 
of 30% on the amount by which such holder's taxable capital gains allocable to United States sources, including gain 
from the sale or other disposition of our common stock, exceed capital losses allocable to United States sources, 
except as otherwise provided in an applicable income tax treaty. 
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Recent Legislation Regarding Withholding 011 Payments to Foreign Financial Entities and Other Foreign 
Entities 

Under recently enacted legislation, a 30% withholding tax would be imposed on certain payments that are made 
after December 31, 2012 to certain foreign fmancial institutions, investment funds and other non-U.S. persons that 
fail to comply with infom1ation reporting requirements in respect of their direct and indirect United States 
shareholders and/or United States accountholders. Such payments would include U.S.-source dividends and the gross 
proceeds from the sale or other disposition of stock that can produce U.S.-source dividends. 
Non-U.S. Holders should consult their tax advisors regarding this legislation. 

Information Reporting and Back11p Withholding 

We will, where required, report to the IRS and to Non-U.S. holders, the amount of dividends paid, the name and 
address of the recipients, and the amount, if any, of tax withheld. Pursuant to tax treaties or other agreements, the IRS 
may make its reports available to tax authorities in the Non-U.S. holder's country of residence. 

Payments of dividends made to a Non-U.S. holder may be subject to backup withholding (currently at a rate of 
28%, but scheduled to increase to 31% in 2011) unless the Non-U.S. holder establishes an exemption, for example, 
by properly certifying its non-United States status on an IRS Form W-8BEN or another appropriate version of IRS 
Form W-8. Notwithstanding the foregoing, backup withholding may apply if either we or our paying agent bas actual 
knowledge, or reason to know, that the holder is a United States person. 

The gross proceeds from the disposition of our common stock may be subject to information reporting and 
backup withholding. I fa Non-U.S. holder sells shares of our common stock outside the United States through a 
non-United States office of a non-United States broker and the sales proceeds are paid to such holder outside the 
United States, then the backup withholding and information reporting requirements generally will not apply to that 
payment. However, information reporting, but not backup withholding, generally will apply to a payment of sales 
proceeds, even if that payment is made outside the United States, if the Non-U.S. holder sells shares of our common 
stock through a non-United States office of a broker that has specified types of connections with the United States, 
unless the broker has documentary evidence in its records that the holder is not a United States person and specified 
conditions are met, or the holder otherwise establishes an exemption. If a Non-U.S. holder receives payments of the 
proceeds of a sale of our common stock to or through a United States office of a broker, the payment will be subject 
to both United States backup withholding and information reporting unless such holder properly provides an IRS 
Form W-8BEN (or another appropriate version of IRS Form W-8) certifying that such holder is not a United States 
person or otherwise establishes an exemption, and the broker does not know or have reason to know that such holder 
is a United States person. 

Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Amounts withheld from payments to a Non-U.S. holder under the 
backup withholding rules will be allowed as a credit against the holder's United States federal income tax liability 
and may entitle the holder to a refund, provided that the required information is furnished to the IRS in a timely 
manner. 

THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX DISCUSSION SET FORTH ABOVE IS FOR 
GENERAL INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY, DOES NOT PURPORT TO BE A COMPLETE 
DESCRIPTION OF THE POTENTIAL TAX CONSIDERATIONS RELATING TO OUR SHARES OF 
COMMON STOCK AND IS NOT TAX ADVICE. INVESTORS ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR TAX 
ADVISORS REGARDING THE SPECIFIC TAX CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF THE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK. 
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UNDERWRITING 

In this offering, subject to the tenns and conditions of the terms agreement (which incorporates our standard 
underwriting terms), the forward seller has agreed, at our request, to borrow and sell 21, I 00,000 shares of our 
common stock to the underwriters in connection with the execution of the forward sale agreement between us and the 
forward purchaser, Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, Barclays Capital Inc,, Citigroup Global Markets Inc, and 
J.P. Morgan Securities LLC are the joint book-running managers of this offering and the representatives of each of 
the underwriters named below. We have entered into a terms agreement (which incorporates our standard 
underwriting terms) with the underwriters and the forward seller. Subject to the tenns and conditions of the terms 
agreement, the forward seller has agreed to sel1 to the underwriters named below, and each of the underwriters has 
severally agreed to purchase, the respective number of shares of common stock set forth opposite its name below. 

Underwriter 

Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC 
Barclays Capital Inc, 
Citigroup Global Markets Inc, 
J,P, Morgan Securities LLC 
Bane of America Securities LLC 
Wells Fargo Securities LLC 
BNP Paribas Securities Corp, 
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc, 
KeyBanc Capital Markets, Inc, 
Mizttho Securities USA Inc, 
Total 

Number of 
Shares 

5,486,000 
4,431,000 
2,954,000 
2,954,000 
1,055,000 
1,055,000 

791,250 
791,250 
791,250 
791,250 
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The underwriters have agreed to purchase all of the common stock sold under the tem1s agreement if any of the 
shares are purchased, other than those shares covered by the over-allotment option described below. The terms 
agreement provides that the obligations of the several underwriters to purchase the common stock offered by this 
prospectus supplement are subject to the approval of specified legal matters by their counsel and several other 
specified conditions. If an underwriter defaults, the terms agreement provides that the purchase commitments of the 
non-defaulting underwriters may be increased or the terms agreement may be terminated. 

Forward Sale Agreement 

We have entered into a forward sale agreement on the date of this prospectus supplement with an affiliate of 
Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, which affiliate we refer to as the forward purchaser, relating to all 
21, I 00,000 shares of our conunon stock offered hereby, In connection with the execution of the forward sale 
agreement, and at our request, Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, acting as agent for the forward purchaser, which 
we refer to in such agency capacity as the forward seller, is borrowing from third parties and selling to the 
underwriters in this offering 21, I 00,000 shares of our conunon stock If the forward seller is unable to borrow and 
deliver for sale on the anticipated closing date of the offering any shares of our common stock, then the forward sale 
agreement will be terminated in its entirety. If the forward purchaser determines, in its commercially reasonable 
judgment, that the forward seller is unable to borrow and deliver for sale on the anticipated closing date the number 
of shares of our common stock to which the forward sale agreement relates, or the forward purchaser determines, in 
its commercially reasonable judgment, that it is either impracticable to do so or that the forward seller is unable to 
borrow, at a stock loan rate not greater than a specified amount, and deliver for sale on the anticipated closing date 
the number of shares of our common stock to which the forward sale agreement relates, then the number of shares of 
our common stock to which the forward sale agreement relates will be reduced to the number of shares that the 
forward seller can borrow at or below such cost. In the event that the number of shares to which the fmward sale 
agreement relates is so 
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reduced, the commitments of the underwriters to purchase shares of our common stock from the fonvard seller and 
the fotward seller's obligation to borrow such shares for delivery and sale to the underwriters, as described above, 
will be replaced with commitments of the underwriters to purchase from us and our corresponding obligation to issue 
directly to the underwriters the number of shares not borrowed and delivered by the forward seller. We or the 
representatives of the underwriters will have the right to postpone the closing date for one New York business day to 
effect any necessary changes to the documents or arrangements. 

We will receive an amount equal to the net proceeds from the offering and sale of the borrowed shares of our 
common stock sold in this offering, subject to certain adjustments pursuant to the forward sale agreement, from the 
forward purchaser upon physical settlement of the forward sale agreement. Vt.'e will only receive such proceeds if the 
forward sale agreement is physically settled. 

The fonvard sale agreement provides for settlement on settlement dates to be specified at our discretion, unless 
certain acceleration events occur, within approximately tv.ro years after the date of this prospectus supplement. On 
each settlement date, if we decide to physically settle the forward sale agreement, we will issue shares of our 
common stock to the for.vard purchaser at the then-applicable forward sale price. The forward sale price will initially 
be $15.9638 per share, which is the public offering price of our shares of common stock Jess the underwriting 
discount, which is shown on the cover page of this prospectus supplement. The forward sale agreement provides that 
the initial forward sale price will be subject to adjustment on a daily basis based on a floating interest rate factor 
equal to the federal funds rate less a spread, will be subject to decrease on each of certain dates specified in the 
forward sale agreement and will be subject to adjustment upon the occurrence of certain events pursuant to the 
forward sale agreement. lfthe federal funds rate on a given day is less than the spread on that day, the interest rate 
factor will result in a reduction of the forward sale price on that day. As of the date of this prospectus supplement, the 
federal funds rate was less than the spread. The forward sale price will also be subject to decrease if the cost to the 
forward seller of borrowing our common stock exceeds a specified amount. 

Before settlement of the forward sale agreement, the forward sale agreement will be retlected in our diluted 
earnings per share calculations using the treasury stock method. Under this method, the number of shares of our 
common stock used in calculating diluted earnings per share is deemed to be increased by the excess, if any, of the 
number of shares that would be issued upon physical settlement of the forward sale agreement over the number of 
shares that could be purchased by us in the market (based on the average market price during the period) using the 
proceeds receivable upon settlement (based on the adjusted forward sale price). Consequently, prior to physical or net 
share settlement of the forward sale agreement and subject to the occurrence of certain events, we anticipate there 
will be no dilutive effect on our earnings per share except during periods when the average market price of our 
common stock is above the per share adjusted forward sale price. However, if we decide to physically settle or net 
share settle the forward sale agreement, any delivery of our shares on physical or net share settlement of the forward 
sale agreement could result in dilution to our earnings per share and return on average common equity. 

The forward purchaser will have the right to accelerate the forward sale agreement and require us to physically 
settle the forward sale agreement on a date specified by the forward purchaser if: 

in the commercially reasonable judgment of the forward purchaser (i) it or its affiliate would be unable to 
hedge its exposure to the forward sale agreement because of the lack of sufficient shares of our common stock 
being made available for share borrowing by lenders or (ii) it or its affiliate would incur a cost to borrow 
shares of our common stock to hedge its exposure to the forward sale agreement that is greater than a 
specified threshold; 

we declare any dividend or distribution on shares of our common stock payable in (i) cash in excess of a 
specified amount (other than extraordinary dividends), (ii) securities of another company or (iii) any other 
type of securities (other than our common stock), rights, warrants or other assets for payment at less than the 
prevailing market price, as detennined by the forward purchaser; 

certain ownership thresholds applicable to the forward purchaser are exceeded; 

S-17 



Table of Contents 

an event is announced that, if consummated, would result in an extraordinary event (as defined in the forward 
sale agreement) including, among other things, certain mergers and tender offers, as well as certain events 
involving our nationalization or de listing of our common stock or the occurrence of certain changes in 
applicable law and regulations (each as more fully described in the forward sale agreement); or 

certain other events of default or termination events occur, including, among other things, any material 
misrepresentation made in connection with entering into the forward sale agreement (each as more fully 
described in the forward sale agreement). 

To the extent not previously settled, the forward sale agreement will terminate automatically in the event of our 
bankruptcy, with no termination payments owed by either party. 

The forward purchaser's decision to exercise its right to require us to settle the forward sale agreement will be 
made irrespective of our interests, including our need for capital. In such cases, we could be required to issue and 
deliver common stock under the terms of the physical settlement provisions of the forward sale agreement 
irrespective of our capital needs, which would result in dilution to our earnings per share and return on average 
common equity. In addition, upon certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization relating to us, the 
forward sale agreement will terminate without further liability of either party. Following any such termination, we 
would not issue any shares and we would not receive any proceeds pursuant to the forward sale agreement. 

Except under the circumstances described above, we generally have the right to elect physical, cash or net share 
settlement under the forward sale agreement. Although we expect to settle entirely by the delivery of shares of our 
common stock, we may elect cash settlement or net share settlement for all or a portion of our obligations if we 
conclude that it is in our interest to cash settle or net share settle. For example, we may conclude that it is in our 
interest to cash settle or net share settle if we have no current use for all or a portion of the net proceeds. If we elect 
to cash or net share settle the forward sale agreement, and the average price of our common stock over a specified 
period preceding such settlement exceeds the forward sale price at the time, we will pay the forward purchaser under 
the forward sale agreement an amount in cash, if we cash settle, equal to such difference, or deliver a number of 
shares of our common stock, if we net share settle, having a market value equal to such difference. Conversely. if we 
elect to cash or net share settle the forward sale agreement and the average price of our common stock over a 
specified period preceding such settlement is below the forward sale price at the time, the forward purchaser under 
the forward sale agreement will pay to us an amount in cash, if we cash settle, equal to such difference, or deliver a 
number of shares of our common stock, if we net share settle, having a market value equal to such difference. 

If we elect to cash or net share settle the forward sale agreement, we would expect the forward purchaser or its 
affiliate to purchase shares of our common stock in secondary market transactions for delivery to stock lenders in 
order to close out its short position (in the case of net share settlement, taking into account the shares of common 
stock, if any, we are required to deliver to the forward purchaser) and, if applicable in connection with net share 
settlement, to deliver shares to us. The purchase of our common stock by the forward purchaser or its affiliate could 
cause the price of our common stock to increase over time, thereby increasing the cash we could owe to the forward 
purchaser in the event of cash settlement, or the number of shares we could owe to the forward purchaser in the event 
of net share settlement, as the case may be. 

S-18 



Table of Contents 

Undenvriting Discount 

The following table shows the per share and total underwriting discount to be paid to the underwriters. Such 
amounts are shown assuming both no exercise and full exercise of the underwriters' over-allotment option to 
purchase additional shares. 

Per Without With 
Share O)!tion OJ!1ion 

Public offering price $16.5000 $348,150,000 $400,3 72,500 
Underwriting discount $ .5362 $ 11,313,820 $ 13,010,893 
Proceeds, before expenses, to us $15.9638 $336,836,180 $387,361,607 

The information assumes (a) either no exercise or full exercise by the underwriters of the over-allotment option, 
and (b) that the forward sale agreement is physically settled based upon the initial forward sale price of$15.9638 and 
by the delivery of shares of our common stock. If we physically settle the forward sale agreement, we expect to 
receive proceeds of approximately $336.8 million, net of underwriting discount but before estimated expenses, 
subject to certain adjustments as described above. The settlements must occur no later than approximately two years 
after the date of this prospectus supplement. 

We estimate that the total expenses of this offering, excluding underwriting discount, will be approximately 
$400,000. 

The underwriters propose to offer the shares of common stock directly to the public at the public offering price 
set forth on the cover page of this prospectus supplement and to certain dealers at that price less a concession not in 
excess of$0.2970 per share. !fall the shares are not sold at the public offering price, the underwriters may change the 
public offering price and other selling terms. The shares are offered by the underwriters as stated in this prospectus 
supplement, subject to receipt and acceptance by them. The underwriters reserve the right to reject an order for the 
purchase of our shares in whole or in part. 

We have granted the underwriters an option to purchase from us directly up to an additional 3,165,000 shares of 
common stock to cover over-allotments (representing 15% of the aggregate shares of common stock offered hereby) 
at the public offering price less the underwriting discount shown on the cover page of this prospectus supplement. 
The underwriters may exercise this option at any time, in whole or in part, until30 days after the date of this 
prospectus supplement. If the underwriters exercise this option, each underwriter will be obligated, subject to the 
conditions contained in the terms agreement, to purchase a number of additional shares of our common stock 
proportionate to that underwriter's initial allocation reflected in the above table. If such option is exercised, we will 
enter into an additional forward sale agreement with the forward purchaser in respect of the number of shares that are 
subject to the exercise of the underwriters' over-allotment option. In such event, if the forward purchaser determines, 
in its commercially reasonable judgment, that the forward seller is unable to borrow and deliver for sale on the 
anticipated closing date for the exercise of such option the number of shares of our common stock with respect to 
which such option has been exercised, or if the forward purchaser determines, in its commercially reasonable 
judgment, that it is either impracticable to do so or that the fonvard seller is unable to borrow, at a stock loan rate not 
greater than a specified amount per share, and deliver for sale on the anticipated closing date for the exercise of such 
option the number of shares of our common stock with respect to which such option has been exercised, then we will 
issue and sell the shares of common stock that the forward seller does not borrow and sell. In such event, we or the 
representatives ofthe underwriters will have the right to postpone the closing date for the exercise of such option for 
one business day to effect any necessary changes to the documents or arrangements in connection with such closing. 

We have agreed that we will not offer, sell, contract to sell, pledge or otherwise dispose of, directly or indirectly, 
or file with the Securities and Exchange Commission a registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 
relating to, any shares of our common stock or securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for any 
shares of our common stock, or publicly disclose the intention to make any offer, sale, pledge, disposition or filing, 
without the prior written consent of Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC for a period of 60 days after the date of this 
prospectus. However, in the event that either ( l) during the last 17 days 
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of the "lock-up" period, we release earnings results or material news or a material event relating to us occurs or 
(2) prior to the expiration of the "lock-up" period, we announce that we will release earnings results during the 
16-day period beginning on the last day of the "lock-up" period, then in either case the expiration of the 
"lock-up" will be extended until the expiration of the 18-day period beginning on the date of the release of the 
earnings results or the occurrence of the material news or event, as applicable, unless Credit Suisse Securities (USA) 
LLC waives, in writing, such an extension. 

Our executive officers have agreed that they will not offer, sell, contract to sell, pledge or otherwise dispose of, 
directly or indirectly, any shares of our common stock or securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable 
for any shares of our common stock, enter into a transaction that would have the same effect, or enter into any swap, 
hedge or other arrangement that transfers, in whole or in part, any of the economic consequences of ownership of our 
common stock, whether any of these transactions are to be settled by delivery of our common stock or other 
securities, in cash or otherwise, or publicly disclose the intention to make any offer, sale, pledge or disposition, or to 
enter into any transaction, swap, hedge or other arrangement, without, in each case, the prior written consent of 
Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC for a period of 60 days after the date of this prospectus. However, in the event 
that either (I) during the last 17 days of the "lock-up" period, we release earnings results or material news or a 
material event relating to us occurs or (2) prior to the expiration of the ·•Jock-up" period, we announce that we will 
release earnings results during the 16-day period beginning on the last day of the "lock-up" period, then in either case 
the expiration of the "lock-up" will be extended until the expiration of the 18-day period beginning on the date of the 
release of the earnings results or the occurrence of the material news or event, as applicable, unless Credit Suisse 
Securities (USA) LLC waives, in writing, such an extension. 

The undetwriters may engage in stabilizing transactions, covering transactions or purchases for the purpose of 
pegging, fixing or maintaining the price of our common stock, in accordance with Regulation M under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 

Stabilizing transactions permit bids to purchase the underlying security so long as the stabilizing bids do not 
exceed a specified maximum. 

Covering transactions involve purchases of our common stock in the open market after the distribution has been 
completed in order to cover short positions. 

These stabilizing transactions and covering transactions may have the effect of raising or maintaining the market 
price of our common stock or preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of our common stock. As a result, 
the price of our common stock may be higher than the price that might otherwise exist in the open market. These 
transactions may be effected on the New Y ark Stock Exchange or otherwise and, if commenced, may be 
discontinued at any time. 

Neither we nor the underwriters make any representation or prediction as to the direction or magnitude of any 
effect that the transactions described above may have on the price of our common stock. In addition, neither we nor 
the underwriters make any representation that the underwriters wiJI engage in these stabilizing transactions or that 
any transaction, once commenced, will not be discontinued without notice. 

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters, the forward purchaser and the forward seller against certain 
liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or to contribute to payments the 
underwriters may be required to make in respect of those liabilities. 

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "NL" 

The underwriters and their affiliates have provided, and in the future may continue to provide, investment 
banking, commercial banking and other financial services to the company and its affiliates in the ordinary course of 
business, for which they have received and will continue to receive customary compensation. 

Notice to Prospective Investors in the EEA 

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus 
Directive (each, a "Relevant Member State"), with effect from and including the date on which the Prospectus 
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Directive is implemented in that Relevant Member State (the "Relevant Implementation Date"), an offer to the public 
of any shares of our common stock which are the subject of the offering contemplated by this prospectus may not be 
made in that Relevant Member State prior to the publication of a prospectus in relation to the common stock which 
has been approved by the competent authority in that Relevant Member State or, where appropriate, approved in 
another Relevant Member State and notified to the competent authority in that Relevant Member State, all in 
accordance with the Prospectus Directive, except that an offer to the public in that Relevant Member State of any 
Shares may be made at any time, with effect from and including the Relevant Implementation Date, under the 
following exemptions under the Prospectus Directive, if they have been implemented in that Relevant Member State: 

(a) to legal entities which are authorized or regulated to operate in the financial markets or, if not so 
authorized or regulated, whose corporate purpose is solely to invest in securities; 

(b) to any legal entity which has two or more of (I) an average of at least 250 employees during the last 
financial year; (2) a total balance sheet of more than €43,000,000 and (3) ao annual net turnover of more than 
€50,000,000, as shown in its last annual or consolidated accounts; 

(c) by the underwriters to fewer thao I 00 natural or legal persons (other thao qualified investors as defined 
in the Prospectus Directive) subject to obtaining the prior consent of Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC) for 
any such offer; or 

(d) in any other circumstaoces falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive, 

provided that no such offer of shares of our common stock sha11 result in a requirement for the publication by us or 
any underwriter of a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive. 

Any person making or intending to make any offer of shares within the EEA should only do so in circumstances 
in which no obligation arises for us or any of the underwriters to produce a prospectus for such offer. Neither we nor 
the underwriters have authorized, nor do they authorize, the making of any offer of shares through aoy fmaocial 
intermediary, other than offers made by the underwriters which constitute the final offering of shares contemplated in 
tills prospectus. 

For the purposes of this provision, the expression an ""offer to the public" in relation to any shares of our 
common stock in any Relevant Member State means the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient 
information on the terms of the offer and any shares to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to purchase 
any shares, as the same may be varied in that Relevant Member State by any measure implementing the Prospectus 
Directive in that Relevaot Member State and the expression "Prospectus Directive" means Directive 2003/71/EC and 
includes any relevant implementing measure in each Relevant Member State. 

Each person in a Relevant Member State who receives any communication in respect of, or who acquires any 
shares under, the offer of shares contemplated by this prospectus will be deemed to have represented, warranted and 
agreed to and with us and each underwriter that: 

(A) it is a "qualified investor" within the meaning of the law in that Relevaot Member State implementing 
Article 2(l)(e) of the Prospectus Directive; and 

(B) in the case ofaoy shares acquired by it as a financial intermediary, as that term is used in Article 3(2) of 
the Prospectus Directive, (i) the shares acquired by it in the offering have not been acquired on behalf of, nor 
have they been acquired with a view to their offer or resale to, persons in any Relevant Member State other than 
"'qualified investors" (as defined in the Prospectus Directive), or in circumstances in which the prior consent of 
the representatives has been given to the offer or resale; or (ii) where shares have been acquired by it on behalf 
of persons in any Relevant Member State other than qualified investors, the offer of those shares to it is not 
treated under the Prospectus Directive as having been made to such persons. 
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Notice to Prospective Investors in the United Kingdom 

In the United Kingdom, this document is being distributed only to, and is directed only at, and any offer 
subsequently made may only be directed at persons who are "'qualified investors'' (within the meaning of Article 2( I) 
(e) of the Prospectus Directive) (i) who have professional experience in matters relating to investments falling within 
Article 19 (5) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2005, as amended (the 
"Order"); and/or (ii) who are high net worth companies falling within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) of the Order; and/or 
(iii) other persons to whom it may otherwise lawfully be communicated (all such persons together being referred to 
as ''relevant persons"). This document must not be acted on or relied on in the United Kingdom by persons who are 
not relevant persons. In the United Kingdom, any investment or investment activity to which this document relates is 
only available to, and will be engaged in with, relevant persons. 

Notice to Prospective Investors in Hong Kong 

This prospectus has not been approved by or registered with the Securities and Futures Commission of 
Hong Kong or the Registrar of Companies of Hong Kong. The shares will not be offered or sold in Hong Kong by 
means of any document other than (a) to "professional investors" as defined in the Securities and Futures Ordinance 
(Cap. 571) of Hong Kong and any rules made under that Ordinance; or (b) in other circumstances which do not result 
in the document being a "prospectus" as defined in the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) of Hong Kong or which do 
not constitute an offer to the public within the meaning of that Ordinance. No advertisement, invitation or document 
relating to the shares may be issued or may be in the possession of any person for the purpose of issue, whether in 
Hong Kong or elsewhere, which is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the 
public of Hong Kong (except if permitted to do so under the securities laws of Hong Kong) other than with respect to 
shares which are or are intended to be disposed of only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to "professional 
investors" as defmed in the Securities and Futures Ordinance and any rules made under that Ordinance. 

Notice to Prospective Investors in Japan 

The shares have not been and will not be registered under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan 
(Law No. 25 of 1948, as amended) and, accordingly, will not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to, 
or for the benefit of, any Japanese Person or to others for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to 
any Japanese Person, except pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of, and otherwise in 
compliance with, all applicable laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines promulgated by relevant Japanese 
governmental or regulatory authorities in effect at the relevant time. For the purposes of this paragraph, "Japanese 
Person" shall mean any person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organized under the laws 
of Japan. 

Notice to Prospective Investors in Australia 

No prospectus, disclosure document, offering material or advertisement in relation to the common shares has 
been lodged with the Australian Securities and Investments Commission or the Australian Stock Exchange Limited. 
Accordingly, a person may not (a) make, offer or invite applications for the issue, sale or purchase of common shares 
within, to or from Australia (including an offer or invitation which is received by a person in Australia) or 
(b) distribute or publish this prospectus or any other prospectus, disclosure document, offering material or 
advertisement relating to the common shares in Australia, unless (i) the minimum aggregate consideration payable by 
each offeree is the U.S. dollar equivalent of at least A$500,000 (disregarding moneys lent by the offeror or its 
associates) or the offer otherwise does not require disclosure to investors in accordance with Part 6D.2 of the 
Corporations Act 2001 (CWL TH) of Australia; and (ii) such action complies with all applicable laws and regulations. 
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Notice to Prospecti\'e Investors in Switzerland 

We have not and will not register with the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority ("FINMA") as a 
foreign collective investment scheme pursuant to Article 119 of the Federal Act on Collective Investment Scheme of 
23 June 2006, as amended ("CISA"), and accordingly the shares being offered pursuant to this prospectus have not 
and will not be approved, and may not be licenseable, with FlNMA. Therefore, the shares have not been authorized 
for distribution by FINMA as a foreign collective investment scheme pursuant to Article 119 CISA and the shares 
offered hereby may not be offered to the public (as tbis term is defmed in Article 3 CISA) in or from Switzerland. 
The shares may solely be offered to "qualified investors,., as this tem1 is defined in Article I 0 CJSA, and in the 
circumstances set out in Article 3 of the Ordinance on Collective Investment Scheme of22 November 2006, as 
amended ("CISO"), such that there is no public offer. Investors, however, do not benefit from protection under CISA 
or CISO or supervision by FINMA. This prospectus and any other materials relating to the shares are strictly 
personal and confidential to each offeree and do not constitute an offer to any other person. This prospectus may only 
be used by those qualified investors to whom it has been handed out in connection with the offer described herein 
and may neither directly or indirectly be distributed or made available to any person or entity other than its recipients. 
It may not be used in connection with any other offer and shall in particular not be copied and/or distributed to the 
public in Switzerland or from Switzerland. This prospectus does not constitute an issue prospectus as that term is 
understood pursuant to Article 652a and/or 1156 of the Swiss Federal Code of Obligations. We have not applied for a 
listing of the shares on the SIX Swiss Exchange or any other regulated securities market in Switzerland, and 
consequently, the infom1ation presented in this prospectus does not necessarily comply with the information 
standards set out in the listing rules of the SIX Swiss Exchange and corresponding prospectus schemes annexed to 
the listing rules of the SIX Swiss Exchange. 

VALIDITY OF THE SHARES 

The validity of the common stock will be passed upon for us by Schiff Hardin LLP, Chicago, Illinois. The 
underwriters have been represented by Sullivan & Cromwell LLP, New York, New York. 

EXPERTS 

The consolidated financial statements and related financial statement schedules ofNiSource Inc. and 
subsidiaries, incorporated in this prospectus supplement by reference from NiSource Inc.'s Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, and the effectiveness ofNiSource Inc. and subsidiaries' internal 
control over financial reporting have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public 
accounting firm, as stated in their reports, which are incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated fmancial 
statements and financial statement schedules have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such firm 
given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing. 
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Prospectus Supplement 
(To Prospectus dated November 5, 2010) 

$750,000,000 

NiSource 
NiSource Finance Corp. 

4.80% Notes due 2044 
Unconditionally Guaranteed by NiSource Inc. 

The Notes will mature on February 15, 2044. The Notes will bear interest at a rate of 4.80% per year. 
Interest on the Notes will be paid semi-annually in arrears on February 15 and August 15 of each year, beginning 
August 15. 2013. 

At our option, we may redeem some or aU of the Notes at any time and from time to time at the 
redemption prices described herein. 

The Notes will be issued in denominations of $1 ,000 and integral multiples of $1 ,000 in excess thereof. 

The Notes will be our senior unsecured obligations and will rank equally with all our other senior 
unsecured indebtedness from time to time outstanding. 

Investing in the Notes involves risks. See "Risk Factors" on page S-5 of this 
prospectus supplement. 

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, nor any state securities commission has 
approved or disapproved of the Notes or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus supplement or 
the accompanying prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. 

Price to Public (I) 

Underwriting Discount 

Proceeds. before expenses, to us (1) 

(1) Plus accrued interest, if any, from April 12, 2013. 

Per Note Total 

99.575% $746.812,500 

0.875% $ 6,562,500 

98.700% $740,250,000 

The Notes will constitute a new issue of securities without an established trading market. The Notes will 
not be 1isted on any securities exchange or quoted on any automated dealer quotation system. Currently, there is 
no market for the Notes. 

We expect that delivery of the Notes will be made to investors through the book-entry delivery system of 
The Depository Trust Company on or about April 12, 2013. 

Joint Book-Running Managers 

Barclays Credit Suisse J.P. Morgan 
Senior Co-Managers 

KeyBanc Capital Markets Loop Capital Markets Scotia bank 

Co-Managers 

BNY MeDon Capital Markets, LLC Fifth Third Securities, Inc. Huntington Investment Company 

The date of this prospectus supplement is April 9. 2013. 



ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT 

This document is in two parts. The first is this prospectus supplement, which describes the specific 
terms of this offering. The second part, the accompanying prospectus, gives more general information, 
some of which may not apply to this offering. 

If the description of the offering varies between this prospectus supplement and the accompanying 
prospectus, you should rely on the information in this prospectus supplement 

You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus supplement or to which we or 
the underwriters have referred you. We have not, and the underwriters have not, authorized anyone to 
provide you with information that is different. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying 
prospectus may only be used where it is legal to sell these securities. The information in this prospectus 
supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein and 
therein may only be accurate as of their respective dates. Our business, rmancial condition, prospects and 
results of operations may have changed since those dates. 
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SUMMARY 

This summary highlights certain information contained in this prospectus supplement. This surnmary is 
not complete and does not contain all of the infonnation that you should consider before purchasing the Notes. 
We urge you to read carefully the entire prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and tlze 
documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including 
the historical financial statements and notes to those financial statements contained or incorporated by reference 
in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. You should read carefull.v the "Risk Factors" 
section on page S-5 of this prospectus supplement and the "Risk Factors" and "Note regarding font:ard-looking 
statements" sections in NiSource 's Annual Report on. Form 10-Kfor the year ended December 31, 2012for more 
infonnation about important risks that you should consider before investing in the Notes. References to 
"NiSource" refer to NiSource Inc .. and references to "NiSource Finance" refer to NiSource Finance Corp. 
Unless the context requires othenvise, "we," "us" or "our" refer collectively to NiSource and its subsidiaries, 
including NiSource Finance. 

NiSource Inc. 

Oven·iew. NiSource is an energy holding company whose subsidiaries provide natural gas, electricity 
and other products and services to approximately 3.8 million customers located within a corridor that runs from 
the Gulf Coast through the Midwest to New England. Our principal subsidiaries include Columbia Energy 
Group, a vertically-integrated natural gas distribution, transmission and storage holding company whose 
subsidiaries provide service to customers in the Midwest, the Mid-Atlantic and the Northeast; Northern Indiana 
Public Service Company, a vertically-integrated natural gas and electric company providing service to customers 
in northern Indiana; and Columbia Gas of Massachusetts (formerly known as Bay State Gas Company), a natural 
gas distribution company serving customers in Massachusetts. NiSource derives substantially all its revenues and 
earnings from the operating results of its thirteen direct subsidiaries. Our primary business segments are: 

gas distribution operations; 

Columbia Pipeline Group; and 

electric operations. 

Strategy. We have established four key initiatives to build a platform for long-term, sustainable growth: 
commercial and regulatory initiatives; commercial growth and expansion of the gas transmission and storage 
business; financial management of the balance sheet; and process and expense management. 

Gas Distribution Operations. Our natural gas distribution operations serve more than 3.3 rni1lion 
customers in seven states and operate approximately 58 thousand miles of pipeline. Through our wholly-owned 
subsidiary, Columbia Energy Group, we own five distribution subsidiaries that provide natural gas to 
approximately 2.2 million residential, commercial and industrial customers in Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, 
Kentucky and Maryland. We also distribute natural gas to approximately 798 thousand customers in northern 
Indiana through our subsidiary Northern Indiana Public Service Company. Additionally, our subsidiary 
Columbia Gas of Massachusetts distributes natural gas to approximately 303 thousand customers in 
Massachusetts. 

Columbia Pipeline Group. Our Columbia Pipeline Group subsidiaries own and operate approximately 
15 thousand miles of pipeline and operate one of the nation's largest underground natural gas storage systems, 
capable of storing approximately 637.8 billion cubic feet of natural gas. Through our subsidiaries Columbia Gas 
Transmission LLC. Columbia Gulf Transmission, LLC, NiSource Midstream Services, LLC, and Crossroads 
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Pipeline Company, we own and operate an interstate pipeline network extending from the Gulf of Mexico to 
New York and the eastern seaboard. Together, these companies serve customers in 16 Northeastern, 
Mid-Atlantic, Midwestern and Southern states and the District of Columbia. Our subsidiary, NiSource Energy 
Ventures (NEVCO), manages the company's mineral rights positions in the Marcellus and Utica shale areas. 

Electric Operations. Through our subsidiary Northern Indiana Public Service Company, we generate, 
transmit and distribute electricity to approximately 458 thousand customers in 20 counties in the northern part of 
Indiana and engage in electric wholesale and transmission transactions. Northern Indiana Public Service 
Company operates three coal-fired electric generating stations. The three operating facilities have a net capability 
of 2,540 megawatts. Northern Indiana Public Service Company also owns and operates Sugar Creek, a combined 
cycle gas turbine plant with a 535 megawatt capacity rating, four gas-fired generating units located at Northern 
Indiana's coal-fired electric generating stations with a net capability of206 megawatts and two hydroelectric 
generating plants with a net capability of 10 megawatts. These facilities provide for a total system operating net 
capability of 3,291 megawatts. Northern Indiana Public Service Company's transmission system, with voltages 
from 69,000 to 345,000 volts, consists of 2,800 circuit miles. Northern Indiana Public Service Company is 
interconnected with five neighboring electric utilities. During the year ended December 31, 2012, Northern 
Indiana Public Service Company generated 74.1% and purchased 25.9% of its electric requirements. 

NiSource Finance Corp. 

NiSource Finance is a who11y-owned special purpose finance subsidiary of NiSource that engages in 
financing activities to raise funds for the business operations ofNiSource and its subsidiaries. NiSource 
Finance's obligations under the Notes will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NiSource. NiSource 
Finance was incorporated in March 2000 under the laws of the State of Indiana. 

Our executive offices are located at 801 East 86th Avenue, Merrillville, Indiana 46410, telephone: 
(877) 647-5990. 
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Issuer ........................... . 

Securities Offered 

Guarantee 

Maturity Date 

Interest Rate ................. . 

The Offering 

NiSource Finance Corp. 

$750,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 4.80% Notes due 2044. 

NiSource Inc. will fully and unconditionally guarantee all the 
obligations of NiSource Finance under the Notes. 

The Notes will mature on February 15, 2044. 

The interest rate on the Notes will be 4.80% per annum. 

Interest Payment Dates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Interest on the Notes will be payable semi-annually in arrears on 
February 15 and August 15 of each year, commencing August 15, 
2013. 

Optional Redemption . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Prior to August 15, 2043, we may redeem some or all of the Notes at 
any time at a redemption price equal to the greater of ( 1) the principal 
amount of the Notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest 
to, but excluding, the redemption date and (2) a "make-whole" 
amount based on the yield of a comparable U.S. Treasury security 
plus 0.30%. On or after August 15, 2043, we may redeem some or all 
of the Notes at any time at a redemption price equal to I 00% of the 
principal amount of the Notes being redeemed plus accrued and 
unpaid interest to, but excluding, the redemption date. See the 
"Supplemental Description of the Notes- Optional Redemption" 
section of this prospectus supplement for more information. 

Ranking . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . The Notes wil1 be senior, unsecured obligations of NiSource Finance 
ranking equally in right of payment with other senior indebtedness of 
NiSource Finance. 

The guarantees will be senior, unsecured obligations of NiSource, 
ranking equally in right of payment with other senior indebtedness of 
NiSource. Because NiSource is a holding company that derives 
substantially all of its income from operating subsidiaries, the 
guarantee will effectively be subordinated to debt and preferred stock 
at the subsidiary level. 

The Indenture does not limit the amount of debt that NiSource 
Finance, NiSource or any of its subsidiaries may incur. 

Limitation on Liens . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Subject to certain exceptions, neither NiSource Finance, NiSource nor 
any subsidiary of NiSource other than a utility may issue, assume or 
guarantee any secured debt, except intercompany indebtedness, 
without also securing the Notes, unless the total amount of all of the 
secured debt would not exceed I 0% of our consolidated net tangible 
assets. 
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Use of Proceeds .................... The net proceeds to us from the sale of the Notes, after deducting the 
underwriting discount but before deducting other fees and expenses 
related to the offering, will be approximately $740.3 million. We 
intend to use the net proceeds from the offering to repay short-term 
borrowings under our commercial paper program and for general 
corporate purposes. See the "Use of Proceeds" section of this 
prospectus supplement for more information. 

Conflict of Interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Because 5% or more of the net proceeds may be paid to one or more 
underwriters participating in this offering or their affiliates, there is a 
"conflict of interest" under Rule 5121 of the Financial Industry 
Regulatory Authority, Inc. Accordingly, this offering will be made in 
compliance with the applicable provisions of Rule 5121. See the "Use 
of Proceeds" and "Underwriting-Conflict of Interest" sections of 
this prospectus supplement for more information. 

Additional Notes ................... We may, without the consent of the holders of the Notes, create and 
issue additional Notes of a series ranking equally with the Notes in all 
respects, inc1uding having the same CUSIP number, so that such 
additional Notes would be consolidated and form a single series with 
the Notes and would have the same terms as to status. redemption or 
otherwise as the Notes. See the "Supplemental Description of the 
Notes" section of this prospectus supplement for more information. 
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RISK FACTORS 

Investing in rhe Notes invofl'es risk. Please see the "Risk Factors" and "Note regarding jon1·ard-fookh1g 
statements" sections in NiSource's Annual Report on Fom1 10-Kfor the fiscal year ended December 31. 
2012, which are incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. 
Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider these risks as l11ell as other information 
contained or incorporated by reference in I his prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. In 
addition, the risks described below could result in a decrease in the value of the Notes and your investmenr 
therein. 

The Notes and guarantees are obligations of NiSource Finance and NiSource, respectively, and not of our 
operating subsidiaries and will be effectively subordinated to the claims of the operating subsidiaries' 
creditors. 

The Notes and guarantees are obligations of NiSource Finance and NiSource, respectively, and not of our 
other subsidiaries. NiSource is a holding company and, accordingly, we conduct substantially all of our 
operations through our operating subsidiaries. NiSource Finance is a consolidated finance subsidiary, which has 
no independent operations other than ito; financing activities. As a result, our cash flow and our ability to service 
our debt, including the Notes, depend upon the earnings of our operating subsidiaries and on the distribution of 
earnings, loans or other payments by such subsidiaries to NiSource and NiSource Finance. 

Our operating subsidiaries are separate and distinct legal entities and have no obligation to pay any 
amounts due on the Notes or to provide us with funds for our payment obligations. whether by dividends, 
distributions, loans or other payments. In addition. any payment of dividends, distributions, loans or advances by 
our subsidiaries to us could be subject to statutory or contractual restrictions. Payments to us by our operating 
subsidiaries will also be contingent upon such subsidiaries' earnings and business considerations. As of 
December 31, 2012 our operating subsidiaries (which do not include NiSource Finance. NiSource Capital 
Markets, Inc. and NiSource Development Company) had approximately $788.6 million of indebtedness. 

Our right to receive any assets of any of our subsidiaries upon their liquidation or reorganization, and 
therefore the rights of the holders of the Notes to participate in those assets, will be effectively subordinated to 
the claims of that subsidiary's creditors. In addition, even if we were a creditor of any of our subsidiaries, our 
rights as a creditor would be subordinate to any security interest in the assets of our subsidiaries and any 
indebtedness of our subsidiaries senior to that held by us. If any of our subsidiaries were to issue preferred stock 
in the future, the Notes would similarly be effectively subordinated to the rights of the preferred stockholders. 

There is no prior public market for the Notes, and we cannot assure you that any public market will 
develop or be sustained after the offering. 

The Notes will constitute a new issue of securities without an established trading market. We have been 
advised by the underwriters that they may make a market in the Notes, but they have no obligation to do so and 
may discontinue market making at any time without providing notice. There can be no assurance that a market 
for the Notes will develop or, if it does develop. that it will continue. If an active public market does not develop, 
the market price and liquidity of the Notes may be adversely affected. Furthermore, we do not intend to apply for 
listing of the Notes on any securities exchange or automated quotation system. 

S-5 



INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE 

The SEC allows us to "'incorporate by reference'' information into this prospectus supplement and the 
accompanying prospectus. This means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to 
another document that NiSource has filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is 
considered to be part of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Information that NiSource 
files with the SEC after the date of this prospectus supplement will automatically modify and supersede the 
information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying 
prospectus to the extent that the subsequently filed information modifies or supersedes the existing information. 
We incorporate by reference the following documents tiled with the SEC: 

our Annual Report on Form !O-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012; 

our Current Report on Form 8-K filed January 25, 2013; and 

any future filings we make with the SEC under Sections !3(a), !3(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act'') until we sell all of the securities offered by this 
prospectus supplement. 

You may request a copy of any of these tilings at no cost by writing to or telephoning us at the following 
address and telephone number: Robert E. Smith, NiSource Inc., 80 I East 86th A venue, Merrillville, Indiana 
46410, telephone: (877) 647-5990. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

The net proceeds to us from the sale of the Notes, after deducting the underwriting discount but before 
deducting other fees and expenses related to the offering, will be approximately $740.3 million. We intend to use 
the net proceeds from this offering (1) to repay short-tenn borrowings under our commercial paper program 
having a weighted average annual interest rate of 0.95% as of April4, 2013, and (2) for general corporate 
purposes. As of April 4, 2013, the outstanding amount of short term borrowings under our commercial paper 
program was $509.9 million. Affiliates of one or more of the underwriters may hold our commercial paper and 
may, in such capacities, receive a portion of the net proceeds from this offering through the repayment of 
borrowings outstanding under our commercial paper program. See the "Underwriting-Conflict of Interest" 
section of this prospectus supplement for more information. 
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CAPITALIZATION 

The following table shows our capitalization and short-term indebtedness at December 31, 2012 ( 1) on an 
actual consolidated basis and (2) on a consolidated basis as adjusted to reflect (i) the issuance and sale of 
$750 million principal amount of the Notes and (ii) the use of the net proceeds as set forth under "Use of 
Proceeds" in this prospectus supplement. This table should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial 
statements and related notes for the year ended December 31, 2012 incorporated by reference in this prospectus 
supplement and accompanying prospectus. See "Incorporation by Reference" in this prospectus supplement. 

December 31, 2012 
Actual As Adjusted(!) 

(in miUions) 
Cash and cash equivalents ................................. . ~$ ~3~6~.3 $ 36.3 

Short-term borrowings (including current portion of long-term debt) $ 1,284.1 

Long-term debt (excluding amounts due within one year) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6,819.1 

$ 543.8 

$ 7,559.4 

$ 5,554.3 

$13,113.7 

Common stockholders' equity .................................... . 

Total capitalization ................................ . 

(1) Assumes that all proceeds are used to repay short-term borrowings. 
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RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

The following are ratios of our earnings to fixed charges for each of the periods indicated: 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 

2.39 2.07 1.97 1.87 2.25 

For purposes of calculating the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, "earnings" consist of income from 
continuing operations before income taxes plus fixed charges. "Fixed charges" consist of interest on all 
indebtedness (before allowance for borrowed funds used during construction), amortization of debt expense, the 
portion of rental expenses on operating leases deemed to be representative of the interest factor and preferred 
stock dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaries. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTES 

Please read the following information concerning the Notes in conjunction with the statements under 
"Description of the Debt Securities" in the accompanying prospectus, which the following information 
supplements and, if there are any inconsistencies, supersedes. The following description is not complete. The 
Notes will be issued under the Indenture, dated as of November 14, 2000, that we have entered into with The 
Bank of New York Mellon (as successor in interest to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A .. formerly known as The 
Chase Manhattan Bank), as trustee. The Indenture is described in the accompanying prospectus and is filed as an 
exhibit to the registration statement under which the Notes are being offered and sold. 

Maturity, Interest and Payment 

The Notes will mature on February 15, 2044, subject to earlier redemption at our option as described 
under"- Optional Redemption." The Notes will bear interest at a rate of 4.80% per annum from and including 
April 12, 2013, payable semi-annually in arrears on February 15 and August 15 of each year, beginning August 
15, 2013. Interest payable on each interest payment date for the Notes will be paid to the persons in whose name 
the Notes are registered at the close of business on each February 1 and August 1 (whether or not a business day). 

If an interest payment date falls on a day that is not a business day, interest will be payable on the next 
succeeding business day with the same force and effect as if made on such interest payment date. Interest on the 
Notes will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year, consisting of twelve 30-day months. 

Optional Redemption 

Prior to August 15, 2043 (the date that is six months prior to the stated maturity of the Notes), we may 
redeem some or all of the Notes at any time at a redemption price equal to the greater of (I) 100% of the 
principal amount of the Notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the redemption 
date and (2) the Make-Whole Amount. On or after August 15, 2043, we may redeem some or all of the Notes at 
any time at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed plus accmed 
and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the redemption date. 

The following definitions apply to the Notes: 

"Make· Whole Amotmt" means the sum, as determined by a Quotation Agent, of the present values of 
the principaJ amount of the Notes to be redeemed, together with scheduled payments of interest (exclusive 
of interest to the redemption date) from the redemption date to the maturity date of the Notes, in each case 
discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis, assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 
30-day months, at the Adjusted Treasury Rate, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of 
the Notes being redeemed to the redemption date. 

"Adjusted Treasury Rate" means, with respect to any redemption date, (i) the yield, under the heading 
which represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published 
statistical release designated "H.l5 (519)" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the 
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded United 
States Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities," 
for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue (if no maturity is within three months 
before or after the remaining term of the Notes, yields for the two published maturities most closely 
corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue shall be detennined and the Adjusted Treasury Rate shall 
be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounding to the nearest month) or 
(ii) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the calculation date 
or does not contain such yields, the rate per year equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the 
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Comparable Treasury Issue assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage 
of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such redemption date, in each case 
calculated on the third business day preceding the redemption date. plus 0.30%. 

"Comparable TreasUI)' Issue" means the United States Treasury security selected by the Quotation 
Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term from the redemption date to the maturity date 
of the Notes that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial 
practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of 
the Notes. 

"Quotation Agent" means the Reference Treasury Dealer selected by us. 

';Reference Treasury Dealer" means a primary U.S. Government securities dealer selected by us. 

"Comparable TreasUI)' Price'' means, with respect to any redemption date, if clause (ii) of the 
definition of Adjusted Treasury Rate is applicable, the average of three, or such lesser number as is obtained 
by us, Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such redemption date. 

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and 
any redemption date, the average, as determined by a Reference Treasury Dealer, of the bid and asked prices 
for the Comparable Treasury Issue, expressed in each case ao;; a percentage of its principal amount, quoted in 
writing to us by such Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00p.m., New York City time, on the third business 
day preceding such redemption date. 

Selection and Notice of Redemption 

If we are redeeming less than a11 the Notes at any time, the trustee will select the Notes to be redeemed 
using a method it considers fair and appropriate. 

We will redeem Notes in increments of $1,000. We will cause notices of redemption to be mailed by first­
class mail at least 30 but not more than 60 days before the redemption date to each holder of Notes to be 
redeemed at its registered address. 

If any Note is to be redeemed in part only, the notice of redemption that relates to that Note wil1 state the 
portion of the principal amount thereof to be redeemed. We wil1 issue a Note in principal amount equal to the 
unredeemed portion of the original Note in the name of the holder thereof upon cance1lation of the original Note. 
Notes called for redemption will become due on the date fixed for redemption. On or after the redemption date, 
interest will cease to accrue on Notes or portions of them called for redemption. 

Forms and Denominations 

The Notes will be issued as one or more global securities in the name of a nominee of The Depository 
Trust Company and will be available only in book-entry form. See "Description of the Debt Securities- Book­
Entry Issuance" in the accompanying prospectus. The Notes will be issued in denominations of $1,000 and 
integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof. 

Additional Notes 

We may, without the consent of the holders of the Notes, create and issue additional Notes ranking 
equally with the Notes in all respects, including having the same CUSIP number, so that such additional Notes 
would be consolidated and form a single series with the Notes and would have the same terms as to status, 
redemption or otherwise as the Notes. No additional Notes may be issued if an Event of Default under the 
Indenture has occurred and is continuing with respect to the Notes. 
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CERTAIN ERISA CONSIDERATIONS 

The following is a summary of certain considerations associated with the purchase of Notes by employee 
benefit plans that are subject to Title I of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended 
("ERISA''), plans, individual retirement accounts and other arrangements that are subject to Section 4975 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986. as amended (the "Code"), or provisions under any federal, state, local 
non-U.S. or other laws or regulations that are similar to such provisions of ERISA or the Code, and entities 
whose underlying assets are considere-d to include ''plan assets" of such plans, accounts and arrangements (each, 
a "Plan"). 

General Fiduciary Matters 

ERISA and the Code impose certain duties on persons who are fiduciaries of a Plan subject to Title I of 
ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code (an "ERISA Plan") and prohibit certain transactions involving the assets of 
an ERISA Plan and its fiduciaries or other interested parties. Under ERISA and the Code. any person who 
exercises any discretionary authority or control over the management or administration of such an ERISA Plan or 
the management or disposition of the assets of such an ERISA Plan, or who renders investment advice for a fee 
or other compensation to such an ERISA Plan, is generally considered to be a fiduciary of the ERISA Plan. 

[n considering an investment in the Notes of a portion of the assets of any Plan, a fiduciary should 
determine whether the investment is in accordance with the documents and instruments governing the Plan and 
the applicable provisions of ERISA, the Code or any similar law relating to a fiduciary's duties to the Plan 
including, without limitation, the prudence, diversification, delegation of control and prohibited transaction 
provisions of ERISA, the Code and any other applicable similar laws. 

Prohibited Transaction Issues 

Section 406 of ERISA and Section 4975 of the Code prohibit ERISA Plans from engaging in specified 
transactions involving plan assets with persons or entities who are "parties in interest,'' within the meaning of 
ERISA, or "disqualified persons," within the meaning of Section 4975 of the Code, unless an exemption is 
available. A party in interest or disqualified person who engages in a non-exempt prohibited transaction may be 
subject to excise taxes and other penalties and liabilities under ERISA and the Code. In addition, the fiduciary of 
the ERISA Plan that engages in such a non-exempt prohibited transaction may be subject to penalties and 
liabilities under ERISA and the Code. The acquisition, holding or disposition (including by way of redemption) 
of Notes by an ERISA Plan with respect to which NiSource, NiSource Finance or an underwriter is considered a 
party in interest or a disqualified person may constitute or result in a direct or indirect prohibited transaction 
under Section 406 of ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code, unless the investment is acquired, held and disposed of 
in accordance with an applicable statutory. class or individual prohibited transaction exemption. In this regard, 
the U.S. Department of Labor has issued prohibited transaction class exemptions, or "PTCEs," that may apply to 
the acquisition and holding of the Notes. These class exemptions include PTCE 84-14, respecting transactions 
determined by independent qualified professional asset managers; PTCE 90-1, respecting transactions involving 
insurance company pooled separate accounts; PTCE 91-38, respecting transactions involving bank collective 
investment funds; PTCE 95-60, respecting transactions involving life insurance company general accounts; and 
PTCE 96-23, respecting transactions detennined by in-house asset managers. In addition, the statutory exemption 
(the "Statutory Exemption") under Section 408(b)(17) of ERISA or Section 4975(d)(20) of the Code for certain 
prohibited transactions between an ERISA Plan and a person or entity that is a party in interest to such ERISA 
Plan solely by reason of providing services to the ERISA Plan or an affiliation with such a service provider (other 
than a party in interest that is a fiduciary with respect to the assets of the ERISA Plan involved in the transaction, 
or an affiliate of such a fiduciary). provided that the ERISA Plan pays no more than, and receives no less than, 
adequate consideration in connection with the transaction, may be applicable to the acquisition, holding and 
disposition of the Notes. There can be no assurance that all of the conditions for relief under any of the foregoing 
exemptions wi11 be satisfied in connection with a particular ERISA Plan's acquisition, holding or disposition of 
the Notes, or that such relief wi11 be available for all prohibited transactions that might arise in connection with a 
particular ERISA Plan's investment in the Notes. 
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Because of the foregoing, the Notes should not be acquired by any person investing "plan assets" of any 
Plan. unless the purchase, holding and disposition (including by way of redemption) of the Notes will not 
constitute a non-exempt prohibited transaction under ERISA and the Code or a violation of any applicable 
similar laws. 

Representation 

By acceptance of a Note, each purchaser and subsequent transferee of a Note will be deemed to have 
represented and warranted that either (i) no portion of the assets used by such purchaser or transferee to acquire 
and hold the Note constitutes assets of any Plan, or (ii) the purchase, holding and disposition (including by way 
of redemption) of the Note by such purchaser or transferee will not constitute a non-exempt prohibited 
transaction under Section 406 of ERISA or Section 4975 of the Code or violate any applicable similar laws. 

The foregoing discussion is general in nature and is not intended to be all-inclusive. Due to the 
complexity of these rules and the penalties that may be imposed upon persons involved in non-exempt prohibited 
transactions, it is particularly important that fiduciaries, or other persons considering purchasing the Notes on 
behalf of. or with the assets of, any Plan consult with their counsel regarding the potential applicability of 
ERlSA, Section 4975 of the Code and any similar laws to such investment and whether an exemption would be 
applicable to the purchase, holding and disposition (including by way of redemption) of the Notes. 
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UNDERWRITING 

Subject to conditions set forth in the underwriting agreement, we have agreed to sell all, but not less than 
all, the Notes to the underwriters, and the underwriters have severally and not jointly agreed to purchase the 
principal amount of the Notes set forth opposite its name in the following table: 

Underwriter 

Barclays Capital Inc. . ...................................................... . 
Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC ............................................ . 
J.P. Morgan Securities LLC ................................................... . 
Key Bane Capital Markets Inc. . ................................................ . 
Loop Capital Markets LLC ................................................... . 
Scotia Capital (USA) Inc ...................................................... . 
BNY Mellon Capital Markets, LLC ............................................. . 
Fifth Third Securities, Inc ..................................................... . 
The Huntington Investment Company ........................................... . 

Principal 
Amount of Notes 

$187,500,000 
$187.500,000 
$187,500,000 
$ 37,500,000 
$ 37,500,000 
$ 37.500,000 
$ 25,000,000 
$ 25,000,000 
$ 25,000,000 

$750,000,000 

The underwriting agreement provides that the underwriters are obligated to purchase all of the Notes if 
any are purchased. The underwriting agreement also provides that if an underwriter defaults the purchase 
commitments of non-defaulting underwriters may be increased or the offering of Notes may be terminated. 

The underwriters propose to offer the Notes initially at the public offering price on the cover page of this 
prospectus supplement and to certain dealers at that price Jess a selling concession of 0.50% of the principal 
amount per Note. The underwriters may allow and those certain dealers may reallow a discount of 0.25% of the 
principal amount per Note on sales to certain other dealers. After the initial public offering of the Notes, the 
public offering price and other selling terms may be changed. 

We estimate that our total expenses for this offering. excluding the underwriting discount, will be 
approximately $150,000. 

The Notes are a new issue of securities with no established trading market. One or more of the 
underwriters intends to make a secondary market for the Notes. However, they are not obligated to do so and 
may discontinue making a secondary market for the Notes at any time without notice. No assurance can be given 
as to how liquid the trading market for the Notes will be. 

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended or contribute to payments which the underwriters may be required to make in that respect. 

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may engage in stabilizing transactions, over-allotment 
transactions, syndicate covering transactions and penalty bids in accordance with Regulation M under the 
Exchange Act. 

Stabilizing transactions pennit bids to purchase the underlying security so long as the stabilizing bids do 
not exceed a specific maximum. 

Over-allotment involves sales by the underwriters of Notes in excess of the principal amount of Notes 
the underwriters are obligated to purchase, which creates a syndicate short position. 

• Syndicate covering transactions involve purchases of the Notes in the open market after the distribution 
has been completed in order to cover syndicate short positions. A short position is more likely to be 
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created if the underwriters are concemed that there may be downward pressure on the price of the Notes 
in the open market after pricing that could adversely affect investors who purchase in the offering. 

Penalty bids permit the underwriters to reclaim a selling concession from a syndicate member when the 
Notes originally sold by the syndicate member are purchased in a stabilizing transaction or a syndicate 
covering transaction to cover syndicate short positions. 

These stabilizing transactions, syndicate-covering transactions and penalty bids may have the effect of 
raising or maintaining the market price of the Notes or preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the 
Notes. As a result. the price of the Notes may be higher than the prices that might otherwise exist in the open 
market. The underwriters are not required to engage in these transactions and these transactions, if commenced. 
may be discontinued at any time. 

Other Relationships 

Certain of the underwriters and their affiliates have provided and in the future may continue to provide 
investment banking, commercial banking, corporate trust and other financial services. including the provision of 
credit facilities, to us and our affiliates in the ordinary course of business for which they have received and will 
receive customary compensation. 

In the ordinary course of their various business activities, the underwriters and their respective affiliates 
may make or hold a broad array of investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative 
securities) and financial instruments (including bank loans) for their own accounts and for the accounts of their 
customers, and such investments and securities activities may involve our securities and/or instruments. Certain 
of the underwriters and their affiliates that have a lending relationship with us routinely hedge their credit 
exposure to us consistent with their customary risk management policies. Typically, such underwriters and their 
affiliates would hedge such exposure by entering into transactions which consist of either the purchase of credit 
default swaps or the creation of short positions in our securities, including potentially the Notes offered hereby. 
Any such short positions could adversely affect future trading prices of the Notes offered hereby. The 
underwriters and their respective affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or express 
independent research views in respect to such securities or instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend 
to clients that they acquire, long and/or short positions in such securities and instruments. 

Conflict Of Interest 

We intend to use a portion of the net proceeds to us from the sale of the Notes to repay short-term 
borrowings under our commercial paper program. Affiliates of one or more of the underwriters may hold our 
commercial paper. Because 5% or more of the net proceeds may be paid to one or more underwriters participating 
in this offering or their affiliates, there is a "conflict of interest" under Rule 5121 of the Financial Industry 
Regulatory Authority, Inc. Accordingly, this offering will be made in compliance with the applicable provisions of 
Rule 5121. Any underwriter participating in the offering that receives 5% or more of the net proceeds will not 
confirm any sales to accounts over which it exercises discretionary authority without first receiving specific written 
approval for the transaction from those accounts. See the "Use of Proceeds" section of this prospectus supplement 
for more information. 
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LEGAL MATTERS 

The validity of the Notes will be passed upon for us by Schiff Hardin LLP, Chicago. Illinois. The 
underwriters have been represented by Hunton & Williams LLP, New York, New York. 

EXPERTS 

The consolidated financial statements and related financial statement schedules, incorporated in this 
prospectus supplement by reference from NiSource Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K, and the effectiveness of 
NiSource Inc. and subsidiaries' internal control over fmancial reporting have been audited by Deloitte & Touche 
LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their reports. which are incorporated herein 
by reference. Such consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules have been so incorporated 
in reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing. 
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PROSPECTUS 

NiSoun:e 
NiSource Inc. 

Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Guarantees of Debt Securities 
Warrants 

Stock Purchase Contracts 
Stock Purchase Units 

NiSource Finance Corp. 
Debt Securities 

Guaranteed as Set Forth in this Prospectus by NiSource Inc. 
Warrants 

NiSource Inc. may offer, from time to time, in amounts, at prices and on tenns that it will detennine at the 
time of offering, any or all of the following: 

shares of common stock; 

• shares of preferred stock, in one or more series; 

• warrants to purchase common stock or preferred stock; and 

• stock purchase contracts to purchase common stock, either separately or in units with the debt securities 
described below or U.S. Treasury securities. 

NiSource Finance Corp., a wholly owned subsidiary of NiSource, may offer from time to time in amounts, 
at prices and on terms to be determined at the time of the offering: 

one or more series of its debt securities; and 

• warrants to purchase debt securities. 

NiSource will fully and unconditiona1ly guarantee the obligations of NiSource Finance under any debt 
securities issued under this prospectus or any prospectus supplement. 

We will provide specific terms of these securities, including their offering prices, in prospectus supplements 
to this prospectus. The prospectus supplements may also add, update or change information contained in this 
prospectus. You should read this prospectus and any prospectus supplement carefully before you invest. 

We may offer these securities to or through underwriters, through dealers or agents, directly to you or 
through a combination of these methods. You can find additional information about our plan of distribution for 
the securities under the heading "Plan of Distribution" beginning on page 18 of this prospectus. We will also 
describe the plan of distribution for any particular offering of these securities in the applicable prospectus 
supplement. This prospectus may not be used to sell our securities unless it is accompanied by a prospectus 
supplement. 

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or 
disapproved of these securities or determined if this Prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation 
to the contrary is a criminal offense. 

The date of this prospectus is November 5, 2010. 
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS 

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we have filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission, or SEC. utilizing a "shelf' registration or continuous offering process. Under this process, we may 
from time to time sell any combination of the securities described in this prospectus in one or more offerings. 

This prospectus provides you with a general description of the common stock, preferred stock, debt 
securities, guarantees of debt securities, warrants, stock purchase contracts and stock purchase units we may 
offer. Each time we offer securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific 
information about the terms of that offering. That prospectus supplement may include a description of any risk 
factors or other special considerations applicable to those securities. The prospectus supplement may also add, 
update or change information contained in this prospectus. If there is any inconsistency between the information 
in the prospectus and the prospectus supplement, you should rely on the information in the prospectus 
supplement. You should read both this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement together with the 
additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information." 

The registration statement containing this prospectus, including the exhibits to the registration statement, 
provides additional information about us and the securities offered under this prospectus. The registration 
statement. including the exhibits, can be read at the SEC website or at the SEC's public reference room offices 
mentioned under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information." 

You should rely only on the information incorporated by reference or provided in this prospectus and the 
accompanying prospectus supplement. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. 
We are not making an offer to sell or soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction in which the 
offer or solicitation is not authorized or in which the person making the offer or solicitation is not qualified to do 
so or to anyone to whom it is unlawful to make the offer or solicitation. You should not assume that the 
information in this prospectus or the accompanying prospectus supplement is accurate as of any date other than 
the date on the front of the document. 

References to "NiSource" refer to NiSource Inc., and references to ''NiSource Finance" refer to NiSource 
Finance Corp. Unless the context requires otherwise, references to "we," "us" or "our" refer collective1y to 
NiSource and its subsidiaries, including NiSource Finance. References to "securities" refer collectively to the 
common stock, preferred stock, debt securities, guarantees of debt securities, warrants, stock purchase contracts 
and stock purchase units registered hereunder. 

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION 

NiSource files annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. 
You may read and copy any document NiSource files at the SEC's public reference room at I 00 F Street, N.E., 
Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain additional information about the public reference room by calling the 
SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. In addition, the SEC maintains a site on the internet (http://www.sec.gov) that contains 
reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding issuers that file electronical1y with the 
SEC, including NiSource. 

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" information into this prospectus. This means that we can 
disclose important information to you by referring you to another document that NiSource has filed separately 
with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus. Information 
that NiSource files with the SEC after the date of this prospectus will automatically modify and supersede the 
information included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus to the extent that the subsequently filed 
information modifies or supersedes the existing information. We incorporate by reference the following 
documents filed with the SEC: 

our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009; 



our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarters ended March 31, 2010. June 30, 2010 and 
September 30, 2010; 

our Current Reports on Form 8-K dated January 28, 20 I 0, February 19, 2010, Febmary 26. 2010, May 14, 
2010, August 26, 2010 and September 14, 2010; and 

any future filings we make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or IS(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 until we sell all of the securities. 

You may request a copy of any of these filings at no cost by writing to or telephoning us at the following 
address and telephone number: Gary W. Pottorff, NiSource Inc., 801 East 86th Avenue, Merrillville, Indiana 
46410, telephone: (877) 647-5990. 

We maintain an internet site at http://www.nisource.com which contains information concerning NiSource 
and its subsidiaries. The information contained at our internet site is not incorporated by reference in this 
prospectus, and you should not consider it a part of this prospectus. 

We have filed this prospectus with the SEC as part of a registration statement on Fonn S-3 under the 
Securities Act of 1933. This prospectus does not contain alJ of the information included in the registration 
statement. Any statement made in this prospectus concerning the contents of any contract, agreement or other 
document is only a summary of the actual document. If we have filed any contract, agreement or other document 
as an exhibit to the registration statement, you should read the exhibit for a more complete understanding of the 
document or matter involved. Each statement regarding a contract, agreement or other document is qualified in 
its entirety by reference to the actual document. 

RISK FACTORS 

Investing in the securities involves risk. You should read carefully the "Risk Factors" and "Infonnation 
Regarding Fonvard-Looking Statements" sections in NiSource's Annual Report on Form 10-Kfor the fiscal year 
ended December 31, 2009 and in NiSource's Quarterly Reports on Fonn 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 
2010, June 30, 2010 and September 30, 2010, which are incorporated by reference in this prospectus. Before 
making an investment decision, you should carefully consider these risks as well as other information contained 
or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. The prospectus supplement applicable to each type or series of 
securities we offer may contain a discussion of additional risks applicable to an investment in us and the 
particular type of securities we are offering under that prospectus supplement. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

Some of the information included in this prospectus, in any prospectus supplement and in the documents 
incorporated by reference are "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the securities laws. Investors 
and prospective investors should understand that many factors govern whether any forward-looking statement 
contained herein will be or can be realized. Any one of those factors could cause actual results to differ 
materially from those projected. These forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements 
concerning NiSource's plans, objectives, expected performance, expenditures and recovery of expenditures 
through rates, stated on either a consolidated or segment basis, and any and all underlying assumptions and other 
statements that are other than statements of historical fact. From time to time, NiSource may publish or otherwise 
make available forward-looking statements of this nature. All such subsequent forward-looking statements, 
whether written or oral and whether made by or on behalf of NiSource, are also expressly qualified by these 
cautionary statements. All forward-looking statements are based on assumptions that management believes to be 
reasonable; however, there can be no assurance that actual results will not differ materially. 
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Realization of NiSource's objectives and expected performance is subject to a wide range of risks and can 
be adversely affected by, among other things, weather, fluctuations in supply and demand for energy 
commodities, growth opportunities for NiSource' s businesses, increased competition in deregulated energy 
markets, the success of regulatory and commercial initiatives, dealings with third parties over whom NiSource 
has no control, actual operating experience of NiSource's assets, the regulatory process, regulatory and 
legislative changes, the impact of potential new environmental laws or regulations, the results of material 
litigation, changes in pension funding requirements, changes in general economic, capital and commodity market 
conditions, counterparty credit risk, and the matters set forth in the "Risk Factors" sections of NiSource's 2009 
Form 10-K and 2010 Forms 10-Q, many of which risks are beyond the control of NiSource. In addition, the 
relative conuibutions to profitability by each segment. and the assumptions underlying the forward-looking 
statements relating thereto, may change over time. 

Accordingly, you should not rely on the accuracy of predictions contained in forward-looking statements. 
These statements speak only as of the date of this prospectus. the date of the accompanying prospectus 
supplement or, in the case of documents .incorporated by reference, the date of those documents. 

NISOURCE INC. 

Overview. NiSource is an energy holding company whose subsidiaries provide natural gas, elecuicity and 
other products and services to approximately 3.8 million customers located within a corridor that runs from the 
Gulf Coast through the Midwest to New England. Our principal subsidiaries include Columbia Energy Group, a 
vertically-integrated natural gas distribution, transmission and storage holding company whose subsidiaries 
provide service to customers in the Midwest. the Mid-Atlantic and the Northeast; Northern Indiana Public 
Service Company, a vertically-integrated natural gas and electric company providing service to customers in 
northern Indiana; and Columbia Gas of Massachusetts (formerly known as Bay State Gas Company), a natural 
gas distribution company serving customers in Massachusetts. NiSource derives substantially all its revenues and 
earnings from the operating results of its subsidiaries. Our primary business segments are: 

• gas distribution operations; 

• gas transmission and storage operations: and 

• elecuic operations. 

Strategy. We have established four key initiatives to build a platform for long-term, sustainable growth: 
commercial and regulatory initiatives; commercial growth and expansion of the gas transmission and storage 
business; financial management of the balance sheet: and process and expense management. 

Gas Distribution Operations. Our natural gas disuibution operations serve more than 3.3 million 
customers in seven states and operate approximately 58 thousand miles of pipeline. Through our wholly-owned 
subsidiary, Columbia Energy Group, we own five distribution subsidiaries that provide natural gas to 
approximately 2.2 million residential, commercial and industrial customers in Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, 
Kentucky and Maryland. We also distribute natural gas to approximately 792 thousand customers in northern 
Indiana through three subsidiaries: Northern Indiana Public Service Company, Kokomo Gas and Fuel Company 
and Northern Indiana Fuel and Light Company, Inc. Additionally, our subsidiary Columbia Gas of Massachusetts 
distributes natural gas to approximately 294 thousand customers in Massachusetts. 

Gas Transmission and Storage. Our gas transmission and storage subsidiaries own and operate 
approximately 16 thousand miles of interstate pipelines and operate one of the nation's largest underground 
natural gas storage systems, capable of storing approximately 639 billion cubic feet of natura] gas. Through our 
subsidiaries Columbia Gas Transmission LLC, Columbia Gulf Transmission Company and Crossroads Pipeline 
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Company. we own and operate an interstate pipeline network extending from the Gulf of Mexico to Lake Erie. 
New York and the eastern seaboard. Together, these companies serve customers in 16 Northeastern. 
Mid-Atlantic, Midwestern and Southern states and the District of Columbia. 

Electric Operations. Through our subsidiary Northern Indiana Public Service Company, we generate, 
transmit and distribute electricity to approximately 457 thousand customers in 20 counties in the northern part of 
Indiana and engage in wholesale and transmission transactions. Northern Indiana Pub1ic Service Company owns 
four and operates three coal-fired electric generating stations. The three operating facilities have a net capability 
of 2,574 megawatts. Northern Indiana Public Service Company also operates Sugar Creek, a combined cycle gas 
turbine plant with a 535 megawatt capabi1ity rating, four gas-fired generating units located at Northern Indiana's 
coal fired electric generating stations with a net capability of 203 megawatts and two hydroelectric generating 
plants with a net capability of 10 megawatts. These facilities provide for a total system operating net capability of 
3,322 megawatts. Northern Indiana Public Service Company's transmission system, with voltages from 69,000 to 
345,000 volts, consists of 2,792 circuit miles. Northern Indiana Public Service Company is interconnected with 
five neighboring electric utilities. During the year ended December 31, 2009, Northern Indiana Pubtic Service 
Company generated 85.2% and purchased 14.8% of its electric requirements. 

Our executive offices are located at 801 East 86th Avenue, Merrillville, Indiana 46410, telephone: 
(877) 647-5990. 

NISOURCE FINANCE CORP. 

NiSource Finance is a wholly-owned special purpose finance subsidiary of NiSource that engages in 
financing activities to raise funds for the business operations of NiSource and its subsidiaries. NiSource 
Finance's obligations under the debt securities will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NiSource. 
NiSource Finance was incorporated in March 2000 under the laws of the State of Indiana. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

Unless otherwise described in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will use the net proceeds from the 
sale of securities offered by this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement for general corporate 
purposes, including additions to working capital and repayment of existing indebtedness. 

RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

The following are ratios of our earnings to fixed charges for each of the periods indicated: 

Nine Months Ended 
September 30, 2010 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31 

2.21 .............................................. . 

2009 

1.91 

2008 

2.31 

2007 

2.14 

2006 

2.30 

2005 

1.95 

For purposes of calculating the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, "earnings" consist of income from 
continuing operations before income taxes plus fixed charges. "Fixed charges" consist of interest on all 
indebtedness, amortization of debt expense, the portion of rental expenses on operating leases deemed to be 
representative of the interest factor and preferred stock dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaries. 
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK 

General 

The authorized capital stock of NiSource consists of 420,000,000 shares, $0.01 par value, of which 
400,000,000 are common stock and 20,000,000 are preferred stock. The board of directors has designated 
4,000,000 shares of the preferred stock as Series A Junior Participating Preferred Shares. These shares were 
reserved for issuance upon the exercise of rights under NiSource's Shareholder Rights Plan. As of November 29. 
2006, no rights may be exercised under NiSource's Shareholder Rights Plan. 

Anti· Takeover Provisions 

The certificate of incorporation of NiSource includes provisions that may have the effect of deterring hostile 
takeovers or delaying or preventing changes in control of management of NiSource. Members of NiSource's 
board of directors may be removed only for cause by the affirmative vote of 80% of the combined voting power 
of all of the then-outstanding shares of stock of NiSource voting together as a single class. Unless the board of 
directors determines otherwise or except as otherwise required by law, vacancies on the board or newly-created 
directorships may be filled only by the affirmative vote of directors then in office, even though less than a 
quorum. If the board of directors or applicable Delaware law confers power on the stockholders of NiSource to 
fill such a vacancy or newly-created directorship, it may be filled only by the affirmative vote of 80% of the 
combined voting power of the outstanding shares of stock of NiSource entitled to vote. Stockholders may not 
cumulate their votes, and stockholder action may be taken only at a duly called meeting and not by written 
consent. In addition, NiSource's bylaws contain requirements for advance notice of stockholder proposals and 
director nominations. These and other provisions of the certificate of incorporation and bylaws and Delaware law 
could discourage potential acquisition proposals and could delay or prevent a change in control of management 
of NiSource. 

NiSource is subject to the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law regulating 
corporate takeovers. Section 203 prevents certain Delaware corporations. including those whose securities are 
listed on a national securities exchange, such as the New York Stock Exchange. from engaging, under certain 
circumstances, in a .. business combination," which includes a merger or sale of more than 10% of the 
corporation's assets, with any interested stockholder for three years following the date that the stockholder 
became an interested stockholder. An interested stockholder is a stockholder who acquired 15% or more of the 
corporation's outstanding voting stock without the prior approval of the corporation's board of directors. 

The following summaries of provisions of our common stock and preferred stock are not necessarily 
complete. You are urged to read carefully NiSource's certificate of incorporation and bylaws which are 
incorporated by reference as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part. 

Common Stock 

NiSource common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "NI." Common 
stockholders may receive dividends if and when declared by the board of directors. Dividends may be paid in 
cash, stock or other form. In certain cases, common stockholders may not receive dividends until obligations to 
any preferred stockholders have been satisfied. All common stock will be fully paid and non-assessable. Each 
share of common stock is entit1ed to one vote in the election of directors and other matters. Common 
stockholders are not entitled to preemptive rights or cumulative voting rights. Common stockholders will be 
notified of any stockholders' meeting according to applicable law. H NiSource liquidates, dissolves or winds-up 
its business, either voluntarily or involuntarily, common stockholders will share equally in the assets remaining 
after creditors and preferred stockholders are paid. 
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Preferred Stock 

The board of directors can, without approval of stockholders, issue one or more series of preferred stock. 
The board can also determine the number of shares of each series and the rights, preferences and limitations of 
each series. including any dividend rights, voting rights, conversion rightli, redemption rights and liquidation 
preferences, the number of shares constituting each series and the terms and conditions of issue. In some cases, 
the issuance of preferred stock could delay a change in control of NiSource and make it harder to remove 
incumbent management. Under certain circumstances, preferred stock could also restrict dividend payments to 
holders of common stock. All preferred stock will be fully paid and non-assessable. 

The terms of the preferred stock that NiSource may offer will be established by or pursuant to a resolution 
of the board of directors of NiSource and will be issued under certificates of designations or through amendments 
to NiSource's certificate of incorporation. If NiSource uses this prospectus to offer preferred stock. an 
accompanying prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of the preferred stock. NiSource will also 
indicate in the supplement whether the general terms and provisions described in this prospectus apply to the 
preferred stock that NiSource may offer. 

The following tenns of the preferred stock, as applicable, will be set forth in a prospectus supplement 
relating to the preferred stock: 

• the title and stated value; 

• the number of shares NiSource is offering; 

• the liquidation preference per share; 

• the purchase price; 

• the dividend rate, period and payment date, and method of calculation of dividends; 

• whether dividends will be cumulative or non-cumulative and, if cumulative, the date from which 
dividends will accumulate; 

• the procedures for any auction and remarketing, if any; 

• the provisions for a sinking fund, if any; 

• the provisions for redemption or repurchase, if applicable, and any restrictions on NiSource's ability to 
exercise those redemption and repurchase rights; 

any listing of the preferred stock on any securities exchange or market; 

voting rights, if any; 

preemptive rights. if any; 

• restrictions on transfer, sale or other assignment, if any; 

whether interests in the preferred stock will be represented by depositary shares; 

• a discussion of any material or special United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the 
preferred stock; 
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the re-lative ranking and preferences of the preferred stock as to dividend or liquidation rights; 

any limitations on issuance of any class or series of preferred stock ranking senior to or on a parity with 
the series of preferred stock as to dividend or liquidation rights; and 

• any other material specific terms, preferences, rights or limitations of, or restrictions on, the preferred 
stock. 

The terms, if any, on which the preferred stock may be exchanged for or converted into shares of common 
stock or any other security and, if applicable, the conversion or exchange price, or how it will be calculated, and 
the conversion or exchange period will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. 

The preferred stock or any series of preferred stock may be represented, in whole or in part, by one or more 
global certificates, which will have an aggregate liquidation preference equal to that of the preferred stock 
represented by the global certificate. 

Each global certificate will: 

• be registered in the name of a depositary or a nominee of the depositary identified in the prospectus 
supplement; 

be deposited with such depositary or nominee or a custodian for the depositary; and 

bear a legend regarding the restrictions on exchanges and registration of transfer and any other matters as 
may be provided for under the certificate of designations. 

DESCRIPTION OF THE DEBT SECURITIES 

NiSource Finance may issue the debt securities, in one or more series, from time to time under an Indenture, 
dated as of November 14, 2000, among NiSource Finance, NiSource, as guarantor, and The Bank of New York 
Mellon (as successor in interest to JPMorgan Chase Bank. N.A., formerly known as The Chase Manhartan Bank), 
as trustee. The Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee under the Indenture, will act as indenture trustee for the 
purposes of the Trust Indenture Act. We have incorporated by reference the Indenture as an exhibit to the 
registration statement of which this prospectus is a part. 

This section briefly summarizes some of the terms of the debt securities and the Indenture. This section does 
not contain a complete description of the debt securities or the Indenture. The description of the debt securities is 
qualified in its entirety by the provisions of the Indenture. References to section numbers in this description of 
the debt securities, unless otherwise indicated, are references to section numbers of the Indenture. 

General 

The Indenture does not limit the amount of debt securities that may be issued. The Indenture provides for 
the issuance of debt securities from time to time in one or more series. The terms of each series of debt securities 
may be established in a supplemental indenture or in resolutions of NiSource Finance's board of directors or a 
committee of the board. 

The debt securities: 

are direct senior unsecured obligations of NiSource Finance; 

are equal in right of payment to any other senior unsecured obligations of NiSource Finance; and 
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• are guaranteed on a senior unsecured basis by NiSource. 

NiSource Finance is a special purpose financing subsidiary formed solely as a financing vehicle for 
NiSource and its subsidiaries. Therefore, the ability of NiSource Finance to pay its obligations under the debt 
securities is dependent upon the receipt by it of payments from NiSource. If NiSource were not to make such 
payments for any reason, the holders of the debt securities would have to rely on the enforcement of NiSource's 
guarantee described below. 

If NiSource Finance uses this prospectus to offer debt securities, an accompanying prospectus supplement 
wil1 describe the fo11owing tenns of the debt securities being offered, to the extent applicable: 

the title; 

any limit on the aggregate principal amount; 

the date or dates on which NiSource Finance will pay principal; 

• the right, if any, to extend the date or dates on which NiSource Finance wi11 pay principal; 

• the interest rates or the method of determining them and the date interest begins to accrue; 

the interest payment dates and the regular record dates for any interest payment dates; 

the right, if any, to extend the interest payment periods and the duration of any extension; 

• the place or places where NiSource Finance will pay principal and interest; 

• the tenns and conditions of any optional redemption, including the date after which, and the price or 
prices at which, NiSource Finance may redeem securities; 

• the tenns and conditions of any optional purchase or repayment, including the date after which, and the 
price or prices at which, holders may require NiSource Finance to purchase, or a third party may require 
holders to sell, securities; 

the tenns and conditions of any mandatory or optional sinking fund redemption, including the date after 
which, and the price or prices at which, NiSource Finance may redeem securities; 

• whether bearer securities will be issued: 

• the denominations in which NiSource Finance will issue securities; 

• the currency or currencies in which NiSource Finance will pay principal and interest; 

• any index or indices used to determine the amount of payments; 

• the portion of principal payable on declaration of acceleration of maturity; 

• any additional events of default or covenants of NiSource Finance or NiSource app1icable to the debt 
securities; 

• whether NiSource Finance will pay additional amounts in respect of taxes and similar charges on debt 
securities held by a United States alien and whether NiSource Finance may redeem those debt securities 
rather than pay additional amounts; 
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• whether NiSource Finance will issue the debt securities in whole or in part in global form and, in such 
case, the depositary for such global securities and the circumstances under which beneficial owners of 
interests in the global security may exchange such interest for securities; 

the date or dates after which holders may convert the securities into shares of NiSource common stock or 
preferred stock and the terms for that conversion; and 

any other terms of the securities. 

The Indenture does not give holders of debt securities protection in the event of a highly leveraged 
transaction or other transaction involving NiSource Finance or NiSource. The Indenture also does not limit the 
ability of NiSource Finance or NiSource to incur indebtedness or to declare or pay dividends on its capital stock. 

Guarantee of NiSource 

NiSource will fully and unconditionally guarantee to each holder of debt securities and to the indenture 
trustee and its successors all the obligations of NiSource Finance under the debt securities, including the due and 
punctual payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest, if any, on the debt securities. The 
guarantee applies whether the payment is due at maturity, on an interest payment date or as a result of 
acceleration, redemption or otherwise. The guarantee includes payment of interest on the overdue principal of 
and interest, if any, on the debt securities (if lawful) and all other obligations of NiSource Finance under the 
Indenture. The guarantee will remain valid even if the Indenture is found to be invalid. NiSource is obligated 
under the guarantee to pay any guaranteed amount immediately after NiSource Finance's failure to do so. 

NiSource is a holding company with no independent business operations or source of income of its own. It 
conducts substantially al1 of its operations through its subsidiaries and, as a result, NiSource depends on the 
earnings and cash flow of, and dividends or distributions from, its subsidiaries to provide the funds necessary to 
meet its debt and contractual obligations. A substantial portion of NiSource's consolidated assets, earnings and 
cash flow is derived from the operation of its regulated utility subsidiaries, whose legal authority to pay 
dividends or make other distributions to NiSource is subject to regulatory restrictions. Such regulatory 
restrictions include a requirement imposed in the August 25, 2010 order of the Indiana Utility Regulatory 
Commission issued in the electric rate case filed by Northern Indiana Public Service Company. This order 
provides that, before Northern Indiana Public Service Company may declare or pay any dividend, it must file a 
report with the IURC detailing the proposed dividend and certain financial information. If within 20 calendar 
days the IURC does not initiate a proceeding to further explore the implications of the proposed dividend, it will 
be deemed approved. In addition, Northern Indiana Public Service Company's debt indenture provides that 
Northern Indiana Public Service Company will not declare or pay any dividends on its common stock owned by 
NiSource except out of earned surplus or net profits. 

NiSource' s holding company status also means that its right to participate in any distribution of the assets of 
any of its subsidiaries upon liquidation, reorganization or otherwise is subject to the prior claims of the creditors 
of each of the subsidiaries (except to the extent that the claims of NiSource itself as a creditor of a subsidiary 
may be recognized). Since this is true for NiSource, it is also true for the creditors of NiSource (including the 
holders of the debt securities). 

Conversion Rights 

The terms, if any, on which a series of debt securities may be exchanged for or converted into shares of 
common stock or preferred stock of NiSource will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. 
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Denomination, Registration and Transfer 

NiSource Finance may issue the debt securities as registered securities in certificated form or as global 
securities as described under the heading "Book-Entry Issuance." Unless otherwise specified in the applicable 
prospectus supplement, NiSource Finance will issue registered debt securities in denominations of $1,000 or 
integral multiples of$1,000. (See Section 302.) 

If NiSource Finance issues the debt securities as registered securities, NiSource Finance wi1I keep at one of 
its offices or agencies a register in which it will provide for the registration and transfer of the debt securities. 
NiSource Finance will appoint that office or agency the security registrar for the purpose of registering and 
transferring the debt securities. 

The holder of any registered debt security may exchange the debt security for registered debt securities of 
the same series having the same stated maturity date and original issue date, in any authorized denominations, in 
like tenor and in the same aggregate principal amount. The holder may exchange those debt securities by 
surrendering them in a place of payment maintained for this purpose at the office or agency NiSource Finance 
has appointed securities registrar. Holders may present the debt securities for exchange or registration of transfer, 
duly endorsed or accompanied by a duly executed written instrument of transfer satisfactory to NiSource Finance 
and the securities registrar. No service charge will apply to any exchange or registration of transfer, but NiSource 
Finance may require payment of any taxes and other governmental charges as described in the Indenture. (See 
Section 305.) 

If debt securities of any series are redeemed. NiSource Finance will not be required to issue. register transfer 
of or exchange any debt securities of that series during the 15 business day period immediately preceding the day 
the relevant notice of redemption is given. That notice will identify the serial numbers of the debt securities being 
redeemed. After notice is given, NiSource Finance will not be required to issue, register the transfer of or 
exchange any debt securities that have been selected to be either partially or fully redeemed, except the 
unredeemed portion of any debt security being partially redeemed. (See Section 305.) 

Payment and Paying Agents 

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, on each interest payment date, 
NiSource Finance will pay interest on each debt security to the person in whose name that debt security is 
registered as of the close of business on the record date relating to that interest payment date. If NiSource 
Finance defaults in the payment of interest on any debt security, it may pay that defaulted interest to the 
registered owner of that debt security: 

• as of the close of business on a date that the indenture trustee selects, which may not be more than 15 days 
or less than I 0 days before the date NiSource Finance proposes to pay the defaulted interest, or 

in any other lawful manner that does not violate the requirements of any securities exchange on which that 
debt security is listed and that the indenture trustee believes is acceptable. 

(See Section 307.) 

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, NiSource Finance will pay the principal 
of and any premium or interest on the debt securities when they are presented at the office of the indenture 
trustee, as paying agent. NiSource Finance may change the place of payment of the debt securities, appoint one 
or more additional paying agents, and remove any paying agent. 
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Redemption 

The applicable prospectus supplement wiH contain the specific terms on which NiSource Finance may 
redeem a series of debt securities prior to its stated maturity. NiSource Finance wil1 send a notice of redemption 
to holders at least 30 days but not more than 60 days prior to the redemption date. The notice will state: 

the redemption date; 

the redemption price; 

if less than all of the debt securities of the series are being redeemed, the particular debt securities to be 
redeemed (and the principal amounts, in the case of a partial redemption); 

• that on the redemption date, the redemption price will become due and payable and any applicable interest 
will cease to accrue on and after that date; 

the place or places of payment; and 

• whether the redemption is for a sinking fund. 

(See Section ll04.) 

On or before any redemption date, NiSource Financ-e wili deposit an amount of money with the indenture 
trustee or with a paying agent sufficient to pay the redemption price. (See Section 1105.) 

If NiSource Finance is redeeming less than aU the debt securities, the indenture trustee will select the debt 
securities to be redeemed using a method it considers fair and appropriate. After the redemption date, holders of 
redeemed debt securities will have no rights with respect to the debt securities except the right to receive the 
redemption price and any unpaid interest to the redemption date. (See Section 1103.) 

Consolidation, Merger, Conveyance, Transfer or Lease 

Neither NiSource Finance nor NiSource shall consolidate or merge with any other corporation or convey. 
transfer or lease substantially all of its assets or properties to any entity unless: 

• that corporation or entity is organized under the laws of the United States or any state thereof; 

that corporation or entity assumes NiSource Finance's or NiSource's obligations, as applicable, under the 
Indenture; 

after giving effect to the transaction, NiSource Finance and NiSource are not in default under the 
Indenture; and 

• NiSource Finance or NiSource, as applicable, delivers to the indenture trustee an officer's certificate and 
an opinion of counsel to the effect that the transaction complies with the Indenture. 

(See Section 801.) 

Limitation on Liens 

As long as any debt securities remain outstanding, neither NiSource Finance, NiSource nor any subsidiary 
of NiSource other than a utility may issue, assume or guarantee any debt secured by any mortgage, security 
interest. pledge, lien or other encumbrance on any property owned by NiSource Finance, NiSource or that 
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subsidiary. except intercompany indebtedness, without also securing the debt securities equally and ratably with 
(or prior to) the new debt. unless the total amount of all of the secured debt would not exceed 10% of the 
consolidated net tangible assets ofNiSource and its subsidiaries (other than utilities). 

In addition, the lien limitations do not apply to NiSource Finance's, NiSource's and any subsidiary's ability 
to do the following: 

• create mortgages on any property and on certain improvements and accessions on such property acquired, 
constructed or improved after the date of the Indenture; 

assume existing mortgages on any property or indebtedness of an entity which is merged with or into, or 
consolidated with NiSource Finance, NiSource or any subsidiary; 

assume existing mortgages on any property or indebtedness of an entity existing at the time it becomes a 
subsidiary; 

create mortgages to secure debt of a subsidiary to NiSource or to another subsidiary; 

• create mortgages in favor of governmental entities to secure payment under a contract or statute or 
mortgages to secure the financing of constructing or improving property, including mortgages for 
pollution control or industrial revenue bonds; 

create mortgages to secure debt of NiSource or its subsidiaries maturing within 12 months and created in 
the ordinary course of business; 

• create mortgages to secure the cost of exploration, drilling or development of natural gas, oil or other 
mineral property; 

• to continue mortgages existing on the date of the Indenture; and 

• create mortgages to extend, renew or replace indebtedness secured by any mortgage referred to above 
provided that the principal amount of indebtedness and the property seeming the indebtedness shall not 
exceed the amount secured by the mortgage being extended, renewed or replaced. 

(See Section 1008.) 

Events of Default 

The Indenture provides, with respect to any outstanding series of debt securities, that any of the following 
events constitutes an "Event of Default": 

NiSource Finance defaults in the payment of any interest upon any debt security of that series that 
becomes due and payable and the default continues for 60 days; 

• NiSource Finance defaults in the payment of principal of or any premium on any debt security of that 
series when due at its maturity, on redemption, by declaration or otherwise and the default continues for 
three business days; 

• NiSource Finance defaults in the deposit of any sinking fund payment when due and the default continues 
for three business days; 

• NiSource Finance or NiSource defaults in the performance of or breaches any covenant or warranty in the 
Indenture for 90 days after written notice to NiSource Finance and NiSource from the indenture trustee or 
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to NiSource Finance, NiSource and the indenture trustee from the holders of at least 33% of the 
outstanding debt securities of that series; 

• NiSource Finance or NiSource Capital Markets, Inc., a subsidiary of NiSource, defaults under any bond. 
debenture, note or other evidence of indebtedness for money borrowed by NiSource Finance or NiSource 
Capital Markets, or NiSource Finance or NiSource Capital Markets defaults under any mortgage, 
indenture or instrument under which there may be issued, secured or evidenced indebtedness constituting 
a failure to pay in excess of $50,000,000 of the principal or interest when due and payable, and in the 
event such debt has become due as the result of an acceleration, such acceleration is not rescinded or 
annulled or such debt is not paid within 60 days after written notice to NiSource Finance and NiSource 
from the indenture trustee or to NiSource Finance, NiSource and the indenture trustee from the holders of 
at least 33% of the outstanding debt securities of that series; 

the NiSource guarantee ceases to be in full force and effect in any material respect or is disaffirmed or 
denied (other than according to its terms), or is found to be unenforceable or invalid; or 

certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of NiSource Finance, NiSource Capital 
Markets or NiSource. 

(See Section 501.) 

If an Event of Default occurs with respect to debt securities of a particular series, the indenture trustee or the 
holders of 33% in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series may declare the debt 
securities of that series due and payable immediately. (See Section 502.) 

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of a particular series will 
have the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the 
indenture trustee under the Indenture, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the indenture trustee with 
respect to the debt securities of that series. The indenture trustee may refuse to follow directions that are in 
conflict with law or the Indenture, that expose the indenture trustee to personal liability or that are unduly 
prejudicial to other holders. The indenture trustee may take any other action it deems proper that is not 
inconsistent with those directions. (See Section 512.) 

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of any series may waive any 
past default under the Indenture and its consequences, except a default: 

• in respect of a payment of principal of, or premium, if any, or interest on any debt security; or 

in respect of a covenant or provision that cannot be modified or amended without the consent of the holder 
of each affected debt security. 

(See Section 513.) 

At any time after the holders of the debt securities of a series declare that the debt securities of that series 
are due and immediately payable, a majority in principal amount of the outstanding holders of debt securities of 
that series may rescind and cancel the declaration and its consequences: (1) before the indenture trustee has 
obtained a judgment or decree for money, (2) if all defaults (other than the non-payment of principal which has 
become due solely by reason of the declaration) have been waived or cured, and (3) NiSource or NiSource 
Finance has paid or deposited with the indenture trustee an amount sufficient to pay: 

all overdue interest on the debt securities of that series; 

the principal of, and premium, if any, or interest on any debt securities of that series which are due other 
than by reason of the declaration; 
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interest on overdue interest (if lawful): and 

• sums paid or advanced by and amounts due to the indenture trustee under the Indenture. 

(See Section 502.) 

Modification of Indenture 

NiSource Finance, NiSource and the indenture trustee may modify or amend the Indenture, without the 
consent of the holders of any debt securities, for any of the following purposes: 

to evidence the succession of another person as obligor under the Indenture; 

to add to NiSource Finance's or NiSource's covenants or to surrender any right or power conferred on 
NiSource Finance or NiSource under the Indenture; 

to add events of default; 

to add or change any provisions of the Indenture to provide that bearer securities may be registrable as to 
principal, to change or eliminate any restrictions on the payment of principal or premium on registered 
securities or of principal or premium or any interest on bearer securities, to permit registered securities to 
be exchanged for bearer securities or to permit the issuance of securities in uncertificated form (so long as 
the modification or amendment does not materially adversely affect the interest of the holders of debt 
securities of any series); 

• to change or eliminate any provisions of the Indenture (so long as there are no outstanding debt securities 
entitled to the benefit of the provision); 

• to secure the debt securities; 

• to establish the form or terms of debt securities of any series; 

• to evidence or provide for the acceptance or appointment by a successor indenture trustee or facilitate the 
administration of the trusts under the Indenture by more than one indenture trustee; 

to cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency in the Indenture (so long as the cure or modification does 
not materially adversely affect the interest of the holders of debt securities of any series); 

• to effect assumption by NiSource or one of its subsidiaries of NiSource Finance's obligations under the 
Indenture; or 

• to conform the Indenture to any amendment of the Trust Indenture Act. 

(See Section 901.) 

The Indenture provides that we and the indenture trustee may amend the Indenture or the debt securities 
with the consent of the holders of a majority in principal amount of the then outstanding debt securities of each 
series affected by the amendment voting as one class. However, without the consent of each holder of any 
outstanding debt securities affected, an amendment or modification may not, among other things: 

• change the stated maturity of the principal or interest on any debt security; 

• reduce the principal amount of, rate of interest on, or premium payable upon the redemption of any debt 
security; 
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• change the method of calculating the rate of interest on any debt security; 

• change any obligation of NiSource Finance to pay additional amounts in respect of any debt security: 

• reduce the principal amount of a discount security that would be payable upon acceleration of its maturity; 

• change the place or currency of payment of principal of, or any premium or interest on. any debt security; 

impair a holder's right to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment after the stated maturity or 
after any redemption date or repayment date; 

• reduce the percentage of holders of debt securities necessary to modify or amend the Indenture or to 
consent to any waiver under the Indenture; 

change any obligation of NiSource Finance to maintain an office or agency in each place of payment or to 
maintain an office or agency outside the United States; 

modify the obligations of NiSource under its guarantee in any way adverse to the interests of the holders 
of the debt securities; and 

modify these requirements or reduce the percentage of holders of debt securities necessary to waive any 
past default of certain covenants. 

(See Section 902.) 

Satisfaction and Discharge 

Under the Indenture, NiSource Finance can terminate its obligations with respect to debt securities of any 
series not previously delivered to the indenture trustee for cancellation when those debt securities: 

• have become due and payable; 

will become due and payable at their stated maturity within one year; or 

are to be called for redemption within one year under arrangements satisfactory to the indenture trustee for 
giving notice of redemption. 

NiSource Finance may terminate its obligations with respect to the debt securities of that series by 
depositing with the indenture trustee, as trust funds dedicated solely for that purpose, an amount sufficient to pay 
and discharge the entire indebtedness on the debt securities of that series. In that case, the Indenture wilJ cease to 
be of further effect and NiSource Finance's obligations will be satisfied and discharged with respect to that series 
(except as to NiSource Finance's obligations to pay all other amounts due under the Indenture and to provide 
certain officers' certificates and opinions of counsel to the indenture trustee). At the expense of NiSource 
Finance, the indenture trustee will execute proper instruments acknowledging the satisfaction and discharge. 

(See Section 401.) 

Book-Entry Issuance 

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, NiSource Finance will issue any debt 
securities offered under this prospectus as "global securities." We will describe the specific terms for issuing any 
debt security as a global security in the prospectus supplement relating to that debt security. 
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Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement. The Depository Trust Company, or 
DTC, will act as the depositary for any global securities. NiSource Finance will issue global securities as fully 
registered securities registered in the name of DTC's nominee, Cede & Co. NiSource Finance will issue one or 
more fully registered global securities for each issue of debt securities. each in the aggregate principal or stated 
amount of such issue, and will deposit the global securities with DTC. 

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a "banking 
organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a 
"clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency'' 
registered under the provisions of Section 17 A of the Securities Exchange Act. DTC also facilitates the post-trade 
settlement among its direct participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through 
electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between its direct participants' accounts. This 
eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. DTC' s direct participants include both 
U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other 
organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation which, in 
tum, is owned by a number of DTC's direct participants and members of the National Securities Clearing 
Corporation, Fixed Income Clearing Corporation and Emerging Markets Clearing Corporation, as well as by the 
New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange LLC, and the Financial Industry Regulatory 
Authority. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and 
dealers, banks. trust companies and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship 
with a DTC participant, either directly or indirectly. The DTC rules applicable to its participants are on file with 
the SEC. 

Purchases of securities under DTC' s system must be made by or through a direct participant, which will 
receive a credit for such securities on DTC' s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each 
security, the beneficial owner, is in turn recorded on the records of direct and indirect participants. Beneficial 
owners wilJ not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchases, but they should receive written 
confirmations providing details of the transactions, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the 
participants through which they entered into the transactions. Transfers of ownership interest in the securities are 
accomplished by entries made on the books of participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficial 
owners will not receive certificates representing their securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry 
system for the securities is discontinued. 

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all global securities that are deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC are 
registered in the name of DTC's nominee, Cede & Co. The deposit of global securities with, or on behalf of, 
DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. effect no change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no 
knowledge of the actual beneficial owners of the securities; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the direct 
participants to whose accounts such securities are credited, which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The 
participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 

Conveyance of notices and other conununications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants to 
indirect participants and by direct and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by 
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to 
time. 

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. will consent or vote with respect to the global securities. Under its usual 
procedures, DTC will mail an omnibus proxy to NiSource Finance as soon as possible after the applicable record 
date. The omnibus proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those direct participants to whose 
accounts the securities are credited on the applicable record date (identified in a listing attached to the omnibus 
proxy). 

Redemption proceeds, principal payments and any premium, interest or other payments on the global 
securities will be made to Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC. DTC' s practice is to credit direct participants' 
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accounts on the applicable payment date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC's records. 
unless DTC has reason to believe that it will not receive payment on that date. Payments by participantli to 
beneficial owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, ali is the case with 
securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and wi1l be the 
responsibility of the participant and not of DTC, NiSource Finance, NiSource or the indenture trustee, subject to 
any statutory or regulatory requirements in effect at the time. Payment of redemption payments, principal and 
any premium, interest or other payments to DTC is the responsibility of NiSource Finance and the applicable 
paying agent, disbursement of payments to direct participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and 
disbursement of payments to the beneficial owners will be the responsibility of direct and indirect participants. 

If applicable, redemption notices will be sent to Cede & Co. If less than all of the debt securities of like 
tenor and terms are being redeemed, DTC' s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each 
direct participant in such issue to be redeemed. 

A beneficial owner electing to have its interest in a global security repaid by NiSource Finance will give any 
required notice through its participant and will effect delivery of its interest by causing the direct participant to 
transfer the participant's interest in the global securities on DTC's records to the appropriate party. The 
requirement for physical delivery in connection with a demand for repayment will be deemed satisfied when the 
ownership rights in the global securities are transferred on DTC's records. 

DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depositary with respect to the global securities at 
any time by giving reasonable notice to NiSource Finance or the indenture trustee. Under such circumstances, in 
the event that a successor securities depositary is not obtained, certificates for the securities are required to be 
printed and delivered. 

NiSource Finance may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or a 
successor securities depositary). In that event, certificates for the securities will be printed and delivered. 

We have provided the foregoing information with respect to DTC to the financial community for 
information purposes only. We do not intend the information to serve as a representation, warranty or contract 
modification of any kind. We have received the information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's system 
from sources that we believe to be reliable, but we take no responsibility for the accuracy of this information. 

Governing Law 

The Indenture and the debt securities are governed by the internal laws of the State of New York. 

Information Concerning the Indenture Trustee 

Prior to default, the indenture trustee will perform only those duties specifically set forth in the Indenture. 
After default, the indenture trustee will exercise the same degree of care as a prudent individual would exercise 
in the conduct of his or her own affairs. The indenture trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of the powers 
vested in it by the Indenture at the request of any holder of debt securities unless the holder offers the indenture 
trustee reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses and liability that the indenture trustee might incur in 
exercising those powers. The indenture trustee is not required to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur 
personal financial 1iabi1ity in the performance of its duties if it reasonably believes that it may not receive 
repayment or adequate indemnity. (See Section 601.) 
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DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS 

NiSource and NiSource Finance may issue warrants to purchase equity or debt securities, respectively. 
NiSource and NiSource Finance may issue warrants independently or together with any offered securities. The 
warrants may be attached to or separate from those offered securities. NiSource and NiSource Finance will issue 
the warrants under warrant agreements to be entered into between NiSource or NiSource Finance, as the case 
may be, and a bank or trust company, as warrant agent, all as described in the applicable prospectus supplement. 
The warrant agent wi11 act solely as agent in connection with the warrants and will not assume any obligation or 
relationship of agency or trust for or with any holders or beneficial owners of warrants. 

The prospectus supplement relating to any warrants that we may offer will contain the specific terms of the 
warrants. These terms may include the fo11owing: 

the title of the warrants; 

the designation, amount and terms of the securities for which the warrants are exercisable; 

the designation and terms of the other securities, if any, with which the warrants are to be issued and the 
number of warrants issued with each other security; 

the price or prices at which the warrants will be issued; 

the aggregate number of warrants; 

any provisions for adjustment of the number or amount of securities receivable upon exercise of the 
warrants or the exercise price of the warrants; 

the price or prices at which the securities purchasable upon exercise of the warrants may be purchased; 

if applicable, the date on and after which the warrants and the securities purchasable upon exercise of the 
warrants will be separately transferable; 

• if applicable, a discussion of the material U.S. federal income tax considerations applicable to the exercise 
of the warrants; 

• any other terms of the warrants. including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and 
exercise of the warrants; 

the date on which the right to exercise the warrants will commence, and the date on which the right will 
expire; 

the maximum or minimum number of warrants that may be exercised at any time; and 

information with respect to book-entry procedures, if any. 

Exercise of Warrants 

Each warrant will entitle the holder of warrants to purchase for cash the amount of equity or debt securities 
at the exercise price stated or determinable in the prospectus supplement for the warrants. Warrants may be 
exercised at any time up to the close of business on the expiration date shown in the applicable prospectus 
supplement, unless otherwise specified in such prospectus supp]ement. After the close of business on the 
expiration date, unexercised warrants will become void. Warrants may be exercised as described in the 
applicable prospectus supplement. When the warrant holder makes the payment and properly completes and 
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signs the warrant certificate at the corporate trust office of the warrant agent or any other office indicated in the 
prospectus supplement, NiSource or NiSource Finance, as the case may be, will, as soon as possible, forward the 
equity or debt securities that the warrant holder has purchased. If the warrant holder exercises the warrant for less 
than all of the warrants represented by the warrant certificate, NiSource or NiSource Finance, as the case may be, 
will issue a new warrant certificate for the remaining warrants. 

DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND STOCK PURCHASE UNITS 

NiSource may issue stock purchase contracts, including contracts obligating holders to purchase from 
NiSource, and for NiSource to sell to the holders, a specified number of shares of common stock at a future date 
or dates. The price per share of common stock and the number of shares of common stock may be fixed at the 
time the stock purchase contracts are issued or may be determined by reference to a specific formula stated in the 
stock purchase contracts. 

The stock purchase contracts may be issued separately or as part of units that we call "stock purchase units." 
Stock purchase units consist of a stock purchase contract and either NiSource Finance's debt securities or 
U.S. treasury securities securing the holders' obligations to purchase the common stock under the stock purchase 
contracts. 

The stock purchase contracts may require us to make periodic payments to the holders of the stock purchase 
units or vice versa, and these payments may be unsecured or prefunded on some basis. The stock purchase 
contracts may require holders to secure their obligations in a specified manner. 

The applicable prospectus supplement wi11 describe the terms of the stock purchase contracts or stock 
purchase units. The description in the prospectus supplement will only be a summary, and you should read the 
stock purchase contracts, and, if applicable, collateral or depositary arrangements, relating to the stock purchase 
contracts or stock purchase units. Material U.S. federal income tax considerations applicable to the stock 
purchase units and the stock purchase contracts will also be discussed in the applicable prospectus supplement. 

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION 

We may sel1 the securities to or through underwriters, through dealers or agents, directly to you or through a 
combination of these methods. The prospectus supplement with respect to any offering of securities will describe 
the specific tenns of the securities being offered, including: 

• the name or names of any underwriters, dealers or agents; 

• the purchase price of the securities and the proceeds to NiSource or NiSource Finance from the sale; 

any underwriting discounts and commissions or agency fees and other items constituting underwriters' or 
agents' compensation; 

any initial public offering price; 

any discounts or concessions al1owed or reallowed or paid to dealers; and 

any securities exchange on which the offered securities may be listed. 

Through UndeJWriters. If we use underwriters in the sale of the securities, the underwriters will acquire 
the offered securities for their own account. We will execute an underwriting agreement with an underwriter or 
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underwriters once an agreement for sale of the securities is reached. The underwriters may resell the offered 
securities in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions. at a fixed public offering price or at 
varying prices determined at the time of sale. The undenvriters may sell the offered securities directly or through 
underwriting syndicates represented by managing underwriters. Unless otherwise stated in the prospectus 
supplement relating to offered securities, the obligations of the underwriters to purchase those offered securities 
will be subject to certain conditions, and the underwriters will be obligated to purchase all of those offered 
securities if they purchase any of them. 

Through Dealers. If we use a dealer to sell the securities, we will sell the offered securities to the dealer as 
principal. The dealer may then resell those offered securities at varying prices detennined at the time of resale. 
Any initial public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers may be 
changed from time to time. 

Through Agents. If we use agents in the sale of securities. we may designate one or more agents to sell 
offered securities. Unless otherwise stated in a prospectus supplement, the agents wil1 agree to use their best 
efforts to solicit purchases for the period of their appointment. 

Directly to Purchasers. We may se11 the offered securities directly to one or more purchasers. In this case, 
no underwriters, dealers or agents would be involved. We will describe the tenns of our direct sales in our 
prospectus supplement. 

Generallnfmmation. A prospectus supplement will state the name of any underwriter. dealer or agent and 
the amount of any compensation, underwriting discounts or concessions paid, allowed or reallowed to them. A 
prospectus supplement will also state the proceeds to us from the sale of offered securities. any initial public 
offering price and other terms of the offering of those offered securities. 

Our agents, underwriters and dealers, or their affiliates, may be customers of, engage in transactions with or 
perform services for us in the ordinary course of business. 

We may authorize agents, undeiVIriters or dealers to solicit offers by certain institutions to purchase offered 
securities from us at the public offering price and on terms described in the related prospectus supplement 
pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified date in the future. If we 
use delayed delivery contracts, we will disclose that we are using them in our prospectus supplement and will tell 
you when we will demand payment and delivery of the securities. The delayed delivery contracts will be subject 
only to the conditions we set forth in our prospectus supplement. 

We may enter into agreements to indemnify agents, underwriters and dealers against certain civil liabilities, 
including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933. 

LEGAL OPINIONS 

Schiff Hardin LLP, Chicago, Illinois, will pass upon the validity of the securities offered by this prospectus 
for us. The opinions with respect to the securities may be subject to assumptions regarding future action to be 
taken by us and the tntstee. if applicable, in connection with the issuance and sale of the securities, the specific 
terms of the securities and other matters that may affect the validity of securities but that cannot be ascertained 
on the date of those opinions. 

EXPERTS 

The consolidated financial statements and related financial statement schedules of NiSource Inc. and 
subsidiaries, incorporated in this prospectus by reference from NiSource Inc.'s Annual Report on Fonn 10-K, 
and the effectiveness of NiSource Inc. and subsidiaries' internal control over financial reporting have been 
audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting finn, as stated in their reports, 
which are incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements and financial statement 
schedules have been so incorporated in reliance upon the reports of such finn given upon their authority as 
experts in accounting and auditing. 
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS 

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we have filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission, or SEC, utilizing a ·'shelf' registration or continuous offering process. Under this process, we may from 
time to time sell any combination of the securities described in this prospectus in one or more offerings. 

This prospectus provides you with a general description of the common stock, preferred stock, debt securities, 
guarantees of debt securities, warrants, stock purchase contracts and stock purchase units we may offer. Each time 
we offer securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of 
that offering. That prospectus supplement may include a description of any risk factors or other special 
considerations applicable to those securities. The prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information 
contained in this prospectus. If there is any inconsistency between the information in the prospectus and the 
prospectus supplement, you should rely on the information in the prospectus supplement. You should read both this 
prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement together with the additional information described under the 
heading "Where You Can Find More Information." 

The registration statement containing this prospectus, including the exhibits to the registration statement, 
provides additional information about us and the securities offered under this prospectus. The registration statement, 
including the exhibits, can be read at the SEC website or at the SEC offices mentioned under the heading "Where 
You Can Find More Information.'' 

You should rely only on the information incorporated by reference or provided in this prospectus and the 
accompanying prospectus supplement. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. We 
are not making an offer to sell or soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction in which the offer or 
solicitation is not authorized or in which the person making the offer or solicitation is not qualified to do so or to 
anyone to whom it is unlawful to make the offer or solicitation. You should not assume that the information in this 
prospectus or the accompanying prospectus supplement is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of 
the document. 

References to "NiSource" refer to NiSource Inc., and references to "NiSource Finance" refer to NiSource 
Finance Corp. Unless the context requires otherwise, references to "we," "us" or "our" refer collectively to NiSource 
and its subsidiaries, including NiSource Finance. References to "securities" refer collectively to the common stock, 
preferred stock, debt securities, guarantees of debt securities, warrants, stock purchase contracts and stock purchase 
units registered hereunder. 

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE JNFORMA TION 

NiSource files annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You 
may read and copy any document NiSource files at the SEC's public reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., 
Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain additional information about the public reference room by calling the SEC 
at 1-800-SEC-0330. In addition, the SEC maintains a site on the Internet (http://www.sec.gov) that contains reports, 
proxy and information statements and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC, 
including NiSource. 

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" information into this prospectus. This means that we can 
disclose important information to you by referring you to another document that NiSource has filed separately with 
the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus. Information that 
NiSource files with the SEC after the date of this prospectus will automatically modifY and supersede the information 
included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus to the extent that the subsequently filed information modifies 
or supersedes the existing information. We incorporate by reference the following documents filed with the SEC: 

our Annual Report on Form I 0-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006: 

our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarters ended March 31, 2007, June 30, 2007 and 
September 30, 2007; 
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our Current Reports on Form 8-K dated January 30, 2007, July 23, 2007, August 30, 2007, October 17, 2007 
and December 12, 2007; and 

the description of our common stock contained in our definitive joint proxy statement/prospectus dated 
April 24, 2000. 

We also incorporate by reference any future filings we make with the SEC under sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15 
(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 until we sell all of the securities. 

You may request a copy of any of these filings at no cost by writing to or telephoning us at the following address 
and telephone number: Gary W. Pottorff, NiSource Inc., 801 East 86th A venue, Merrillville, Indiana 4641 0, 
telephone: (877) 647-5990. 

We maintain an Internet site at http://www.nisource.com which contains information concerning NiSource and 
its subsidiaries. The information contained at our Internet site is not incorporated by reference in this prospectus, and 
you should not consider it a part of this prospectus. 

We have filed this prospectus with the SEC as part of a registration statement on Form S-3 under the Securities 
Act of 1933. This prospectus does not contain all of the information included in the registration statement. Any 
statement made in this prospectus concerning the contents of any contract, agreement or other document is only a 
summary of the actual document. If we have filed any contract, agreement or other document as an exhibit to the 
registration statement, you should read the exhibit for a more complete understanding of the document or matter 
involved. Each statement regarding a contract, agreement or other document is qualified in its entirety by reference to 
the actual document. 

RISK FACTORS 

Investing in the securities involves risk. Please see the "Risk Factors" and "InfOrmation Regarding Fonvard­
Looldng Statements" sections b1 NiSource 's Annual Report on Form I 0-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 
2006, along with the disclosure related to the risk factors contained in llfiSource 's Quarterly Reports on 
Form/0-Qfor the quarters ended March 31, 2007, June 30, 2007 and September 30, 2007, which are incorporated 
by reference in this prospectus. Before maldng an investment decision, you should carefUlly consider these risks as 
well as other information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. The risks and uncertainties not 
presently known to NiSource or that NiSource currently deems immaterial may also impair its business operations, 
its financial results and the value of the securities. The prospectus supplement applicable to each type or series of 
securities we offer may contain a discussion of additional risks applicable to an investment in us and the particular 
type of securities we are offering under that prospectus supplemenT. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

Some of the information included in this prospectus, in any prospectus supplement and in the documents 
incorporated by reference are "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the securities laws. Investors and 
prospective investors should understand that many factors govern whether any forward-looking statement contained 
herein will be or can be realized. Any one of those factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those 
projected. These forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements concerning NiSource's plans, 
objectives, expected performance, expenditures and recovery of expenditures through rates, stated on either a 
consolidated or segment basis, and any and alJ underlying assumptions and other statements that are other than 
statements of historical fact. From time to time, NiSource may publish or otherwise make available forward-looking 
statements of this nature. All such subsequent forward-looking statements, whether written or oral and whether made 
by or on behalf ofNiSource, are also expressly qualified by these cautionary statements. All forward-looking 
statements are based on assumptions that management believes to be reasonable; however, there can be no assurance 
that actual results will not differ materially. 

Realization ofNiSource's objectives and expected performance is subject to a wide range of risks and can be 
adversely affected by, among other things, weather, fluctuations in supply and demand for energy commodities, 
growth opportunities for NiSource's businesses, increased competition in deregulated energy markets, the success 
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of regulatory and commercial initiatives, dealings with third parties over whom NiSource has no control, actual 
operating experience ofNiSource's assets, the regulatory process, regulatory and legislative changes, changes in 
general economic, capital and commodity market conditions, and counterparty credit risk, many of which risks are 
beyond the control ofNiSource. In addition, the relative contributions to profitability by each segment, and the 
assumptions underlying the fotward-looking statements relating thereto, may change over time. 

Accordingly, you should not rely on the accuracy of predictions contained in forward-looking statements. These 
statements speak only as of the date of this prospectus, the date of the accompanying prospectus supplement or, in 
the case of documents incorporated by reference, the date of those documents. 

NISOURCE INC. 

Overvie1v. NiSource is an energy holding company whose subsidiaries provide natural gas, electricity and other 
products and services to approximately 3.8 million customers located within a corridor that runs from the Gulf Coast 
through the Midwest to New England. 

We are the largest regulated natural gas distribution company operating east of the Rocky Mountains, as 
measured by number of customers. Our principal subsidiaries include Columbia Energy Group, a vertically 
integrated natural gas distribution, transmission and storage holding company whose subsidiaries provide service to 
customers in the Midwest, the Mid-Atlantic and the Northeast; Northern Indiana Public Service Company, a 
vertically-integrated natural gas and electric company providing service to customers in northern Indiana; and Bay 
State Gas Company, a natural gas distribution company serving customers in New England. NiSource derives 
substantially all its revenues and earnings from the operating results of its subsidiaries. Our primary business 
segments are: 

gas distribution operations; 

gas transmission and storage operations; and 

electric operations. 

Strategy. We have established four key initiatives to build a platform for long-tem1, sustainable growth: 
commercial and regulatory initiatives; commercial growth and expansion of the gas transmission and storage 
business; financial management of the balance sheet; and process and expense management. 

Gas Distribution Operations. Our natural gas distribution operations serve more than 3.3 million customers in 
nine states and operate approximately 58,000 miles of pipeline. Through our wholly-owned subsidiary, Columbia 
Energy Group, we own five distribution subsidiaries that provide natural gas to approximately 2.2 million residential, 
commercial and industrial customers in Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, Kentucky and Maryland. We also distribute 
natural gas to approximately 792,000 customers in northern Indiana through three subsidiaries: Northern Indiana 
Public Service Company, Kokomo Gas and Fuel Company and Northern Indiana Fuel and Light Company, Inc. 
Additionally, our subsidiaries Bay State Gas Company and Northern Utilities, Inc. distribute natural gas to more than 
340,000 customers in Massachusetts, Maine and New Hampshire. 

Gas Transmission and Storage. Our gas transmission and storage subsidiaries own and operate approximately 
16,000 miles of interstate pipelines and operate one of the nation's largest underground natural gas storage systems, 
capable of storing approximately 63 7 billion cubic feet of natural gas. Through our subsidiaries Columbia Gas 
Transmission Corporation, Columbia Gulf Transmission Company, Crossroads Pipeline Company and Granite State 
Gas Transmission, Inc., we own and operate an interstate pipeline network extending from offshore in the Gulf of 
Mexico to Lake Erie, New York and the eastern seaboard. Together, these companies serve customers in 
19 Northeastern, Mid-Atlantic, Midwestern and Southern states and the District of Columbia. 

Electric Operations. Through our subsidiary Northern Indiana Public Service Company, we generate, transmit 
and distribute electricity to approximately 454,000 customers in 21 counties in the northern part oflndiana and 
engage in wholesale and transmission transactions. Northern Indiana Public Service Company currently operates 
three coal-fired electric generating stations with a net capacity of2.574 megawatts, six gas-fired generating units 
with a net capacity of 323 megawatts and two hydroelectric generating plants with a net capacity of 
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10 megawatts, totaling a net capability of2,907 megawatts. Northern Indiana Public Service Company's 
transmission system, with voltages from 34,500 to 345,000 volts, consists of 3,192 circuit miles. Northern Indiana 
Public Service Company is interconnected with five neighboring electric utilities. During the year ended 
December 31, 2006, Northern Indiana Public Service Company generated 81. I% and purchased 18.9% of its electric 
requirements. 

Other Operations. We participate in energy-related services including gas marketing, power trading and gas 
risk management and ventures focused on distributed power generation technologies, including a cogeneration 
facility, fuel cells and storage systems. We own and operate the Whiting Clean Energy project, located at BP"s 
Whiting, Indiana refinery. We also participate in real estate and other businesses. 

NISOURCE FINANCE CORP. 

NiSource Finance is a wholly-owned special purpose finance subsidiary ofNiSource that engages in financing 
activities to raise funds for the business operations ofNiSource and its subsidiaries. NiSource Finance's obligations 
under the debt securities will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NiSource. NiSource Finance was 
incorporated in March 2000 under the laws of the State oflndiana. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

Unless otherwise described in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will use the net proceeds from the sale 
of securities offered by this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement for general corporate purposes, 
including additions to working capital and repayment of existing indebtedness. 

RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

The following are ratios of our earnings to fixed charges for each of the periods indicated: 

Nine Months Ended 
September 31,2007 

2.31 
~ 
2.22 

Fiscal Year Ended December 31 
2005 2004 

1.95 2.55 
1J!!!l 
2.29 

2002 

2.07 

For purposes of calculating the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, "earnings" consist of income from continuing 
operations before income taxes plus fixed charges. "Fixed charges" consist of interest on all indebtedness, 
amortization of debt expense, the portion of rental expenses on operating leases deemed to be representative of the 
interest factor and preferred stock dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaries. 

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK 

General 

The authorized capital stock ofNiSource consists of 420,000,000 shares, $0.0 I par value, of which 400,000,000 
are common stock and 20,000,000 are preferred stock. The board of directors has designated 4,000,000 shares of the 
preferred stock as Series A Junior Participating Preferred Shares. These shares were reserved for issuance upon the 
exercise of rights under NiSource's Shareholder Rights Plan. As of November 29, 2006, no rights may be exercised 
under NiSource's Shareholder Rights Plan. 

Anti-Takeover Provisions 

The certificate of incorporation ofNiSource includes provisions that may have the effect of deterring hostile 
takeovers or delaying or preventing changes in control of management ofNiSource. Members ofNiSource's board of 
directors may be removed only for cause by the affirmative vote of 80% ofthe combined voting power of all of the 
then-outstanding shares of stock ofNiSource voting together as a single class. Unless the board of directors 
determines otherwise or except as otherwise required by law, vacancies on the board or newly-created directorships 
may be filled only by the affirmative vote of directors then in office, even though less than a quorum. If the board of 
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directors or applicable Delaware law confers power on stockholders ofNiSource to fill such a vacancy or newly­
created directorship, it may be filled only by affirmative vote of 80% of the combined voting power of the 
outstanding shares of stock ofNiSource entitled to vote. Stockholders may not cumulate their votes, and stockholder 
action may be taken only at a duly called meeting and not by written consent. In addition, NiSource's bylaws provide 
that special meetings of stockholders may be called only by a majority of the total number of authorized directors and 
contain requirements for advance notice of stockholder proposals and director nominations. These and other 
provisions of the certificate of incorporation and bylaws and Delaware law could discourage potential acquisition 
proposals and could delay or prevent a change in control of management ofNiSource. 

NiSource is subject to the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law regulating 
corporate takeovers. Section 203 prevents certain Delaware corporations, including those whose securities are listed 
on a national securities exchange, such as the New York Stock Exchange, from engaging, under certain 
circumstances, in a "business combination," which includes a merger or sale of more than 10% of the corporation's 
assets, with any interested stockholder for three years following the date that the stockholder became an interested 
stockholder. An interested stockholder is a stockholder who acquired 15% or more of the corporation's outstanding 
voting stock without the prior approval of the corporation's board of directors. 

The following summaries of provisions of our common stock and preferred stock are not necessarily complete. 
You are urged to read carefully NiSource's certificate of incorporation and bylaws which are incorporated by 
reference as exhibits to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part. 

Common Stock 

NiSource common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "Nl." Common 
stockholders may receive dividends if and when declared by the board of directors. Dividends may be paid in cash, 
stock or other form. In certain cases, common stockholders may not receive dividends until obligations to any 
preferred stockholders have been satisfied. All common stock will be fully paid and non-assessable. Each share of 
common stock is entitled to one vote in the election of directors and other matters. Common stockholders are not 
entitled to preemptive rights or cumulative voting rights. Common stockholders will be notified of any stockholders' 
meeting according to applicable law. 1fNiSource liquidates, dissolves or winds-up its business, either voluntarily or 
involuntarily, common stockholders will share equally in the assets remaining after creditors and preferred 
stockholders are paid. 

Preferred Stock 

The board of directors can, without approval of stockholders, issue one or more series of preferred stock. The 
board can also determine the number of shares of each series and the rights, preferences and limitations of each 
series, including any dividend rights, voting rights, conversion rights, redemption rights and liquidation preferences, 
the number of shares constituting each series and the terms and conditions of issue. In some cases, the issuance of 
preferred stock could delay a change in control ofNiSource and make it harder to remove incumbent management. 
Under certain circumstances, preferred stock could also restrict dividend payments to holders of common stock. All 
preferred stock will be fully paid and non-assessable. 

The terms of the preferred stock that NiSource may offer will be established by or pursuant to a resolution of the 
board of directors ofNiSource and will be issued under certificates of designations or through amendments to 
NiSource's certificate of incorporation. 1fNiSource uses this prospectus to offer preferred stock, an accompanying 
prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of the preferred stock. NiSource will also indicate in the 
supplement whether the general terms and provisions described in this prospectus apply to the preferred stock that 
NiSource may offer. 

The following terms of the preferred stock, as applicable, will be set forth in a prospectus supplement relating to 
the preferred stock: 

the title and stated value; 

the number of shares NiSource is offering; 

the liquidation preference per share; 
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the purchase price; 

the dividend rate, period and payment date, and method of calculation of dividends; 

whether dividends will be cumulative or non-cumulative and, if cumulative, the date from which dividends 
will accumulate; 

the procedures for any auction and remarketing, if any; 

the provisions for a sinking fund, if any; 

the provisions for redemption or repurchase, if applicable, and any restrictions on NiSource 's ability to 
exercise those redemption and repurchase rights; 

any listing of the preferred stock on any securities exchange or market; 

voting rights, if any; 

preemptive rights, if any; 

restrictions on transfer, sale or other assignment, if any; 

whether interests in the preferred stock will be represented by depositary shares; 

a discussion of any material or special United States federal income tax considerations applicable to the 
preferred stock; 

the relative ranking and preferences of the preferred stock as to dividend or liquidation rights; 

any limitations on issuance of any class or series of preferred stock ranking senior to or on a parity with the 
series of preferred stock as to dividend or liquidation rights; and 

any other material specific terms, preferences, rights or limitations of, or restrictions on, the preferred stock. 

The terms, if any, on which the preferred stock may be exchanged for or converted into shares of common stock 
or any other security and, if applicable, the conversion or exchange price, or how it wi1l be calculated, and the 
conversion or exchange period will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. 

The preferred stock or any series of preferred stock may be represented, in whole or in part, by one or more 
global certificates, which will have an aggregate liquidation preference equal to that of the preferred stock 
represented by the global certificate. 

Each global certificate will: 

be registered in the name of a depositary or a nominee of the depositary identified in the prospectus 
supplement; 

be deposited with such depositary or nominee or a custodian for the depositary; and 

bear a legend regarding the restrictions on exchanges and registration of transfer and any other matters as may 
be provided for under the certificate of designations. 

DESCRIPTION OF THE DEBT SECURITIES 

NiSource Finance may issue the debt securities, in one or more series, from time to time under an Indenture, 
dated as of November 14,2000, among NiSource Finance, NiSource, as guarantor, and The Bank ofNew York (as 
successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, formerly known as The Chase Manhattan Bank), as trustee. The Bank of New 
York, as trustee under the Indenture, will act as indenture trustee for the purposes of the Trust Indenture Act. We 
have incorporated by reference the Indenture as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a 
part. 

This section briefly sununarizes some of the terms of the debt securities and the Indenture. This section does not 
contain a complete description of the debt securities or the Indenture. The description of the debt securities is 
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qualified in its entirety by the provisions of the Indenture. References to section numbers in this description of the 
debt securities, unless otherwise indicated, are references to section numbers of the Indenture. 

General 

The Indenture does not limit the amount of debt securities that may be issued. The Indenture provides for the 
issuance of debt securities from time to time in one or more series. The terms of each series of debt securities may be 
established in a supplemental indenture or in resolutions ofNiSource Finance's board of directors or a committee of 
the board. 

The debt securities: 

are direct senior unsecured obligations ofNiSource Finance; 

are equal in right of payment to any other senior unsecured obligations ofNiSource Finance; and 

are guaranteed on a senior unsecured basis by NiSource. 

NiSource Finance is a special purpose financing subsidiary formed solely as a financing vehicle for NiSource 
and its subsidiaries. Therefore, the ability ofNiSource Finance to pay its obligations under the debt securities is 
dependent upon the receipt by it of payments from NiSource. IfNiSource were not to make such payments for any 
reason, the holders of the debt securities would have to rely on the enforcement ofNiSource's guarantee described 
below. 

IfNiSource Finance uses this prospectus to offer debt securities, an accompanying prospectus supplement will 
describe the following terms of the debt securities being offered, to the extent applicable: 

the title; 

any limit on the aggregate principal amount; 

the date or dates on which NiSource Finance will pay principal; 

the right, if any, to extend the date or dates on which NiSource Finance will pay principal; 

the interest rates or the method of detennining them and the date interest begins to accrue; 

the interest payment dates and the regular record dates for any interest payment dates; 

the right, if any, to extend the interest payment periods and the duration of any extension; 

the place or places where NiSource Finance will pay principal and interest; 

the terms and conditions of any optional redemption, including the date after which, and the price or prices at 
which, NiSource Finance may redeem securities; 

the terms and conditions of any optional purchase or repayment, including the date after which, and the price 
or prices at which, holders may require NiSource Finance to purchase, or a third party may require holders to 
sell, securities; 

the terms and conditions of any mandatory or optional sinking fund redemption, including the date after 
which, and the price or prices at which, NiSource Finance may redeem securities; 

whether bearer securities will be issued; 

the denominations in which NiSource Finance will issue securities; 

the currency or currencies in which NiSource Finance will pay principal and interest; 

any index or indices used to determine the amount of payments; 

the portion of principal payable on declaration of acceleration of maturity; 

any additional events of default or covenants ofNiSource Finance or NiSource applicable to the debt 
securities; 
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whether NiSource Finance will pay additional amounts in respect of taxes and similar charges on debt 
securities held by a United States alien and whether NiSource Finance may redeem those debt securities rather 
than pay additional amounts; 

whether NiSource Finance will issue the debt securities in whole or in part in global form and, in such case, 
the depositary for such global securities and the circumstances under which beneficial owners of interests in 
the global security may exchange such interest for securities; 

the date or dates after which holders may convert the securities into shares ofNiSource conm1on stock or 
preferred stock and the terms for that conversion; and 

any other terms of the securities. 

The Indenture does not give holders of debt securities protection in the event of a highly leveraged transaction or 
other transaction involving NiSource Finance or NiSource. The Indenture also does not limit the ability ofNiSource 
Finance or NiSource to incur indebtedness or to declare or pay dividends on its capital stock. 

Guarantee of NiSource 

NiSource will fully and unconditionally guarantee to each holder of debt securities and to the indenture trustee 
and its successors all the obligations ofNiSource Finance under the debt securities, including the due and punctual 
payment of the principal of, and premiwn, if any, and interest, if any, on the debt securities. The guarantee applies 
whether the payment is due at maturity, on an interest payment date or as a result of acceleration, redemption or 
otherwise. The guarantee includes payment of interest on the overdue principal of and interest, if any, on the debt 
securities (if lawful) and all other obligations ofNiSource Finance under the Indenture. The guarantee will remain 
valid even if the Indenture is found to be invalid. NiSource is obligated under the guarantee to pay any guaranteed 
amount immediately after NiSource Finance's failure to do so. 

NiSource is a holding company with no independent business operations or source of income of its own. It 
conducts substantially all of its operations through its subsidiaries and, as a result, NiSource depends on the earnings 
and cash flow of, and dividends or distributions from, its subsidiaries to provide the funds necessary to meet its debt 
and contractual obligations. A substantial portion ofNiSource's consolidated assets, earnings and cash flow is 
derived from the operation of its regulated u@ty subsidiaries, whose legal authority to pay dividends or make other 
distributions to NiSource is subject to regulation. Northern Indiana Public Service Company's debt indenture also 
provides that Northern Indiana Public Service Company will not declare or pay any dividends on its common stock 
owned by NiSource except out of earned surplus or net profits. 

NiSource's holding company status also means that its right to participate in any distribution of the assets of any 
of its subsidiaries upon liquidation, reorganization or otherwise is subject to the prior claims of the creditors of each 
of the subsidiaries (except to the extent that the claims ofNiSource itself as a creditor of a subsidiary may be 
recognized). Since this is true for NiSource, it is also true for the creditors ofNiSource (including the holders of the 
debt securities). 

Conversion Rights 

The terms, if any, on which a series of debt securities may be exchanged for or converted into shares of common 
stock or preferred stock ofNiSource will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. 

Denomination, Registration and Transfer 

NiSource Finance may issue the debt securities as registered securities in certificated form or as global securities 
as described under the heading "Book-Entry Issuance." Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus 
supplement, NiSource Finance will issue registered debt securities in denominations of$1,000 or integral multiples 
of$1,000. (See Section 302.) 

IfNiSource Finance issues the debt securities as registered securities, NiSource Finance will keep at one of its 
offices or agencies a register in which it will provide for the registration and transfer of the debt securities. NiSource 
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Finance will appoint that office or agency the security registrar for the purpose of registering and transferring the 
debt securities. 

The holder of any registered debt security may exchange the debt security for registered debt securities of the 
same series having the same stated maturity date and original issue date, in any authorized denominations, in like 
tenor and in the same aggregate principal amount. The holder may exchange those debt securities by surrendering 
them in a place of payment maintained for this purpose at the office or agency NiSource Finance has appointed 
securities registrar. Holders may present the debt securities for exchange or registration of transfer, duly endorsed or 
accompanied by a duly executed written instrument of transfer satisfactory to NiSource Finance and the securities 
registrar. No service charge will apply to any exchange or registration of transfer, but NiSource Finance may require 
payment of any taxes and other governmental charges as described in the Indenture. (See Section 305.) 

If debt securities of any series are redeemed, NiSource Finance will not be required to issue, register transfer of 
or exchange any debt securities of that series during the 15 business day period immediately preceding the day the 
relevant notice of redemption is given. That notice will identify the serial numbers of the debt securities being 
redeemed. After notice is given, NiSource Finance will not be required to issue, register the transfer of or exchange 
any debt securities that have been selected to be either partially or fully redeemed, except the unredeemed portion of 
any debt security being partially redeemed. (See Section 305.) 

Payment and Paying Agents 

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, on each interest payment date, NiSource 
Finance will pay interest on each debt security to the person in whose name that debt security is registered as of the 
close of business on the record date relating to that interest payment date. If NiSource Finance defaults in the 
payment of interest on any debt security, it may pay that defaulted interest to the registered owner of that debt 
security: 

as of the close of business on a date that the indenture trustee selects, which may not be more than 15 days or 
less than 10 days before the date NiSource Finance proposes to pay the defaulted interest, or 

in any other lawful manner that does not violate the requirements of any securities exchange on which that 
debt security is listed and that the indenture trustee believes is acceptable. 

(See Section 307.) 

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, NiSource Finance will pay the principal of 
and any premiwn or interest on the debt securities when they are presented at the office of the indenture trustee, as 
paying agent. NiSource Finance may change the place of payment of the debt securities, appoint one or more 
additional paying agents, and remove any paying agent. 

Redemption 

The applicable prospectus supplement will contain the specific terms on which NiSource Finance may redeem a 
series of debt securities prior to its stated maturity. NiSource Finance will send a notice of redemption to holders at 
least 30 days but not more than 60 days prior to the redemption date. The notice will state: 

the redemption date; 

the redemption price; 

ifless than all of the debt securities of the series are being redeemed, the particular debt securities to be 
redeemed (and the principal amounts, in the case of a partial redemption); 

that on the redemption date, the redemption price will become due and payable and any applicable interest 
will cease to accrue on and after that date; 

the place or places of payment; and 

whether the redemption is for a sinking fund. 

10 



Table of Contents 

(See Section 1104.) 

On or before any redemption date, NiSource Finance will deposit an amount of money with the indenture trustee 
or with a paying agent sufficient to pay the redemption price. (See Section 1105.) 

IfNiSource Finance is redeeming less than all the debt securities, the indenture trustee will select the debt 
securities to be redeemed using a method it considers fair and appropriate. After the redemption date, holders of 
redeemed debt securities will have no rights with respect to the debt securities except the right to receive the 
redemption price and any unpaid interest to the redemption date. (See Section 1103.) 

Consolidation, Merger, Conveyance, Transfer or Lease 

Neither NiSource Finance nor NiSource shall consolidate or merge with any other corporation or convey, 
transfer or lease substantially all of its assets or properties to any entity unless: 

that corporation or entity is organized under the laws of the United States or any state thereof; 

that corporation or entity assumes NiSource Finance's or NiSource's obligations, as applicable, under the 
Indenture; 

after giving effect to the transaction, NiSource Finance and NiSource are not in default under the 
Indenture; and 

NiSource Finance or NiSource, as applicable, delivers to the indenture trustee an officer's certificate and an 
opinion of counsel to the effect that the transaction complies with the Indenture. 

(See Section 801.) 

Limitation on Liens 

As long as any debt securities remain outstanding, neither NiSource Finance, NiSource nor any subsidiary of 
NiSource other than a utility may issue, assume or guarantee any debt secured by any mortgage, security interest, 
pledge, lien or other encumbrance on any property owned by NiSource Finance, NiSource or that subsidiary, except 
intercompany indebtedness, without also securing the debt securities equally and ratably with (or prior to) the new 
debt, unless the total amount of all of the secured debt would not exceed I 0% of the consolidated net tangible assets 
ofNiSource and its subsidiaries (other than utilities). 

In addition, the lien limitations do not apply to NiSource Finance's, NiSource's and any subsidiary's ability to 
do the following: 

create mortgages on any property and on certain improvements and accessions on such property acquired, 
constructed or improved after the date of the Indenture; 

assume existing mortgages on any property or indebtedness of an entity which is merged with or into, or 
consolidated with NiSource Finance, NiSource or any subsidiary; 

assume existing mortgages on any property or indebtedness of an entity existing at the time it becomes a 
subsidiary; 

create mortgages to secure debt of a subsidiary to NiSource or to another subsidiary; 

create mortgages in favor of governmental entities to secure payment under a contract or statute or mortgages 
to secure the financing of constructing or improving property, including mortgages for pollution control or 
industrial revenue bonds; 

create mortgages to secure debt ofNiSource or its subsidiaries maturing within 12 months and created in the 
ordinary course of business; 

create mortgages to secure the cost of exploration, drilling or development of natural gas, oil or other mineral 
property; 

to continue mortgages existing on the date of the Indenture; and 
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create mortgages to extend, renew or replace indebtedness secured by any mortgage referred to above 
provided that the principal amount of indebtedness and the property securing the indebtedness shall not 
exceed the amount secured by the mortgage being extended, renewed or replaced. 

(See Section 1008.) 

Events of Default 

The Indenture provides, with respect to any outstanding series of debt securities, that any of the following events 
constitutes an "Event of Default": 

NiSource Finance defaults in the payment of any interest upon any debt security of that series that becomes 
due and payable and the default continues for 60 days; 

NiSource Finance defaults in the payment of principal of or any premium on any debt security of that series 
when due at its maturity, on redemption, by declaration or otherwise and the default continues for three 
business days; 

NiSource Finance defaults in the deposit of any sinking fund payment when due and the default continues for 
three business days; 

NiSource Finance or NiSource defaults in the performance of or breaches any covenant or warranty in the 
Indenture for 90 days after written notice to NiSource Finance and NiSource from the indenture trustee or to 
NiSource Finance, NiSource and the indenture trustee from the holders of at least 33% of the outstanding debt 
securities of that series; 

NiSource Finance or NiSource Capital Markets, Inc., a subsidiary ofNiSource, defaults under any bond, 
debenture, note or other evidence of indebtedness for money borrowed by NiSource Finance or NiSource 
Capital Markets, or NiSource Finance or NiSource Capital Markets defaults under any mortgage, indenture or 
instrument under which there may be issued, secured or evidenced indebtedness constituting a failure to pay 
in excess of $50,000,000 of the principal or interest when due and payable, and in the event such debt has 
become due as the result of an acceleration, such acceleration is not rescinded or annulled or such debt is not 
paid within 60 days after written notice to NiSource Finance and NiSource from the indenture trustee or to 
NiSource Finance, NiSource and the indenture trustee from the holders of at least 33% of the outstanding debt 
securities of that series; 

the NiSource guarantee ceases to be in full force and effect in any material respect or is disaffirmed or denied 
(other than according to its terms), or is found to be unenforceable or invalid; or 

certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization ofNiSource Finance, NiSource Capital Markets or 
NiSource. 

(See Section 501.) 

If an Event of Default occurs with respect to debt securities of a particular series, the indenture trustee or the 
holders of33% in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series may declare the debt securities of 
that series due and payable immediately. (See Section 502.) 

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of a particular series will have 
the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the indenture 
trustee under the lndenture, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the indenture trustee with respect to the 
debt securities of that series. The indenture trustee may refuse to follow directions that are in conflict with law or the 
Indenture, that expose the indenture trustee to personal liability or that are unduly prejudicial to other holders. The 
indenture trustee may take any other action it deems proper that is not inconsistent with those directions. (See 
Section 512.) 

The holders of a majority in principal amom1t of the outstanding debt securities of any series may waive any past 
default under the Indenture and its consequences, except a default: 

• in respect of a payment of principal of, or premium, if any, or interest on any debt security; or 
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• in respect of a covenant or provision that cannot be modified or amended without the consent of the holder of 
each affected debt security. 

(See Section 513.) 

At any time after the holders of the debt securities of a series declare that the debt securities of that series are due 
and immediately payable, a majority in principal amount of the outstanding holders of debt securities of that series 
may rescind and cancel the declaration and its consequences: (1) before the indenture trustee has obtained a judgment 
or decree for money, (2) if all defaults (other than the non-payment of principal which has become due solely by 
reason of the declaration) have been waived or cured, and (3) NiSource or NiSource Finance has paid or deposited 
with the indenture trustee an amount sufficient to pay: 

all overdue interest on the debt securities of that series; 

the principal of, and premium, if any, or interest on any debt securities of that series which are due other than 
by reason of the declaration; 

interest on overdue interest (if lawful); and 

sums paid or advanced by and amounts due to the indenture trustee under the Indenture. 

(See Section 502.) 

Modification of Indenture 

NiSource Finance, NiSource and the indenture trustee may modifY or amend the Indenture, without the consent 
of the holders of any debt securities, for any of the following purposes: 

to evidence the succession of another person as obligor under the Indenture; 

to add to NiSource Finance's or NiSource's covenants or to surrender any right or power conferred on 
NiSource Finance or NiSource under the Indenture~ 

to add events of default; 

to add or change any provisions of the lndenture to provide that bearer securities may be registrable as to 
principal, to change or eliminate any restrictions on the payment of principal or premium on registered 
securities or of principal or premium or any interest on bearer securities, to permit registered securities to be 
exchanged for bearer securities or to permit the issuance of securities in uncertificated form (so long as the 
modification or amendment does not materially adversely affect the interest of the holders of debt securities of 
any series); 

to change or eliminate any provisions of the Indenture (so long as there are no outstanding debt securities 
entitled to the benefit of the provision); 

to secure the debt securities; 

to establish the form or terms of debt securities of any series; 

to evidence or provide for the acceptance or appointment by a successor indenture trustee or facilitate the 
administration of the trusts under the Indenture by more than one indenture trustee; 

to cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency in the Indenture (so long as the cure or modification does not 
materially adversely affect the interest of the holders of debt securities of any series); 

to effect assumption by NiSource or one of its subsidiaries ofNiSource Finance's obligations under the 
Indenture; or 

to conform the Indenture to any amendment ofthe Trust lndenture Act. 

(See Section 901.) 
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The Indenture provides that we and the indenture trustee may amend the Indenture or the debt securities with the 
consent of the holders of a majority in principal ammmt of the then outstanding debt securities of each series affected 
by the amendment voting as one class. However, without the consent of each holder of any outstanding debt 
securities affected, an amendment or modification may not, among other things: 

change the stated maturity of the principal or interest on any debt security; 

reduce the principal amount of, rate of interest on, or premium payable upon the redemption of, any debt 
security; 

change the method of calculating the rate of interest on any debt security; 

change any obligation ofNiSource Finance to pay additional amounts in respect of any debt security; 

reduce the principal amount of a discount security that would be payable upon acceleration of its maturity; 

change the place or currency of payment of principal of, or any premium or interest on, any debt security; 

impair a holder's right to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment after the stated maturity or after 
any redemption date or repayment date; 

reduce the percentage of holders of debt securities necessary to modify or amend the Indenture or to consent 
to any waiver under the Indenture; 

change any obligation of NiSource Finance to maintain an office or agency in each place of payment or to 
maintain an office or agency outside the United States; 

modify the obligations ofNiSource under its guarantee in any way adverse to the interests of the holders of 
the debt securities; and 

modifY these requirements or reduce the percentage of holders of debt securities necessary to waive any past 
default of certain covenants. 

(See Section 902.) 

Satisfaction and Discharge 

Under the Indenture, NiSource Finance can terminate its obligations with respect to debt securities of any series 
not previously delivered to the indenture trustee for cancellation when those debt securities: 

have become due and payable; 

will become due and payable at their stated maturity within one year; or 

are to be called for redemption within one year under arrangements satisfactory to the indenture trustee for 
giving notice of redemption. 

NiSource Finance may terminate its obligations with respect to the debt securities of that series by depositing 
with the indenture trustee, as trust funds dedicated solely for that purpose, an amount sufficient to pay and discharge 
the entire indebtedness on the debt securities of that series. In that case, the Indenture will cease to be of further 
effect and NiSource Finance's obligations will be satisfied and discharged with respect to that series (except as to 
NiSource Finance's obligations to pay all other amounts due under the Indenture and to provide certain officers' 
certificates and opinions of counsel to the indenture tmstee). At the expense ofNiSource Finance, the indenture 
trustee will execute proper instruments acknowledging the satisfaction and discharge. (See Section 401.) 
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Book-Entry Issuance 

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, NiSource Finance will issue any debt 
securities offered under this prospectus as ''global securities." We will describe the specific tem1s for issuing any 
debt security as a global security in the prospectus supplement relating to that debt security. 

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, The Depository Trust Company, or DTC, 
will act as the depositary for any global securities. NiSource Finance will issue global securities as fully registered 
securities registered in the name ofDTC's nominee, Cede & Co. NiSource Finance will issue one or more fully 
registered global securities for each issue of debt securities, each in the aggregate principal or stated amount of such 
issue, and will deposit the global securities with DTC. 

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a "banking organization" 
within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a "'clearing 
corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency'' registered 
under the provisions of Section 17 A of the Securities Exchange Act. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement 
among its direct participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic 
computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between its direct participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for 
physical movement of securities certificates. DTC's direct participants include both U.S. and 
non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other 
organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation which, in tum, is 
owned by a number ofDTC's direct participants and members of the National Securities Clearing Corporation, Fixed 
Income Clearing Corporation and Emerging Markets Clearing Corporation, as well as by the New York Stock 
Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange LLC, and the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority. Access to the 
DTC system is also available to others such as U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust 
companies and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a DTC participant, 
either directly or indirectly. The DTC rules applicable to its participants are on file with the SEC. 

Purchases of securities under DTC's system must be made by or through a direct participant, which will receive 
a credit for such securities on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each security, the 
beneficial owner, is in tum recorded on the records of direct and indirect participants. Beneficial owners will not 
receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchases, but they should receive written confirmations providing 
details of the transactions, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the participants through which they 
entered into the transactions. Transfers of ownership interest in the securities are accomplished by entries made on 
the books of participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficial owners will not receive certificates 
representing their securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the securities is discontinued. 

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all global securities that are deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC are 
registered in the name ofDTC's nominee, Cede & Co. The deposit of global securities with, or on behalf of, DTC 
and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. effect no change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of 
the actual beneficial owners of the securities; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the direct participants to 
whose accounts such securities are credited, which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The participants will 
remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants to indirect 
participants and by direct and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by arrangements among 
them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. will consent or vote with respect to the global securities. Under its usual 
procedures, DTC will mail an omnibus proxy to NiSource Finance as soon as possible after the applicable record 
date. The omnibus proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those direct participants to whose 
accounts the securities are credited on the applicable record date (identified in a listing attached to the omnibus 
proxy). 

Redemption proceeds, principal payments and any premiwn, interest or other payments on the global securities 
will be made to Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC. DTC's practice is to credit direct participants' 
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accounts on the applicable payment date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC's records, 
unless DTC has reason to believe that it will not receive payment on that date. Payments by participants to beneficial 
owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the 
accounts of customers in bearer fonn or registered in "street name,'' and will be the responsibility of the participant 
and not ofDTC, NiSource Finance, NiSource or the indenture trustee, subject to any statutory or regulatory 
requirements in effect at the time. Payment of redemption payments, principal and any premium, interest or other 
payments to DTC is the responsibility ofNiSource Finance and the applicable paying agent, disbursement of 
payments to direct participants will be the responsibility ofDTC, and disbursement of payments to the beneficial 
owners will be the responsibility of direct and indirect participants. 

If applicable, redemption notices will be sent to Cede & Co. lfless than all of the debt securities oflike tenor 
and terms are being redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each direct 
participant in such issue to be redeemed. 

A beneficial owner electing to have its interest in a global security repaid by NiSource Finance will give any 
required notice through its participant and will effect delivery of its interest by causing the direct participant to 
transfer the participant's interest in the global securities on DTC's records to the appropriate party. The requirement 
for physical delivery in connection with a demand for repayment will be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights 
in the global securities are transferred on DTC's records. 

DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depositary with respect to the global securities at any 
time by giving reasonable notice to NiSource Finance or the indenture trustee. Under such circumstances, in the 
event that a successor securities depositary is not obtained, certificates for the securities are required to be printed 
and delivered. 

NiSource Finance may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or a 
successor securities depositary). In that event, certificates for the securities will be printed and delivered. 

We have provided the foregoing information with respect to DTC to the financial community for information 
purposes only. We do not intend the information to serve as a representation, warranty or contract modification of 
any kind. We have received the information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's system from sources that we 
believe to be reliable, but we take no responsibility for the accuracy of this information. 

Governing Law 

The Indenture and the debt securities are governed by the internal laws of the State of New York. 

Information Concerning the Indenture Trustee 

Prior to default, the indenture trustee will perform only those duties specifically set forth in the Indenture. After 
default, the indenture trustee will exercise the same degree of care as a prudent individual would exercise in the 
conduct of his or her own affairs. The indenture trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of the powers vested in 
it by the Indenture at the request of any holder of debt securities tmless the holder offers the indenture trustee 
reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses and liability that the indenture trustee might incur in exercising 
those powers. The indenture trustee is not required to expend or risk its own funds or othernise incur personal 
financial liability in the performance of its duties if it reasonably believes that it may not receive repayment or 
adequate indemnity. (See Section 601.) 

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS 

NiSource and NiSource Finance may issue warrants to purchase equity or debt securities, respectively. NiSource 
and NiSource Finance may issue warrants independently or together with any offered securities. The warrants may 
be attached to or separate from those offered securities. NiSource and NiSource Finance will issue the warrants under 
warrant agreements to be entered into between NiSource or NiSource Finance, as the case may be, and a bank or trust 
company, as warrant agent, all as described in the applicable prospectus supplement. The warrant 
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agent will act solely as agent in connection with the warrants and will not assume any obligation or relationship of 
agency or trust for or with any holders or beneficial owners of warrants. 

The prospectus supplement relating to any warrants that we may offer will contain the specific tem1s of the 
warrants. These terms may include the following: 

the title of the warrants; 

the designation, amount and terms of the securities for which the warrants are exercisable; 

the designation and terms of the other securities, if any, with which the warrants are to be issued and the 
number of warrants issued with each other security; 

the price or prices at which the warrants will be issued: 

the aggregate number of warrants; 

any provisions for adjustment of the number or amount of securities receivable upon exercise of the warrants 
or the exercise price of the warrants; 

the price or prices at which the securities purchasable upon exercise of the warrants may be purchased; 

if applicable, the date on and after which the warrants and the securities purchasable upon exercise of the 
warrants will be separately transferable; 

if applicable, a discussion of the material U.S. federal income tax considerations applicable to the exercise of 
the warrants; 

any other terms of the warrants, including tem1s, procedures and limitations relating to the exchange and 
exercise of the warrants; 

the date on which the right to exercise the warrants will commence, and the date on which the right will 
expire; 

the maximum or minimum number of warrants that may be exercised at any time; and 

information with respect to book-entry procedures, if any. 

Exercise of Warrants 

Each warrant will entitle the holder of warrants to purchase for cash the amount of equity or debt securities at 
the exercise price stated or determinable in the prospectus supplement for the warrants. Warrants may be exercised at 
any time up to the close of business on the expiration date shown in the applicable prospectus supplement, unless 
otherwise specified in such prospectus supplement. After the close of business on the expiration date, unexercised 
warrants will become void. Warrants may be exercised as described in the applicable prospectus supplement. When 
the warrant holder makes the payment and properly completes and signs the warrant certificate at the corporate trust 
office of the warrant agent or any other office indicated in the prospectus supplement, NiSource or NiSource 
Finance, as the case may be, will, as soon as possible, forward the equity or debt securities that the warrant holder 
has purchased. If the warrant holder exercises the warrant for Jess than all of the warrants represented by the warrant 
certificate, NiSource or NiSource Finance, as the case may be, will issue a new warrant certificate for the remaining 
warrants. 

DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS AND STOCK PURCHASE UNITS 

NiSource may issue stock purchase contracts, including contracts obligating holders to purchase from NiSource, 
and for NiSource to sell to the holders, a specified number of shares of common stock at a future date or dates. The 
price per share of common stock and the number of shares of common stock may be fixed at the time the stock 
purchase contracts are issued or may be determined by reference to a specific formula stated in the stock purchase 
contracts. 
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The stock purchase contracts may be issued separately or as part of units that we call "stock purchase units." 
Stock purchase units consist of a stock purchase contract and either NiSource Finance's debt securities or 
U.S. treasury securities securing the holders' obligations to purchase the conunon stock under the stock purchase 
contracts. 

The stock purchase contracts may require us to make periodic payments to the holders of the stock purchase 
units or vice versa, and these payments may be unsecured or prefunded on some basis. The stock purchase contracts 
may require holders to secure their obligations in a specified manner. 

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of the stock purchase contracts or stock purchase 
units. The description in the prospectus supplement will only be a summary, and you should read the stock purchase 
contracts, and, if applicable, collateral or depositary arrangements, relating to the stock purchase contracts or stock 
purchase units. Material U.S. federal income tax considerations applicable to the stock purchase units and the stock 
purchase contracts will also be discussed in the applicable prospectus supplement. 

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION 

We may sell the securities to or through underwriters, through dealers or agents, directly to you or through a 
combination of these methods. The prospectus supplement with respect to any offering of securities will describe the 
specific terms of the securities being offered, including: 

the name or names of any underwriters, dealers or agents; 

the purchase price of the securities and the proceeds to NiSource or NiSource Finance from the sale; 

any underwriting discounts and commissions or agency fees and other items constituting underwriters' or 
agents' compensation; 

any initial public offering price; 

any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers; and 

any securities exchange on which the offered securities may be listed. 

Through Underwriters. If we use underwriters in the sale of the securities, the underwriters will acquire the 
offered securities for their own account. We will execute an underwriting agreement with an underwriter or 
underwriters once an agreement for sale of the securities is reached. The underwriters may resell the offered 
securities in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions, at a fixed public offering price or at varying 
prices determined at the time of sale. The underwriters may sell the offered securities directly or through 
underwriting syndicates represented by managing underwriters. Unless otherwise stated in the prospectus supplement 
relating to offered securities, the obligations of the underwriters to purchase those offered securities will be subject to 
certain conditions, and the undetwriters will be obligated to purchase all of those offered securities if they purchase 
any of them. 

Through Dealers. If we use a dealer to sell the securities, we will sell the offered securities to the dealer as 
principal. The dealer may then resell those offered securities at varying prices determined at the time of resale. Any 
initial public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers may be changed 
from time to time. 

Through Agents. If we use agents in the sale of securities, we may designate one or more agents to sell offered 
securities. Unless otherwise stated in a prospectus supplement, the agents will agree to use their best efforts to solicit 
purchases for the period of their appointment. 

Directly to Purchasers. We may sell the offered securities directly to one or more purchasers. In this case, no 
underwriters, dealers or agents would be involved. We will describe the terms of our direct sales in our prospectus 
supplement. 

GenerallnfOnnation. A prospectus supplement will state the name of any underwriter, dealer or agent and the 
amount of any compensation, underwriting discounts or concessions paid, allowed or rea1lowed to them. A 
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prospectus supplement will also state the proceeds to us from the sale of offered securities, any initial public offering 
price and other terms of the offering of those offered securities. 

Our agents, underwriters and dealers, or their affiliates, may be customers of, engage in transactions with or 
perform services for us in the ordinary course of business. 

We may authorize agents, underwriters or dealers to solicit offers by certain institutions to purchase offered 
securities from us at the public offering price and on terms described in the related prospectus supplement pursuant to 
delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified date in the future. If we use delayed 
delivery contracts, we will disclose that we are using them in our prospectus supplement and will tell you when we 
will demand payment and delivery of the securities. The delayed delivery contracts will be subject only to the 
conditions we set forth in our prospectus supplement. 

We may enter into agreements to indemnify agents, undern·riters and dealers against certain civil liabilities, 
including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933. 

LEGAL OPINIONS 

Schiff Hardin LLP, Chicago, Illinois, will pass upon the validity of the securities offered by this prospectus for 
us. The opinions with respect to the securities may be subject to assumptions regarding future action to be taken by 
us and the trustee, if applicable, in connection with the issuance and sale of the securities, the specific terms of the 
securities and other matters that may affect the validity of securities but that cannot be ascertained on the date of 
those opinions. 

EXPERTS 

The consolidated financial statements, the related financial statement schedules, and management's report on the 
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting ofNiSource Inc. and subsidiaries incorporated in this 
prospectus by reference from NiSource's Annual Report on Form I 0-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 have 
been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, 
which is incorporated herein by reference (which report (1) expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial 
statements and financial statement schedules and inc1udes an explanatory paragraph referring to the adoption of 
Financial Accounting Standards Board, or F ASB, Interpretation No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset 
Retirement Obligations, and FASB Statement No. !58, Employers' Accounting for Defmed Benefit Pension and 
Other Postretirement Plans, (2) expresses an unqualified opinion on management's assessment regarding the 
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, and (3) expresses an unqualified opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over fmancial reporting), and have been so incorporated in reliance upon the report 
of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing. 
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I. 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Purpose 

This form is designed to collect financial and oparationallnformatlon irom m~or interstate natural gas 
companies subject to the jurisdlc'!ion of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is a 
nonconfidentlal public use form. 

' 
' - ·-; 

' Each Major natural gas company which meets the filing requirements of 18 CFR 260.1 must submit this 
'form-;-·-··- -·· · --: -- --·· ·· --· - · ·· -- - ----·-- · ------ -·- --- ------ -------~ ----------- ·· --- ·- ·------··---------· ----- ----1 

NOTE: ··MaJ~;.-·means )iavuig··comhrned·g·as-transportecrorstorad·fur·a ·ta·e· exceectin·g·-so inlfiiOn-Dth -,n ·ea~-,; ·- -- · ---! 

of the 3 previous calendar years. 

Ill. What and Where to Submit 

(a) Submit the electronic medium in accordance with the procedures specified in 18 CFR § 385.2011 
and an original andiour (4) copies of'thls iorm ~o: 

Office of the Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20426 

Retain one copy of this report for your i11es. 

(b) Submit Immediately upon pubucat!on, iour 14) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and 
any annua/flnanclal or stotistical report regularlY prepared and distributed to .bondholders, security 
analysts, or industry associations. (Do not Include monthly and quarterly reports. lndlcate by 
checking the .appropriate .box an page 3, List of Schedules, if tha reports to stockholders will be 
submitted or If no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mall these reports to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20426 

(cl For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission of this form, a letter or report (nat 
applicable to respondents classified as Class Cor Class D prior to January ·1, 1984) prepared in 
conformity with current standards of reporting which will: 

{i) 

(ill 

contain a paragraph attesting to the conformity, In all material respects. of the schedules 
fisted below with ~e Commlsslon"s applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including 
applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), 
and 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

be signed by Independent certified public accountants or independent licensed public 
accountants, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political 

.. subdivision. of -tha.Unltad . .States (Sea. lB Cf.'R .168-.-1 0,1.58.1.2 for spaclflc qualifications.) 

Schedules 
Raferenca 

Pages 

11fl,110 

- --·-·- -------·--------~---··-·--·~· ~·-·o•·-·••··~-H'<•H '" --... ~--·-· ••-••·--' •-.• . ' .. -· ... ·- . .. .. . . 

( 
,.-· 

• 
' .. ____ \_ 



Statement of Income 
Statement of Retained Earnings 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

114-116 
118-119 
120-121 

122 

Insert the letter or report Immediately following the cover sheet of the original and each copy of this form. 

(d) Federal, State and Local Govarnments and other authonzed users may obtain add'rtional blank copies 
to meet their requirement free of Charge from: 

- ~----------------~~ubllc-f.leference-and-~les.Ma!otanance.Branch--- ----~-~---- ----·-·--- _ ~-------- ......... ________ _ 

--, 

Washington, DC 20426 
(202) .208-2356 

IV. When to Submit 

Submlt'this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. 

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden 

The public reporting burden ·for ihis collection of information is estimated to average 2.475 hours per 
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, sesrchitlg existing data sources, gathering and 
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments 
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of Information, including suggestions for 
reducing ·this burden, to the Federai.Energy Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: 
Michael Miller, ED-12.4); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs. Office of the Management 
and Budget, Washington, DC .20603 iAttention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission). 

You shall not be penalized for failure to respond to this collection of information unlossihe collection of 
Information displays a valid OMB control number. 

r-----------------------------------------------------~ 
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

1. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform Systems of Accounts (18 CFR 2D1JIU.S, of A.). 

II. 

Interpret all accounting words and phrases In accordance with the U.S. of A. 

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Dth) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents tor averages and 
fig}.! res per unit where cents are important.) The truncating of cents is allowed except on 'the four basic 
·financial statements where ~oundlng to dollara_ is required. The amounts shown· on all supporting pages 
must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to 
determine significance ·for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances a! the end of 
the current reporting year, and usa the current year amounts ·for statement of Jncpme accounts. 

Ill. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annua( ·report. 
Enter the word 'None" where it truly and completely states the·fact. 

IV. For any page(s) that Is nat applicable to the rospondent, either 

(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s), or 
(b) Omit the page(s} end enter "NA, • "NONE,' or "Not Applicable" u> column (d) on the Ust of 

Schedules, pages 2 and 3. · 

· · · ·V.- ·-· -Enter the month,-··day, and year·for all- dates·. · Use·c1Jstomary -abbreviations.· The-~!Date-of- -Report~- at- the ·­
top of each page Is applicable only to resubmlssions (see VII. below). 

_/.VI. 

. , VII. 

r~----

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures In parentheses ( ) . 

whan ffiakl~g ~evisions, ·ras-u~mft the ele~tronlo medluiTI ai-ad OnlY those pages that have b9eri chM9ed from 
the original submission. Submft the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include wlth the 

····----· 

.. ------. I 
I 
I 



resubmission the Identification and Attestation, page 1. Mail dated resubmlssions to: 
Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Washington, DC 20426 

VIII.· Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the 
supplemental statement (8 1/2 by ~11 inch size) to the page baing supplemented, Provide1he appropriate 
identification information, including the title(s) of tha P.~ge 1!,1\d thlo page number supplemented. 

IX. Do not make references to reports of prevfous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as 
~- -~···-- -sp-<fclfieaJiy·aatlrorized-. -- · 

X. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year,: the figures reyorted must be based upon 
: : :~~ - -: .. :·.t·h~s~·-~hOWn-by ~the··annuai :report:oTtt;e:p;.·;vi~U;:y.-~ar·; 0-r:~n·~pp·~~p;i~~: aXPian-SiiO-n·:gtven·:as.:.t~::wh-Y-the- :: . 

different figures ware used. 

XI. Report all gas volumes In MMBtu and Dth. 

XII. Respondents may submit comi>uter printed schedules (reduced to 8 112 x 11) Instead of the schedules in 
the FERC Form2 if they are In substantially the same "format. 

XIII. Report "footnotes on pages 651 and 65Z: Sort data on page 551 hy page number. Sort data on page 552 
by footnote number. The page number component of the footnote reference is 1tle first page of a schedule 
whether it Is a single page schedule or a multi-page schedule. Even if a footnote appears on a later page of 
a multi-page schedule 1tle footnote will only reference the first page of the schedule. The first page of a 
multi-page schedule now becomes a proxy for the entire schedule. For example, Gas Plant In Service 
ranges across -pages 204through 209. A iootnote on page 207 would contain a page reference of .204. 

I. 

DEFINITIONS 

Btu per cubic foot- The total·heatlng value, expressed in Btu, produced by 1he combustion, at constant 
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot .at a temperatura of 60"F 
If saturate:d with water vapor and under a pressure equlvalant·to that of 30 inches of mercury at 3.2°F, and 
under standard gr.avitstional force (980.665 em. per sec.) with air of the same temperature and pressure 
as the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the lnltial temperature of gas and air when the 
water formed by combustion Is condensed to the liquid state (called gross heating value or total heatln_g 
value). 

11. Commission Authorization-The authorization of the Federal EnergyHegulatory Commission, or any other 
Commission. Name the Commission whose authoriza'tion was obtained and give date of the authorization. 

Ill. Dekatherm A unit of heating value equivalent to 10 therms or 1,000,000 Btu. 

IV. Respondent The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other lege! entity or Instrumentality 
on whose behalf the report Is made. 

EXCERPTS 'FROM THE LAW 

(Natural Gos Act. 15 U.s.c. 717-717wJ 
"Sec.1 O(a). Every natura~gas company shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or special 

reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the 
Commission in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and form in which 
such repor't$ shall be made and require from such natural-gas companies spectflo answers to alt questions upon 
which the Gommlsslon may need informatiorr. The C-ommission· may· re-quire that ·such reports-·shall- include·, ·among 
other 1hlngs, full information as .to •ssets and liabilities, capltall>:atlon, Investment and reduction thereof, gross 

I 
- .. ·-· ! 

' 
receipts, Interest due and paid, depreciation, amortii!:crtion, and other reserves, oosts of facilities, cost of (? ,· 
m,alntenance and oparatlon of faolllties for the production, transportation, delivery, use, or sale of natural gas, cost 
9f. rer.E!'"":~I ~nd replacerT}~J);t !?f Sl:JCh ~~iU~~~··1r.:m~po(t,ation~ ~elly~ry, I,J!)e, ~n.4 .sa!e of na~(.!~at .a.a~·----~ -~·· _ ·I 

qSac. 16. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, Issue, make, 
am~_?d, and r~~~lnd such orders •. rules, and regulations as it may ~nd necessary or appropr~ate to car.ry out th.e i 



terms used rn this act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements declarations, appllc~tions, and reports 
to be filed with the Cornmfssion, the information which they shall contain, and time within which they shall be 
filed ... " 

GENERAL PENAL TIES 

11 Sec.21 {bl. Any person who willfully and knowingly vio!ates any rule, regulation, restriction, condition, or 
order made or Imposed by the Commission under authority of this act, shall, In addition to any other penalties 
provided by law, be pu~lshed upon conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each end every day 
during whlph such offense occurs. • 

------··----------- -------~---



FERC FORM NO. 2: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES 

Exact Legal Name 

December 31 2012 

Controller-Distribution 

Area Code 

1 has report; the 
lnformatlon, and belief, all statements of fact contained In the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report 
is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent In respect to each and every matter 
set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report. 

any person 
the Pnlited ::stat"'any false, flctiUous or fraudulent statements as 10 any matter Within Its jurisdiction. 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page1 NOtA'RY•PUBLIC 
STATE OF OHIO 

Record~~ In 
Champaign County 

My Comm. Exp. 6/1116 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. 21 r 1 A Resubmlsslon March 31 2013 Dec. 31 2012 

List of Schedules (Natural Gas Comoanv) 

Enter In column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA" as appropriate, where no lnfonnatlon or amounts have been reported 

for certain pages. Omit pages wher9 the respon~:~es are "nona," '"not applicable," or "NA". 

TIUe of Schedule Reference 
Line Page No. Dale Revised Remarks 
No. 

(a) (b\ (C) (d\ 
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION and FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1 Generallnforrnat!on 101 
2 Control over Resoondent 102 
3 Security Holders and Vorlng Powers 107 
4 Important Chances Durinc thre Year 106 
5 Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 
6 Statement of Income for the Year 114-116 
7 Statement of Accumulated Comorehenslve Income and Hedolnc Activities 117 
8 Statement of Retained Earnlnas for the Year 118-119 
9 Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 
10 Notes to Financial Statements 122 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES {Assets and Other DabHs) 
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Pnovlslons for 

11 Deoreciation Amortlzafton and Dooletion 200-201 
12 Gas Plant in Service 204-209 
13 Gas Pnooertv and Caoacilv Leased fnom Others 212 
14 Gas PnoPertv and Caoacilv Leased to Others 213 
15 Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 
16 Construction Work in Progress ~ Gas 216 
17 General Description of Consbuctlon Ovehead Procedures 216 
18 Accumulated Pnovision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 219 
19 Gas Stored 220 
20 Investments 222-223 
21 Investments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225 
22 Prepayments 230 
23 Extraordinary Pnoperty Losses 230 
24 Unrecovered Plant and Reoulatorv Studv Costs 230 
25 Other Reoulatorv Assets 232 
25 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233 
7J Accumulated Deferred lnccme Taxas 234-235 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES {Liabllftles and Other Credits) 
28 Capital Stock ' 250-251 

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments 
29 Received on Caotlal Stock 252 
30 Other Paid in CaPitsl 253 
3t Discount on Capital Stock 254 
32 Capital Stock Exoense 254 
33 Securities issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired durlng the Year 255 
34 Long-Temn Debt 256-257 
35 Unamortized Debt Exoense Premium and Discount on Lona~Tenn Debt 258-259 
36 U namortlzed Loss and Gain on Reacauired Debt 260 

FERC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-96) Page2 



Name of Respondent I This Report Is: Date of Report , Year of Report 

lr-n1 IIMRio\GAS OF KENTIJCKY, INC. 
1<1) [X] An Original lu .. "•.Yr.) 

'~. 31,2012 112)[ ] A March 31,2013 

List of! I { 

Enter In column (d) the terms. "none," "not applicable,• or "NA" as appropriate, where no Information or amounts have been reported 

.. pages. Omtt pages where the responses are "none,''"not applicable," or "NA" . 

I IUS 01 >cnBOUIO 

Une Page No. Dale Revised Remart& 
No. 

(e) (b) (o) (d) 

f Reported I >with Taxable; r Federall 261 
37 raxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Changes Dunno Yea1 262-263 

38 I I Accrued Liabilities 268 
39 Other Defe•ed Credlls 269 
40_ 274-275 
41 278-277 
42 Other 278 

~T 

43 Gas• 300-301 
44 'Facllltiss 302-303 
48 !Gas of 1 Facilities 304-305 
46 > Gas of Othe1s 306-307 
47 Other Gas 308 
48 !Gas 18nd 317'325 
49 328 

50 !Gas used In 1 1 331 

51 oand• others 332 
52 !Other Gas Suoclv 334 
53 I 335 
54 I .and. 1 of Gas Plant _336-338 

55 

~ 
•Income 1 and Interest Cha1<1es Aooounts 340 

56 350-351 

57 1 of Salaries and Waoes 354-355 
56 IGASP~Ide~DATA I 'Services _:)§7 

59 506-509 
60 Gas Storaoa Prolects 512-513 
61 Lines 514 
62 I Peak 518 
63 1 Factlllles 519 
64 !Gas 520 
65 522 
66 551 
67 I Foolnote Text _552 
68 I 1 Recorts • >box l 

D Four copies will be submttted 

D No annual report fo stockholders Is prepared 

FERC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-96) Page3 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

[X} An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. :J A Resubmlsslon March 31,2013 Dec.31,2012 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 

office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office wher~ any other corporate books of 
account are kept, If different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

June Konold, Controller·Distrlbution Segment 
200 Civic Center Drive 

Columbus, OH 43215 

2. Provide the name of the State under ti'Kt laws of which respondent Is Incorporated, and date of Incorporation. 
H Incorporated under a special law, gtve reference to such law. If not Incorporated, state that fact and give tfle 
type of organization and the date organized. 

Incorporated in Kentucky- October 11, 1905, as Central Kentucky Natural Gas Company. 

Name changed to Columbia Gas of Kentuckv. Inc. effecUve Januarv 1, 1958. 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, IJfve (a) neme 
of receiver or trustee, (b) daft such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority bywlllch the recetver&hlp 

or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when posse&slon by receiver or trustee ceased. 

Not Applicable. 

4, State tile classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year In each State In which 

the respondent operated. 

Purchase and distribution, at retail and wholesale, natural gas Within the CorrunonweaiU, of Kentucky, and off-system sales 

In the slates of Louisiana, Ohio, Tennessee, West VIrginia, and the Commonwealth of Kentucky. Respondent also transports natural gas to 
Industrial and commercial consumers under transportation service rate schedules. 

5. Have you engaged as the principal acCO\Intant to audH your financial statements an accountant who is 

not the prlnclpal accountant for your previous year's cerflfled financial statements? 

(1) ( I Yes Enter the da~ when such Independent accountant was lnltlally engaged! 

. (2) rXl No 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) Page 101 



FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) 

2. If control is held by trustees, state in a footnote the names of 
trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is maintained, 
and the purpose of the trust. 

3. In column (b) designate type of control over the respondent. Report 
an "M" If the company Is the main parent or controlling company having 
ultimate control over the respondent. Otherwise, report a ~o" for direct, 
an "I" for indirect, or a "J" for joint control. 
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lh:n• 
~ ·•: 1?.~' ~ R~port 1::• of Report 

lrn, ''""'~GAS 'NV, INC. 1;,:;;,~~;;-31:·2o1s :31, 2012 
I 'HOLI i AND VOTING I 

1. Give the names and addresse.s of the 10 security became vested with voting fights and give other important 
hplders of the respcmdent who, at the date of the latest clos- details concerning the voting rights of such security. State 
lng of the stock book or comptlatlon of list of stockhOlders whether voUng ~ts are actual or contingent; If contingent, 
of the raspon::ient, prior to the end of the year, had the descrllle the contingency. 
highest voting powers In the respondent, and state the 3. If any class or issue of security has any special 
number of votes that each could cast on that date If a privileges In the election of directors, trustees or managers, 
meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust. give or In the detenninatlon of corporate action by any method, 
in a footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether explain brlafly In a footnote. 
voting trust. etc.), duration of trust, and principal ~elders 4. Fumlsh detalls concemlng any opUons, warrants, or 
of beneficiary interests In the trust. If the company did not rights outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase 
close the stock book or did not complle a llst of stock- securities of the respondent or any securltles or other assets 
holders within one year prior to the end of the year, or If O'M1ed by the respondent, Including prices, expiration dates, 
since It compiled the previous list of stockholders, some and other material Information relating to exercise of the 
other class of security has become vested with voting rights, options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such 
then show sucll 10 security holders as of lhe close of the securttias or assets any officer. director, associated company, 
year. Arrange the names of the security holders In the ordor or any of the 10 largest security holders Is entitled to purchase. 
of voting power, commencing wlth the highest. Show In col- This Instruction Is Inapplicable to convertible securities or 
umn (a) 1he titles of officers and dir'eCtors Included In such lo any securities St.Jbstantlally all of which are outstanding 
list of 10 security holders. In the hands of the general public where the options, 
2. tf any security other than stock carries voUng rights, 
explain ln. a I I 1 sect rlty 

warrants, or rights were Issued on a prorata basis. 

1. Glve date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the number of votes cast at the latest 3. Give the date 
book prior to end of year, and in a footnote, general meeUng prior to the end of year for and place of such 
state the purpose of such closing: election of directors of the respondent and meeting: 

number of such votes cast by proxy June 1, 2012 By 
June 1, 2012 Total: 952,248 Unanimous Written 
Election of Directors By prox;< - Consent 

VOTING SECURITIES 

4. Number of votes as or {date): 2012 

~~~ 
Name {Title)and Address of SocuJity 

Holder Total Common Preferred 0!1,., 
Votes Stock StOCk 

(•) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

6 T~A s6CUrilles 952,248 952,248 - -
8 lrorAL 1 1 - -
TITOTAL >'Oies of •eoudty hold om 

II 952,246 952,248 - -
a 

Energy Group 

Canter Drive 

;~ 
1,-,,, nho OH 43215 

:! 
:: 
17 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
[X] An Orlglnal 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, li'IC. : I A Resubmlsslon 

Date of Report 
{Mo,Da,Yr) 

March 31, 2013 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2012 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Give details concerning the matters Indicated 
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number 
them In accordance with the inquiries. Answer each Inquiry. 
Enter "none" or "not applicable"' where applicable. If the 
answer Is given elsewhere In the report, refer to the schedule 
in which It appears. 

1. Changes in and Important additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration and state from whom the 
the franchise rights were acquired. If the franchise rights were 
acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 

2. Acquisition of ownership In other companies by re­
organization, merger, or consotldation with other companies: 
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the 
transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the trans­
action, and reference to Commission authorization. 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: 
Briefly describe the property, and the related transacUons, 
and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. Give 
date journal enbies called for by Unifonn System of Accounts 
were submitted to the Commission. 

4. Important leaseholds {other than leaseholds for natural 
gas lands) that have been acquired C?r given, assigned or sur­
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of par­
ties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission 
authorizing !ease and give reference to sucll authorization. 

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or 
dlstrlbuUon system: State territory added or re"linquished and 
date operations began or ceased and cite Commission 
authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate 
number of customers added or lost and approximate annual 

1. None 

2. None 

3. None 

4. None 

5. None 

6. None 

7. None 

8. None 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 108 

revenues of each Glass of service. Each natural gas 
company must also state major new continuing sources 
of gas made avallable to It from purchases, development, pur~ 
chase contract or otherMse, giving location and approximate 
total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other par­
ties to any such arrangements, etc. 

6. Obligations Incurred or assumed by respondent as 
guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement 
or obligation, Including ordinary commercial paper maturing 
on demand or not later than one year after date of Issue: State 
on behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount 
of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization If any was 
requlrec. 

7. Changes In articles of Jncorporation or amendments to 
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
amendments. 

B. State the estimaled annual effect and nature of any 
important wage scale changes during the year. 

9. State briefly the slatus of any materially lmporlant legal 
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results 
of any such proceedings culminated during lhe year. 

1 D. Describe briefly any materially Important transactions 
of the respondent not disclosed elseWhere In this report In 
which an officer, director, securlty holder, voting trustee, 
associated company or known associate of any of these persons 
was a party or In which any such person had a material interest. 

11. Estimated Increase or decrease In annual revenues 
due to Important rate changes: State effective date and 
approximate amount of increase or decrease for each revenue 
classification. State the number of customers affected. 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
[X] An Original (Mo,Oa,Yr) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. 1 A Resubmlsslon March 31, 2013 Dec. 31 2012 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued) 

9. None 

10. None 

11. None 
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(Nama of I This_ R~/:~:~1 Date o~ "".".~ Year of Report 
[x] (Mo,Da, Yr) 

•n• ''""" GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ J A 3/31/2013 End of 2012/Q4 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 

~::" 
1 Balance at End Balance at _End 

Title of Account Page Number of Current Year of Previous Y_ear 
(In o.;tars) (In Dollars) 

(a) (b) 

1 UTIUl'f_PLANT 

2 UtiiHv Plant 1101·106. 114) 2Q0-201 "" "'·'""' on• "'' 
3 I WOrk in I (107) 200-201 0 ••< <?< ?A><? .. 

4 ;TOTAL Utlllty Plant (Total of lines 2 and 3) 200-201 321,185,655 """ ''" nn 

5 I r Less) Accum I 1j<>r_Depr, Amort, De!>l (10?" 111,115) 131,057.555 1?A,n1~~ 

6 I Net Utlll_ty Plant (Total of llr>e 41ess 5) <OO <?A 100 177,206.937 

7 I Nuclear Fuell120.1 thru 120.4. and 120.6) 0 0 

8 I<Less) Accum ' I "" . of Nuclear Fuel . ; (120.5) 0 0 

9 I I ( Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0 

10 I Net UUiily Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9) <an <?A.100 177 >rlA,O" 

11 I I I Anh '"'' ; (116) 12~ 0 0 

12 !Gas Stored-! ; (1171) 220 0 0 

13 Svstem 1 Gas (117 2) 220 0 0 

14 Gas Stored In ;and ; ... I (117.3) 220 0 0 

15 Gas Owned· 1 Gas(117.4) 220 ..!!.. 
16 [oTHER_ I , f AN_Il_ 

17 Ill 1 Prooertv 11211 0 0 

18 {Less) A=m I 1 for. I I (122) 0 0 

19 11n I (123) 222-223 0 0 

20 ;In •• .1<?1 1) 224-226 

21 nf Account 123.1 see Footnote Page 224, line 40) 

!22 I Portion of. 0 0 

123 ; 1124) 222-223 0 0 

I 24 lstnktng Funds (125) 0 0 

! 25 1 Fund (126) 0 0 

126 I 1 Fund· Federal(127) 0 ~ 

127 1! Funds (121l)_ 0 ~ 

128 Lono -Term Portion of I I A• ol< (175) 0 0 

129 Lono - Term Portion of I , AA<ot< • Hedoes fi76l 0 0 

30 1 TOTAL Other Property and I 1 (Total of lines 17-20, 22-29) !.!. 
[31 

., .. n 
OM~LO~ 

I 32 leash f13il 1,509.747 457.514 

33 lsoecial ·" ,.,, 
0 0 

34 lwort<ino Funds (135) 0 0 

35 l(136) 222·223 ooon,7>< 2,119,693 

36 I Notes I' (141) 0 _Q_ 

37 1111421 8,148,452 10 ?AA "' 

38 I run. 3.127.251 545,458 

39 "· 1 for I I ; • creditf144) 263,717 366,905 

40 !•"' ; (145) 0 0 

41 I f1461 ?A AAA "'7 ., "'" ?0, 

42 Fual Stock (151) 0 0 

43 Fuel b1ock f (152) 0 0 
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I Name of This~ Re!'ort_ is: 1 Date o~ Re_~ort Year of Report 

[x] -~· (Mo, Da, Yr) 
COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A 3131/2013 End of 2012/Q4 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 

Balance at End Balance at End 

~~~ 
Title of Account Page Number of Current Year of Previous Year 

(In Dollars) (In Dollars) 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

44 1 (Eiec) and lP• • (Gas) (153) 0 0 

45 Plant i I • and '"' """' (154) 71,317 73,295 

'46 '(155) 0 ~ 

[jr I other 1 1 and R<onnll•• (156) 0 0 

146 1 Held for Sale (157) 0 0 

149 • (158.1 and 158.2) 0 0 

I so I (Less) 1\lnne.,=ot Pn,..lnn nf. I 0 0 

ls1 I stores I (163) 0 0 

52 I Gas Stored 1- Current (164.1) 220 LA 110 <RA 47,816,448 

53 ' '' ..,,~ Natural Gas Stored and Held for I I 1 (1642 thru 164.3) 220 0 0 

54 '(165) 230 530.345 533.523 

55 ·Gas 1166 thru 167) 0 0 

56 and I I> (171) 126,533 9,868 

57 Rents i I' (172) 0 0 

58 I Utility I '(173) 11.345.227 11.nno 741 

59 I Current and Accrued Assets 1174) ?fiM,1A4 ? 3fiR,A01 

60 I ,,, 'A'"'"'' (175) 0 0 

61 !Less) L 1 Portion I I Assets- (175) 0 0 

62 •"' ·Hedges (176) 0 0 

63 (Less) r, 'To 1 Portion I I As!lets~ Hedges (176) 0 0 

64 IT<1_t,.I_Pummt and Accrued Assets I Enter total or lines 32 thru 631 

las 'U~DUO 

I aa i I Debt >(181) 0 0 

I 67 • Losses (182.1) 230 0 0 

lea < Plont onn 'Studv Costs (1 82.2} 230 0 0 

69 I other P• ··- I (182.3) 232 17,518.378 17,?R7 RO< 

70 land I ) (183) 0 0 

71 I Prelim. Survey and 1 (Gas) (183.1 and 183.2) 578,141 339,380 

72 I clearing Accounts (184) 0 0 

73 '(185) 0 0 

74 I Debits (166) 233 ? ' ... """ 1.487,252 

75 I Losses from I Utility Plant (187) 0 0 

76 and 1 Expend. (188) 0 0 

77 I Loss on I Debt 1189) 0 0 

78 "'""' '(190) 234-235 A <?A A10 6,997,091 

79 IP• I Gas Costs (191) (9."" """' 
lA ?OR 7>4) 

80 TOTAL Debtts (Tot,;_ of lines 66 thru 79) 19,277.146 p ooo <On 

81 ~;:;~~~sand Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15, 
311 
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Name of .. This lis: Date OT "~!:v' Year of 
[x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

l'nl IIMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Resubmisslon 3/31/2013 End of 2012/Q4 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

"CIC,_.,~ u~l""~" at End 1 at End 
Line Title of Account Page Number of Current Year of Previous Year 
No. (In Dollars) (In Dollars) 

(a) (b) 

1 ., ""', CAPITAL 

2 Stock Issued {201i ?~RnA ?nn n RnR ?nn 

3 I Stock Issued (204) o~n o~< 0 0 

4 <.-apnal Stock ~" (202, 205) 252 0 0 

5 I stock I lanilitv for l I (203, 206) 252 0 0 

6 I P•<>mi"'" on Capital Stock {207) 252 0 0 

7 lother_Pald-ln Caoltal ' 0
"" "'1) 253 5.582,727_ 5,582,7ll_ 

8 Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0 

9 ICLess) i on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0 

10 It Less) Capital Stock !(214} 254 0 0 

11 ; (215 '215 1' 216) 118-119 62,468,377 60 Q~? 652 

12 lo. II I,::, ;(2161) 118-119 0 0 

13 II Less) R<>~~""''"tt Capitai_StO<t_ (217} ocn oc- 0 0 

14 Accumulated Other C '(219) 117 0 0 

15 TOTAL 'Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 

16 LONG TERM DEBT 

17 Bonds (221) 256-257 0 0_ 

18 (Less) RAacnuirAll Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0 

19 "· 'from ; (223) o~a oc7 ~" ""~ nnn R? n~~ nnn 

20 Other Lung-T· 1 Debt (224) 0 _Q_ 

21 Premium on Long-Term Debt(225) 258-259 0 0 

22 '(Less) Discount on Long-o err Debt- Dr (226) o~o o~n 0 0 

23 (Less) 1 ofL '-r, oDebt 0 0 

24 fO 11-IL Long- 1 efl Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23) "" """ nnn A?""" Mn 
' ' 

25 NONCURRENTIIARILITIES 

26 : Under Capital' ·~- t (227) 0 0 

27 111. uiAIA<i Provision for Property Insurance (228 1) 0 Q_ 

28 '•· ui~IA<i Provision fa< Injuries and ; (228 2) 141,258 1"?,AAO 

29 111~~" m"l~l<>tl 'for :and ; (228 3) 11,715,412 8,915,284 

_3_0 lllo,-.,m.,lol<>tl •· '{228 4) 0 0 

_31 ,., "lof• -< n -•- 1 for Rate .,Q,, '"' {229). 0 _Q_ 
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Name of Respondent IThls Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

[X) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

lr.nlliMRIAGAS of KENTUCKY, Inc. [ ] A Resubmisslon 3/31/2013 End of 2012/Q4 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (CONTINUED) 

"~'"'"""" 'at End 'at End 
I Line Title of Account Page Number of Current Year of Previous Year 
I No. (In Dollars) (In Dollars) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

32 Portion of i • ln<h •=•n+ Llabil~es 0_ 0 

33 Portion of lnsturment I lohlllt•<- Hedges 0 0 

34 Asset I '(230) Q_ 0 

35 TOTAL Other " ; ITotal of lines 26 thru 341 

36 r11 11 ANn A<'rco ''"'LIABILITIES 

37 t Portion of I 1 Debt 0 0 

36 Notes 1(231) 0 0 

39 A, nk; Payable (232) 700. ?RQ a "'""'7 
40 Notes >to ; (233) ?A 7?0 onn 0 

41 A~• '"" Payable to '(234) ,.n<R A>A A 1?A o1o 

42 ; (235) ? <n~RRn 2,741,028 

43 Taxes ,•· •1 (236) no• non 7,973,354 ~ ?70,477 

44 A 1(237) 83,324 28,162 

45 I (238) 0 0 

46 I l , n-h"OOQ\ 0 0 

47 "of, t lnfom<+ 1? .. 0\ Q_ 0 

-~ I Tax I 1(241) 1 ,064,771_ 1.159.638 

49 ",. r.urront ond A II lohlli+i•• (242) 2~8 32.708.229 42.617.152 

_M. I 'Under caoltalleases- CurrenU~43) 0 0 

51 • Instrument I lohillt-. (244) 1.R~fi ?70 1.724.650 

52 I<Less) l , c .. ~;. '' 'I iabilltl"-• 0 0 

53 1 Instrument jlohjiiH• ; - Hedges (245) 0 0 

54 I<Less)L 1 Portion of i 1 labllltiAs - HedO< 0 0 

55 !TOTAL Current and .•· .n' '' """• '(Total of lines 37 thru 54) 

56 

57 ;,.,, ; for< I (252) .on• oM 1 >?? 7RO 

58 IAeeum,I.U..-t I Tax CredHs (255) .. ., nno 513,181 

59 Deferred Gains from I 1 of Utility 0
' 0 0 

60 I other Deferred Credits (253) 269 ??An1A? ?1~AA15 

61 I Other . ,.., ... .._, (254) 278 ~··· A7A 
"7 ....... 

62 I Gain on I n.hl/"7\ 260 Q 0 
63 IAooum• ''"""' Deferred Income Taxes -, I I (28 0 _0_ 

_64 I Income Taxes-· I (282) "' o~oM '''OAR 7?0 

65 !Income Taxes-· 1.710.921 2,108,572 

66 ITOTAL I Credits (Total of lines 57 thru 651 66.446,701 56,787,203 

67 !TOTAL' r, ""i"• 1 and Otiher Credits (Total of lines « '"" "'i and 66) 310, •n•,o??,01n 
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Nameof "" This -~e~ort Is: 
( 1) X An Original 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2) A Resubmisslon 

Date of R-~~rt 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

03/31/2013 

Year of Report 

End of 2012/Q4 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413. Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, In another utility column 
(IJ) In a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount (s) over lines 2 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts In 
columns (c) and (d) totals. 

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, In the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2. 

Line 
No 

Account 

(a) 

1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

4 
5 
6 

11 I 

Gas I (4QC 

~ (401) 
(402) 

'(403) 
'Ass_et 

Amort. B Jep . of U_tlllty Plant 1 

_Amort. of_Utlllty Plant Aca. Adi. 1406 
_}.mort o1 ~. ~ 

·Stud\/ ::Osts {407.11 

I Costs 1403.1) 

I Plant_and_ 

_M]clrt. 0 '1407.2: 
Debits ( 40 ·.3) 

~essl Reo~~redtts · -07.41 
1--7;'1----,:r"== ax<l"'-;:sot:;;hh::e~~r nco me axes ( 408. 

Income Taxes- Federal (4 1.1) 

(Ref.) 
Page 
No. 

(b) 

30Q-301 

317-325 • 

TOTAL 

Current Year 

(c) 

I 

:,949,757 

712,glj 

Previous Year 

(d) 

17 

(3,061.42~ 

110,05 1 ~ ':'~~~~~~ ~~~~~ Taxes(410.1) 
111 

221 

1.540.617 131,572,208 

26 
line 2 less 25) (Carry forward to page 116, line 27) 
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Name or "".>""'u""' This -~·~rt}s: Date of Rep?rt Year of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2) A Resubmission 03/3112013 End of2012/Q4 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect- basis of allocations and apportionments from those used 
lng revenues received or costs Incurred for power or gas In the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar 
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to effect of such changes. 
may be attached at page 122. tiona! utility departments, supply the appropriate account 
year which had an effect on net Income, including the 

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY 

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year ~~~ 
(e) (f) (g) (h) (i) G) 

~ 3 
72~37• 1 - - 4 
2,949, 75' - - 5 

i,666,796 - - 6 

712.29 516,150 - - ~ 
0 CO. 1~ - _:_ 

_::_ 

- - 11 
0 - - ~~ 0 - -

2, 2,770,42 - - ~~ ' - -
110,05 - - 16 

- -

~.~ - -

_(8_0," - - ~~ 0 - -
0 _:_ ~~ 0 :. _:_ 

0 -
~~ 

17 - - 25 

13,741,935 - - 26 ' 
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STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (CONTINUED) 

Title of Account !='age Number 

I I 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) PAGE 116 

of Current Year 
(In Dollars) 

End of 20f21Q4 

Previous Year 
(In Dollars) 



This Side of Page Left 

Intentionally Blank 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
[XI An Original (Mo.Oa.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. I i i A Rosubmlsslon March 31,2013 Dec. 31 2012 
Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities 

1. Report In columns (b) {c) anti {e) lh~:~ amoun\:1 of accomulaled other colmprehenslve Income !!ems , on a net-of-tax basis, where approprlale. 

2. Report In columns (f) and (g) the 81TlOUnts of other calegories of 0'.11er cash now hedgea. 

3. For ea<:h category of hedges lhal have been acc:ounled for as "fair value hedges". reporl t11e accounts affected and lha relaled amounts In a footnote. 

1~':. ltom Unrealized Gains Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other 
and losses on lability AdjiJSiment Hedges Adjustments 

available for sate (net amount) 
securltMs 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Balance Of Account 219 at Beginning of Pre<:eding Year 

PrEK:edlng Year Reclassification from Account 21910 Net Income 
2 

Preceding Year Changes In Fair Value 
3 

Total (lines. 2 and 3) 
4 

Balance of Aceoun\219 at End of Ptecedlng Year/Beginning 
5 of Current Year 

Current Year Reclassifications from Account 219 to Net Income 
6 

Current Year Changes in Fair Value 
7 

Total (linea e and 7) 
6 

Balance of Account 219 at End of Currnnl Year 
9 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
[X] An Original (Ma.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. j A Resubmlsslon March 31 2013 Dec.31,2012 

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive lncom& and Hedging Activities 

I~!"' No. Other Cash Other Cash Totals for each Nat Income Total 
Flow Hedges Flow Hedges category of (Carried Forward Comprehensive 

(Specify) (Specify) Items recoflled In from Page 116, Income 
Account219 Line 72) 

<n (g( (h) (I) (j) 

1 

2 

3 

' 
5 

6 

7 

8 
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I ~~;J'~~~::~;~:~:,~g,:~:~~~~::year. 
credit and during the year should be Identified as to 

earnings account In lNhlch recorded (Accounts 433, 436-
lncluslve). Show the contra primary account affected In column (b). 

line 
No. 

llem 

Stock(Account438) 

•Adjustment to retained earnings due to rounding 

FERC FORM NO 2 (12·96) PAGE 118 

or 
earnings. 

4. first account 439, Actjustm&nts to Retained Earnings, 
reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained 
earnings. Follow by credit, then debit Items, In that order. 
5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 

i 
Account 
Affscted 

Amount 
(In dollars) 

Amount 
(In dollars) 



. lnformaUon about noncaSh Investing and financing actlv!Ues 
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 
a reconciliatiOn between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at 
End of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet. 

, Under "Other" specify significant amounts and g:roup 
others. 

3. Operating ActivHies • Other: Includes gains and losses per· 
talnlng to operating activities only, Gains and losses per· 
talnlng to Investing and financing activities should be 
reported In those actlvltles. Show on page 122 the 
amounts of Interest pald {net of amounts capitalized) ancf 
Income taxes pald. 

I 

I 
I 

11 068 9ll3 

~ 
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outflow 
to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets 
acquired with liabilities assumed on page 122. Do no11nclude on 
this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized perU SofA 
General Instruction 20; Instead provide a reconciliation of the 
dol!ar amount of leases capitalized with 1he plant cost on page122. 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 121 

6. 
7. 

{a) Net proceeds or payments. 
{b) Bonds, debentures and other long..term debL 
(c) Include commercial paper. 
(d) Identify separatelY such Items as Investments, fixed 

assets, Intangibles, etc, 
Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations. 
At lines 5, 16,27,47,56,58, and 65, add rows as necessary 
to report all data. Number the extra rows In sequence, 



Name of Respondent 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. 

This. Report Is: 
[XJ An Original 

[ J A Resubmlsslon 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
Match 31,2013 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 2012 

1 Provide important diSClosures regarding the Balance Shee~ Statement of lncome for the Year, Statement of Reta'ned Earnings for the Year, and 
Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof. Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for 
each statement except where a disclosure Is applicable to more than one statement The disclosures must be on the same suOject matters and 
In the same level of detail that would be reqlllred If the respondent Issued general purpose financial statements to the public or shareholders. 

2 Furnish details as to any s.lgnlflcant contingent assets or llabiiHies existing at year end, and brlefiy explain any acticm Initialed by the 
Internal Revenue Service Involving possible assessment of addHionallllCOme taxes of material amount. or a claim for refund of Income taxes of 
a material amount Initiated by the u1111ty. Also, briefly explain any dividends In arrears on cumW.Uve preferred stock. 

3 Fvmlsh details on the respondent's pension plans, post--retirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) plans.. and post-employment benefit 
plans as required by Instruction no 1 and, In addition, disclose for each Individual plan the currenl year's cash contributions. Furnish del<!lls on 
the accounting: for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include details on the accounting for translllon obligations 
or assets, gains or losses, the amounts deferred ana I he expected recovery pel1ods. Also, disclose any current year's plan or trust cur1ailments, 
terminations, transfers, or reversions of assets. 

4 Where Account 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt , are not used, give an 
explanatlon, proVIding the rate treatement given these Items. See General Instruction 17 of tile Uniform System of Accounts. 

5 Explain concisely any retained eamlngs restrictions and state the amount of retained eamlngs affected by such restrictions. 

6 Disclose details on any sfgnlficant financial changes during the reporUng year to the respndent or I he respondent's consolidated group 
that directly affect the respondent's gas pipeline operations, including: sales., transfers or mergers of affiliates, Investments In new partnerships, 
sales of gas pipeline facilities or the sal a of ownership lnlerests In the gas pipeline to limited partnerships, investments In related lrxlustrles (I e, 
production, gathering), major pipeline Investments, acquisitions by the parent oorporatlor(s}, and distributions of capital. 

7 E>lplaln concisely unseltfed rate proceeding& where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a materia! ~mount to 
the Utility's customers or that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the 
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights" of the utlllty to 
retain such revenues or to recover amounts pald with respect to power and gas purchases. 

8 Explain concisely slgnlfk:ant amounts of any refunds made or recelved during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding 
affecting revenues received or costs Incurred for power or gas prvchases, and surnmari:ze the adjustments made ~o balance sheet, lllCorne, and 
expense accounts. 

9 Explain concisely only those significant changes In accounting msthods made during the year which had an effect on net Income, Including 
the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used In the preceding year. Also gtve the approximate dollar effect of such changes. 

Notes to Statement of Cash Flows- Pages 120-121 

O!her Non-Cash Charaes <Credits) to Income (Une16) 

unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs 
Gas Stored Underground - Current 
Prepayments 

1,367,901 

Accrued Utnily Revenues 
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 
Preliminary surveying and Investigation Charges 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes- Asset 
Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages 
Obligations for Capital Leases 
Obligations Under Capttal Leases- Noncurrent 
Customer Deposits 
Accrued Taxes 
Customer Advances for Construction 
Other Deferred Credtts 
Derivltive Instrument Assets- Credit 
Derivttlve instrument Assets- Debit 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 
Accumulated Provision for Pension and Benefits 
Other Special Funds 
FAS 158 Measurement 
other 

Cash Paid for Interest During 2012 

Cash Paid for Income Taxes (net of refunds) During 2012 

Page 122 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,702,884 
3,178 

(339,486) 
(207,363) 

(1 ,286,457) 
(238,761) 

(1,131,725) 
8,678 

-
-

(237,368) 
4,693,868 
1,881,034 

81,862 
(29,380) 

--
2,800,128 

-
-

11,068,983 

4,772,656 

(1,401,721) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Oat& of Report Year of Report 
[X] An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 
i i A Rosubmlsslon March 31 2013 COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. Dec. 31 2012 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Notes to Statement of Cash Flows • Pages 120 • 121 (Continued) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year. Line 78 

Cash (Account 131) $ 1,509,747 
Working Funds (Account 135) 
Temporary Cash Investments (Account 136) 2,230,731 

$ 3,740,478 

Pension Plans 

The respondent participates in the Columbia Energy Group's noncontributory, qualified defined benefit pension 
plan covering essentially all employees. Benefits are based primarily on years of credited service and 
employees' highest three-year average annual compensation in the final flve years of service. Columbia's funding 
policy compiles with Federal law and tax regulations. Cash contributions for pension plans were $0 In 2012. 
Accounting for pension plans Is In compliance with Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) No. 715. 

Qther Post-Retirement Benefits 

The respondent provides medical coverage and life insurance to retirees. Essentially all active employees are 
eligible for these benefits upon retirement after completing ten consecutive yeans of service after age 45. 
Normally, spouses and dependents of retirees are also eligible for medical benefits. Funding for retiree life 
insurance Is through a voluntary employee beneficiary association trust to which annual contributions are made, 
subject to the maximum tax-deductible limit. Funding for retiree medical costs is through two trusts and a 401(h) 
account. Cash contributions for retiree life Insurance and medical costs are $800,000 for 2012. Accounting 
for other post retirement benefits Is in compliance with ASC No. 715. Additionally, the respondent has deferred 
as a regulatory asset transition obligations related to other post retirement benefits In compliance wnh ASC 
No. 980. The regulatory asset Is being amortized over an eighteen year period (November 1994- October 2012). 

Other Post-Employment Benefits 

The respondent provides benefits to former or inactive employees after employment, but before retirement. Such 
benefits include, but are not lim Had to, salary continuation, supplemental unemployment, severance, disability, 
job training, counseling, and continuation of benefits such as health care and life Insurance coverage. No cash 
contributions were made in 2012. Accounting for other post-employment benefits is in compliance with 
ASC No. 712. Additionally, the respondent has deferred as a regulatory asset these obligations In compliance 
with ASC No. 980. The regulatory asset is being amortized over a nineteen year period (November 1994-
October 2013). 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) Page 122-A Next page is 200. 
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of Respondent 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Item 

Net of Accumulated Amortization 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page200 

Total 



Report Is: 

O~glnal 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION {Continued) 

• Net of Accumulated Amortization 

FERC FORM N0.2 {12-96) Page201 {Next page Is 204) 



1. cost in service ac~ 

cording to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified) , 

this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased 
Or Sold, Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified, 
and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Gas . 
3. Include in column (c) and (d), as appropriate, corrections 

of addttlons or retirements for the current or preceding year. 
4. Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts 
to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. 
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts 
on an estimated basis if necessary, and Include the entries 

Line 
No. 

FERC FORM NO.2 {12-96) PAGE204 

in column are 
entries for reversals of tentative distribution of prior year 
reported In column (b). Likewise, If !he respondent has a 
significant amount of plant retirements which have not 
been classified to primary accounts at the end of !he 
year, Include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such 
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra 
entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provi­
sion. Include also In column {d) reversals of tentative 
distributions of prior yea~s unclassified retirements. Attach 
supplemental statement showing the account distributions 
of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and {d), 

Balance at Additions 
Beginning of Year 



including the reversals of the prior years tentative account 
distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the 
above Instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 
will avoid serious omissions of the respondent's reported 
amount for plant actually In service at end of year. 
6. Show In column (f) reclasslflcatlons or tnansfers within 
utility plant accounts. Include also In column (f) the additions 
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from 
distribution of amounts initially recorded In Account 102. In 
showing the clearance of Account 102, Include In column 
(e)the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for 

I 

FERC FORM 2 (12-96) 

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits to primary account 
classificaUons. 
7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant In­

cluded In this account and If substantial in amount submit a 
supplementary statement showing subaccount classification 
of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages. 
B. For each amount comprising the reported balance and 
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or 
sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. 
If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commis­
sion as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give 

I 

PAGE 205 

Balance at 
End of Year No. 



Additions 

FERC FORM 2 (12-96) PAGE206 



Retirements 

FERC FORM 2 (12-96) PAGE207 

Dec. 31 2012 

Balance at 
End of Year 

Line 
No. 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
[X) An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. i _]A Resubmlsslon March 31,2013 Dec. 31, 2012 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102,103, and 106) (Continued) 

Line Account Balance at Additions 
No. Beginning of Year 

(a) (b) (c) 

34 
35 Manufactured Plant 
36 Productioo Plant 
37 Liguefied PetrQieum 
38 Gas Air Plant 
39 
40 304 Land & Land Rights 7,678 -
41 305 Structures & Improvements - -
42 311 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment - -

43 
44 Total Manufactured Gas Production Plant 
'I:) I Pages 206 and 207, Line 38 7,678 -
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 

FERC FORM 2 (12-96) PAGE206-A 



Name of I This lis: Date of ·~~"v" Year of "~"u'. 
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. I [ j A Resubmlssion March 31, 2013 [)I)_C. 31, 2012 
GAS PLANT IN 'IAMnomh• 101, 102, 103, and 106) :continued) 

Balance at Line 
Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Year No. 

(d) (e) (f) (g) 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
391 

- - - 7,678 40 
- - - - 41 
- - - -

- - - 7,678 
46 

bO 
51 

56 

60 
€ 

(jf 

66 

'0 
71 

75 
76 

60 

FERC FORM 2 (12-96} PAGE207 -A 
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Name of This "v"v' • Is: Date of 
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

"''' ,,,..,,"GAS OF KENTU~, INC. ~lii_ A Resubmission March 31, 2013 
f---Reiii;:em;miSIG~AS~~~.A';i~IN~T·~ IN~~ 101, 1 >2, 103, and 106) 
I T ~ 

End of Year 
(d) (e) (f) (g) 

(1,1: - -
- - -

- -
- - -

(1' ~1 -
- -

(Z4 ,517 - -

95 
1 

t5: 19 
2 

- - 4,884,766 
0 - -

- -
- - -

-
( 

- - - -
- - - -

- - 1,777,074 
- - -
- - - 0 

- -
- - -
- - -

- - 0 
- -

(52,578] - - 5,301,614 
- - - -

( - - 5,301,614 
(2,897,704) - - 31 

IYearof 

1Dec.31,2012 

Line 
No. 

1 
1 

81 
82 
83 
84 
85 

92 
93 

97 
98 

1U:l 
103 

10i 
108 

11:< 
113 
1 

- - - 118 

~----------~--r----------~--+-------------~--+-----~~ 
I - -

• Does not Include Capitalized Leases 

FERC FORM 2 (12-96) PAGE 209 



COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 

DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONS FOR YEAR 2012 ·COLUMN (c) 
Completed Construction Not Transferred 2012 

Classified - Account 1 06 from Additions 
Line Account Year ~u11 Year2012 (c)-(b) Account 107 Column (c) 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 1. lntangib!ePiant 
2 301 Organization 
3 302 Franchises and Consents 
4 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant (165) 0 168 777,755 777,587 
5 1 u I AL Intangible Plant ( 168 u 168 777,755 777,587 
6 2. Production Plant 
7 Natural e:;as Production and e:;athering Plant 
8 325.1 Producing Lands 
9 325.2 Producing Leaseholds 

10 325.3 Gas Rights 
11 1325.4 Rights-<>f Way 
12 325.5 utner Lana ana Land Rights 
13 326 Gas Well Structures 
14 327 Field Compressor Station Structures 
15 328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures 
16 329 uther Structures 
17 330 t-'roaucmg Gas Wells-Well Construction 
18 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment 
19 332 Field Lines 
20 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment 
21 334 Fiela Meas. and Reg. Station Equipment 

Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 
23 336 Purification Equipment 
24 337 Otiler Equipment 
25 338 Unsuccessful Exploration <!. uevel. Gosts 
26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant - - - -
27 1-'roaucts Extraction Plant 
28 340 Land and Land Rights 
29 341 Structures and Improvements 
30 342 Extraction and Reflmng Equipment 
3" 343 Pipe Lines 
32 344 t:xtracted 1-'roducts Storage Equipment 

PAGE209-A 



, GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. YEAR l31, 2012 

GAS PLANT IN 
I f 01' IUJUIIIVI'O~ t'UK Tt:AK zuu - . (C) 

:· . .-·~·~~ 7=·~·::;,~:~~·; ~~t T,~., 2012 
from Additions 

Line Account Year 2011 Yea~c~012 (c{~\b) Account 107 Column (c) 
No (a) (b) (e) (f) 

2. 
1 Pl~~~;~~t ,,;, oo~l Products 

33 1345 i 
34 1346 Gas Meas. and ~eg. 
35 1347 Other 
;;tj IUIAL 1-'lant - - - - -
37 TOTAL Nat Gas Plant - - - - -
38 Mid. Gas Prod. Plant :Suppl. . - - - - -
39 IUIAL n Plant - - - - -
4U ;:s. I t:iaS tana : 1-'lant 
41 ' 1-'lant 
42 1350.1 Land 
43 1350.2 
44 l<lb1 ;ana 1m1 
45 1352 WellS 
46 1352.1 'and Rigths 
47 1352.2 I 

48 13b2.3 I Gas 
49 13b<l unes 
50 1354 
51 1355 and Reg. 
: 
b~ ~0/ umer 
54 IUIALUI ·Plant - - - - -
55 Other :Plant 

Lana ana Land K ghts 
bl 3o1 ;ana 

t:ias 

.1 
o· 303.:.! 

Meas. and Reg. t:qu1pment 
Other 

65 TOIALOther · 1-'lant - - - - -

• See page 209-E PAGE 209-8 



COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 
DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONS FOR YEAR 2012 -COLUMN (c) 

Completed Construction Not Transferred 2012 
Classified -Account 106 from Additions 

Line Account Year 2011 Year2012 (c)-(b) Account 107 Column (c) 
No (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

66 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminating 
and Processing Plant 

tj{ (;jo4.1 1 ana and Land Rights 
68 (;j04.L ::;tructures ana Improvements 
69 364.3 LNG ProcessJnQ T ermmal Equipment 
70 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment 
71 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment 
72 364.6 Compressor Station t:quipment 
73 364.7 Communication Equipment 
74 364.8 Other Equipment 
75 Tu 1 AL l:!ase Loaa L1que11ec1 Natural 
76 Gas Terminating and ProcessinQ Plant " " " - " 

77 TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant " " " " " 

78 4. Transmission Plant 
79 365.1 Land and Land Rights 
80 365.2 Rights of Way 
81 (366 structures and Improvements 
82 367 Mains 
83 368 Compressor Station Equipment 
64 369 Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment 
85 370 Communication Equipment 
86 371 Other Equipment 
-.s7 1 u 1 AL. 1 ransmJSSJOn 1-'lant " " " " " 

88 5. Distribution Plant 
89 374 Land and Land Rights (25,139) (7,161) 17,978 40,523 22,545 
90 375 Structures and Improvements (8,367) 23,815 32,182 225,870 193,688 
91 376 Mains 1,742,301 2,010,706 268.405 9.833,157 9,564,752 
92 377 ~.;om pressor ::;tat1on t:qu1pment " " - " " 

93 378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. ~quip.-General 15,345 255,315 239,970 663,444 423,474 
94 379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate " " - " " 

95 380 Services 1,947 140,598 138,651 5,937,018 5,798,367 
ljtj l;jl$1 Meters (235) 0 235 820,824 820,589 
'di 13!S2 Meter Installations " " " 179,931 179,931 
98 383 House Regulators " - - 340,-567 340,567 
99 384 House Reg. tnstallatJons - - " " -

100 385 lndustnal Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 14,088 45,063 30,975 193,779 162,804 
386 Other Prop. on Customers' Premises " - " - " 

387 Other Equipment (95) 98,975 99,070 220,749 121,679 
103 TOTAL Distribution Plant 1,739,845 2,567,311 827,466 18,455,862 17,628,396 

PAGE209-C 



COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 
DEVELOPMENT OF ADDITIONS FOR YEAR 2012- COLUMN (C) 

Completed Construction Not Transferred 2012 
Classified -Account 1 06 from Additions 

Line Account Year2011 Year2012 (c)-(b) Account107 Column (c) 
No (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
104 6. General Plant 
105 389 Land and Land Rights - - - -
106 390 Structures and Improvements - - - - -
107 391 Office Furniture and Equipment (2,617) (3,910) (1,293 17,065 15.772 
108 392 Transportation Equipment - - - 48,924 48,924 
109 393 Stores Equipment - - - - -
110 394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment - - - 156,992 156,992 
111 395 Laboratory Equipment - - - - -

112 396 Power Operated Equipment - - - - -
113 397 Communication Equipment - - - - -
114 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 42,133 (42, 133 (84,266 (84,266) -
115 Subtotal 39,516 (46,043 (85,559) 138,715 221,688 

116 399 Other Tangible Property - - - - -
117 TOTAL General Plant 39,516 (46,043) (85,559) 136,129 221,688 
118 TOTAL 1,779,193 2,521,268 742,075 19,369,746 18,627,671 

PAGE209-D 



COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 

DEVELOPMENT Ul" "uu•••v'"' FOR Tt:AK 2012- COLUMN (c) 
Completed Construction Not 1 ransferred 2012 

Classified -Account 106 from Additions 
Line Account 2011 2012 (c!-(b) Account 107 Column (c) 
No (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

(1 J Forward from page 209-B Line 38 
118 2. PRODUCTION PLANT 
119 Manufactured Gas Productton Plant 
120 Liquenea 1-'etroleum ~.;as 
1:.:· I <l04 Land and Land Rights - - - - -

122 305 Structures and Improvements - - - - -
123 311 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment - - - - -
124 
125 1 ota1 Manuractured Gas Production 
lZtl Plant - - - - -

PAGE209-E Next Page Is 212 
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. Report below the Information called for concerning gas property and capacity leased from others for gas operations. 
For all leases in which the average annual lease payment over the initial term of the lease exceeds $500,000, describe in column 

c), if applicable: the property or capacity leasac. Designate associatac companies with an asterisk in column (b). 

Line 
No. 

Description and Location 
of Prot>ertv 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) PAGE 212 

End of 
Year 



Dec. 2012 

1. For all leases in which the average lease Income over the intltfal term of the lease exceeds $500,000 provide In comlumn (c), a 
\descnipli<m of each facility or leased capacity that is classified as gas plant In service, and Is leased to others for gas operations. 

In column (d) provide the Ieese payments received from others. 
Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b). 

line 
No. 

Description and Location 
of Pro,oerw 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) 

Included In 
This Account 

PAGE 213 

to be Used In 
Utility Service 

End of 
Year 



property use. 
property having en original cost of $1 ,000,000 or more previously used in utlltty operations, now held for future use, give in 
(a), in addHion to other required information, the data that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the 

I cost was transferred to Account 105. 

Description and Location 
of Pro~>erty 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) 

Included in 
This Acccunt 

PAGE 214 

End of 
Year 

NEXT PAGE IS 216 



I I 
of projects in process of construction (107). 
2. Show ~ems relating to "research, development, and 

demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, 

Description of Project 

Structures and Improvements 
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment 

Total L. P. G. Production Plant 

Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Mains 
Measuring and Regulating Equipment-General 
Service Lines 
Meters 
Meter Installations 
House Regulators 
House Regulator Installations 
Industrial Measuring and Regulating Equipment 
Communications 

Total Distribution Plant 

Office Furniture and Equipment 
Tools and Equipment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 

Total General Plant 

Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
Total Intangible Plant 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) 

of the Uniform System of Accounts). 
3. Minor projects (less than $1 ,000,000) may be 
grouped. 

PAGE 216 

Construction Work 
in Progress-Gas 
(Account 107) 

14,780 
184,286 
887,197 
483,503 

(994) 
0 

140,520 
40,076 

172,786 

13,892 

30,537 

Additional 
Cost of 

20,271 
97,592 
53,185 

19,006 

NEXT PAGE IS 218 



1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 
and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are Intended 
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the amount 
capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, 
(d) whether different rates are applied to different types of 
construction, (e) basis of differentiation In rates for different 
types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead Is directly 
or Indirectly assigned. 

Please refer to pages 218-A, 218-B and 218-C. 

2. Show below the computaUon of allowance for funds 
used during construction rates, In accordance with the provisions 
of Gas Plant Instructions 3 (17) of the Uniform System of Accounts. 

3. Where a net--of~tax rate for borrowed funds Is used, 
show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations 
below In a manner that clearly Indicates the amount of reduction 
In the gross rate for tax effects. 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 
For line (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted In the last rate proceeding. If not available, use the average rate earned 
durlng the preceding 3 years. 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year. 

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds ~ 7.85 

(A} Amounts used In computation are based on the capitalization and cost rates of Columbia Gas of Kentucky 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 218 

Cost Rate Percentage 



Name of Respondent TI1\s 'Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
IX] An Ortglnal (Mo, Da, Yr) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. I ] A Resubmission March 31,2013 Dec. 31,2012 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE (Continued) 

Suoervision and Engineering Overhead 

Supervision and engineering overhead charges cover labor, transportation and travel of operating 
personnel related to the following construction activities: 

1. Planning and designing gas facilities approved for construction. 
2. Preparing and filing construction certificate applications. 
3. Planning and preparing budget programs for anticipated construction programs. 
4. Preparing and processing construction work orders, including making sketches. 
5. Classifying work order charges where applicable, such as invoices, material transfers, 

time sheets, etc. 
6. Preparing and processing work order completion reports. 
7. Preparing fiow maps related to projects approved for construction. 
8. Miscellaneous clericai, typing & stenographic duties related to construction projects. 
9. Supervision and managernen~ direct & indirect, for all the above activities. 

It was impractical for supervision and engineertng personnel performing the above mentioned 
functions to charge construction work orders directly; therefore, the labor and travel expenses of 
personnel expended on the construction records that would not be required If construction were not 
performed was determined on a periodic time study basis. The cost of these expenses was divided by 
estimated construction expenditures subject to overheads to determine an allocation rate. Those 
personnel engaged in the construction activities enumerated above charged their overhead clearing 
account where they were accumulated and allocated to all applicable construcllon budgets and work 
orders on tlhe basis of the rate as determined above. 

Labor Overheads 

The cost of vacation time and non-productive time (holidays, paid time for sickness and other 
paid time) was allocated directly to each construction project by applying a factor to all"raw labor" 
(total payroll payments excluding payment for vacation and non-productive time) dollars chargad to tha 
construction project. The factor was determined by dividing the estimated annual dollars accrued for 
vacation and non-productive time by the estimated annual payroll payments excluding vacation and 
non-productive time. 

The cost of employee benefits and payroll taxes was allocated diractiy to each construction project 
by applying a factor to all "base labor" (raw labor plus Increment for vacation and non-productive 
tlme) dollars charged to the construction project The factor was determined by dividing the 
estimated annual cost of employee benefits and payroll taxes by the estimated annual cost of "base 
labor." Benefits and taxes included in this factor are as follows: 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
{X] An Original (Mo, Oa, Yr} 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Resubmlssion March 31,2013 Dec. 31,2012 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE Continued) 

Labor Overheads <Continued) 

1. Actual payments made to employees In connection with injury claims not covered by Workers' 
Compensation Insurance. 

2. Workers' Compensation Insurance Premiums. 
3. Employee Insurance Plans. 
4. Contributions to Employee Thrill Plan (401 K). 
5. Federal Old Age and Survivors Insurance Tax. 
6. Federal Unemployment Insurance Tax. 
7. State Unemployment Insurance Tax. 
8. Retirement Income Plan. 

General and Administrative Overheads 

The purpose of capitalizing General and Administrative overheads is to charge labor and expenses 
to all applicable construction work orders for those personnel who work directly on Construction 
Work In Progress activities but where H would be Impractical for them to record these expenses 
directly to each work order (I.e., employees who devote their time processing a large number of 
construction work orders and/or related construction activHies). In addHion, these costs would not 
have been Incurred had the construction activHy not been undertaken. 

General and Administrative overhead charges include the labor and expenses of selected Shared 
Services Center personnel related to the following construction activities: 

1. Processing construction work orders which do not close mechanically. 
2. Preparing Input for and verifYing mechanized Construction Work In Progress reports. 
3. Assigning property unit (retirement unH) numbers to construction work orders which 

are not assigned mechanically. 
4. Preparing input for closing Construction Work in Progress preparatory to mechanical 

unitization and posting to the Asset Management records. 
5. Reconciling the Project Cost Management System witin the General Ledger. 
6. Verifying mechanized construction audit schedules wHh the construction infonnatlon 

contained In the General Ledger. 
7. Providing required support to lnfonnation Systems personnel regarding mechanized 

construction work orders and the Project Cost Management System. 
8. Reconciling monthly construction budget comparison reports (actual versus budget). 
9. Ordering and procuring materials and supplies for specific construction projects. 

10. Processing construction related invoices. 
11. Miscellaneous clerical duties related to construction projects. 
12. Supervision and management (direct and Indirect) for all of the above activities. 
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GAS OF INC. 

General and Administrative Overheads !Continued) 

A periodic time study was performed on the job pos~lons and personnel who were responsible 
for the above listed activities. The number of hours spent on construction related activity 
was determined, by position, and extended using actual payroll information. The cost of 
these expenses was divided by the estimated construction expend~ures subject to overheads 
to determine an allocation rate. This rate was applied to actual construction expenditures 
subject to this overhead and the resulting amount was transferred from general and administrative 
expense to construction. 

Note: General and Administrative costs are now recorded through the Supervision and Engineering 
overhead applica~on. 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 

On February 2, 1977, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Issued Order No. 561 establishing 
a "uniform formulary• method for determining the maximum rate to be used In computing the 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction. In 2012, Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
was capitalized at a cost rate of 7.85% on all classes of property except organization, autos, office 
equipment, tools and other property purchases. 

The allowance was applied to construction for that period of time between the date of expenditure 
for construction or purchase of a project and the date In which such project was completed and 
placed in service, or was available for service.-All expenditures incurred during the current month 
of construction of a project were assumed to occur on the 15th ofthe month; consequently, interest 
In the current month's expenditures was for a period of one-half month only. All projects placed in 
service during a month were assumed to be placed In service on the 15th of the month; consequently, 
interest for the month-in-service was for a period of one-half month only. All previously applied 
Interest was eliminated from the base amount before the current calculation of interest; i.e., there 
was no calculation of interest on interest. No interest was applied on contract retain age and 
contributions In aid of construction applicable to any budgets and related work orders. 
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Name of Respondent 

Inc. 

1 Explain In a footnote any important adjustments during year 
Explain In a footnote any difference between the amount for book 

cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c), and that reported for gas 
plant In service, page& 204·209, column(d), excluding retirements of 
nondepreciable property 

The provisions of Account 108 In the Uniform System of 

IA•:cc•unts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded 

such plant Is removed from service If the respondent has a 

Line 

No. 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) 

Item 

Report Is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
March 31,2013 

significant amount of plant retired at year end whlch has not been 
recorded andJor classified to the various reserve functional 
classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively 
functJonalize the book cost of the plant retired In addition, Include all 
costs Included In retirement work In progress at year end In the 
appropriate functional classifications 

4 Show separately Interest credits under a sinking fund or similar 

method of depreciation accounting 

5 At lines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data 

Addlt!onai rows should be numbered In sequence, e g, 7 01,7 02, 

Total 

(c+d+e) 

Gas Plant In 
Service 
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Name of Respondent 1Th1s Report Is: !Date of Report !Year of Report 

[X] An Original lou. n.v., 
lrno ',.,.,,., r.>A~ OF I'~MTO '"""• INC. I [ I • )March 31:·;013 Dec. 31, 2012 

GAS '117.1, f17.2, 117.3, 117.4, •••' ••• ~AND 164.3) 

1. If during the year adjustments were made to the stored 2. Report In column (e) all encroachments due the year upon 
gas Inventory reported In columns (d), (f), (g), and h (such the volumes designated as base gas, column (b), and system 
as to correct cumulative Inaccuracies of gas measure- balancing gas column (c), and gas property recordable In the 
ments), explain In a footnote adjustment, account plant accounts. 
charged or credited. 3. State In a footnote the basis of segratlon of Inventory 

between current and noncurrent portions. Also, state In a 
~~~:e the method used to report storage (I.e., fixed asset 

Line '""' 
Current (A~:o~nt (A;~~nt Description Total 

No. 
(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) 

1~1) 1:)2) 11~) 3) (I) 
1 

lofvea.'at ••• 
... 

A7 R<O AAA 0 47,816,448 

• i<>•• v ',, '"~to ........ 0 ••••• '18 
3 I <>OS orrom 

•• •••nno •• •••nn• 0 
4 

l~:~~~~=t 0 0 

5 !Balan_~ at End of Year 44,113,564 0 AA .... _. 

6 !Met 6,081,190 0 ••••••• 
I sa IDih .. "' ... 0 ......... 

' 
7 lporMcf 5.46 " 5.46 

I 7a I per Dlh 5.25 " 5.25 

• Storage Is reporlsd on a last In first out Inventory method. 
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1 Report below investments In Accounts 123, Investments in 
Associated Companies, 124, Other Jnvasbnents, and 136, Temporary 
Cash Investments. 
2 Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the 

in:~~~~~~~.~~~~ll;;;ec:;~ties_ :- Ust and describe each security 
, date acquired and date of maturity. 

date of maturity, and 

to authorization by the Board of Directors, and included in Account 
124, other Investments, state number of shares, class, and series of 
stook. Minor investments may be grouped by classes. Investments 
Included in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be 

Une 
No. 

Description of Investment Book Cost at Beginning of Year Purchases or Additions 
During Year 

2llnvestm••nts In Associated Cormp;anioas 
(Commercial Paper, Acct 12:1-1.>0C~l 

Market Instruments 
rr.nmmAmiol Paper, Acct 136-0012) 

all"entpctrarray Cash Investment 
(Hedging Account, Ace! 136-1500) 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12·96) 

[If boo~( cost Is different from cost to 
respondent, give cost to respondent in a 

footnote and explain difference) 

404,411 

2,093,711 

Page 222 

34,034 

2,045,915 

20,356,208 



llsl each note, giving da!a of Issuance, maturity date, and specifying 
whether note is a renewal. Designate any advances due from ofrtcers, 
directors. stoCkholders, or employees. 
3 Desig11ate wtth an as1erisk in column (b) any securllles, notes or 
accounts that were pledged, and In a footnote slate the name of 
pledges and purpose of the pledge. 
4 If CommlssJon approval was required for any advance made or 
security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and cite 
Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket number. 

Book Cost at End of Year 
(if book cost Is different from cost to 

resporldent, give cost to respondent In a 
footnote anci explain difference 

433,007 

320,411 

5 Report In column (h) Interest and divldend revenues from 
investments including such revenues from securiUes disposed of 
during the year. 
6 In column (I) repon for each Investment disposed of during 
the year the gain or loss represented by the dlfferenoe between cost 
of the Investment (or the other amount at 'Nhlch can1ed In the books 
of account if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, 
not Including any dtvldend or Interest adjustment Includable In 
column (h). 

Revenues for Year Gain or Loss from 
Investment 
Disposed of 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 

1,910,320 31,901 
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Name of Respondent 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. l
?hls Report Is: 
[X} An Original 
: i A Resubmlsslon 

Investments In Subsldla Com anles Account 123.1 

1. Report below Investments in Accounts 123.1, lnves1ments In Subsidiary Companies. 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Da,Yr) 
March 31 2013 I Year of Report 

Dac. 31 2012 

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the the Information called for below. Sub-total by company and give a total In columns (e),(f),(g} and (h). 
(a) Investment in Securitles- List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of iSSLte, maturity, and interest ra1e. 
(b) Investment Advances- Report separately the amounts of loans or Investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to currant settlement. With respect 
to each advance show whether the advance Is a note or open account. List eech note giving date of Issuance, maturity date, anc:l speciflylng whether note Ia a renewal. 

3. Report separately lhe equity in undistributed subsidiary earnings since acq~&itlon. The total in oolumn (e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1. 

Line 
No. 

Description of Investment 

(a} 

1 c;ommon Stock - Central Kentucky 
2 Transmission 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
36 
36 

37 
38 

39 
40 Total Cost of Account 123.1 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) 

LJate 
Acquired 

(b) 

713112006 

Date of 
Maturity 

(c) 

Page224 

Amount of 
Investment at 

Beginning of Year 

(d) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
[X] An Original (Mo,Da,Yr) 
lr .. T A Resubmlssron Maret! 31 2013 COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. 

lnvesbnents In Subsldlartes ComD&nteSIAecount 123.11 Continued 

4. Oeslgnale In a footnote, any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

!Year of Report 

Ieee. 31 2012 

5. lf Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, desigrnrle such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, dale of authorization, and 
case or docket number. 

6. Report In column (Q lntemst and dividend revenues from Investments, InclUding such revenues from securities d$sposed of during the year. 
7. In column (h) report for each lnvestmertt disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the Investment (or t11e other amount at which 

canied In the books of account If different from cost), and tfle selling price thereof, not including Interest adjustments Includible In column {f). 
8. Report ort Une40, column (a) me total cost of Account 123.1. 

Equity in Subsidiary Revenues for Year Amount of Investment Gain or Loss from Line 
Earnings for Year at End of Year Investment No 

Disposed of 

lel 1ft lo\ lh\ 
404,411 28,596 433,007 1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

16 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 

404,411 28,596 433,007 40 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 
(x) An Original 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, inc. I ( ·) A Resubmission March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012 
Prepayments (Acct 165), Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct 182.1 ), Unrecovered Plant and Reauiatorv Sturdy Costs (Acct 182.2) 

PREPAYMENTS (ACCOUNT 165) 
1. Re~ort below the particulars (details) on each prepayment. 

line Nature of Prepayment Balance at End of 

No. Year (in dollars) 
(a) '(b) 

1 Prepaid Insurance 426,618 
2 Prepaid Rents 0 
3 Prepaid Taxes 0 
4 Preoaid Reaulatorv Comission Fees 103,727 
5 Miscellaneous Prepayments 0 

6 TOTAL 530,345 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 
(x) An Original 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. i i i A Resubmlsslon March 31,2013 December 31,2012 
Prepayments (Ace! 165), Extraordinary Property Losses (Ace! 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulato-r¥ Sturdy Costs (Ace! 182.21 

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (ACCOUNT 182.1) 
Line Description of Extraordinary Loss (include Balance Total Losses WRITIENOFF Balance at 
No. the date of loss, the date of Commission Beginning Amount Recognized DURING YEAR End of Year 

authorization to use Account 182 1 and of Year of Loss During Year 
period of amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr. Add 
rows as necessary to report all data. Account Amount 

(d) 
Charged 

(f) (q) (a) (b) (c) (~) 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 
(x) An Original 

Columbia Gas of KentuckY. Inc. I i \ A Resubmission March 31, 2013 December 31, 2012 
Pre_p_.,yments (Ace! 165), ExtraordinarY Prooertv Losses lAce\ 182.1 ), Unrecovered Plant and Rooulatorv Sturdv Costs lAce! 182.21 

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUNT 182.2) 

Line Description of Unrecovered Plant and Balance at the Total Costs WRITTEN OFF Balance at 
No. Regulatory Study Costs (include In the Beginning Amount of Recognized DURING YEAR End of Year 

description of costs, the date of Commission of Year Charges During Year 
authoization to use Account 182 2 and period 
of amortization (mo. yr to mo, yr). Add rows as 
necessary to report all data. Number rows in 
sequence beginning with the next row number 
after the last row number used for extraordinary Account Amount 
property losses. 

(a) (c) ldl 
Charged 

(f) fal (bl (~) 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. 

This Report Is: 
[X] An Original 
lr i A Resubmlsslon 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
March 31, 2013 

Year Ending 

Dec. 31, 2012 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1. Report below the details called for concerning 
other regulatory assets which are created 
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory 
agencies (and not Includable in other accounts). 
2. For regulatory assets being amortized, 
show period of amortization In column (a). 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) 

3. Minor items (5 o/o of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
182 3 or amounts less than $250,000, whiclhever is less) may be 
grouped by classes. 
4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission 
Expenses "that are also reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory 
Commission Expenses. 
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3 

8 
9 

10 
11 

1. Report below the details called for concerning miscellaneous 
deferred debits. 
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show the period of 
amortizatlon~n column (a). 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Deterred Debits 

Civic Center Building Lease 

Other Misc. Deferred Debits 
Less than $250,000 (2 Items) 

2 (12-96) 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

166,152 

1,319,156 

1,944 

Debits 

1,251,707 

36,820 

Page233 

{Mo.Da.Yr.) 
March 31, 2013 Dec.31,2012 

3. Minor Items {less than $250,000) may be 
grouped by classes. 

CREDITS 
Balance at 
End of Year 

Charged Amount 

253 56,966 109,186 

107 53,031 2,517,832 

Various 37,334 1,430 



Nam&of, ~~Is~ ~~,:'~"n.v;~ YearofRoport 

jf"Q!OIIJ!.M! IIMIO~IIJ4~1 G~loA>l!.S;QE.t OF ISE!!J~KY~.,~ l"lh_ ~~-~A I ~31:·~013 Dec. 31.2012 
ACCiJii!UL I TED ~~~ED~~:[J;rr,A;~~· t 190) 

1. Report the Information called tor below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), Include deferrals relating to other 
respondent's accounting for deferred Income taxes. Income and deductions. 

1 Line 
No. Account Subdivisions 

{a) 

J, :190 

12 Electric 

13 Gaa /See Other) 

14 other (Daflnal 
1.01 :>PEB Fodarall Subsldv 
1.02 Future Fll ·State Income Tax 

13 Interest o~=· Tax LlabiiKv 

15 
l6 1 Accrual 

Ill_ 
19 

14.10 
14. 
14.12 

4.1 

3aa ·~ost' 
I Lo<~all 

( 'Sales 

1 ~tock 
I Stock 

1.2 Rata Base I% 

·.24 
'.25 
·.26 
1.27 

Federal NOL 

~ 

.28 R&DC19dH' 

Costa 

1 Charae 

:s TQ!al (Total oU!_nas 2 thru ~l_ 

6 

7 Total 1190 (Total of lines 5 thru 6) 

'8 1 of TOTAL 

9 Federal Income Tax 

10 State Income Tax 

,11 Local Income Tax 

FERC FORM NO.2, ·~-uur 

3. At lines 4 and 6, add rows as necessary to report all data. 
Number the additional rows In sequence 4.01, 4.02, etc. 
and 6.01, 6.02, etc. 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

6.161 
8,466 

=iffi 
156.644 

~ 1.958) 
1.477 
',675 

5 1.271 
17,535 
47.452 

166,990 
313.1187 

1 
11,359 

_1, 67 

~ 
522.296 

1.196.112 

~ 1 
56,369 

OQQ?fto< 

0 

5,941 ,6511_ 

1,055,541 

Page 234 

Amounts 
Deb~edto 

Account410.1 

0 
0 
0 

17,963 
0 

126.862 
0 
0 

99.477 
3.285 

0 
0 

62.024 
6,981 

0 
0 

2,219 

28~ 
0 

3,023 
169.509 

0 
319,675 
46.938 

0 
0 
0 

11An""' 

0 

'987,153_ 

153,351 

YeAR 

Amounts 
Credited to 

Account411.1 

52,923 
0 
0 

3,376 
146.470 

0 
47.013 
731,583 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

26,453 
2.504 

172,346 
0 

139 
0 

• 23.938 
2,556 

0 ............ 
2,118,828 

226,017 



I Name of Respondent !~1As~~6r~~=~ 

f\'lr=n••= "":="'":"':'••= GAS=; O=F'= KEN=TUU:JCKY~ .. I~NC.~~ 1. • ~· 

Date of Ronnn !Year of Report 
IU .. n~ ;;;~-· • 

March 31. 20131Dec. 31. 2012 
: 190) f-. 1~0 TAXES 

4. If mora spac& Is needed, use separate pages as required. 5. In the space provided below, Identify by amount and 
classification, significant Items for which deferred taxes 
are being provided. Indicate Insignificant amounts 
listed under Other. 

JRING ~~==~=====~o~rs~===::::~ill!:~~"o"rTr"':s----1 Balance at 
Amounts Amounts 1-----" End of Year Line 
Debfted Credited Account Amount Account Amount No. 

0 0 1\ 6. 61 
0 8. 

3,746 _2,719 6, 
0 0 102. 
0 0 156, 

0 0 0 0 403.53 

3 

I.O· 
1.0: 
1.0: 

r---~0~---+--~~~---r--------+---~~~~-------+-----~~--+--~~~~: ~· 
0 0 0 0 0 ~· 
0 0 0 0 131,403 ~-

_o ~ 0 5\ 17.544 1,219,31'""10c._~l±-11 
0 236-051' 6), 36.233 0 53.7Ro 12 
0 0 6). 46.685 (61, ;n_ 13 

r----~i--_,----~~~---r--------;-----~--,_------;------~~--+-~2~~ .• ~ ;~7--r7~~~~~~7~. 
0 51 17.544 0 30.116 1.20 
0 0 0 0 1.21 
0 0 0 826," 1.22 

~ ~ 17 41 9,677 ~~~-+.:;:~~!~3H 
0 _II 165.159 1.2! 
0 6,383 1.21 
0 ( 1 ..§.21 

3.733 0 52.636 4.21 

3,733 3,746 55.496 129,123 ....... 5 

0 0 0 0 0 6_ 

0 578 6.008 11.196 ' • " •• , 10 

0 11 

NOTES 

1) & (4 OPEB Federal Medlcara Subsidy was offset In a regulatory liability. 
2) Reclass entry. 
3) Regulatory Liability barance sheet entries. 
5) 1% Increment/Offset for the writeup of deferred account to 35%. 
6) Stock •"" ,· p~or 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 235 Nextpagels250 



Name of Re&pondent This Report Is: Date of Report Yoar of R&f'ort 

IXJ An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [_]_A Resubmlsslon March 31, 2013 Dec.31,2012 

Capital Stock (Accounts 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the details called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, dlsUngulshlng separate series of any general class 

Show nparate totals for common anti perferred stock. 

2. Enbies In column (b) should represent the number of shares authorl.r.ed by the arllcles of Incorporation as amended to end of year. 

3. Give details concemlng shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be Issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet b&en lesued. 

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of Shares Par of Stated Value Call Price at 

No. Name of Stock Exchange Autholioatd by Charter per Share End of Year 

(•) (b) lc) (d) 

1 Common Stock 1,100,000 25.00 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
6 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
28 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

35 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Name of Respondant This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

[X) An Original (Mo.oa.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. t 1 A Raeubmisslon March 31,2013 oec. 31, 2012 

Capital Stock Accounts 201 and 204) 

4. Th.e ldantJflcatlon of each elass of preferred stock should show the dividend ratl'l and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncuml.lllltlve. 

5. Stale In a footnote If any 011pltal stock that has bean nominally Issued Is nominally outBtandlng at end of yetJr, 

6. Give particulars (details) In column (a) of any nominally Issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock rn sinking and oth8r funds which Is 

pledged, stating name of ple<:IQee and p1.1rpose of pfodge. 

outstanding pet Bal. Sheet Outstanding per Bal. Bald by Held by Held by Held by 

{total amt outstanding Shoot Respondent Rs&pondent Reapondrmt Respondent 

Line without reducUon for amts As Reacquired As Reacqulrad In Sinking and In Sinking and 
No. held by respondenl) Stock (Acct 21 T) Stack (Acct 217) OtherFunda Other Funds ....... Amount Shares Co" Sharas Amount 

{e) rn {g) {h) {I) Ol 
1 952.248 23,806,200 

2 

3 

4 

5 

• 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

" 36 

37 

30 

39 

40 
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Nama of Respondent This Report Ia: Date of Report Year of Report 
(X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Reaubmlsslon March 31,2013 Dec.31 2012 
g:ap!tal Stock: Subscribed, llabllltv for Conversion, Premium on, and Installments Received on (Accts 202, 203 205 206 207, and 212) 

1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock. 

2. For Account202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Account205, Prafarrad Stock Subscrlbod, show the subscription price and the balance 

due on each clas.s at the end of year. 

3, Describe In a footnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion llablltty existed under Account 203, Common stock 

Liability for ConverBion, or Account206, Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of year. 

4. For Premium on Account207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk In column (b), any amounts representing the &XC&$$ of ~;QnskleraUon 

received overstated value& of stocks without par value. 

Name of Account and • Number Amount 
Line Description of Item ofShar96 

No. 

{a) (b) {c) {d) 

1 Not Applicable 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
1 

• • 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

" 
" 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page252 



Name of Respondent l?!s Report Is: rte of Report rarEndlng 
XJ An Original Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBlA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. : i A Resubmlsslon March 31 2013 Dec. 31 2012 

OTHER PAID~N CAPITAL(ACCOUNTS: 208-2111 

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and capital changes that gave rise to amounts !'&ported under 
the lnformatfon specified below for the respective other thts caption Including identification with the class and series 
paid-In capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each of stock to whlc;h related. 
account and show a total for the account, as well as a {c) Gain on Resale or CancelletJon of Reacquired Capital 
total of all accounts for reconclllaflon with the balance Stock (Account 21 0)-Report balance at beginning of year, 
sheet, page 112. Explain changes made In any account cored its, debits, and balance at end of year with a deslgna-
during the year and give the accounting entries effecting tlon of the nature of each credit and debit Identified by the 
such change. class and series of stock to which related. 
(a) Donatfons Received from Stockholders (Account (d) Miscellaneous Pald~ln Capital (Account 211)-classify 

208}-State amount and briefly explain the origin and amounts lnctuded In this account according to captions 
purpose of each donation. tllat, together wtth brief explanations, disclose the geneml 
(b) Reduction In Par or Stated Value of Cap/tlil Stock natura of the transactions that gave rise to the reported 

(Account 209}-Sta:fe amount and briefly explain the amounts. 

Line Item Amount 
No. Cal (b) 

1 
2 
3 Account 208 ~Donations Received From ::!lo£~bol!;lers 
4 None 

5 
6 Ate~nl ~0~- R!i!!t!Ys::Uooln Par or Stated Value of ~~121:m1 §:IQ!:ils 
7 None 
8 
9 Ac~unt 210- Gain on Resale or C~n~lli!.YQ!l of Reacgulred Cagltal ~toc!s 

10 None 
11 
12 Accoynt 2ll- MI!J£~!15!!l§Ous Paid-in Caattal 
13 Excess of Book Value of Assets Acquired from Cincinnati Gas 

14 Transportation Company over the Llablllty Assumed 12 
15 
16 Adjustments of Depreciation Reserve for Cincinnati Gas 

17 Transportation Company, Acquired Company, and Respondent 595.081 
18 
19 Paid-In Capital Transferred to Kentucky Gas Transmission 
20 Corporation as of January 1, 1957 (363,441) 
21 
22 Transfer Parent Company Federal Tax Savings 3,485,271 
23 
24 Adjustment to Reverse Federal Benefit of NiSource De/Finance Tax Savings 

25 Allocation of APIC 1,865,804 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 TOTAL 5582,727 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) Page 253 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Raport 

[X] An Original (Mo.Pa.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. f 1 A lblsubmlsslon Mlll't;:h31,2013 Dec.31 2012 
Discount on Capital Stock Account 213) 

1. Report the balance at encl of year of dlSC(Iunt on capital stock for each dass and eeriee of capital stock. Use as manY rows as necessllf)l to report ell data. 

2. If any change occarred during the year In the balance with respecl to any clasa Dr aeries of stock, attach a statmTtent giving details of the change. 

State the reason for any charge-off daring the year and spacify the account charged. 

Class and Series of Stock Balance at 

Line Elld of Year 

No. (a) (b) 

1 Not Applicable 

2 

' 4 

5 

' 7 

' 9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

TOTAL 

C!!pltal Stock Expense (Account 214) 

1. Report the balance gf end of year of discount on capital stock fur ea<:h ci8Ss and sertes of capital sto<:k. Use as many rows as necessary to report all data. 

2. If any change occurred durlng the year In the balance with raspacl to any class or series of stoc::k, attach a statement gMng details of the change. 

State the reason fOr any charge-off during lhe year and specifY th& account charged. 

Class and Series of Stock Balance at 

Une End of Year 

No. (a) (b) 

1 Not ADolicable 

2 
3 

4 

5 

• 
7 

• • 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) Page 254 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

IXJ An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA. GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Resubmlnlon March 31,2013 Dec. 31,2012 
Securities Issued of Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year 

1. Furnish a supplemental alatement briefly describing security financing and refinancing transactions during the year and the accounting for the 

securities, discounts, premiums, expaons&a, and related gains or losses. Identify as lo Commission authorization numbers and dates. 

2. Provide details showing the full accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and series of security Issued, 

assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or tosses relating to the securities. Set forth the facts 

oflhe accounting clearly wlth regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, and gains or loseas 1'9latlng to securities retired or 

refunded, Including the accounting for such amounts carried In the respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding or refinancing transactfons with 

respect to securities previously r~funded or retired. 

3.1nclude tn the ld'entlflcation of each class and series of security, as appropriate, the lnt&rest or dividend rate, nominal date of Issuance, maturity 

date, aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give also the Issuance of redemption price and nama of the 

principal underwriting ftrm through which the &ecurtty tnlnsactfons ware consummated. 

4. Where tha accounUng for amounts relating to securities refunded or retired IS other than that specified In General Instruction 17 of the Unlfonn 

System of Accounts, cite tho Commission author!Uitlon for the different accounting and state the accounting method. 

5. For securities assumed, give the nama of the company for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well as detail& of tho tntnsactlons 

whereby the respondent undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expansaa, and gains or losses were 

taken over onto the ~spondent's books, furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded aecurtUaa clearly e•rmarked. 

1. None 
2. None 
3. None 
4. None 
5. None 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) Page255 



by Balance Sheet Account the details concerning 
debt Included In Account 221, Bonds, 

Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated 
2240ther Long-. Term DebL 

assumed by the respondent, Include in column 
, 'i;:.~;i.;tinn of the Issuing company as well as a 
1r of the bonds. 

Classes and Sarles of Obligation and 
Nama of Stock Exchange 

Account223 
Advances from Associated Companies 
I Energy Group: 
Installment Promissory Notes 

See Page 257 -A 

FERC FORM NO, 2 (12-96) 

3. For Advances from Assoclatod Companies, report 
separately advances on notes and advances on open ac­
counts. Designate demand notes as such. Include In column 
(a) names of associated companies from which advances 
were received. 
4. For receivers' certificates, show In column {a) the 
name of the court and date of court order under which such 
certificates were Issued. 

• • 

Page 256 

for 
respondent) 

53,335,000 



Rate 
(In %) 

• 

Amount 

4,672,202 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) 

outstanding at end of year, describe such securities In a 
footnote. 
8. If Interest expense was Incurred during the year 
on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of 
year, Include such Interest expense in column {0. Explain 
In a footnote any difference between the total of column (f) 
and the total Account427, Interest on Long Tenn Debt 
and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated 
Companies. 
9. Give concerning any Jong·term debt authorized 
by a commission but not issued. 

""',....,.:, 

Page 257 

Redemption 
Price per $100 
at EnCI ot Year 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 

38 
37 
38 



COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC December 31 2012 
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,222, 223, and 224) (Continued) 

PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL 
DATE DATE BALANCE ADVANCED TRANSFERS BALANCE INTEREST FOR YEAR COMMISSION AUTHORITY 

OF OF BEGINNING DURING AND END FILE 

~~E MA~~~ITY OF~R ~ PA'7:~NTS OF~R ~~E AMOUNT NUMBER DATE 
(h) 0) m 

Account 223 - I nstatlment Promissory Notes 
2006 2013 14,720,000 - 14,no.ooo 0 5.280% 778,917 CKY1 1/7/2006 
2006 2016 10,750,000 - - 10,750,000 5.410% 583,318 CKY2 115/2006 
2006 2017 4,210,000 - - 4,210,000 5.450% 231.201 CKY3 1/5/2006 
2006 2026 12,376,000 - - 12,375,000 6.920% 734,507 CKY4 11512006 
2006 2021 16,000,000 - - 16,000,000 6.015% 964,338 CKY5 11/1/2006 
2008 2013 14,000,000 - 14,000,000 0 5.530% 775,982 CKY6 1212312008 
21)10 2030 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000 6.020% 603,939 CKY7 12/16/2010 

TOTAL ACCOUNT 223 82056 000 0 28,720,000 53,335,000 4,672,202 

I 
Item 9- Schedule 257 

None 
Additional im::wing Aufhoriied But Not Yet lssuj_ 

Page257-A 



Name of Respondent r ""'""'· Date of Report Year of Report 

[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Rosubmlsslon March 31,2013 Dec. 31, 2012 

Uamortlzed Debt Expense Premium and Discount on Lona-Term Debt (Accounts 181 225, 226) 

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long· Term Debt and Unamortized 

Discount on Lcng-Term, details of expense, premium or discount applicable to each class and sortos of long.tonn debt. 

2. Show premium amount9 by enclosing the figures In parentha&&&. 

3.1n column (b) show the principal amourrt of bonds or other long-tenn debt or!glnallssuad. 

4.1n column ( c ) show the oxponsa, prc1mlum or discount wtth respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally laau.MI. 

Total Expense Amortiz<ltlon Amortization 
Line OBSignation of Principal AmoWlt Premium or Period Period 

No. Long-Tann Debt of Debt Issues DI!MlOUflt 

Data From Date To 
(a) (b) I' l (d) (0) 

I Not ADDII~;able 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

• • 
10 
t1 
12 

13 
14 

" 16 

11 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

25 

27 

25 .. 
3D 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

" 39 

40 
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Name of Ret~pondsnl Thta Report le: Date of Report Year of Report 

[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. ' l A Resubmlaslon March 31 2013 Deo. 31,2012 

Uamottlzed D&bt ~pense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181 225 226) 

5. FLII'nlsh In a footnote details regarding the tr911tment of unamortized debt expensa, premium or discount associated wHh Issues redeemed 

during the year. Aleo, glvaln a footnote the data of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. 

6. Identify saparately undlapGSed amounts applicable to hi sues which were redeemed In prior years. 

7. Explain any dab Ita and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Dlscoun' and Expense, or crsdHed 

to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debit-Credit. 

Balance at 
Llno Boglnnlng Debtts During Credit& During Balance at 

No. of Year Year Yea< End of Year 

I~ lal lhl (ij 
1 Not Applicable 

2 

3 
4 

• 
8 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
16 
18 
17 

18 

" 20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 

" 27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 .. 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Name of Respondent r·-~, Date of Report Year of Report 
lXJ An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ 1 A Rasubmlsalon Mwch 31,2013 Dec. 31 2012 

Uamortlzed Loss and Gain on reacquired Debt (Accounts 189, 257} 

1. Report under separate subheading& for UnamortiZed l..oGs Sfld Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Deb£ dEitalla of gain and losa, 
Including maturity date, on reacqulatlocl appllcoble to each claaa and eeriee of tong-term debt. If gain or loss resulted frl)flT a refunding 
transaction, Include also the maturity date of the MW lnue, 
2. In column ( c ) show the prli'IGtpaJ amount of bonds t1r other long-term deDI reacquired. 
3.1n column (d) show the nat gatn or net loss realized on each debtreacqulsldon as computed In accordance wltll Generallr.atructlon 11 

of the UnlformSy&tems of Accoullta. 
4. Show 1051> amounts by enclosing the figures In parenthaaas. 
5, EI!Pialn In a footnote any debits and credits other than amortization deb lied to Account 428, 1, Amortlzallon of Loss on Reacquired 

Debt, or Cnldlted to ACCO\Int 429.1, Amortl~:atlon af Gain on Reacquired O&bt-cratlit. 

Designation of Dot9 Principal Net Gain or Balance at Balance at 

Line Long-Tann Debt R&acqulred of Debt ""'' Bagtr.nlng End ofYear ... R~J8~X~Ulred OfY..,. 

<•l Jb) ',, __@_ <•l _ _(ij 

1 Not Applicable 

2 
3 
4 

• • 
7 
8 

• 
10 
11 
12 
13 .. 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 
28 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 

" 34 
35 

38 
37 
38 
39 

40 
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!Name of Respondent This Report Is: pate of Report , Year of Report 
[XI An Original. (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

GAS OF INC. I A Resubmission IMaroh 31 2013 l~nd of ?n1?/"--

r 'IIUN 01 ll t:u NET WITH T ~<;UMt 

Fl R 

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net Income for the 2. If the utility Is a member of a group which files co.,.. 
year wtth taxable income used In computing Federal Income soli dated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net Income 
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In- with taxable net Income as If a separate return were to be 
elude In the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same de- flied, Indicating, however, Intercompany amounts to be 
tail as furnished on Schedule M- 3 of the tax return for the eliminated In such a consolidated return. State names of 
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there Is no taxable group members, tax assigned to each group member, and 
Income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each re- basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consol-
conclllng amounL ldated tax among the group members. 

~~~ (;)(Detail) 
(b) 

1 Net Income for the '116) $8,515,725 

!Items tor tho Year 

4 Income (Loss) hems 
5 SmE PAGE 261-A ~: '584' 484 
6 
7 
8 
9 >Items 

10 SEE PAGE 261-A ($2' 840' 702) 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

24 
25 
26 

27 Federal Tax Nellncorne $7 ••• <n? 

~: 
Show• ..• 1 ofTax: 

Separate Return Tax @ 35% of Line 27 2,540,826 

30 2011 Books to Return (38,630) 

31 Non-UTP Reserve (3,896,786) 

32 Federal NOL ca~ryforward (93,537) 

33 Net Taxea Charged. (1, 488' 127: 

Page 261 
FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96} 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
rx1 An Original. 

Date of Report Year of Report 

(Mo,Da,Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KEN'l'UCKY, INC. [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2013 End of 2012/04 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (ConUnuod) 

lnCOIOQ (Loss) ltUIS 

Equity Inc~ from SUbsidiarieo 

Interest Receivable Contingent Taxes 

CustOIIler Aclvanaes 

Loss on Digposal of Assets 

D&ferrQd IntQrOcmpany Gains 

Contributions Xn Aid 

OFO/CM.O Panal ties 

Off Systam Salas 

Gas Cost Incentive Plan 

Demand Side Mallagamant 

Gas Cost Uncollactible Charge 

LIFO Tax Adjustment to Invento~ies 

Seo 263 Inventory Capitali~ation 

Section 263A Interest- AFUDC Equity 

sect. 461(h) Supplier Refunds 

Total 

Expense/Deduction Items 

Fed&ral Income Taxes - Currant 

Federal IncomQ Taxes - Deferred 

State Income Taxes-Tax Deductible 

Sec 461 (h) Economic Parforaanoe: Taxes 

state Income i'a~a - Deferred 

Stock Compensation Ezpense 

Business Maal.a & Entertainment 

Pansion :S:xpense 

Compensation: Pension Restoration Plan 

Environmental Remediation 

OPEB 

OPEB Medicare SUbsidy 

Compensation: vacation Aoarual 

Compensation: Bonus Accrual 

Sec 263 Mixed Service Costs 

Tax Depreciation 

fax Depreciation Bonus 

Fines and Penalties 

Repairs of Gas Pipeline 

Bad Debt Expanse 

Acoru&d Liabilities-Legal Reserves 

CMEP/DAP 

CustoDier Assistance Plan 

~ Global Hedging Losses 

Rate Case Expense 

Builder Incentives Amortization 

Injur.ias and Da.m.aqea 

In~st Payable Contingent Taxes 

Leg"a1 Liability on CDC Building 

~obbying Expenses 

Gas Audit Costs 

Rent Expanse Leased Autos 

Prepaid Assets 

Property Removal 

Employee Stock Purchase Plan 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 

Total 

Page 261-A 

(28,596) 

(116,665) 

1,881,034 

(593, 100) 

243,243 

39,035 

6,437 

(8,443) 

17,703 

{41,589) 

209,819 

(113,143) 

(3,008) 

(104 ,291) 

136,048 

$1,584,484 

(1,488,121) 

5,831,490 

2,820 

(369,197) 

370,760 

(157 ,473) 

23,017 

756,189 

2,535 

(7,172) 

25,282 

(33,646) 

(89,141) 

(120,664) 

(1,264,000} 

550,577 

{S,SSS,SOO) 

54 

(2,592,rl00) 

(103,188) 

{255, 725) 

{5, 70d) 

{37. 900) 

1,413,700 

464,229 

(12,610)' 

6,679 

9,629 

56,966 

37,264 

28,184 .. 
3,178 

{30,503) 

794 

(.$2, 8401 702) 



of Respondent 

GAB 01' 

Report Is: 

Reconcilement of 2012 Federal Income Taxes Payable 
to Federal Income Tax Exoense 

Respondent is a subsidiary of the Nisource 1 Inc., which files a 

Consolidated FederaL Income Tax Return. 

The information required by Item 2 is not available at thi.s tima as the 

Consolidated Tax Return has not yet been filed. 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 261-B 

o£ Report 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) (X] An Ortglnal (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2) [ [A Rosubmlsslon March 31, 2013 End of 2012/Q4 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (Continued) 

Name of Group Members Filing Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return: 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) 

NiSource Inc. (DE) 
Bay State Gas Company 
Columbia Energy Group 
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Central Kentucky Transmission Company 
Columbia Gas of Maryland, Inc. 
Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. 
Columbia Gas of Ohio Receivables Corporation 
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Receivables Corporation 
Columbia Gas of Virginia, Inc. 
Columbia Hardy Corporation 
Columbia Gulf Transmission Company 
CNS Microwave, Inc. 
Columbia Remainder Corporation 
NiSource Gas Transmission & Storage Service Company 
NiSource Insurance Corporation, Inc. 
EnergyUSA Inc. (IN) 
EnergyUSA-TPC Corp. 
IWC Resources Corp. 
Harbour Water Corp. 
Indianapolis Water Company 
Irishman's Run Acquisition Corp. 
IWC Morgan Water Corp. 
Liberty Water Corp. 
The Darlington Water Works Company 
Crossroads Pipeline Company 
NiSource Capital Markets, Inc. 
NiSource Corporate Services Company 

Page 261..C 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(11 [X] An Orlglnal (Mo.Da.Yr.j 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2j [)A Rosubmlsslon March 31,2013 End of 2012/Q4 
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (Continued) 

Name of Group Members Filing Consolidated Federal Income Tax Retum: 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) 

NiSource Development Company, Inc. 
Lake Erie Land Company 
SCC Services, Inc. • 
NDC Douglas Properties, Inc. 
NiSource Energy Technologies, Inc. 
NiSource Finance Corp. 
NiSource Retail Services, Inc. 
Northern Indiana Public Service Company 
NIPSCO Accounts Receivables Corporation 
PEl Holdings, Inc. 
Whiting Leasing LLC • 
Columbia Energy Holdings Corp. 
Service Protection Group, LLC 

• Dissolved during 2012 

Page 261-D 



This Side of Page Left 

Intentionally Blank 



I This Report J:s: ~of Report Year of Report 
An Original. xr.) 

GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. I [ 1 A Resubmission 31 2013 lEnd of "''" 

TAXES AND n11~1111r.: YEAR 

1. Give partlculars(detafls) ot the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts In bOth columns (d) and 
accrueel tax accounts and snow the total taxes chargea to (eJ. The balancing ot this page Is not attectetl by the lnclu· 
operations ana otner accounts during tne year. Do not In~ slon ot these taxes. 
elude gasoline and other sales tax&S wnlch have been 3. Include In column (d) taxes charged during Ule year, 
cnarged to the accounts to Which me taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts througn (a) 
charged. It the actual or estimated amounts ot sucn taxes accruals credited to taxes accruea, (b) amounts credltea to 
are Known, snow tne amounts In a tootnote and designate proportions ot prepaid taxes cnargeable to current year, and 
wnetner estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid ana cnarged direct to operations or accounts 

z. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year ana other than accruea ana prepaid tax accounts. 
cnarged direct to tlnal accounts, (not chargea to prepaid or 4. Llst tne aggregate ot each kind ot tax In sucn manner 

:AT ;oF YEAR 

Kind Of Tax 
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid 
No. Acc;;:d T':~s 

(a) 

1 Taxes: Income: 2008 141,104 

2 2009 -
3 2010 (1) 

4 2011 -
5 2012 -
6 Unemployment: 2011 693 

7 2012 -
6 FICA: 2011 51,230 

9 
~~~: 

-
10 Excise: -

11 2012 -

12 lrOTAL on Page 262-A) . 

Dl5fRiBiJ'fiONOF TAXES !shOW tw~~:~anii 
Electric Gas other Income 

Line (Account 408.1 (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions 
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Acc~~~\:08.1 (Acc~~~~2:08.2 

tn (}I (kJ (IJ 

1 (2, 925 ,109) -
2 (971,677) -
3 -
4 (824, 887) 786,257 

5 1,660,244 7871045 

6 -
7 10,754 

6 -

9 537,889 

10 -
11 3.039 -

12 I TOTAL ·~ -·· -• on Paae 262-A) 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page262 



NalQQ of Respondent 'rhi.s Report Is: Date of Report :Cear of RepOl:::t 
[X] An Original (Mo.Da. Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS ow :KENTTJCKY, me. [ ] A Reeub:nisdon March 31, 2013 End of 20l2/Q4 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

that the total tax tor each 8tate and sutx:Uvlslon can readily deductions or otnerwlse penOing transmittal ot such taxes 
be ascertained. to the taxing authority. 

5. It any tax (exclude federal and :itate Income taxes) u. snow In columns (I) tnru (PJ now tne taxed accounts 
covers more than one year, snow tne required Information were distributed. snow botn tne uUifty oepartment and 
separately tor each tax year, Jdentltytng the year In column(a). number ot account cnargeel. For taxes charged to utility 

6. Enter an adjustments ot the accrued and prepaid tax plant, snow the numoer or tne appropriate balance sheet 
accounts In column {t) and explain each adjustment In a plant account or subaccount. 
tootnote. Designate debit adjustments IJy parentheses. 9. For any tax apponJoneo to more tnan one utility de-

7. Do not Include on this page entries with respect to partment or account. state In a footnote the Dasls (neces-
deterred Income taxes or taxes collected througn payroll sltyJ ot apportioning sucn tax. 

1 o. Items unaer ':ii:5U ,DUD may be grouped. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 
Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust-

Charged During ments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes 
During Year Year {Account 236) (Incl. In Line 

(See page 262-D) Account 165) No. 
(d) (@1 if> Ia I lhl 

(2,925,109) - 2,784,005 - 1 

(971, 677) - 911,677 - 2 

(1) 3 

(38, 630) (38,630) - 4 

2,44.7,289 (1,210,000) (715) 3,656,574 5 

693 - 6 

10,757 5,470 5,287 7 

- 51,230 - 8 

708,432 653,898 54.534 9 

- 10 

3,039 3,039 - 11 

{Continued on Page 263-A) 12 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged) 
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to 

Items Opn. Income Ret. Earnings Line 
(Account 409.3) (Accounl:oe.1, (Account 439) Other No. 

409.1 (See Page 263-Dl 
Cml (n) (0 (Pl 

- 1 

- 2 

- 3 

- 4 

- 5 

- 6 

3 7 

- 8 

170,543 9 

- 10 

- 11 

(Continued on Page 263-A) 12 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) Page263 



Name of Respondent This Report rs: Oate of Repo.rt Year of Repoxt 
(XJ An Original (Mo.Da.Yr,} 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC . I ] A Re.eubm.issio::l March 311 2013 End o:f 2012/Q4 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give partlculars(detalls} of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts In both columns (d) and 
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to (e). The balancing of this page Is not affected by the lnclu .. 
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not Jn .. sion of these taxes. 
elude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. Include In column (d) taxes charged during the year, 
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) 
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to 
are known, show the amounts Jn a footnote and designate proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and 
whether estrmated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax In sUQh manner 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Kind Of Tax 
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid 
No. Accrued Taxes 

(a) (b) (C) 

13 Federal Taxes (oont 1 d) 

14 - -
15 Total Federal Taxes 19'3,026 -
16 State Taxes: Income: 2006 -
17 2007 -
18 2008 24,189 

19 2010 -
20 2011 185,356 

21 2012 -

22 -
23 -
24 -
25 -

26 TOTAL (Continued on Page 262-B) 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged) 
l:loctrlc uas g'.':,~~·::-18 . ~"!' •.ncomo 

line (Account 408.1 (Account 408.1 and Deductions 
No. 4D9.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1 (Account 4D8.2 

409.1) 409.21 
(IJ (]) (k) ai 

13 
14 - -
15 (21509,747) 1,573,302 

16 - -
17 - -
18 -
19 -
20 (344,083) 

21 4541139 143,537 
22 - -
23 - -
24 - -
25 - -
26 TOTAL (Continued on Page 262-B) 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 262-A 



!Name of This Report Is: ~port Yoar of Report 
[X] An Oriqi.nal 

;013 GAS OF~ ~INC. r l A ,, . End of 

A~D YEAR 1ued) 

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes 
be ascertained. to the taxing authority. 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State Income taxes) 8. Show in columns {I) thru {p) how the taxed accounts 
covers more than one year, show the required Information were distributed. Show both the utility department and 
separately for each tax year, identifying the year In column( a). number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet 
accounts In column {f) and explain each adjustment In a plant account or subaccounl 
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utltlty de-

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to partment or account, state In a footnote the basis {neces• 
deferred Income 1axes or taxes collected through payroll slty) .of apportioning such tax. 

10. Items under $250,000 may be grouped. 

: Al . END OF YEAR 

Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust-
Charged During ments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes 

During Year Year {Account 236) {Incl. in Line 

<Se• P•r; 262·D> Acc~~)nt165) No. 
{d) lei {g) 

13 
- - - - 14 

(765,899) (534 ,300} 3, 3,716,394 15 
- 16 
~ 17 

24,189 18 
- 19 

(3<14, 083) (151,8911 6 1 836 - 20 
597,676 (1,200) {6,836) 592,040 21 

- 22 
- 23 
- 24 
- 25 

. on Page 263-B} 26 

~OF TAXES {Sh= I• and 
'!mer. Eaml:~~ Items Opn. rl~~~~e Une 

{Account409.3) {Acc:~:.::o8.1, {Account 439) other No. 
(See~. 

{m) lnl {o) lol 
- 13 
- 14 

- ~ ~ 170,546 15 
16 

- 17 
- 18 
- 19 
~ 20 
- 21 
~ 22 

~ ~ 23 
. ~ 24 

- 25 

~ on Page 263-BI ~ 
FERC FORM NO.2 11·'"""1 Page263·A 



Name of Respondent 'l'his Report :rs: Date of Report Year o~ Report 

[X] An Ori.ginal (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF ~CKY, J:NC. [ ] A Resubmisaion Maroh 31, :2013 End of 2012/Q4 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give part(culars(detalls) of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and 
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the lnclu-
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not In~ sian of these taxes. 
elude gasoline and other saJas taxes which have been 3. Include In column (d) taxes charged durlnij the year, 
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) 
charged. If the actual or estfmated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b} amounts credited to 
are known, show the amounts 1n a footnote and designate proportions of prepaid taxes charg&able to current year, and 
whether estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax In such manner 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Kind Of Tax 

Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid 
No. Accrued Taxes 

(a) (b) (c) 

"Z7 State Taxes (Cont 1 d) Property: 2005 10,000 
28 2006 8,219 

29 2007 39,588 
30 2006 18,797 

31 2009 7,483 
32 2010 107,549 
33 2011 4.56,754 
34 2012 2,236,000 
35 201.3 -
36 Sa1es and Use: :2012 4,527 
37 unemployment: 201.1 716 

38 2012 -
39 Capital Stook & Franchise: 2012 (12,726) 

40 TOTAL (Continued on Paga 262-C) 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged) 
Electric Gas Other Utility Other Income 

Line (Account 408.1 (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions 
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1 (Account 408.2 

409.1) 409.2) 
I 

27 (10' 000) 
28 (9,219) -
29 (39,588) -
30 (181 '797) -
31 (7 ,483) -

32 - -
33 7,171 -
34 2,42;1.,675 -
35 -
36 2,050 -
37 - -
38 9,637 -
39 4,877 -

40 TOTAL (Continued on Page . 262-C) 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page262-B 



Name of Respondent 'l'h.ie Report Is: ; Date of Report Year of Report 
[X] An Orig.inal. (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY 1 INC. [ ] A ReS'Ubmission March 31, 2013 Bnd of 20l.2/Q4 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes 
be ascertained. to the taxing authority. 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State Income taxes) 8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxed accounts 
covers more than one year1 show the required Information were distributed. Show both the utility department and 
separately for each tax year, Identifying the year In column( a). number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet 
accounts In column (f) and explain each adJustment In a plant account or subaccount 
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility de· 

7. Do not Include on this page entries with respect to partment or account, state In a footnote the basts {neces~ 
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll slty) of apportioning such tax. 

10. Items under $250,000 may be grouped. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 
Taxes Taxes Paid Adjust· 

Charged During ments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes 
During Year Year (Account 236) (Incl. in Line 

(See page 262·D) Account165) No. 
(d) " (e)_ iil (a\ (hl 

(10,000) - 27 
(8 ,219) - 28 

(39,588) - - - 29 
(18, 797) - 30 

(7 1 483) - 31 

- 104,261 3,282 32 
7,171 367,272 96,653 33 

185,671 1,295,889 1,125,782 34 
2,424,000 - 2,424,000 35 

5,234 9,493 268 36 
- 716 - 37 

12,540 11,643 897 38 
4,877 2,303 (10 ,152) 39 

(Continued on Page 263-C) 40 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department Whore applicable and account charged) 
Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to 

Items Opn.lncome Ret. Earnfngs Line 
(Account 409.3) (Account 408.1, (Account 439) Other No. 

409.1! rs •• Pm 2eJ..Dl 
m n 0 

- 27 

- 28 
- 29 

- 30 
- 31 

- 32 

- 33 
(2,236,000) 34 
2,424,000 35 

3,184 36 
- 37 

2,903 38 

- 39 

(Continued on Page 263-C) 40 
FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) Page 263-B 



Name of R.esponden t This Report Is: Date of :Report Year of Report 
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC, [ J A Resubmission March 31, 2013 mnd of 2012/Q4 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give partlculars(detalls) of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts In both columns (d) and 
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inchJ-
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not In- slon of these taxes. 
elude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been 3. Include In column (d) taxes charged during the year, 
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) 
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to 
are known, show the amounts In a footnote and designate proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and 
whether estimated or actual amounts. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax In such manner 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Kind Of Tax 
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Prepaid 
No. Accru&d Taxes 

Ia) {b) _(~)_ 
41 
42 Total State Taxes 3,086,451 -
43 
44 other: Adjustment Due to Round.inq -
45 
46 
47 
46 
49 

50 TOTAL TAXES 3,279,477 -

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged) 
Electric Gas Other Utility other Income 

Line (Account 408.1 (Account 408.1 Departments and Deductions 
No. 409.1) 409.1) (Account 408.1 (Account 408.2 

409.1) 409.2) 
li m k (/) 

41 
42 - 2,471,380 - 143/537 

43 
44 - -
45 -
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 TOTAL TAXES (38' 367) - 1,716,839 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 262-C 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr,} 

COLOMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, :CNC. [ ] A Reaubmission Mareh 31, 2013 End of 20l2/Q4 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes 
be ascertained. to the laxing aulhorlty. 

5. If any tax {exclude Federal and State Income taxes) 8. Show In columns {I) thru (p) how the taxed accounts 
covers more than one year, show the required lnfonnatlon were distributed. Show both the utility department and 
separately for each tax year, identifying the year In column( a). number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax plan~ show the number of the appropriate balance sheet 
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment In a plant account or subaccount. 
footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parenthases. 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one uttllty de-

7. Do not Include on this page entries with respect to partment or account. state In a footnote the basis (neces~ 
deferred Income taxes or taxes collected through payroll sity) of apportioning such tax. 

10. Items under $250,000 may be grouped. 

BALANCEATEND OF YEAR 
Taxes Tiuces Paid Adjust-

Charged During ments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes 
During Year Year {Account 236) {Incl. in Line 

{Sea page 262-D) Account 165) No. 
(dl tel In tal lhl 

41 
2,809,000 1,638,492 - 4,256,960 - 42 

43 
- - - - 44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

2,043,101 1,104,192 3,754,967 7,973,354 - 50 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility deparbnont where applicable and account charged) 
Extraordinary other Utility Adjustment to 

Items Opn.lncome Rat. Earnfngs Line 
(Account409.3) (Account 408.1, (Account 439) Other No. 

409.1) lSee Paae 263-D) 
lml In (O) lol 

41 

- - - 194,087 42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

- - - 364,634 50 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 263-C 



Name of Respondent 'lbis Report Is: Date of Raport Year of P.eport 
(1) [XJ An OrigJ.na~ (Mo.oa.Yr.) 

COLOMBIA GAS OB' Kli:N'1"0CKY , me . (2) [ ] A Resubmission Ma~:oh 31, 2013 End of 20l2/Q4 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

Detail of Schedule 263, Column (f) 

Description Amount 

Federal Taxes 
In coma Taxes 

Reclassification o£ Non UTP balance to asset aooount - Lines 1 $ 2,784,005 
Reclassification of Non UTP balance to asset account - Lines 2 $ 971,677 
Federal Fuels Tax Credit - Line 5 $ (715) 

Total Federal Tax Adjustments - Paqa 263-A, Line 15 $ 3,754,967 

State Taxes: 
Inoollte Tax:es 

Transfer prior ovarpaY'¥lent to current year - Line 20 & 21 $ 0 

Total State Adjustments - PagQ 263-C, Line 43 $ 0 

Total Adjustments - Page 263-c, Line 50, column (f) $ 3,754,967 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) Page262 • D 



!Name of I This Report Is: Date of Xoar of Report 

(1) [X] An Original. (Mo.Da.Yr 

GAS OF INC. PI~·;"·'· lio 
March 3~013 lEnd of ""' 0 

YEAR 

Detail of Schedule 263, Column (p) 

Account Amount 
Kind of Tax 

Federal Taxes : Unemployment 107 2,899 
109 256 
146 110 

163 - 193 (851) 
186 28 
234 (2,452) 

253 13 
Total Paqa 263, Line 7 3 

!'.I.C.A. 107 166,113 
108 16,379 

146 7,062 

163 - 182 (43,182) 

234 2,449 
186 1 722 

Total Page 263, Line 9 l' ,543 

state Taxes: Deferred Property Tax mxpense 
Amortize 2012 estimate to exp 174 (2,236,000) 
Establish estimated 2013 liab 174 2,424,000 
Total Page 263-B, Lines 34-35 188,000 

Use Tax, Current Year VAIUOUS 3,184 
Total Page 263-B, Line 36 3,184 

Unemployment 107 3,397 

109 300 
146 130 

163 - 183 (1 ,001) 

186 32 
234 30 
253 15 

Total Page 263-B, L1na 38 2,903 

Total Federal and State Taxes, Page 263-C 1 Line 50 364,634 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 263- D Next page Is 268 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 

[X] An Original (Mo.Da. Yr ,) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. . JAResubmisslon March 31,2013 Dec. 31 2012 

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Accoun1242) 

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and 
accrued liabilities at the end of year. 

2. Minor Items (less than $250,000) may be grouped 
under appropriate title. 

Line 
No. 

1 Accrued Vacations/Payroll 
2 Exchange Gas 
3 Unclaimed Funds 
4 Dental Assistance Plan 
5 Medical Plan 
6 Post Employee Benefits 
7 Customer NR Credit Balances 
8 Wages Payable 
9 Rate Refunds 

10 Profit Sharing Plan 

Item 

(a) 

11 Other Miscellaneous and Accrued Liabilities (6 items) 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page268 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(b) 

778,352 
17,060,777. 

202,992 
11,269 
80,254 

147,822 
13,107,488 

772,285 
364,425 

86,038 
96,527 

32,708,229 



. Report below the details called for concerning 
credits 

of 
Deferred Credits 

5 Nicole Energy Reserve 
6 
7 Banked Vacation 
8 
9 Other Miscellaneous and Deferred Cn•dnsl 

10 (1 ttems) 
11 
12 
13 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

FERC FORM N0.2 (12-96) 

Beginning 
of Yeer 

166,152 

402,683 

328,536 

7,771 

2. For any deferred credits being amortlz ad, show the period 
of amortization. 
3. 

186 

144 

242 

Various 

Amount 

56,967 

0 

177,928 

7,771 

0 

6,437 

148,292 

0 

109,185 

409,120 

298,900 

0 

Page 269 (Next page is 274) 



1. Report the Information called for below concerning the 2. For Other, ln~lude deferrals relating to oth.er Income 
respondent's accounting for deferred Income taxes and deductions. 
ralaUhg to property not subject to accelerated amortization. 

Line 

No. ACGQunt Subdivisions 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

NOTES 

Amounts 
Debited to 

Liberalized Depreciation Is based on the declining balance method and le applied to all ctasses of property. 
Effectlve January 1,1968, Respondent adopted "Flow Through• AccounUng for Liberalized Oeprectatlon In 
accordance with Public Service Commission of Kentucky Order Issued December 16,1968, In Case No. 3196. 

Basis for determining Tax Depreciation: 

Tax Tax Rate 
VIntage Return Depree. (Book) 

Ym - 8.@!! Treatment ~ 

PreM1954 S.L. Book Flow Through (Deferral of Excess BK SIL. 
1954-1967 DDS Book Flow Through over DDB fully tumed around 
19611-1973 DDS Book Flow Through In 1966 for 1954-67) 
1974-1980 ODS ADR Deferral Excess DDB ADR over DDB Book 
1981-1988 ACRS ACRS Deferral Excess ACRS over Book SIL 
1987-1998 MACRS MACRS Deferral Excess MACRS over Book SIL 

FERC Page 



3. Add rows as necessary to report all data. When rows are added, the additional row numbers should follow 
In sequence, 4.01, 4.01 and 8.01, 6.02, etc. Use separate pages as required. 

Amount 

NOTES 

1} 1% lncrement!Offset for the writeup of deferred accounts to 35%. 

2) Regulatory Liability balance sheet entries. 

FERCFORM Page 275 

Balance at 
End of Year Line 

No. 



of Respondent 

1. Report the lnfonnatlon called for below concerning the 
respondent's accounting tor deferred Income taxes 
relating to property not subject to accelerated amortization 

Une 
No. Account Subdivisions 

NO.2 (12·96) 

2. For Other, Include deferrals relating to other income 
and deductions. 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 

Page 276 

Amounts 
Debited to 

Account 410.1 

Amounts 
Credited to 

Account411.1 



3. Add rows as necessary to report all data. When rows are added, the additional row numbers should follow 
In sequence, 4.01, 4.01 and 8.01, 6.02, etc. Use separate pages as required. 

Amounts 
Debited 

1) Roc lass Entry 

Amount 

NOTES 

Balance at 
End of Year Line 

No. 



This Side of Page Left 

Intentionally Blank 



GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. 

Report below the details called for concerning 
regulatory liabilities which are created through 

ratamaking CICtfons of regulatory agencies (and 
Includable In other ainounts). 

Descrlpt1on and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory liabilities 

Adopting SFAS No. 96 

With Negative Balances 

Sales-Unbllled 

Medicare Subsidy 

Side Management 

Gas Pipeline Refund 

Cost UncollecUble Charge 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 

2,138,133 

1,427,475 

666,371 

15,838 

1,330,131 

47,501 

2. For any regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period 
of amortization In column (a) 
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
254 or amounts tess than $250,000 whichever Is Jess) may be 

grouped by classes. 

Credited Amount 

190 188,144 

182 548,607 

Various 1,125,181 

190 15,838 

Various 1,159,400 

1431242 219,793 

904 1,505,897 

Page 278 

Credits 

40,045 

510,707 

1,482,423 

0 

1,117,812 

109,896 

1,670,509 

Balance at 
End of Year 

1,990,034 

1,389,575 

1,003,613 

0 

1,288,543 

0 

212,113 

Next Page Is 300 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENlVCKY, INC. • j A Resubmtsslon March 31, 2013 Dec. 31,2012 

GAS OPERATING REVENUES 

1. Rsport Delow natural gas operaUng revenues ror each p185cribed acrount 3. Other Rewtni.I8S In colurms {f) and ( g ) irn:luda reservation charges r~elved 
total. The amounts mus: be corslstent wHh the detailed data on succeeding pages. by the plpelln& pluS usage chergae, less revenues reflected In columns (b) 

through ( e). include In colt.~nns (f) and (g) revenues for Accounts 480 • 495. 
2. Revenues In columns {b) and ( c )Include transUion oosis from upstream pipelines. 

REVENUES for Transition Costs REVENUES for 
and Taka· or- Pay GRI and ACA 

Una 
No. nue of Account Amount for Amount for Amountfor Amount for 

Current Previous Current Prallious 
Year Yeer Year Ye1u 

(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) 

1 480-484 Sales 

2 465 Intracompany Transfeta 

3 467 Forfeited Discounts 

4 468 Miscellaneous Service Revenues 

489.1 Revenues from Transportation of Gas 
5 of Others Throuah Gatharina FaclliUes 

6 
489.2 Revenues fromu~nSportatfon of Gas 

Of others Throu Tran&ml:ssion Facilities 

489.3 Revenues from TransportaUon of Gas 
7 of others Throuoh Distribution Facilities 

a 489.4 Revenues from Starin a Gas IJf Others 

9 490 Sates of Prod. Ext. from Natural Gas 

10 491 Revenues from Natural Gas Proc bv others 

11 492 lnoidentttt Gasoline and 011 Sales 

12 493 Rent from Gas P~pertY 

13 494 lnterdeoartmental Rf:lnts 

14 495 Other Gas Revenues 

15 Subtotal: 

16 ... llessl Provi&Jon for Ra!e Refunds 

17 TOTAl..: 
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4. If lncraases or decreases from p-eviour. year are not d!;lrtved rrom previously 
reported figures, explain any lnconsl$tendes fr1 a footnote. 

5. On Page 108, InClude Informal! on on me] or changes during the year, new 
sEII'Vice, IIIld lmportsot rate increases or decreases. 

6. Report the revenue from transportation services II'! at are bundled with 
stomge seMces as transportation servll:lS reVlllliJe. 

OTHER REVENUES TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES DTH OF NATURAL GAS 

Amount for 
current 

Year 

FERC FORM No. 2 (12·96) 

Amount for 
Prtor 
Year 

Amount for 
Current 

Year 

Amount for 
Prior 
Year 

Page 301 

Amount for 
Current 

Year 

Amount for 
Prior 
Year 



Nam~t of R8$pondent This Report Is: Dale of Repor1 Year of Report 

[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY,INC. [ 1 A Rasubmlsslon March 31,2013 Dec. 31,2012 
Revenues from Transportatlon of Ga& of Others Through Gathering Facll!tles (Account 489.1) 

1. Report revenues and Dth of gas delivered lhrnugh gathering fac.Uitles by zone of receipt (I.e. state In which gas entors rospondant's system). 

2. Revenues for penalties including penalties for unauthorized overruns must be reported on page 308. 

Rate Schedule and Revenue& for Revenues for Revenues for Revenues for 

""" Zoru~ of Receipt Transition Costs and Transition Coshs and ORland ACA GRI and ACA 

No. Take-or .Pay Take-or .Pay 

Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for 
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 

(8} (bl I o l (dl lel 

1 Not AcoiiGable 

2 

3 

4 

5 

5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1G 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 .. 
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Name or Re&pondent Tbls Report Is: Data of Report Year of Report 

[XJ An Original {Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ]AReaubmlssion Marcll31 2<113 Dec. 31,2012 
ltennues from Transportation of Gas of Others Tl1roUQh Gathering Facilities Account 489.1) 

3. OthsrRevenu&S In columrts (f) and (g) Include reservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected In columns (b) tlJrough (e). 

4. Delivered oth of gas must not be adJuatGd for discounting. 

Odlar -· Total Tolal Dekatherm of Dekathsnn of 

u ... RtNenues Revenues Operating Operating Natural Gas Natural Gas 
No. Revenl$8 R~:~venuas 

Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amountfof Amount for 

current Year PreVIous Year CmentYear Pravloua Year Current Year Prt!Vl~~Year 
(0 ,., ,., "' m 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

• 
7 

• 
• 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

19 

17 

19 

19 .. 
21 

22 

" 
24 

25 
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Name of RBSpondent This Report IIi: Date of Report Y&er of Report 

[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, IHC. ( ] A Resubmlsslon M•cll31,2013 Dec. 31, 2012 
Revenues from Transoortation of Gas of Others Throuah Tran&mlsslon Facli\Ues (Account 489.2) 

1. Report rnvenuea and Dth of gas delivered by Zooo of De\Jvery by Rate Schedule. Total by Zona of Delivery and tor all zones. If respondent 

does not have separate zones, provklelota\s by rate schedule. 

2. Revenues for penalties Including penalties for unauthorized overruns must be rGported on page 308. 

3. Other RevenU&Iil In columns (f) ttnd (g) lncluda ruervatlon charges received by the plpelln• plus ueage charges for transportation and hub 

services.lll$9 revenues reflected In cotumns (bJ through (e), 

. 

Zone of Dl'lllvery Revenu&t for Revenues for Revenues for Revenues for 

Line Rate Schedule Transition Costs and Transition Cor.ta and GRiandACA GRiandACA 

No. Take-or-Pay Teke-or-PaY 

Amount for Amount for Amoun1for Amount for 

Current Year Previous Year CWTen1 Year Prevloue Year 

J•l. lbl lol ldl lel 

1 Not AoDDcable 

2 

' 
• 
• 
• 
7 

8 

• 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

" 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

,. 
" 
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Name of Rospondont ThiS Report Ia: Date of Repott_ Yaar ol Repott 
{Xf Afi.Orlglnal (Mo.Oa.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. . r I A Raeubmls!Sfon Marcl\31 2<H3 Dec. 31,2012 
Revanuas from Tr11na atlon of Gas of others TIYough Transmission Facllltlaa Account 489.2} 

4. DeliVered Dth of gas mll6t not be adjusted fGr dlaoounUng. 
5. Each lncromenlalrate schedule and each lntflvkfualy cerufled r.rte at:hedule must be separately reported. 

6. Where b'lnsportatlon &erviCM lite: bundled with atorage aervl!J85, report total 11h'enues but only transportation Dth. 

Oth" 0""' Total Total Dekatherm of Dekatherm of 
Une Revenues RevenUM Operating Operating Natural Gas Natural Gas 
No. Rewnun Revenuas 

Amount fDI' Amount fa< Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for 
Current Year Previous Yew CurruntYaar Prevfooa Year Current Yet~t ~~Year m {gl {hi m m :kJ 

1 

2 

3 

• 
• 
• 
7 

8 

9 

tO 

11 

" 
13 

14 

16 

18 

17 

18 

19 

" 
21 

22 

" 
24 

,. 
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Name of Respondent This Report lr.: Date of Report Year of Report 

[X] An Original (MoDa.Yr~ 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. r 1 A Resubmlsslon March31,2013 Doc. 31 2012 
Ravanuas from Stoli~_Gaa of Others Account 489.4 

1. R:eport revenues and Dth of gas withdrawn from storage by Rate Schedule and In total 

2. RQOtenues for penalties lncluctlng penalties ror unauthorized overruns must be ropor1ed on page 308. 

3. Other revenues In columns (I) and (g) Include reservation charges, deliverablllty charges, Injection and withdrawal charges, less revenues 

reflected In columns (b) through (e). 

Rata Schedule Revenuas fot Ravenuea for Revenuea for Revenues for 

Line Transition costs and Transition Costs and GRiand ACA GRiandACA 

No. Take•or.Pay Take-or-Pay 

Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for 

Current Year Pr!Wioua Year CuTTOntYear Previous Year 

1•1 (b) (c) {d) {o) 

1 No~p_!lcable 

2 

3 

4 

' 
6 

7 

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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Name of Respondent Thl6 R..,ort Is: Date of Report Year of RGPort 
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF I<ENTUCKY, INC. . ( 1Aftnubmlsslorl Man::h 31 2013 Dec. 31,2012 
Revenues from Storl Gas of Others Account 489.4) 

4. Dth of gas w!lhdrawn from storage must not ba adjusted tot dlsi:OUntlng. 
5. Where trarn;portatlon services we burtdledwllh storage serv!oos, report only Dth Withdrawn from atOt'age. 

OthM o .... Total Totol Dekatherm of Dekathenn of 
Uno ·-.... Revenun operating Operating Natural Gas Na1t~ral GIJ6 

""· Rwenues RWiill\1.198 

Amount for Amount for Amounltor Amountf<lr Amount for Amount for 
Current Year Previous Year cummtYear Prsvfoua Year Cun'ent YOM" Prevtoua Year 

10 (g) (h) "' "' <kl 

1 

2 

3 

4 

' 
• 
7 

8 

8 

10 
. 

11 

12 

13 

" 
f6 

18 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

" 
"' 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(X] An Original (Mo.Oa.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. [ ] A Resubmisslon March 31, 2013 Dec.31,2012 
OTHER GAS REVENUES (ACCOUNT 495) 

1. For transactions with annual revenues of $250,000 or more, m.eter1als a1d supplies, sale of steam, water, or electricity, miscellaneous royalties, 
describe, for each transaction, cc:rnmlssfons on sales of revenues from hydration, other processing of gas of others, and gains on setUements 
distribution of gas of others, compertSaUon for minor or incidental r.i Imbalance receivables. Separately report revenues from cash-oot penaiUes. 
services provided for others, penalties, profit or loss on sates of 

Line Description of Transaction Amount 
No. (in dollars) 

I a l ( b) 

1 Off Svstem Sales 3168 865 

2 U nbilled Revenue (390 000 

3 Choice Marketer Fees 302,602 

4 Miscellaneous- Other Gas Revenues 269 953 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 TOTAL 3 351 420 
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This Side of Page Left 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(X] An Original 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 
1. Report operation and maintenance expenses. If the amount for 

previous year Is not derived from previously reported figures, 

explain In footnotes. 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) Page 317 

2. Provide in footnotes the sources of the index 

used to determine the price for gas supplied by 

shippers as reflected on line 74. 

Amount for 
Current Year 

Amount for 
Previous Year 



of Respondent 

Account 
No. 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12·96) Page 317·A 

Date of Report 

(Mo.DaYr.) 

Amount for 



Account Amount for 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12·96) Page 318 



of Respondent Date of Report 

Amount for 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12·96) Page319 



of Respondent This Report Is: 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 320 

Amount for 
Current Year 

of Report 



of Report 
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of Respondent 

Amount for Amount for 
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of Respondent 

Account 
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Amount for 
Current Year 

of Report 

Amount for 
PreVIous Year 



Name of Respondent 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 324 

Amount for 
Current Year 

Amount for 
Previous Year 



of Respondent 
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Name 01 1<esponaent 1'"''-'S 1<eport 1s: ~~te of "~eport Tear OT 1<epon 
[X] An Original (Mo,Da,Yr) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. "J A Resubmlsslon March 31 2013 Dec. 31 2012 

EXCHANGE AND IMBALANCE TRANSACTIONS 

1. Report below details by zone and rate schedule 
concerning the gas quantities and related dollar amount 
of imbalances associated with system balancing and 
no-notice service. Also, report certificated natural gas 

If respondent does not have separate zones, provide totals by rate 
schedule. Minor transactions (less than 100,000 Dth) may be grouped. 

exchange transactions during the year. Provkle 
subtotals for Imbalance and no~notice quantities for exchange. 

Gas Received Gas Delivered 
Zone/Rate acl1edule from Others to Others 

Line 
No. Amount DTH Amount DTH 

(a) ( 0) (c) (d) (e) 

1 Off Svstem Sales (6 097 180 587 278 

2 Transcortatlon Imbalances witn Pioelines 

3 Transcortatlon Imbalances with End Users (32,558 (116 569 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 TOTAL (6129 738 470 709 - -

FERC FORM NO.2 (ED. 12-96) Page 328 Next page is 331 



INamo of This ""port Ia' 1!:;~· Report 1:~ Ending 

lr.niiiMRIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. 
[XJ An Original 

31 -~013 . 31 2012 [ j A Resubmisaion 

GAS USED IN UTILITY, 

1. Report below details of credits during the year to Accounts 2. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for which a charge 
810,811,and812 was not made to the appropriate operating expense or other account, 

list separately In column (c) the MCF of gas used, omitting entries 
In column (d) 

Line Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Account Natu I Gas I Gas 
No Charged 

Gas Used Amount of Gas Used Amount 
(DTH) Credit (DTH) of Credit 

(In dollars) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

810 Gas Used for Compressor 
Slation Fuel- C"'dtt 

2 811 Gas Used for Products 
-Credit 

3 Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage 
In I '' "- i 

4 Ga$ Shrinkage, etc for Respondent's 
Gas I 

5 812 Gas Used for Other Utility .•. 
(Report separately for each principal 

use. Group minor uses.) 

o6 ~. , 'tJ and Other Uses: 

874 
875 4,788 19,704 
880 8,704 35,622 
921 546 2,245 
236 . 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
,16 

10 
17 

118 
119 
120 

122 
23 

124 
126 

TOTAL 14,036 57,771 
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Name of Respondent ThJs Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(X) An Original 

COLUMBIA GAS OF March 31, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012 
KENTUCKY INC () A Resubmlsslon 

Transmission and Comcression of Gas b}l__ Others {Account 858 
1. Report OeJow the detals ccrx;eming gas transported or compressed for respondent by others equalling more than 1,000.000 Dlh and amollllts of payments 

for such seMce!J durlng the year. Minor Items (less than 1,000,000)0\h m~ty be grouped. Also, Include In ooh,wnn 0 amounts paid as tran&IUon costs to an upstream 

pipeline. 

2. In COlumn (a} g1ve name of companies, point of delivery and receipt of gas. Designata points of de6very and receipt so thst they can be klertllfiad reedly co 
a map of respondel'1t's plpelne system. 

3. Designate .associated COI'I'Ipanles with an asterisk In collmn (ll). 

Amooolof Dlh of Gas 

Uoo Name of Company and Oesaiptlon of 5el\llces Performed Payment Delivered 

No. (In dollars) 

I•J (b) (o) (d) 

1 
2 Not ApPllcatlle 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 lotal 
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Name of Respondent I This Report Is: Dale of Report Year Ending 

I [X] An Original tu,,n, Yr.) 

COl IIMRI.<\ GAS OF KENTUCKY. INC. JA March 31.2013 Dec. 31.2012 

~how 
OlherGas~ ;~3) 

·~gas supple :.oy ~tnatclea!IY I ttnenaturo ot eacn sucn • -~ ••• 
expenses, revaluation of monthfy encroachments recorded In Account 117.4 and losses on 

of imbalances and gas losses not associated wfth storage separately. lndlcate the functional classifications 
and purposes to which any expenses relate. List separately Items of $250,000 or more. 

Line 

N< 
(a) (In ibl 

I ActiVIty 16,205 

~ 

~ 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 
(X) An Original (Mo.Da. Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. I A Resubmisslon March 31 2013 Dec. 31 2012 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) 

1.Provlde the information requested below 2. For Other Expenses, show the (a) purpose,(b) recipient and (c) 
on miscellaneous general expenses. amount of such Items. List separately amounts of $250,000 or more 

however, amounts less than $250,000 may be grouped If the number 
of items so grouped Is shown. 

Line Descriptaon Amount 

NO Ia) 
(In d_O,\Iars) 

1 Industry association dues 51,364 

2 Experimental and general research expenses 
a.Gas Research Institute (GRI) 
b. Other 

3 Publishing and distributing Information and reports to stockholders, trustee, registrar, and transfer 
agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent 

4 Rent Allocation for NiSource Corporate Services (28,572) 

5 

6 

7 

8 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 TOTAL 22 792 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 
(Mo, Da, Yr) R An Orlglnal March 31, 2013 Dec. 31,2012 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. A Resubmlsslon 

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) 
(Except Amortization of Acquisition AdJustments) 

1 Report In Section A the amount& of depreciation expense, 2 Report In SectiOn 8 column (b) all depreciation or amort1zable 
depletion and amortization for the accounts Indicated and classified plant balances to which rates are applied and show a composite total 
according to the plant functlonal groups shown (if more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or functional 

classlflcatlons other than those pre·pl1nted In column (a) Indicate In a 
footnote the manner In whtch column (b) balances are 

Section A. Summarv of Depreciation Deoletlon and Amortization Charaes 

Une Functional Classlflcadon Depreciation Expense Amortization and Amortization of 
No. (Account 403) Depletion of Underground Storage 

Producing Natural Land and Land 
Gas Land and Land Rights 

Rights (Account 404.2) 
(Account 404.1) 

lal (b) _(~} (d) 

1 I ntanai ble plant 0 

2 Production plant, manufactured aas 0 

3 Production and gathering plant, natural gas 0 

4 Products extraction plant 0 

5 Underground aas storaae olant 0 

6 Other storage plant 0 

7 Base load LNG termlnallna and processing plant 0 

8 Transmission olant 0 

9 Distribution plant 5 940 341 

10 General plant 23925 

11 Common olant- aas 0 

12 TOTAL 5 964 266 0 0 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 
(Mo, Da, Yr) R An Original March 31,2013 Dec. 31,2012 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky_,Inc. A Resubmlsslon 

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) 
(Except Amortization of Acquisition AdJustments) 

obtained lf average balances are used, state the m&thod of averaging to determine depreciation charges, showln a footnote any revisions 
used For column (c) report available Information for &ach plant made to estimated gae reserves 
functional classification listed In column (a). If composHe depreciation 3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year In 
accounting Is used, report available Information called for In columns addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state 
(b) and (c) on this basis Where the unit-of-production method Is used In a footnote the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant 

Items to which related 

Section A. SummaiYof Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges 

Amortization of Amortization of Total Functional Classification Line 
Other Umlted - term Other Gas Plant (b to f) No. 

Gas Plant (Account 405) 
(Account 404.3) 

tel m tal ial 

430 657 430 657 lntanalble plant 1 

0 Production _Ill ant manufactured QIIS 2 

0 Production and gathering plant natural gas 3 

0 Products extraction plant 4 

0 Underaround aas storage plant 5 

0 Other storage plant 6 

0 Base load LNG termlnalina and processina olant 7 

0 Transmission olant 8 

7,793 5 948,134 Distribution plant 9 

273 841 297 766 General plant 10 

0 Common olant- aas 11 

712 291 0 6 676 557 TOTAL 12 
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of Respondent 

mbia Gas of 

4 Add rows as necessary to completely report all data Number the 

Used In 

Functional Classification 

Petroleum Gas· Air Plant 

Depreciation 
Plant Base 

(thousands) 

31,2012 

\Ail•P•••a Depreciation 
or 

Amortization Rates 
(percent) 

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant 

StralghtRiine depreciation accruals are computed monthly by applying one-twelfth of the annual depreciation rate 
to the balance of the property account at the beginning of each month. Depreciation rates cannot be fixed solely on 
the basis of statistical studies. While statistical studies based upon past experience have value In making judgments, 
management must also consider current or anticipated changes In operating conditions, gas supply, physical conditions, 
technological breakthroughs and short and long .. range construction proJects. 
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Name of Respondent Thfs Report IS: Date of Report Year Ending 

[XJ An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. l_J A Resubmlsslon March 31, 2013 Dec. 31 2012 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

RepOrt the Information speclned below, In the order given, Amounts less than $250,000 may be grouped by classes 
for the respective Income deduction and Interest charges wtthln the above accounts. 
accounts. (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) -

(a) Ml.scellaneous Amortintlon (Account 425) .. Describe For each associated company that lf'!curred Interest on debt 
the nature of Items Included In this account, the contra during the year, Indicate the amount and Interest rate 
account charged, the total of amortization charges for respectively for {a) advances on notes, (b) advances on 
the year, and the period of amortization. open account, (c) notes payable, {d) accounts payable, and 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions ·Report the nature, {e) other debt, and total Interest. Explain the nature of other 
payee and amount of other Income deductions for the year debt on which Interest was Incurred during the year. 
as required by Accounts 4261, Donations; 426 2, Life (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) ·Report details 
Insurance; 426 3_, Pena/1/es; 426 4, Expend/tUnis for Including the amount and Interest rate for other Interest 
Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 426 5, charges Incurred during the year. 
Other Deductions, of the Unfform System of Accounts. 

Line li~~ "C~l"t No. 
1 ACCOUNT 425 -·· 
2 MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATIONS 
3 
4 ACCOUNT426 
5 CONTRIBUTIONS 124,397 
6 ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 20,224 
7 SHAREHOLDER PORTION OF ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 174.996 
8 OTHER 23,713 
9 
10 
11 
12 TOTAL ACCOUNT 426 343 330 
13 
14 ACCOUNT 430 
15 INSTALLMENT PROMISSORY NOTES (SEE PAGES 257-A) 4,672.202 
16 
17 TOTAL ACCOUNT 430 4 672 202 
18 
19 ACCOUNT431 
20 RATE REFUNDS -
21 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 78,057 
22 INTEREST EXPENSE 9,629 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 TOTAL ACCOUNT 431 87686 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
[x] An Original (Mo. De. Yr.) 
[ j A Resubmission March 31,2013 Dec 31,2012 

REGULA TORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Account 928) 

1. Report below details of regulatory commission expenses 2. In columns (b) and (c), Indicate whether 
incurred during the current year (or in previous years, if being the expenses were assessed by a regulatory 
amortized) relating to formal cases before a regulatory body, body or were otherwise Incurred by the 
or cases in which such a body was a party. utility. 

Line Description Assessed by Expenses Total Deferred 
No (Furnish name of regulatory Regulatory of Expenses in Account 

commission or body, the docket Commission Utility to date 182 3 at 
number and a description of the Beginning 
case) of Year 

(a) (b) (c) _(d) (e) 

1 

2 

3 Assessment Fees Based on Revenue 195,539 195,539 

4 

5 

6 Rate Case Expense 2009 74,121 74,121 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 TOTAL 195,539 74,121 269,660 -

FERC FORM NO 2 (12-96) Page 350 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year Ending 
[x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. ] A Resubmlsslon March 31, 2013 Dec 31,2012 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 

3. Show in Column (k) any expenses incurred In prior 5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses 
yaers that are being amortized. List In Column (a) the incurred during the year which were 
period of amortization. charges currently to income, plant or 
4. Identify separately all annual charge adjustments other accounts. 
(ACA). 6. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be 

grouped. 
AMORTIZED DURING THE 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR YEAR 
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO 

Line Deferred to Contra Amount Deferred in 
No Department Account No Amount Account Account Account 182.3 

182 3 End of Year 

(I) (g) (h) (I) (J) (K) (I) 

1 

2 

3 Gas 928 195,539 

4 
5 

6 Gas 928 74,121 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 269,660 
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!Name of I Thl"..~epo~ Is:_ Dote of Report 1 Year of Report 

lr-m "''RI4 GAS OF 
(X) An Original 

March 31,2013 Oec.31,2D12 
_jJ A~ 

DISlRI JllON OF • IANDWACJES 

~"'"" 
of Iota! salarle& and wage& for !he year. I to Cleert'IQ accouniS to UIIIIY 
Plant Removals, 11.nd Other Acc0161!s, and enter such amounts In !.he appropriate lnes af'ld columns pro'Jfdad. 

I I II · segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to cleerlng accounts, a method of approxlmatlon giVIng subslal1tlaty 
be U&ad. 'Nhen reporting delall of other accoonls, enter as many rows as necessary numbered sequenUally starting 

.. , 74.01. 74.02. '"' 

i II Allocation of Payroll Tolal , .. OesslftcaUon Dlsttfbullon Charged for 

No. Clearing AccouniS 
(e) 

1 Electrln 

2 

3 0 
4 0 

6 0 

6 Custom"' Aoco"nts 0 

7 'and I 0 

-"- Sales 0 
g 0 

10 TOTAL Ooeratlon (Entec TotBI of lnes 3 Uuu 91 0 

11 

12 0 

13 0 

14 0 

15 ISnd Gene"'l 0 

16 TOTAL I r Total of llnes_121hru 15) 0 

17 Total Ope,.tlon and 

16 ' ITotal of lines 3 and 121 0 

19 I 'ITotal >131 0 

~ I I j14) 0 

21 • ACCOUllls I line 61 0 

22 1 Une 7l 0 

23 Sales (line 8l 0 

24 'and Genemt(Total ol lines 9 and 16) 0 

26 TOTAl (Total ol Unes181hru 241 

26 Gas 

27 

28 (Gas 

' 29 1- Natucal ISOdl 0 

30 'Supply 0 

31 stomae. '"""- 0 
32 0 

~ 4.057.266 

34 Customer A<counta 666,969 

36 Customer Service end 1 I 11,402 

36 Seles 0 

37 I I Ganecal 1,107,513 

36 • (Total of lines 28 tluu 37) 
-160 

39 I 

40 1-1 ] Gas 0 

41 1 - Natural Gas ' 1andl 0 

42 '""pply 0 

_13 Stomoe. LNG i 0 

44 0 

46 I 

46 "nd General 0 

47 'OTAL ' (To1BI of Jines 40 thru 46) 1,2n,ooo 
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Name of Respondent of Report 

74 Other Accounts 
75 
76 
n 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 

86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
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Naaeo of Respoadftnt 

[X] An Qr.iqinal 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. [ l A Resubm.i•a.ion 

Date of Report 

(Mo.Da.:t"r.) 

March 31, 2013 

Yea:.: Enclino;r 

Dt!lo. 31, 2012 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES 

1. Reporllhe lnlormallon specified below for al charges maoe 
during !he year lnoluded In any aecotnt Qncludhg plant 
acwunts) for outside consultative and Dlher professional 
services. These services Include rate, management, 
conslnl::tlon, engineering, research, financial, valuation, 
legal, accounting, J)l.l'chaslng, adv&rtislng, labor relations, 
and public: relations, rendered for ltle respondent under 
written or oral arrangemenl, for which aggregate payments 
were made dtJing the. year to any corporation partnership, 

organization of any kind, or hdlvldual (othef than fOf servloes as an 
employee or for payments made for medical and related services) 
amounting to more than $250,000, Including payments fof legislative 
services, except those which should be reported lo Acrount 426 4 
Expenditures for Certain Civic, PoJitlc91 end RBIEtted Actlvllles 

(a) Name or person or organization renderlnp services 
(b) Total charges for the year 

2. Designate associated companies with an asterisk In colt.mn (b). 

1 

' 3 

4 

Lloo 
No 

NlsolJrca Corporate Service, Co. 

801 E. 86th Avem.e 

t.hrl!MIIe, IN 46410 

DescrlpUon 
(a) 

5 Agregs to fu'nlsh at such times, and lor such periods and In such manner, as the 

6 respondent may, rrom Ume to time desire. 8CCOU1tlng and statistical, audlllng, 

7 budget, cash management, oomtnlJnioetlons and teleoontrol, corporate, electronic 

8 data processing, employee relatione, env1rom1ertal affalrB,Iina.Jlclal services, 

9 Insurance, office space, officers, opera11on and planning, p!i)Hc relations, 

10 tax. transportation and other services, the descrlptlon ofwfllch Is Included In 

11 the service agreement. 

12 

13 Actual costs from the service corporation Include a reasonable cornpensatloo for 

14 necessary capital proc1.red throUgh the lseuanoo of capital stock. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 ,. 
27 

28 

Z9 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

36 
36 

37 

36 

39 

40 

41 
4Z 

43 
« 
45 

46 

Total Charges For The Year: ACCOUNT 

107 

146 

426 
807 

&70 
874 

885 

687 
6110 

892 

893 

694 

903 

908 

909 

910 

912 

913 
020 

023 

TOTAL 

47 Service Agreement effective November 1. 1962 may be tennfnated upon not lass 

48 than thirty days written notice. 

49 

50 

51 

52 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Pago357 

(bl 

Am .... 
(in doUars) 

(ol 

1,6B9,605 

6,957 

14,976 

400,512 

516,601 

12.m 
32 

22,521 

24,935 

3,270 

38,981 

69,187 

1,539,934 

51,442 

48,751 

357,958 

33,383 

36,650 

Z4 
8,562,525 

13,449,131 



2. ANNUAL PAYMENTS OVER $250,000 

Type of Service & Basis Account Amount 

Bermex lnc. Meter Readings 
P.O. Box 633102 902 
Clncinattl, OH 45263 Total $ 

Hughes Construction Co. Inc. Pipeline Construction & 
Box7305 Maintenance 107 1,552,053 

• wv 25776 108 54,410 
183 16,580 
874 14,687 
887 36,509 
892 

Total $ 

Action Council Non-Profit-Community Development 182 
11610 903 

KY 40576 908 
Total $ 

Prevention Specialists Consultant Services 874 
Hwy Total $ 

SC29809 

Pipeline Co. Pipeline Construction & 
3049 Maintenance 107 970,235 

OH44904 108 900 

Energy Services LLC Pipeline Construction & 107 . 882,297 
Highway Maintenance 108 3,760 

OH 45014 892 
Total $ 

Pipeline Construction & 
Maintenance 107 4,872,530 

108 282,047 
874 8,360 
879 2,507 
887 375,483 
892 53,133 
WM 

Total $ 

&Analysis Field Operations 186 
874 

MA 01545 879 
887 

Total $ 

FERC FORM NO.2 (REVISED 12-89) Page 357-A 



Name of Respondent 'rhis Report Is: Datli! of Report Year of Report 
(1) [:XJ An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. (2) [ J A Resubmission Marl:lh 311 2013 Oec. 31, 2012 

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES Continued) 

2. ANNUAL PAYMENTS OVER $250,000 

Payee Name Type of Service & Basis Account Amount 

The Fishel Co Consultant Services 107 865,513 
Corporate Processing Department 108 16,995 
Columbus, OH 43271-0746 183 246,469 

874 13,335 
892 5,240 

Total $ 1,149,572 

Grand Total 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
4 An Original March 31,2013 Dec. 31,2012 

A Resubmlsslon 
Compressor Stations 

1. Report below datalis ccncemlng compressor stations. Use the follo'Mng subh&adings: fl&li:l oompree.sor lrtatlons, products extraction compressor stations, underground storage compressor stat 

compressor stations, clislrlbuliOn compressor s1atloos, and other compressor stations. 

2 For column (a), Indicate !he procli.tCIIon areas Where st£h stationa are used. Group relallvely small field compressor stations by production !;1feaE. Show lhe number of 
statlonsgrouped. Identify ar.y~llat!on held t.nder a Utle other than full ownBfBhi'P Stare In a footnote the name of OWiler or co. owner, the n&ltn of raspondenl'e title, and 

the percentage or ownership If jointly owned. 

w 
1
une 

Certificated Plant No. Nama of Station and Location Number of Units 

at Station Horsepower for Cost 
Each Station 

Cal I b) fQL {d) 

1 Not Applicable 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

25 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 508 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 
(Mo, Da, Yr) · 4 An Original March 31, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. A Resubmission 

Designate any station tmrt was nat operated during the past year. state In a footnote whether the book oost or Sllth station has been retired In the books or accoun~ Of what disposition of the station e 
cosi:H are contemplated. Deslgn&m any compressor unitS In transmission compressor stattions installed and put Into ~on during the year and show In a footnot& each 
units size and the date th& lrlll wa& plaood In operal:loo. 

3. For column (e) Include th& l)'pe offlll!l or powar, !I other thlll natural gas. II two lypes Of fuel or power are U&Sd, show separate eOOies for natural gas and the other ruet 

or power. 
Expenses (except Expenses (except Number of 
Depreciation and Depreciation and Gas for Total Compressor Compressors Date of 

Taxes) Taxes) Compressor Hours ofOperatiOJ Operated at Time Station 
Fual In Dth During Year of Station Peak Peak 

Fuel ~~~owar 0~" 
Cal lhl Ill Ill 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 509 
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1.Report Injections and withdrawals of as for all storage proj acts used by reepondent. 

Item Gas 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Pege 512 

Gas 
Belonging to 

Others 
(Dth) 

Total 
Amount 

(Dth) 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 
[XJ An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. i A Resubmlsslon March 31 2013 Dec. 31, 2012 

Gas Storaae ProJects 

1. On line 4, enter tho total storage capacity certified by FERC. 
2. Report total amount In Dlh or other unl~ as applicable on lines 2, 3, 4, 7. If quantity Is converted from Mel to Dth, 
provide conversion factor In a footnote. 

Line Item ~otal Amount 
No. (a) (b) 

STORAGE OPERATIONS 
1 Top of Working Gas End of Year 
2 Cushion Gas Oncludino Native Gasl 
3 Total Gas In Reservoir (Total of line 1 and 2) 
4 Certified Storage Gapadty 
5 Number of In action -Withdrawal Wells 
6 Number of Observation Wells 
7 Maximum Davs' Withdrawal from Storaae 
8 Date of Maximum Days' Witl1drawal 
9 LNG Tenninal Comoanles in Dth 
10 Number of Tanks 
11 Capacity of Tanks 
12 LNG Volume 
13 Received at "Ship Rail" 
14 Transferred to Tanks 
15 Withdrawn from Tanks 
16 nBoil Ofr Vaporization Loss 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 513 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year Ending 
[X] An Original (Mo.Da.Yr.) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY INC. · 1 A Resubmlsslon March 31 2013 Dec. 31 2012 

Transmission Lines 
1. Report below, by state, the total miles of transmission lines of each transmission system operated by respondent at end of year. 

2. Report separately any lines held under a title other than full ownership. Designata such lines with an asterisk, In column (b) and In a footnote 
state the name of owner, or co-owner, nature of respondent's title, and percent ownership if jointly owned. 
3. Report separately any line that was not operated durfng the past year. Enter fn a footnote the details and state whether the book cost of such a line, 

or any portion thereof, has been retired fn the books of account or what disposition of the line and ils book costs are contemplated: 
4. Report the number of miles of pipe to one decimal polnl 

line Designation (Identification) • TotaiMIIea 
No. of Lines or Group of Unes of Pipe 

(a) (b) (c) 

1 Not Aoollcable 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

FERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) Page 514 



1Name of Thl;x~apo'!.~~rlglnal Date of Report Year of Report 

INu ""a' GAS OF March 31,2013 Dec.31,2012 
t l A 

'oak 

1. I • ~•totol ""!em ole live""' ot gas (" Dlh), oxoludlog · 1 • '"'"" ''"' dell••..., 
Indicated l:lelow, durtng the twelve months embniclr19 the heating 6eason overtappillg the year's end forwh1ch this reporlls sltlmHitxl. The season's 
peek ncrmally Will be reached before the due dale of thi3 report, March 31, Which permllslnd.Jslon of the peak Information required on this page. Add 
rows as necessary 1o report al data. Number additional rows 8.01, 6.02, ale. 

Dth of Gas Dlh otGas Total 

I""' OescrfpUon Delvered lo 01311Vered to (b)+ (c} 
No. Interstate Plpelhes Olh«B 

M 
!Section A: Single Day Peak 

1 
2 IVolum~O>fGas· 
3 No-Notice 

4 

6 

6 
7 TOTAL 

8 Vo~mnsofGas ' from Storage under Stomoe Contr.ct 
g 

10 other Firm Storage 

- 11 
__1g 

13 TOTAL 

14 

15 Gas' >forS.stem 

16 'In Line Peak 

" 18 OTAL 

" : 
20 
21 Volumna of Gas 

22 

23 other Firm 

~. 
' 25 
'26 TOTAL 
. 27 I ' from storaoe Con .. ct 

' 28 rSIDraae 

29 Otller - storaoe 
• 30 'sta .. oe 

31 
32 TOTAL 

33 !Other .1 Actl.nles 

34 Gas· I ' from Sto,.ge for Sysmm 

- :;s 
36 

37 TCTAL 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
[x] An Original (Mo. Da. Yr.) 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. [ J A Resubmlsslon March 31 2013 De<:. 31 2012 

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES 

1. Report below auxiliary tacili~es of the respondent for submitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum 
meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent's dally delivery capacities. 
system, such as underground storage projects, liquefied 3. For column (d), Include or exclude (as appropriate} 
petroleum gas installations, gas liquefaction plants, all gas the cost of any plant used jointly with another 
sets, etc. facility on the basis of predominant use, unless the 

2. For column (c), for underground storage projects, the auxiliary peaking facility Is a separate plant as 
report t11e delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating contemplated by general instruction 12 of the Uniform 
season overiapping the year-end for which this report is System of Accounts. 

Line Maximum Daily Was Facility Operated 
No Location of Type of Delivery Capacity Cost on Day of Highest 

Facility Facility of Facility of Transmission Peak 
Mel Facility Delivery? 

(In dollans} Yes No 
(a) (b) {c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 
2 •Nothing To Report 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
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1. The purpose ot this schedule Is to account tor the quantity ot 
nBtural gas received and delivered by the respondent. 
2. NaturaJ gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture o! 
natural and manutacturad gas. 

3. Enter in column (c) the Met as reported In ttle schecluJes Indicated 
tor the Items ot receipts and deliveries. 
4. Indicate In a tootnote the quantities ot ounelled sales and 
transportation gas and specify the line on which such quantities are 
listed. 
5. It the respondent operates two or more systems wtllcl1 are not 
interconnected, submit separate pages tor this purpose. Use coples ot 
pages 520. 
6. Also Indicate by tootnote the quantities ot gas not subject to 
Gommlsslon regulatiOn which did not Incur FERC regulatory oosts by 
showing {1) the local dlstrlbuUoll vOlumes another Jui1sdlcUonal 
pipelloo dellvered to the lOcal dlstr!bLJtion company portion ot the 
reporting pipeline (2) the quant!Ues that the reporting pipeline 

FERC FORM NO.2 ( 12-96) 

transported or sOld \hrough Its local dlstrlbuUon tactllties or llltrastate 
tacii/Ues and whiCh the reporting pipeline received through gathering 
taciiiUes or Intrastate facilities, l:ll.lt not through any ot the interstate 
port! on ot the reporting pipeline, and (3) the gathering line quantities 
that were not destined tor Interstate market or that were not 
transported through any Interstate portion ot tne reporting pipeline. 
7. Also lndlcate ln a tootnole (1) the system supply quantities otgas 
that are stored by the reporting pipeline, durillQ the reporting year and 
also reporteCI as sales, transportation an(j compression volumes by tne 
reporting plpelln.e Ciurtng the same reporting year, (2) the system 
supply quan11tles o1 gas that are storea by the reporting pipeline during 
the reporUng year Whlctt the reporting pipeline Intends to sen or 
transport In a tuture reporting year, and (3) contract storage 
quantroes. 
6. Also lncflcate the volumes ot 
are InclUded In 

Page 520 

tleld sales that 
sales tlgure and the 

Add additional rows as 
,etc. 

NEXT PAGE IS 522 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) X An Original 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. (2) A Resubmission March 31,2013 December 31, 2012 

SYSTEM MAPS 

1. Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with products, extracUon plants, stabili~ 
each flied copy of this report) of the facilities zatton plants, Important purlficallon 
operated by the respondent for the production, plants, underground storage areas, 
gathering, transportation, and sale of natural gas. recycling areas, etc. 
New maps need not be furnished If no Important (g). Important main line Interconnections 
change has occurred In the facilities operated by with other natural gas companies, 
the respondent since the date of the maps furnished Indicating In each case whether gas 
with a previous year's annual report. If, however, Is received or delivered and name of 
maps are not furnished for this reason, reference connecting company. 
should be made In the space below Ia the year's ( h ). Principal communities In which 
annual report with which the maps were furnished. respondent renders local distribuHon 

2. ln<llcate the Following lnfonnaUon on the maps: service. 
(a) Transmission lines-colored In red, if they 3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale 

are not otherwise clearty Indicated. to wtllch map Is drawn; date as of which the map 
(b) Principal pipeline artertes of gathertng represents the facts tt purports to show·, a 

systems. legend gtvlng all symbols and abbreviations 
(c) Sizes of pipe In principal plpellnes used; deslgnaUons of facUlties leased to or 

shown on map. from another company, glvlng name of such 
(d) Normal directions of gas flow-Indicated other company. 

by arrows. 4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square are 
(e) Location of natural gas fields or pools desired. lf necessary, however, submit larger 

In which the respondent produces or maps to show essential Information. Fold the 
purchases natural gas. maps to a size not larger than this report. 

( r) locations of compressor stations, Bind the maps to the report. 

SEEATIACHED 

FERC FORM NO.2 (EO. 12-88) PAGE522 



1 ---..---...,..--
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 

lgi.US 

,. .. -- I 
1· 1 I 

H. 1 0 l "''''' L I i' I I -"----.., 
1 --------1, l 
j 1 • ! 
~ 'e;o,a .1---r--1

Gh.lti-
l ' L I _. -, 

. '· 

f!M( 

. .illt"eC--. 

< 

' 

JC\U>SCII couun. • t .. n 
,·\ rLOHI c:-OUtll'r, IOCitlV(.I. 

.o:·''-~1'1::' (!)oiNT~, I:(WT!'C:l< 
rlD'ff --j'luHl', otiNTVC"il 

~•.;:t n: .... rT, ~£ulut;<t' 

'I>JC[ 1(;:,.tUI'I~,lt(NTU0:X 

il~n.tOJI, lOTI!, il<&!;.>\( 
· r.o.T~Tlt, r\.OTU,CHICI:• 

t.h .. ltflC£. l.l.t;I)ISOtl, WI 
lii)J.I[>I.Y J.ND i'I'OC[ COU 

- ~C6(ND-

I lio · ~CI"uWiff't u:<~~•tll lot1AI\. 

. . ~l,.lLIIit \;8 • jor.OI"'i.lolf; 'L;I,NT 

J
. ~~ 11.11ttt_eomn:~iloll 

!JOB SUPPL!fA'5 ,.ACIL1TIES 
COLtJ'-IF-U--G-A5 TAlN.SUISSlON CORPOI!ATIOH 

- I'II'(LJ>it 

f ~~ 
' ! . 
I 
i 

i: 
I 
j• 

I 
i 
I· ,. 
I -
1·· 

eo~ot~I'IU,QI\ 1!.1.111.»1 

OJ-\!0-QO 

.I 

' I 
I 

i 

I 

:I 

. ' 
' 

: f 



Name of Respondent 

Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 

15tl]edule Par: 355 Lone No.: 72 
er Accoun (Specify) 

Column: b 

Preliminary Survey and Investigation 
Maintenance and Jobbing work in Progress 
Transfer for Vacation and Non-Productive Time 
other Miscellaneous 

IFERC FORM NO.2 (12-96) 

This Report Is: 

(1) [X] An Original 

21 r 1 A Resubmlssion 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Total 

Page5s2 

(1,066) 
10,616 
12,620 

140,533 

162,703 

Date of Roport 

(Mo.Da.Yr.) 

March 31,2013 

Year of Report 

Dec.31 2012 
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~---~------- --- ... 

I 

Accrued and prepaid taxes 
Accumulated provision Tor depreciation of 

gos utility plant 
utility plant (summary} 

Advance to associated companies 
Associated companies 

INDEX 

262-263 

219 
200-201 

.222 

I: ::~-~:~:~::~to~-------- -- -- - -- . - -.. -- ----- -- -__ 1:_?2_?: __ 
I · control over respondent 1 02 

~----=~~~or~p~:,ira~t~~~~~c~~c~o=n=t=ro::l:;l•:::d:=b:=y:=r•:::•::P:=o::n::_d•::n_::t::::::::-=·=-=-=-====='==---=-==· ·====-::-:::::=:::·=~i~~3~-:z·zzg:--- ~-'-------------·-·: 
service contracts charges ··-· ·--··· - 367 

Attestation 1 
Balance Shee-t comparative 
Bonds 
Capttal Stock 

discount 
expens·e 
premiums 
reacquired 
subscribed 

Casi1 flows, ttatement of 
Changes - important.during the year 
Compressor Stations 
Construction 

overhead procedures, general description of 
work In progress - other utility department• 

Contracts, servlce char gas 
Control 

corporations controlled by respondent 
over respondent 
security holders and voting powers 

CPA Certification, this report fom1 
. Current and accrued 

fiabilltles, miscellaneous 
Deferred 

credits,. othor 
debits, miscella-neous 
Income taxes, accumuhrted 
Income taxes,- acc:umu(ated-other· p'toperty 
Income taxes, aocUmulatecf..other 
regulatory expenses 

Definitions~ th!s report form 
Depletion 

amortization and depreciation of gas plant 
and amortization of producing notural gas land and land rights 

Depreciation 
gas plant 
gas plant In service 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Dividand appropriations 
Earnlngs, retaliied · - · - · 
Exchange and imbalance transactions 
Expenses, gas operation and maintenance 
Extraordinary property losses 
Rllng· Requirements, this report form 
Footnote Data 
Gas account - naturat 

. .. .... 

--

110-113 
256-257 
250-251 
254 
254 
252 
251 
252 
120-121 
108 
508--509 

218 
2Q0-201 
357 

103 
102 
107 
I 

268 

269 
233 
234-236 
274-275 
276-277. 
350-351 
iv 

336-338. 
336-338 

336-338 
219 
254 
118-119 

·- l11Frrs 
328 

320-326 
230 
1-Hl 
551-552 
520 

--·· 

.. - ·-· -·. .. 

I 

; 
I 

I ·---. -

+ 



Gas 
exchanged, natura! 
received 
stored underground 

,.- ·, used in utility operations, credlt 
..' plant In .servl9e 

Gathering revenues 
General description of oonstruotlon overhead procedures 
General information 
Income . 
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Interest 
on dObt to.ossoclated companies 
on longMtenn·frorn Investment, advances, etc. 

Instructions for fi!Jng "tf1e FERC Form No. 2 
Investment · 

in associate~ companies 
other 222-223 

· subsidiary companies 
.securities disposed of .during year 
·temporary c~sh· 

Law, eXC<¥Pts appliqoble1oihls reportform 
.Ust of Schedules0thls·report form 
Legal prooeedlngs during :year 

.Long-term debt . 
assumed durlri!i year 

. Tatalned duririq)•ear 
( \nagement and engineering contracts 

...... .Jp, .system . 
Miscellaneous _general-expense 
'Notes 

Payable, advances from assooia:tod companies 
to ·balanc& sheet 
to ·financial stlltement 
·to statement o'i' Income ior the y&ar 

Operating 

Other 

expenses - gas 
revenues·- gas 

donatiori~ .. reo~ived from stockholders 
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired capital stock 

· mlsceUaneous· paldCin capital 
o:ther supplies expense 
paid-In capital .. 
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock 
r~gulatorY aisbts 

regulatory iiabllitles 

Peak deliveries, transmission system, 
Peaking facJrrtles, auxiliary 
Plant- gas . 

construction w.o'* in_pro_g.ress 
held for futur~ use 

( )•d from othe'rs · 
· !eased to others 
F'lant' -Utility 

accumulated provisions (summery) 
I co e from 
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340 
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Premium on capital stock 
Prepaid taxed 
Prepayments 
Profess'aonal services1 charges for 
Property losses, extraordinarY 

,-"··-·)Reacquired ·· 
.... 

1 capltal.stock 
··tang-term debt 

Receivers' certificate 
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income from Federal income taxes 
Regulatory commission expenses 

-"- :cR,-ga!atm:y.:cornmisslon::expenses~!er.red._c__ . ·-- .. ··-· .. -·- ... ----·· _ 

252 
262-283 . 
.230 
357 
230 

250-251 
256-257 
256-267 
261 
350-351 

,_ .. ::232 _ .... · ..... c:. 

Retained eamln~s 
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· unappropriated 

Revenues 
from storing gas of others 
from 1ramrporta1lon of gas 'through gathering facilities 
-fl:om1ransportatlon of gas 'through transmission facirrties 
gas operetlng 

Salaries and wages, distribution of 
Sales • 
Seourttles 

, disposed of during year 
holders and voting powers 
lnvastmont In elllloclated companies 
investment, others 
issuad or assumed during year 

• • . ' ~ i • 

· refunded or retired during year 
.registered on a natlonal·exchange 

r) 
Stock liability ior conversion 

Storage 
-,, 

Taxes 

of natural.gas, underground 
re\lenues 

aocrued and prepaid 
charged during 'the year 
on income, deferred- accumulated 

reconciliation of net Income far 

lransmlssion . 
and compression of gas by others 
nnas 
revenues 
system peak dafrverles 

Unamortized 
debt discount and expense 
loss and gain on reacquired debt 
premium on debt 

Underground 
storage ot natural gas, expense, operating data, plant 

Unrecovered plant and regulatory study costs 
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222-223, 
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Supplemental Gas Information 

Revenues, Customers and MCF/DTH Sales 

For ReEortinll Year 2012 
DTHof 

Revenue Natural Gas Sold Customers 

480 Residential 54,689,613 5,670,598 94,308 

481 Commercial & Industrial Sales 
Small (or Commercial) 21,673,684 2,775,148 9,846 

Large (or Industrial) 1,316,437 223,784 103 

482 Other Sales To Public Authorities 

484 Interdepartmental Sales 

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Customers 77,679,734 8,669,530 104,257 

483 Sales for Resale 72,753 11,397 2 

TOTAL Natural Gas Service 77,752,487 8,680,927 104,259 



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO BE FURNISHED WITH 
ANNUAL REPORT 
December 31, 2012 

GAS PURCHASES 

(ACCOUNTS 800,801,802,803,804, 804.1, 805, 805.1, 805.2) 

Name of Seller Gas 
and Acct No. Purchased - Mcf Cost of Gas 

Various Appalachian 
Companies- Account 801 154,228 461,714 

Various Local Companies 7,989,564 -
Various Non-Local Companies (193,832) 26,586,510 
Pipeline Expenses - Transp. (165,156) 11,897,729 
Pipeline Expenses - Storage - 4,311,786 

Total Account 803 7,630,576 42,796,025 

Various Local Companies 187,051 669,543 
Various Non-Local Companies - -
City Gate Gas Purchases -

Account804 187,051 669,543 

Propane Expenses - -
Miscellaneous Purchases - -
Deferred Purchased Gas Adj. - - 1,536,268 

Account 805 - 1,536268 

Total 7,971,855 45,463,550 

1454208 Tie to Pg. 319 line 70 

120005459 Tie to Pg 319 line 72 

18843020 Tie to Pg 3191ine 73 

5550566 ne to Pg 319 line 76 

Tie to Pg 319line 77 



PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY 
PRIN.CIPAL PAYMENT AND INTEREST INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2012 

1. Amount of Principal Payment during calendar year --"$ ____ _ 

2. Is Principal current? (Yes) N/A (No) 

3. Is Interest current? (Yes) N/A (No) 

SERVICES PERFORMED BY 
INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Public Accountant? 
YES NO X* 

If yes, which service is performed? 

Audit 
Compilation 
Review 

Please enclose a copy of the accountant's report wlth annual report. 

• Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu audits The Columbia Energy Group of which Respondent 
Is a subsidiary (see page 102). 



Name of Respondent: COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. 
Year of Report: December 31,2012 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO BE FURNISHED WITH 

ANNUAL REPORT 

GAS UTILITIES- CLASS A & B 

Please furnish the following Information, for Kentucky Operations only, and 
attach to your annual report. 

Name of Counties in which you furnish Gas Service: 

Bath Lawrence 
Bourbon Lee 
Boyd Letcher 
Bracken Lewis 
Carter Madison 
Clark Martin 
Clay Mason 
Estill Menifee 
Fayette Montgomery 
Floyd Nicholas 
Franklin Owsley 
Greenup Pike 
Harrison Robertson 
Jessamine Scott 
Johnson Woodford 
Knott 



p N age o. L. N 1ne 0. 

110 2 
110 3 
110 5 
110 6 
110 11 
110 12 
110 14 
110 15 
110 19 
110 20 
111 46 
111 52 
111 53 
111 54 
111 67 
111 68 
111 69 
111 74 
111 78 
112 2 
112 3 
112 4 
112 5 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. 
CHECKLIST FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT 

OF A AND B GAS COMPANIES 

To be Completed and Returned With Annual Report 

p N age 0. Line No. 
BAlANCE SHEET 

aQrees with 200 131ess 11 
aQrees with 200 11 
aQreas with 200 14&33 
aQreeswith 200 15 
aqrees with 122-123 -
aqrees with 220 5 (b) 
aqrees with 220 5 (d) 
aQreeswith 220 5 (e) 
aqreeswith 222-223 -
agrees with 222-223 -
aqrees with 227 -
agrees with 220 -
aorees with 220 -
agrees with 230 Acct. 165 
agrees with 230 Acct. 182.1 
agrees with 230 Acct.182.2 
agrees wiith 232 Acct. 182.3 
agrees with 233 Acct. 186 
agrees with 234-235 Acct.190 
agrees with 251 (f) 

agrees with 251 (f) 

agrees with 252 -
agrees with 252 -

Page 1 of3 

y es N 0 f Exl Wh I No, <plain ny 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 



PaQe No. Line No. 

112 6 
. 

112 7 
112 8 
112 9 
112 10 
112 11 
112 12 
112 13 
112 17 
112 18 
112 19 
112 30 
113 43 
113 49 
113 60 
113 61 
113 62 

114 2 
114 4 + 5 (c) 
114 6 (c) 
114 8 (c) 
114 14+15+16 (o) 

114 17 (c) 

114 18 (c) 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY; INC. 
CHECKLIST FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT 

OF A AND B GAS COMPANIES 

To be Completed and Returned With Annual Report 

PaQe No. Line No. 
BALANCE SHEET 

Continued 

agrees with 252 -
agrees with 253 61 (b) 
agrees with 252 (d) 
agrees with 254 Acct. 213 
agrees with 254 Acct. 214 
agrees with 118 18 
agrees with 118 23 
agrees with 251 Acct. 217 
agrees with 256 (d) 
agrees with 257 Acct. 222 
agrees with 256 Acct. 223 
agrees with 256 Acct. 224 
agrees wHh 263-C Acct. 236 (Q) 
agrees with 268 43 (b) 
aQrees with 269 43(!) 
agrees with 278 47(!) 

aorees with 260 Acct. 257 
INCOME STATEMENT 

agrees with 300-301 17(h} 
agrees with 325 271 (b) 
agrees with 336 12 (b) 
agrees with 337 12 (e) 
agrees with 262-C 50 (j) 
agrees with 234+274+276 7 (c) 
aQrees with 234+274+276 7 (d) 
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Yes No If No, Explain Why 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 



Page No. Line No. 

116 50 (c) 
116 52 
116 53+54 
116 54 
116 55 
116 56 
116 63 
116 64 
116 67 (c) 

116 68 (c) 
116 76 

200 8 
200 10 
200 11 
200 18 
118 12 (c) 
118 12_(c) 
325 262 (b) 
335 25 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. 
CHECKLIST FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT 

OF A AND B GAS COMPANIES 

To be Completed and Returned With Annual Report 

Page No. Line No. 
INCQME STATEMENT 

Continued 
agrees with 340 Acct. 426 
agrees with 262-C Acct. 4082 
agrees with 262-C Acct. 409.2 
agrees with 262-A Acct. 409.2 
agreeswtth 235+275+277 Acct. 410.2 7 (e) 
agrees with 235+275+277 Acct. 411.2 7 (f) 
agrees with 258-259 Acct. 428 

_ agrees with 258-259 Acct. 429 
agrees with 340 Acct. 430 
agrees with 340 Acct. 431 
agrees with 262-263 -

OTHER 

agrees with 209 121 (g) 
agrees with 214 41 
aQrees with 216 42 (b) 

agrees with 219 25 
aQreeswlth 121 69 (b) 
agrees with 121 71 (b) 

agrees with 350 25 (d) 
amees with 325 265 (bl 
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Yes No If No, Explain Why 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 


